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NOTICE is hereby given that the TWENTY THIRD ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Shareholders of 20 M20 M20 M20 M20 Miiiiicccccrrrrrooooons Lns Lns Lns Lns Limitimitimitimitimitededededed

will be held on Thursday, the 26th day of August, 2010 at 3.00 p.m. at Plot No. 347, GIDC Industrial Estate, WAGHODIA –

391 760. Dist.: Vadodara, to transact the following business:

ORDORDORDORDORDIIIIINNNNNARARARARARY BY BY BY BY BUUUUUSSSSSIIIIINENENENENESSSSSSSSSS

1 To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2010 and the Audited Profit and Loss

Account of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2010 together with Directors’ Report and Auditors’ Report

thereon.

2 To declare a dividend on Equity Shares.

3 To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Rajesh C. Parikh, who retires by rotation, and being eligible, offers himself for

re-appointment.

4 To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Sudhir R. Parikh, who retires by rotation, and being eligible, offers himself for re-

appointment.

5 To appoint M/s. Manubhai & Co., Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad bearing Firm Registration No. 106041W with

the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion

of this Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the Company and to fix

their remuneration.

SPSPSPSPSPEEEEECIAL BCIAL BCIAL BCIAL BCIAL BUUUUUSSSSSIIIIINENENENENESSSSSSSSSS

To consider and if thought fit to pass, with or without modifications, the following resolutions as Ordinary Resolutions.

ItItItItIteeeeem 6m 6m 6m 6m 6: As Or: As Or: As Or: As Or: As Ordindindindindinararararary Ry Ry Ry Ry Reeeeesssssooooolululululutititititiooooonnnnn

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Atul H. Patel, who was appointed as an Additional Director, under Section 260 of the Companies

Act, 1956 and Article 126 of the Articles of Association of the Company on 27th August, 2009 and who shall hold office

only upto the date of this Annual General Meeting and in respect of whom notices under Section 257 of the Companies

Act, 1956 proposing his candidature for the office of Director liable to retire by rotation, have been received, be and is

hereby appointed as a Director of the Company.”

ItItItItIteeeeem 7m 7m 7m 7m 7: As Or: As Or: As Or: As Or: As Ordindindindindinararararary Ry Ry Ry Ry Reeeeesssssooooolululululutititititiooooonnnnn

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Mihir A. Joshi, Gujarat Venture Finance Limited (GVFL) Nominee Director, who was appointed as an

Additional Director, under Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956 and Article 126 of the Articles of Association of the

Company on 27th August, 2009 and who shall hold office only upto the date of this Annual General Meeting and in respect

of whom notices under Section 257 of the Companies Act, 1956 proposing his candidature for the office of Director liable

to retire by rotation, have been received, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company.”

                  BBBBBy Ory Ory Ory Ory Ordddddeeeeer or or or or of tf tf tf tf thhhhhe Boare Boare Boare Boare Board od od od od of Dirf Dirf Dirf Dirf Dirececececectttttooooorrrrrsssss

PPPPPlllllaaaaace: Wce: Wce: Wce: Wce: Waaaaaghghghghghodiodiodiodiodiaaaaa, Dis, Dis, Dis, Dis, Disttttt. : V. : V. : V. : V. : Vaaaaadddddodododododararararara                                                                           Na                                                                           Na                                                                           Na                                                                           Na                                                                           Nikikikikikunj Sunj Sunj Sunj Sunj Saaaaavvvvvaliyaliyaliyaliyaliyaaaaa
DaDaDaDaDattttte  : 31.e  : 31.e  : 31.e  : 31.e  : 31.0000055555.2010                                                                                               C.2010                                                                                               C.2010                                                                                               C.2010                                                                                               C.2010                                                                                               Cooooommmmmpanpanpanpanpany Secy Secy Secy Secy Secrrrrreeeeetttttarararararyyyyy

NONONONONOTTTTTICE FICE FICE FICE FICE FOR THE ANNUOR THE ANNUOR THE ANNUOR THE ANNUOR THE ANNUAL GENERAL GENERAL GENERAL GENERAL GENERAL MEEAL MEEAL MEEAL MEEAL MEETTTTTIIIIINGNGNGNGNG
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NONONONONOTTTTTICE FICE FICE FICE FICE FOR THE ANNUOR THE ANNUOR THE ANNUOR THE ANNUOR THE ANNUAL GENERAL GENERAL GENERAL GENERAL GENERAL MEEAL MEEAL MEEAL MEEAL MEETTTTTIIIIING (CNG (CNG (CNG (CNG (Cooooonnnnntttttddddd....)....)....)....)....)

NONONONONOTTTTTAAAAABENE:BENE:BENE:BENE:BENE:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND
AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

2. The proxies to be effective, must be lodged at the registered office of the Company not later than 48 hours before the
commencement of the meeting. A Proxy Form is sent herewith.

3. The Explanatory Statement as required by Section 173(2) of the Companies Act, 1956, in respect of special business is
annexed hereto.

4. Members/Proxies should bring duly filled in and signed Attendance Slip sent herewith for attending the Meeting. The
Members holding shares in dematerialised form are requested to bring their Client ID and DP ID for easy identification
of attendance at the Meeting.

5. The Registers of Members and Share Transfer Books shall remain closed from Monday, the 16 th day of August, 2010 to
Thursday, the 26th day of August, 2010 [both days inclusive].

6. The dividend for the year ended 31st March, 2010 as recommended by the Board, if approved at the Meeting, will be
paid to those members whose names appear in the Company’s Register of Members as on the book closure dates.

7. Brief particulars about the Directors seeking appointments and/or re-appointments, as required by Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreements with the Stock Exchanges, are given in the Report on Corporate Governance.

8. Members may avail of the Nomination Facility as provided under Section 109A of the Companies Act, 1956.

9. Members desirous of getting any information about the accounts and/or operations of the Company are requested to
write to the Company at least seven days before the date of the Meeting to enable the Company to keep the information
ready at the Meeting.

EEEEEXPXPXPXPXPLLLLLANANANANANAAAAATTTTTORORORORORY SY SY SY SY STTTTTAAAAATEMENTTEMENTTEMENTTEMENTTEMENT

(((((AAAAAS RES RES RES RES REQUIQUIQUIQUIQUIRED UNDRED UNDRED UNDRED UNDRED UNDER SEER SEER SEER SEER SECTCTCTCTCTION 17ION 17ION 17ION 17ION 173 (3 (3 (3 (3 (2) OF THE C2) OF THE C2) OF THE C2) OF THE C2) OF THE COOOOOMPMPMPMPMPANANANANANIIIIIEEEEES AS AS AS AS ACTCTCTCTCT, 19, 19, 19, 19, 19555556)6)6)6)6)

ItItItItIteeeeem 6m 6m 6m 6m 6:::::

Mr. Atul H. Patel was appointed as an Additional Director on the Board of Directors of the Company on 27th August, 2009.
In terms of the provisions of Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956 and Article 126 of the Articles of Association of the
Company, Mr. Atul H. Patel will hold office as a Director upto the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Mr. Atul H. Patel, aged 59 years, is the Managing Director of Tarak Chemicals Limited, Vadodara engaged in the
manufacturing of Oil Field Chemicals & other Specialty Chemicals. He is deeply involved in the activities of Industrial
Association and is closely associated with Federation of Gujarat Industries [FGI], a body looking after interests of the
Industries. He had been President of FGI for 1991 & 1992. He was the President of Vadodara Industrial Employees’ Union
for the period 1993-95 and also a Senate member of M.S. University of Baroda. He is also attached with Charitable
Organizations and Educational Institutions, presently the President of United Way of Baroda and the past Chairman of
Baroda Citizen Council, a body activist in the development of Baroda City. Besides, he is the Trustee of Gyana Yagna Vidhya
Mandir, Atladra – Vadodara and Nar Seva Samaj, Dist. Kheda and also the Chairman of the Baroda Citizen Community
Co-Operative Credit Society Ltd., Vadodara.

Notices in writing under Section 257 of the Act have been received by the Company from the members proposing the
candidature of Mr. Atul H. Patel for the office of the Director, liable to retire by rotation along with deposits of Rs. 500/-
each.

Your Directors commend the resolution for your approval and acceptance.

Except Mr. Atul H. Patel, none of the other Directors of the Company are concerned or interested in passing of this resolution.
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ItItItItIteeeeem 7m 7m 7m 7m 7:::::

Mr. Mihir A. Joshi, GVFL Nominee Director was appointed as an Additional Director on the Board of Directors of the
Company on 27th August, 2009. In terms of the provisions of Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956 and Article 126 of
the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Mihir A. Joshi will hold office as a Director upto the date of ensuing Annual
General Meeting of the Company.

Mr. Mihir A. Joshi,     GVFL- Nominee Director, aged 32 years, has more than 10 years experience in Venture Capital.   He
has been involved in all stages of Venture Capital lifecycle including Fund raising, investing, divesting and distributing profits
to the investors. He has significant exposure in various sectors and has been involved in more than 500 proposals, starting
from deal sourcing, due diligence, valuation, deal structuring and closure. As a part of the Top Management Team in GVFL,
Mr. Mihir A. Joshi has advised the Senior Management of various Investee companies on their Business models, Growth
strategies, Pricing, customer segmentation, Organizational design, Technology and IPO. His background in Finance, and his
legal expertise coupled with business acumen has been of tremendous benefit to investee Companies in formulating their
strategies. He holds a degree from the Institute of Cost and Works Accountants of India and an Associate member of the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India. He has undergone Venture Capital Training in Hongkong.

Notices in writing under Section 257 of the Act have been received by the Company from the members proposing the
candidature of Mr. Mihir A. Joshi for the office of the Director, liable to retire by rotation along with deposits of Rs. 500/-
each.

Your Directors commend the resolution for your approval and acceptance.

Except Mr. Mihir A. Joshi, none of the other Directors of the Company are concerned or interested in passing of this
resolution.

                  BBBBBy Ory Ory Ory Ory Ordddddeeeeer or or or or of tf tf tf tf thhhhhe Boare Boare Boare Boare Board od od od od of Dirf Dirf Dirf Dirf Dirececececectttttooooorrrrrsssss

PPPPPlllllaaaaace: Wce: Wce: Wce: Wce: Waaaaaghghghghghodiodiodiodiodiaaaaa, Dis, Dis, Dis, Dis, Disttttt. : V. : V. : V. : V. : Vaaaaadddddodododododararararara                                                                           Na                                                                           Na                                                                           Na                                                                           Na                                                                           Nikikikikikunj Sunj Sunj Sunj Sunj Saaaaavvvvvaliyaliyaliyaliyaliyaaaaa
DaDaDaDaDattttte  : 31.e  : 31.e  : 31.e  : 31.e  : 31.0000055555.2010                                                                                               C.2010                                                                                               C.2010                                                                                               C.2010                                                                                               C.2010                                                                                               Cooooommmmmpanpanpanpanpany Secy Secy Secy Secy Secrrrrreeeeetttttarararararyyyyy

NONONONONOTTTTTICE FICE FICE FICE FICE FOR THE ANNUOR THE ANNUOR THE ANNUOR THE ANNUOR THE ANNUAL GENERAL GENERAL GENERAL GENERAL GENERAL MEEAL MEEAL MEEAL MEEAL MEETTTTTIIIIING (CNG (CNG (CNG (CNG (Cooooonnnnntttttddddd....)....)....)....)....)
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To The Members
of 20 Microns Limited

Your Directors are pleased to present 23rd Annual Report together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the year ended
31st March, 2010.

RERERERERESSSSSULULULULULTTTTTS OF OPS OF OPS OF OPS OF OPS OF OPERERERERERAAAAATTTTTIONIONIONIONIONS:S:S:S:S: [Rs[Rs[Rs[Rs[Rs. in L. in L. in L. in L. in Laaaaacs]cs]cs]cs]cs]

PPPPPartiartiartiartiarticccccululululularararararsssss 2002002002002009-109-109-109-109-10 2008-02008-02008-02008-02008-099999

Sales (Gross) 18409.87 14520.62

Profit before Depreciation, Interest and Tax (PBDITA) 2300.13 1809.92

Interest for the year 804.04 788.12

Depreciation for the year 475.05 403.59

Profit before tax and Exceptional item 1021.04 618.21

Exceptional item (Restructuring fees) - 371.06

Profit/(loss) for the year 1021.04 247.15

Tax liability :-

Current Year’s Tax & FBT 173.75 56.00

Earlier Years Tax Adjustments/MAT Credit (169.02) (27.39)

Deferred Tax Liability/(Asset) 286.57 84.59

Net Profit/(loss) for the year 729.74 133.95

OOOOOVERVERVERVERVERVIVIVIVIVIEW OF EEW OF EEW OF EEW OF EEW OF ECCCCCONOONOONOONOONOMYMYMYMYMY

The global economy is showing signs of resurgence with Asian economies experiencing a reasonably stronger rebound. The
global economic performance improved mainly during 3Q09 and 4Q09. Notwithstanding the debt crisis that is flustering
European countries and unnerving the global financial markets, global economic growth has continued to surprise on the
upside over few months. However, significant risk positions are still there such as steep increase in commodity prices,
increased inflationary pressures and large budget deficits. There are schools of thought that considering the continued
troubles of high unemployment, lower consumer spending in the economies of developed countries and very high government
deficits and debt levels in several high income countries such as Greece, Ireland, Italy, Portugal and Spain, global economy
would see many snags in its way to recovery.

Indian growth dynamics are slightly in contrast with global conditions since Indian economy was impacted much lesser as
compared to other developed countries. The global financial turmoil was ruled out mainly due to fiscal and monetary policies
and various other stimulus measures implemented by Government of India. The said positive outlook of Indian economy was
turned positive with strong support of uptrend in industrial production and investment demands.

The Domestic White Minerals Industry in 2009-10 went through a significant transition as the demand is coping manifold
than the supply for various specific minerals in diverse industries. The less impacted Indian economy has proven that the
growth of these industries have sustained themselves through difficult times which have enhanced the growth opportunities
for various industries across the Country, thus imparting a stronger demand for the Industrial Minerals which cater to the
expanding sectors. Many of the large domestic players are enhancing their capacities and the smaller unorganized sectors

REPREPREPREPREPORORORORORT OF BOT OF BOT OF BOT OF BOT OF BOARD OF DIARD OF DIARD OF DIARD OF DIARD OF DIRERERERERECTCTCTCTCTORORORORORSSSSS
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The capacity was increased based on the requirement at that
particular location and hence there were small deviations in the
Project Cost.

REPREPREPREPREPORORORORORT OF BOT OF BOT OF BOT OF BOT OF BOARD OF DIARD OF DIARD OF DIARD OF DIARD OF DIRERERERERECTCTCTCTCTORORORORORSSSSS (C (C (C (C (Cooooonnnnntttttddddd...)...)...)...)...)

The Company has scrapped the plan of expansion of the capacity of
Talc at both the locations.

are also bridging their way by expanding themselves catering to the higher demand. The mining sector has also
strengthened its norms to support the environment and the industry is also supportive of the actions and getting better
organized.  A few foreign entrants have also begun their operations in India due to the expanding market scenario in
India and the Asian Continent as a whole. Some are still eyeing on the opportunities and waiting for the right time to enter
the market. Lots of newer untapped minerals are being looked upon to be explored in the near future and there is a very
promising future for this industry to multiply.

On the other hand, 2009-10 saw a lot of mergers, acquisitions and buy-outs in the White Minerals Industry by the larger
dominant players. Rising energy and labour costs in the western world have forced many to shut down operations, but the
Latin American and Asian Mineral Industries have been showing a fantastic growth including China possessing some of the
World’s largest White Minerals reserves and manufacturers. The weak economy in the West also dampened the prospects
in this industry, where India and China got a major chunk of its share. Malaysia, Vietnam, Turkey, Egypt, Brazil, Russia and
lot of other smaller countries have also managed to sustain themselves in the economic turmoil and shown significant growth
in their expansions and manufacturing capabilities.

PPPPPERFERFERFERFERFORMANCE REVIORMANCE REVIORMANCE REVIORMANCE REVIORMANCE REVIEWEWEWEWEW:::::

During the year under report, your Company has achieved a turnover of Rs. 18409.87 Lacs (Up by 26.78% from Rs.
14520.62 Lacs of the previous year). The operations have resulted in a net Profit before Depreciation, Interest and Tax
(PBDITA) of Rs. 2300.13 Lacs (Up by 27.09% from Rs. 1809.92 Lacs of the previous year) and Net Profit of Rs. 729.74 Lacs
(Up by 444.78% from Rs. 133.95 Lacs of the previous year).

UTUTUTUTUTILIILIILIILIILISSSSSAAAAATTTTTION OF IION OF IION OF IION OF IION OF IPPPPPO PO PO PO PO PRRRRROCEEDOCEEDOCEEDOCEEDOCEEDSSSSS

The statement of proposed and actual utilization of IPO proceeds as on 31st March 2010 is as follows:
(Rs. in Lacs)

SrSrSrSrSr..... PPPPPartiartiartiartiarticccccululululularararararsssss           U           U           U           U           Utilistilistilistilistilisaaaaatititititiooooon on on on on of Ff Ff Ff Ff Fununununundsdsdsdsds                  R                 R                 R                 R                 Reeeeemmmmmarararararksksksksks

NoNoNoNoNo..... As peAs peAs peAs peAs perrrrr AAAAAccccctututututualalalalal
PrPrPrPrProoooossssspecpecpecpecpectututututusssss

1 Haldwani 65.00
Nil

2 Udaipur 135.00

3 Vadadla 401.00 515.40

4 Bhuj 690.00 472.86

5 Tirunelveli 239.00 311.98

6 Swaroopgunj Nil 102.97
The Company has utilized a sum of Rs. 102.97 Lacs for enhancement
of capacity at Swaroopgunj location and Rs. 200.46 Lacs for creating
additional capacity at Dadra location. The locations were changed
by the Management considering cost effectiveness especially Logistics.

7 Dadra Nil 200.46

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL 151515151530.30.30.30.30.0000000000 16161616160000033333.6.6.6.6.677777

The total Issue expenses incurred were Rs. 330.89 Lacs as against Rs. 341.25 Lacs as given in the Prospectus of the Company.

DIDIDIDIDIVIVIVIVIVIDDDDDENDENDENDENDEND:::::

Your Directors are glad to recommend payment of dividend @10% i.e. Re. 1.00 per Equity Share of the face value of Rs.
10/- each for the year under review. The dividend, subject to approval of shareholders, will be paid to the Shareholders
whose name appears on the Register of Members as on the Book Closure dates.
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REPREPREPREPREPORORORORORT OF BOT OF BOT OF BOT OF BOT OF BOARD OF DIARD OF DIARD OF DIARD OF DIARD OF DIRERERERERECTCTCTCTCTORORORORORSSSSS (C (C (C (C (Cooooonnnnntttttddddd...)...)...)...)...)

FUTURE OUTLFUTURE OUTLFUTURE OUTLFUTURE OUTLFUTURE OUTLOOKOOKOOKOOKOOK

The Company has achieved a double digit growth rate of 27% during the year which was much higher than the Indian
Mineral Industry average growth rate. This is a significant indicator of future growth and development. This growth rate is
expected to continue and inspire the Company and its dedicated staff to focus more attention on all its applications. The
Current year and all-coming years would walk on the foot prints of earlier years with the continued support of effective
sales force, improvement in production facilities and implementation of innovative ideas.

During the year, the Company vigorously followed steps to improve plant efficiency, customers’ satisfaction and exploitation
of new applications. The Company is still continuing to consolidate, relocate and outsource manufacturing by constantly
reviewing market scenario. Product development is an ongoing process carried out in a well equipped R & D Centre. This
will enable the Company to review the range of products offered to the Customers.

The Company is always looking on enhancing the interest of all the stakeholders by better utilization of all its resources.

Your Company expects robust growth in existing Products and contribution of new products by adopting the following
strategies:—

• Expansion of Mineral Portfolio by adding new products;

• Enhance value chain by launching new synthetic minerals products by leveraging R&D strength;

• Expand Geographical locations by acquiring Mines and infrastructure facilities in Mineral rich countries in Middle
East & South East Asia.

FIFIFIFIFINNNNNANCEANCEANCEANCEANCE

It is gratifying to note that State Bank of India (SBI) has sanctioned Corporate Loan of Rs. 9 Crores to part finance the
modernization of equipments and for the implementation of the SAP. SBI has enhanced the aggregate credit facilities from
Rs. 3525 Lacs to Rs. 4430 Lacs. During the year, IDBI Bank Ltd. (IDBI) has also given the working capital finance of Rs. 400
Lacs.

Your Directors convey their grateful thanks to SBI and IDBI for their continued support and co-operation.

FIFIFIFIFIXED DXED DXED DXED DXED DEPEPEPEPEPOOOOOSSSSSIIIIITTTTTSSSSS

As on 31.03.2010, Fixed Deposits from Public and Shareholders stood at the total of Rs. 1139.80 Lacs. 101 deposits
totaling to Rs.17.67 Lacs due for repayment on or before 31.03.2010 were not claimed by the depositors on that day. Out
of these, deposits of Rs. 10.20 Lacs have since been repaid or renewed at the option of 49 depositors. No instructions have
been received so far for the balance of Rs 7.47 Lacs from 52 depositors. These deposits, if not claimed in future, shall be
deposited in the ‘Investors Education and Protection Fund’ in due course, as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.

SSSSSUBUBUBUBUBSSSSSIIIIIDDDDDIARIARIARIARIARIIIIIEEEEESSSSS

During the year, the Company had invested in 35,00,000 & 25,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each being 98.17% of
the paid-up capital of 20 Microns Nano Minerals Limited on 3rd February, 2010 & 30 th March, 2010, respectively. As a
consequence, on and from 03.02.2010, the said Company has become a Subsidiary of the Company.

The statements of your Company’s interest in the Subsidiaries as at 31st March, 2010, prepared in accordance with the
provisions of Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956 are attached to the Balance Sheet.

IMPIMPIMPIMPIMPLEMENTLEMENTLEMENTLEMENTLEMENTAAAAATTTTTION ERP SION ERP SION ERP SION ERP SION ERP SOFOFOFOFOFTTTTTWWWWWARE - SARE - SARE - SARE - SARE - SAPAPAPAPAP

In its constant endeavor of becoming always aggressive in adopting and implementing latest IT trends, the Company has
implemented SAP, during the year under review, to make and record the transactions of the Company immediately, safe,
secure and transparent. The Company ensures that the data base and reports generated through SAP are accessible to all
the offices, godowns and sites of the Company so that fastest decisions are taken resulting in competitiveness and efficient
working.
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CCCCCONONONONONSSSSSOLIOLIOLIOLIOLIDDDDDAAAAATED FITED FITED FITED FITED FINNNNNANCIAL SANCIAL SANCIAL SANCIAL SANCIAL STTTTTAAAAATEMENTTEMENTTEMENTTEMENTTEMENTSSSSS

The Audited Financial Statements, based on the same received from the Subsidiary Companies, as approved by its Board
of Directors, have been prepared in accordance with AS – 21 on Consolidated Financial Statement read with AS – 23 on
Accounting for Investments in Associates.

CCCCCORPORPORPORPORPORORORORORAAAAATE GOTE GOTE GOTE GOTE GOVERNVERNVERNVERNVERNANCEANCEANCEANCEANCE

Pursuant to the requirements of the Listing Agreements with Stock Exchanges, your Directors are pleased to annex the following:

1. Management Discussions and Analysis Report

2. A report on Corporate Governance alongwith Auditors’ Certificate relating to compliance of conditions thereof.

3. CEO Certificate regarding compliance with the Code of Conduct.

These annexure forms part of this report.

PPPPPARARARARARTTTTTICULICULICULICULICULARARARARARS OF EMPS OF EMPS OF EMPS OF EMPS OF EMPLLLLLOOOOOYEEYEEYEEYEEYEESSSSS

Information as required under Section 217(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with The Companies [Particulars of
Employees] Rules, 1975, as amended, is as follows:

GrGrGrGrGrooooossssssssss TTTTToooootttttalalalalal DaDaDaDaDattttte oe oe oe oe offfff
LLLLLaaaaasssssttttt

     Name     Name     Name     Name     Name AAAAAgggggeeeee DeDeDeDeDesisisisisigngngngngnaaaaatititititiooooonnnnn RRRRReeeeemmmmmunununununeeeeerrrrraaaaatititititiooooonnnnn QuQuQuQuQualifalifalifalifalifiiiiicacacacacatititititiooooonnnnn ExpeExpeExpeExpeExperrrrriiiiieeeeennnnncecececece JoJoJoJoJoininininininininining/g/g/g/g/
EmEmEmEmEmpppppllllloooooyyyyymememememennnnnttttt

(Rs(Rs(Rs(Rs(Rs.in L.in L.in L.in L.in Laaaaacs)cs)cs)cs)cs) (((((YYYYYearearearearears)s)s)s)s) EmEmEmEmEmpppppllllloooooyyyyymememememennnnnttttt

Mr. Chandresh 64 Chairman and 29.95 M.Sc. 37 29/03/1988 Managing
S. Parikh Managing Director (Chemistry) Director,

Aerofoam
(Nigeria) Ltd.

Note: Gross Remuneration shown above is subject to tax and the nature of employment is contractual. Other Terms and conditions are as per rules of the

Company.

ENERENERENERENERENERGGGGGY CY CY CY CY CONONONONONSERSERSERSERSERVVVVVAAAAATTTTTIONIONIONIONION, TE, TE, TE, TE, TECHNOLCHNOLCHNOLCHNOLCHNOLOGOGOGOGOGY ABY ABY ABY ABY ABSSSSSORPORPORPORPORPTTTTTION & FION & FION & FION & FION & FOREIGN EOREIGN EOREIGN EOREIGN EOREIGN EXXXXXCHANGE EARNCHANGE EARNCHANGE EARNCHANGE EARNCHANGE EARNIIIIINGNGNGNGNGS AND OUT GOS AND OUT GOS AND OUT GOS AND OUT GOS AND OUT GO

In terms of the provisions of Section 217(1)(e) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with The Companies [Disclosure of
Particulars in the Report of Board of Directors] Rules, 1988, as amended, the particulars of Energy Conservation, Technology
Absorption & Foreign Exchange Earnings and Out go are given in the Annexure – A to this Report.

INDUINDUINDUINDUINDUSSSSSTRTRTRTRTRIAL RELIAL RELIAL RELIAL RELIAL RELAAAAATTTTTIONIONIONIONIONSSSSS

During the year, the workers of the Vadadla (Dist. Vadodara, Gujarat) manufacturing plant of the Company have gone on
strike and activities of the said plant have been temporarily stopped. Negotiations with workers are in progress with positive
feeling.

Except the above, Industrial relations remained cordial and peaceful at all levels of the Company throughout the year.

EMPEMPEMPEMPEMPLLLLLOOOOOYEEYEEYEEYEEYEES SS SS SS SS STTTTTOCK OPOCK OPOCK OPOCK OPOCK OPTTTTTION SION SION SION SION SCHEME [ECHEME [ECHEME [ECHEME [ECHEME [ESSSSSOOOOOS]S]S]S]S]

Details of the option granted, accepted and lapsed under Employees Stock Option Scheme – 2007 of the Company, as also
the disclosures in compliance with the clause 12 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employees Stock Option Scheme
& Employees Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 are set out in the Annexure - B to this Report. The Auditors’
Certificate relating thereto have been set out in the said Annexure.

Under the said Scheme, during the year under review, 1,25,780 Equity Shares have been allotted to the Permanent
Employees/Directors who exercised their options.

REPREPREPREPREPORORORORORT OF BOT OF BOT OF BOT OF BOT OF BOARD OF DIARD OF DIARD OF DIARD OF DIARD OF DIRERERERERECTCTCTCTCTORORORORORSSSSS (C (C (C (C (Cooooonnnnntttttddddd...)...)...)...)...)
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DDDDDIIIIIRERERERERECTCTCTCTCTORORORORORAAAAATETETETETE

Your Directors regretfully inform the sad demise of Mr. Vishnu R. Varshney on 29.07.2009, whose contribution in the growth
and development of the Company was really great and his suggestions were always valuable and worth implementing. The
Directors have placed on records their deep sense of sorrow at the passing away of late Mr. Vishnu Varshney and conveyed
their condolences to bereaved family.

Mr. Harish K. Sheth had resigned and ceased to be a Director on the Board of the Company w.e.f. 30.07.2009. Moreover,
Mr. Atul H. Patel who was appointed as Additional Director of the Company on 30.07.2009 and his office, as such, expired
on the date of the Annual General Meeting held on 20.08.2009. He was again re-appointed as an Additional Director of
the Company w.e.f. 27.08.2009 and his appointment is valid up to the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting.

The Board appreciated and took on records the assistance, guidance etc. received by the Company during the tenure of the
Directorship of Mr. Harish K. Sheth.

Mr. Mihir A. Joshi was nominated as the Director on the Board of the Company by GVFL Limited and was accordingly
appointed as an Additional Director w.e.f. 27.08.2009.

Mr. Rajesh C. Parikh & Mr. Sudhir R. Parikh retire by rotation and being eligible, offer themselves for reappointment.

RERERERERESPSPSPSPSPONONONONONSSSSSIIIIIBILIBILIBILIBILIBILITTTTTY SY SY SY SY STTTTTAAAAATEMENTTEMENTTEMENTTEMENTTEMENT:::::

Your Directors make following statements in terms of Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956:

1. The applicable accounting standards have been followed in the preparation of the Annual Accounts along with proper
explanations relating to material departures;

2. Accounting policies are selected and applied consistently and judgments and estimates are made which are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of the affairs as at the end of financial year
and of the profit of the Company for the year under review;

3. The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

4. The Directors have prepared the accounts on a “going concern” basis.

AUDAUDAUDAUDAUDIIIIITTTTTORORORORORSSSSS

M/s. Manubhai & Co., Statutory Auditors of the Company, hold office until the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General
Meeting and are eligible for reappointment. The Company has received a letter from Statutory Auditors to the effect that, in
case their appointment is made, it would be within the specified limit under Section 224(1B) of the Companies Act, 1956.

AAAAACKNOCKNOCKNOCKNOCKNOWLEDGEMENTWLEDGEMENTWLEDGEMENTWLEDGEMENTWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors would like to express their grateful appreciation for assistance & co-operation received from the Government
Authorities; GVFL; Banks and Financial Institutions; Customers; Vendors; Investors; Depositors and all others.

Your Directors also wish to place on record deep sense of their appreciation for the valuable and committed services of the
Executives, Staff & Workers of the Company.

FFFFFooooor anr anr anr anr and od od od od on ben ben ben ben behhhhhalf oalf oalf oalf oalf of tf tf tf tf thhhhhe Boare Boare Boare Boare Board od od od od of Dirf Dirf Dirf Dirf Dirececececectttttooooorrrrrsssss

PPPPPlllllaaaaace: Wce: Wce: Wce: Wce: Waaaaaghghghghghodiodiodiodiodiaaaaa, Dis, Dis, Dis, Dis, Disttttt. : V. : V. : V. : V. : Vaaaaadddddodododododarararararaaaaa CCCCChhhhhananananandrdrdrdrdreeeeesh Ssh Ssh Ssh Ssh S. P. P. P. P. Parararararikhikhikhikhikh
DaDaDaDaDattttte: 31.e: 31.e: 31.e: 31.e: 31.0000055555.2010.2010.2010.2010.2010 CCCCChhhhhairairairairairmmmmman anan anan anan anan and Md Md Md Md Manananananaaaaaginginginginging Dirg Dirg Dirg Dirg Dirececececectttttooooorrrrr

REPREPREPREPREPORORORORORT OF BOT OF BOT OF BOT OF BOT OF BOARD OF DIARD OF DIARD OF DIARD OF DIARD OF DIRERERERERECTCTCTCTCTORORORORORSSSSS (C (C (C (C (Cooooonnnnntttttddddd...)...)...)...)...)
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ANNEANNEANNEANNEANNEXURE - AXURE - AXURE - AXURE - AXURE - A
ANNEANNEANNEANNEANNEXURE TXURE TXURE TXURE TXURE TO THE DO THE DO THE DO THE DO THE DIIIIIRERERERERECTCTCTCTCTORORORORORS’ REPS’ REPS’ REPS’ REPS’ REPORORORORORTTTTT, 2010, 2010, 2010, 2010, 2010

CCCCCONONONONONSERSERSERSERSERVVVVVAAAAATTTTTION OF ENERION OF ENERION OF ENERION OF ENERION OF ENERGGGGGYYYYY, TE, TE, TE, TE, TECHNOLCHNOLCHNOLCHNOLCHNOLOGOGOGOGOGY ABY ABY ABY ABY ABSSSSSORPORPORPORPORPTTTTTION AND FION AND FION AND FION AND FION AND FOREIGN EOREIGN EOREIGN EOREIGN EOREIGN EXXXXXCHANGE EARNCHANGE EARNCHANGE EARNCHANGE EARNCHANGE EARNIIIIINGNGNGNGNGS & OUT GOS & OUT GOS & OUT GOS & OUT GOS & OUT GO.....

Statement pursuant to Section 217(1)(e) of the Companies Act, 1956, read with the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in
the Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 forming part of the Directors’ Report.

CCCCCooooonsnsnsnsnseeeeerrrrrvvvvvaaaaatititititiooooon on on on on of Enf Enf Enf Enf Eneeeeerrrrrgggggyyyyy

The Company’s operations do not involve substantial consumption of energy in comparison to the cost of production.
Wherever possible, energy conservation measures have been implemented. Total energy consumption is as per Form – A
and forms part of the report.

FFFFFORM - AORM - AORM - AORM - AORM - A
CCCCCONONONONONSERSERSERSERSERVVVVVAAAAATTTTTION OF ENERION OF ENERION OF ENERION OF ENERION OF ENERGGGGGY FY FY FY FY FOR THE YEAR ENDOR THE YEAR ENDOR THE YEAR ENDOR THE YEAR ENDOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ED 31ED 31ED 31ED 31SSSSSTTTTT MAR MAR MAR MAR MARCHCHCHCHCH, 2010, 2010, 2010, 2010, 2010

PPPPPooooowwwwweeeeer anr anr anr anr and Fd Fd Fd Fd Fuuuuueeeeel Cl Cl Cl Cl Cooooonsumnsumnsumnsumnsumppppptititititiooooonnnnn

AAAAA))))) FFFFFuuuuueeeeel Cl Cl Cl Cl Cooooonsumnsumnsumnsumnsumppppptititititiooooonnnnn 2002002002002009-109-109-109-109-10 2008-02008-02008-02008-02008-099999

1 ElElElElElececececectrtrtrtrtriiiiicccccititititityyyyy

Purchased from Electricity Board

Unit consumed 15990801 15040481

Total Amount (Rs. in Lacs) 857.14 789.79

Average Rate / unit (Rs.) 5.36 5.25

2. DiDiDiDiDieeeeessssseeeeel / SKl / SKl / SKl / SKl / SKOOOOO

Diesel / SKO Liters 71472 152999

Total Amount (Rs. in Lacs) 25.99 61.18

Average Rate / Liter (Rs.) 36.36 39.99

3 GGGGGaaaaasssss

Gas used MT 58.52 52.00

Total Amount (Rs. In Lacs) 30.43 24.81

Average Rate/ MT (Rs) 52008 47956

4 CCCCCoal / Woal / Woal / Woal / Woal / Wood /Lood /Lood /Lood /Lood /Liiiiignitgnitgnitgnitgniteeeee

Coal / wood / Lignite used MT 15678.37 14831

Total Amount (Rs. in Lacs) 631.59 523.37

Average Rate/ MT (Rs) 4028 3529

5 FFFFFurururururnnnnnaaaaace Oce Oce Oce Oce Oililililil

Furnace Oil used MT 240.83 —

Total Amount (Rs. in Lacs) 64.59 —

Average rate/MT (Rs.) 26819 —

GrGrGrGrGrananananand Td Td Td Td Toooootttttalalalalal 16161616160000099999.7.7.7.7.744444 13131313139999999999.15.15.15.15.15
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DDDDDIIIIISSSSSCLCLCLCLCLOOOOOSSSSSURE OF PURE OF PURE OF PURE OF PURE OF PARARARARARTTTTTICULICULICULICULICULARARARARARS WIS WIS WIS WIS WITH RETH RETH RETH RETH RESPSPSPSPSPEEEEECT TCT TCT TCT TCT TO TEO TEO TEO TEO TECHNOLCHNOLCHNOLCHNOLCHNOLOGOGOGOGOGY ABY ABY ABY ABY ABSSSSSORPORPORPORPORPTTTTTION:ION:ION:ION:ION:

1. Research and Development(R & D):

a)a)a)a)a) SSSSSpecpecpecpecpecifififififiiiiic arc arc arc arc areaeaeaeaeas in ws in ws in ws in ws in whihihihihiccccch Rh Rh Rh Rh R&D car&D car&D car&D car&D carrrrrriiiiied oed oed oed oed ouuuuut bt bt bt bt by ty ty ty ty thhhhhe Ce Ce Ce Ce Cooooommmmmpanpanpanpanpanyyyyy:::::

- As per Management Discussions and Analysis Report.

b)b)b)b)b) BeBeBeBeBennnnneeeeefffffits dits dits dits dits deeeeerrrrriiiiivvvvved aed aed aed aed as a rs a rs a rs a rs a reeeeesult osult osult osult osult of tf tf tf tf thhhhhe ae ae ae ae abobobobobovvvvve R & D:e R & D:e R & D:e R & D:e R & D:

- As per Management Discussions and Analysis Report.

c)c)c)c)c) FFFFFuuuuuturturturturture pe pe pe pe plllllan oan oan oan oan of af af af af accccctititititiooooon:n:n:n:n:

- As per Management Discussions and Analysis Report.

d)d)d)d)d) ExpeExpeExpeExpeExpennnnnditurditurditurditurditure oe oe oe oe on R & Dn R & Dn R & Dn R & Dn R & D

a)a)a)a)a) CCCCCaaaaapppppitititititalalalalal ::::: Rs. Nil

b)b)b)b)b) RRRRRecececececurururururrrrrrinininininggggg ::::: Rs. 23.97 Lacs

c)c)c)c)c) TTTTToooootttttalalalalal ::::: Rs. 23.97 Lacs

d)d)d)d)d) TTTTToooootttttal R & D eal R & D eal R & D eal R & D eal R & D expexpexpexpexpennnnnditurditurditurditurditure ae ae ae ae as a pes a pes a pes a pes a perrrrrcececececennnnntttttaaaaaggggge oe oe oe oe of tf tf tf tf toooootttttal tural tural tural tural turnnnnnooooovvvvveeeeer :r :r :r :r : 0.13%

2. Technology absorption, adaptation and innovation:

1.1.1.1.1. EffEffEffEffEffooooorts in brts in brts in brts in brts in brrrrriiiiieeeeef mf mf mf mf maaaaaddddde te te te te tooooowwwwwararararards tds tds tds tds tececececechnhnhnhnhnooooolllllogogogogogy ay ay ay ay abbbbbsssssooooorrrrrppppptititititiooooonnnnn, a, a, a, a, adddddaaaaappppptttttaaaaatititititiooooon ann ann ann ann and innd innd innd innd innooooovvvvvaaaaatititititiooooonnnnn.....

- As per Directors’ Report.

22222..... BeBeBeBeBennnnneeeeefffffits dits dits dits dits deeeeerrrrriiiiivvvvved aed aed aed aed as a rs a rs a rs a rs a reeeeesult osult osult osult osult of tf tf tf tf thhhhhe ae ae ae ae abobobobobovvvvve ee ee ee ee effffffffffooooortsrtsrtsrtsrts, e, e, e, e, e.g.g.g.g.g., p., p., p., p., prrrrroduoduoduoduoduccccct imt imt imt imt imppppprrrrrooooovvvvveeeeemememememennnnnttttt, co, co, co, co, cossssst rt rt rt rt reduedueduedueduccccctititititiooooonnnnn, p, p, p, p, prrrrroduoduoduoduoducccccttttt
dddddeeeeevvvvveeeeelllllooooopppppmememememennnnnttttt, im, im, im, im, impopopopoport surt surt surt surt subbbbbssssstitutitutitutitutitutititititiooooon en en en en etttttccccc.,.,.,.,.,

- As per Directors’ Report.

33333..... TTTTThhhhhe Ce Ce Ce Ce Cooooommmmmpanpanpanpanpany hy hy hy hy haaaaas ns ns ns ns nooooot imt imt imt imt impopopopoportrtrtrtrted aned aned aned aned any ty ty ty ty tececececechnhnhnhnhnooooolllllogogogogogy dury dury dury dury durinininining tg tg tg tg thhhhhe ye ye ye ye yearearearearear.....

FFFFFOREIGN EOREIGN EOREIGN EOREIGN EOREIGN EXXXXXCHANGE EARNCHANGE EARNCHANGE EARNCHANGE EARNCHANGE EARNIIIIINGNGNGNGNGS AND OUTS AND OUTS AND OUTS AND OUTS AND OUTGO:GO:GO:GO:GO:

a)a)a)a)a) AAAAAccccctititititivvvvvitiitiitiitiitieeeees rs rs rs rs reeeeelllllaaaaatintintintinting tg tg tg tg to eo eo eo eo expoxpoxpoxpoxports; initirts; initirts; initirts; initirts; initiaaaaatititititivvvvveeeees ts ts ts ts takakakakakeeeeen tn tn tn tn to ino ino ino ino incccccrrrrreaeaeaeaeassssse ee ee ee ee expoxpoxpoxpoxports; drts; drts; drts; drts; deeeeevvvvveeeeelllllooooopppppmememememennnnnt ot ot ot ot of nf nf nf nf neeeeew ew ew ew ew expoxpoxpoxpoxport mrt mrt mrt mrt marararararkkkkkeeeeets fts fts fts fts fooooorrrrr
ppppprrrrroduoduoduoduoducccccts ants ants ants ants and sd sd sd sd seeeeerrrrrvvvvviiiiicececececes ans ans ans ans and ed ed ed ed expoxpoxpoxpoxport prt prt prt prt plllllans:ans:ans:ans:ans:

- As per Directors’ Report.

b)b)b)b)b) TTTTToooootttttal Fal Fal Fal Fal Fooooorrrrreeeeeiiiiign Exgn Exgn Exgn Exgn Exccccchhhhhanananananggggge ue ue ue ue usssssed aned aned aned aned and eard eard eard eard earnnnnned:ed:ed:ed:ed:

i. Foreign Exchange Earned: Rs. 1720.12 Lacs

ii. Foreign Exchange Used : Rs. 585.92 Lacs

ANNEANNEANNEANNEANNEXURE TXURE TXURE TXURE TXURE TO THE DO THE DO THE DO THE DO THE DIIIIIRERERERERECTCTCTCTCTORORORORORS’ REPS’ REPS’ REPS’ REPS’ REPORORORORORTTTTT, 2010, 2010, 2010, 2010, 2010 (C (C (C (C (Cooooonnnnntttttddddd...)...)...)...)...)
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ANNEANNEANNEANNEANNEXURE - BXURE - BXURE - BXURE - BXURE - B
ANNEANNEANNEANNEANNEXURE TXURE TXURE TXURE TXURE TO THE DO THE DO THE DO THE DO THE DIIIIIRERERERERECTCTCTCTCTORORORORORS’ REPS’ REPS’ REPS’ REPS’ REPORORORORORTTTTT, 2010, 2010, 2010, 2010, 2010

EMPEMPEMPEMPEMPLLLLLOOOOOYEEYEEYEEYEEYEES’ SS’ SS’ SS’ SS’ STTTTTOCK OPOCK OPOCK OPOCK OPOCK OPTTTTTION SION SION SION SION SCHEME - 200CHEME - 200CHEME - 200CHEME - 200CHEME - 20077777

AAAAAUDUDUDUDUDIIIIITTTTTORORORORORS’ CERS’ CERS’ CERS’ CERS’ CERTTTTTIFICAIFICAIFICAIFICAIFICATE ON EMPTE ON EMPTE ON EMPTE ON EMPTE ON EMPLLLLLOOOOOYEEYEEYEEYEEYEES’ SS’ SS’ SS’ SS’ STTTTTOCK OPOCK OPOCK OPOCK OPOCK OPTTTTTION SION SION SION SION SCHEME - 200CHEME - 200CHEME - 200CHEME - 200CHEME - 20077777

To,

Managing Director

20 Microns Limited

307/308, Arundeep Complex, Race Course, Vadodara - 390 007.

On the basis of our examination of the relevant books of accounts and other records maintained by 20 MICRONS LIMITED

(“the Company”), and as per the information and explanation given to us in this regard, we certify to the best of our

knowledge and belief, that during the financial year 2009-10 the Company has implemented the Employees Stock Option

Scheme – 2007 as approved by the members in the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on March 28, 2007, in

accordance to the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase

Scheme) Guidelines, 1999, to the extent applicable and also the resolutions passed by the Company.

For MMMMManananananuuuuubbbbbhhhhhai & Cai & Cai & Cai & Cai & Cooooo.....

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 106041W

GGGGG. R. R. R. R. R. P. P. P. P. Parararararmmmmmararararar

Place: Ahmedabad Partner

Date : 31.05.2010 Membership No. 121462

DisDisDisDisDisccccclllllooooosursursursursure pe pe pe pe pururururursususususuananananant tt tt tt tt to to to to to thhhhhe pe pe pe pe prrrrrooooovvvvvisiisiisiisiisiooooons ons ons ons ons of Secf Secf Secf Secf Securururururitiitiitiitiitieeeees ans ans ans ans and Exd Exd Exd Exd Exccccchhhhhanananananggggge Boare Boare Boare Boare Board od od od od of Inf Inf Inf Inf Indididididiaaaaa

(Em(Em(Em(Em(Empppppllllloooooyyyyyeeeeeeeeees Ss Ss Ss Ss Stttttococococock Opk Opk Opk Opk Optititititiooooon Sn Sn Sn Sn Sccccchhhhheeeeeme & Emme & Emme & Emme & Emme & Empppppllllloooooyyyyyeeeeeeeeees Ss Ss Ss Ss Stttttococococock Pk Pk Pk Pk Purururururccccchhhhhaaaaassssse Se Se Se Se Sccccchhhhheeeeeme) Guime) Guime) Guime) Guime) Guidddddeeeeelinlinlinlinlineeeeesssss, 19, 19, 19, 19, 199999999999

SrSrSrSrSr.....                                                                                                                                     P  P  P  P  Partiartiartiartiarticccccululululularararararsssss           Em          Em          Em          Em          Empppppllllloooooyyyyyeeeeeeeeees Ss Ss Ss Ss Stttttococococock Opk Opk Opk Opk Optititititiooooons Sns Sns Sns Sns Sccccchhhhheeeeeme – 200me – 200me – 200me – 200me – 20077777
NoNoNoNoNo.....

a. Options granted 553,431

b. Exercise Price Rs. 14/- per share

c. Options Vested 433,341

d. Options Exercised 210,609

e. Total no. of shares arising as result of exercise of Options 210,609

f. Options lapsed (Includes options forfeited and cancelled/

lapsed) 342,822

g. Variation in terms of Options None

h. Money realized by exercise of Options Rs. 29,48,526/-

i. Total number of options in force –
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j. Employee wise details of options granted to: Name oName oName oName oName of Kf Kf Kf Kf Keeeeey My My My My Manananananaaaaagggggeeeeerrrrriiiiialalalalal No oNo oNo oNo oNo of Opf Opf Opf Opf Optititititiooooonsnsnsnsns

PPPPPeeeeerrrrrsssssooooonnnnnnnnnneeeeelllll grgrgrgrgranananananttttted uned uned uned uned undddddeeeeerrrrr

EEEEESSSSSOOOOOS 200S 200S 200S 200S 20077777

Mr. Nirakar H. Desai 10,000

Mr. Rajiv C. Parikh 10,000

Mrs. Darshana J. Mankad 6,000

Mr. Suresh B. Jagetia 6,000

Mr. Ajay P. Joshi 5,625

Mr. Dipesh L. Goyal 5,250

Mr. Arun B. Ajmeri 5,250

Mr. Rakesh S. Parikh 5,000

Senior Managerial Personnel Mr. Lalit R. Parikh 4,688

Mr. Peshank K. Patel 4,688

Mr. Ramnath J. Rao 4,500

Mr. Gaurang V. Gandhi 4,400

Mr. Jagdish C. Patel 3,600

Mr. Sanjay B. Mungra 3,438

Mr. Dinesh P. Shah 2,500

Mr. Narendrakumar R. Patel 3,438

Mr. Jagat N. Ojha 3,300

Mr. Dushyant B. Mehta 3,150

Mr. Vipul M. Chawda 3,125

- Any other employee who receives a grant in any one

year of option amounting to 5% or more of option granted                                  None

during that year.

- Employees who were granted option, during any one

year, equal to or exceeding 1% of the issued capital                                   None

(excluding warrants and conversions) of the Company

at the time of grant

ANNEANNEANNEANNEANNEXURE TXURE TXURE TXURE TXURE TO THE DO THE DO THE DO THE DO THE DIIIIIRERERERERECTCTCTCTCTORORORORORS’ REPS’ REPS’ REPS’ REPS’ REPORORORORORTTTTT, 2010, 2010, 2010, 2010, 2010 (C (C (C (C (Cooooonnnnntttttddddd...)...)...)...)...)
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Your Directors submit hereunder an analysis of the sector wise performance of the Company for the year 2009-10 and its
outlook for the future. This outlook is based on assessment of the current business environment and Government Policies.
Any change in the future economic and other developments are likely to cause variation in this outlook.

ExpoExpoExpoExpoExport:rt:rt:rt:rt:

After experiencing effects of global recession in the year 2008-09, the Company had made adequate system reorientation
for withstanding the possible negative impact on the revenues of the Company. While the year 2009-10 experienced market
recovery, there were twin impediments into experiencing substantial growth viz:

a) Depreciation of global currencies and

b) Hike in ocean freights due to programmed lay off of ship capacity due to cost control measures implemented by
majority of the shipping lines, this had jacked up the freight rates over 200% in different sectors.

Inspite of above negative barriers towards exports, as a result of Company’s prudent measures with optimal thrust on
products and markets, the Company has been able to achieve above 35% growth as compared to the earlier financial year.
Apart from regular exports of Speciality Minerals, the Company has also managed to develop markets for its premium
Speciality Chemical products of Lithomer, Basofix, Megasil etc.

The   comparative figures of Export Sales  a re shown below:

(Rs. in Lacs)

ElElElElEleeeeemememememennnnnttttt 2002002002002009-109-109-109-109-10 2008-02008-02008-02008-02008-099999

CIF Value 1909 13131313139999966666

FOB Value 1712 12121212123333333333

During the year 2009-10, the Company has participated in the following International exhibitions to ensure proximity with
Global market requirements:

SrSrSrSrSr.....             Ex            Ex            Ex            Ex            Exhibhibhibhibhibitiitiitiitiitiooooonnnnn        C       C       C       C       Cititititityyyyy   C  C  C  C  Cooooounununununtrtrtrtrtryyyyy     M    M    M    M    Mooooonnnnnttttthhhhh
NoNoNoNoNo.....

1 American Coatings Show North Carolina USA April, 2009

2 Latin American Coating Show Mexico City Mexico July, 2009

3 Abrafati Sao Paolo Brazil Sept., 2009

4 Interlakokraska Moscow Russia March, 2010

5 Middle East Coating Show Dubai UAE March, 2010

MANMANMANMANMANAAAAAGEMENT DGEMENT DGEMENT DGEMENT DGEMENT DIIIIISSSSSCUCUCUCUCUSSSSSSSSSSIONIONIONIONIONS AND ANS AND ANS AND ANS AND ANS AND ANALALALALALYYYYYSSSSSIIIIISSSSS
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Further the Company had also made its presence felt in the global market by advertising / publishing in various Journals,

Magazines to further strengthen its brand image.

All these efforts have resulted in further market penetration of regions in the Continents of America, Africa, Europe, Asia

and strengthening market base for enhanced growth.

VVVVValualualualualue Ae Ae Ae Ae Adddddddddded Died Died Died Died Divvvvvisiisiisiisiisiooooon (Vn (Vn (Vn (Vn (VAD)AD)AD)AD)AD)

In year 2009-10, VAD has grown 25% as compared to the last year and new product development has facilitated in

penetrating value added sectors in Plastics. Products from Malaysian operation have helped garner good growth in PP and

PVC segments.

New Product launch in the last quarter would help in getting value added products market share for Calcium Carbonate

and Talc and would reflect in the growth in terms of quantity and value in the year 2010-11.

In Paper segment, increasing consumption of high quality of Calcium Carbonate for the filler instead of Talc by the Paper

Companies has put the Company in advantageous position in the market.

Paper Industry has also shown good growth of 25% in year 2009-10 as compared to previous year. This division expects

exponential growth in the Paper market in view of more slurry plants in place at various locations such as Dadra/ Tirunelveli

and proposed plant at 5 different locations across India.

Overall Value Added Division envisages higher growth compared to previous year growth on year to year basis.

CCCCCooooonsumensumensumensumensumer anr anr anr anr and Cd Cd Cd Cd Cooooommmmmmmmmmoditoditoditoditodity Diy Diy Diy Diy Divvvvvisiisiisiisiisiooooonnnnn

The global recessionary trend continued its consequential effects into the 2009-10 financial year as well, but the situation

underwent improvement in the domestic markets in the later half of the year. The division which mainly caters to the Paints

& Coatings Industry showed an accomplished growth of 30% in which the small scale customers have showed a significant

growth in demand ensuring future market stability. Over the years, the gap between the Small Scale and Major customers

has been narrowing down thus balancing the overall portfolio of its customer base. A few new international entrants in the

middle scale level also showed generous growth in their first year contributing to a fair growth in our overall division,

anticipating to accelerate during middle of year to capitalize seasonal demand of Indian market which   will definitely keep

abreast   double digit growth of 20 Microns.

The later half of the year particularly has shown a significant amount of growth in the construction sector after the economy

limped back to its usual senses. Immense ontogeny in the field of Oil well drilling also has conduced remarkable increase

in the sales for the year passed. With the stability in the crude prices compared to 2008-09, many oil drilling Companies

revived their operations in full potential thereby giving ample opportunities for us to show an accelerated growth of 20% in

these two applications itself.

The Speciality Chemicals that go into the Paints & Coatings also showed a remarkable increase with the growth in sales of

Lithomer which partially replaces TiO2, due to the TiO2 pricing showing a gradual increase in 2009-10. Our customers

found this product unique and identified with the savings that it contributes in the formulations that demanded a good

volume. Increasing the focus and offering more dynamic products such as Hydrogel, Rio Bent and Hyper Matt would

definitely drive the business growth in this segment.

The Industry anticipates an aggressive 2010-11 and we anticipate to outgrow the demand with the best possibilities of a

great mix of commodity and speciality products.

MANMANMANMANMANAAAAAGEMENT DGEMENT DGEMENT DGEMENT DGEMENT DIIIIISSSSSCUCUCUCUCUSSSSSSSSSSIONIONIONIONIONS AND ANS AND ANS AND ANS AND ANS AND ANALALALALALYYYYYSSSSSIIIIISSSSS (C (C (C (C (Cooooonnnnntttttddddd....)....)....)....)....)
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MIMIMIMIMINNNNNIIIIING ANG ANG ANG ANG AT GLT GLT GLT GLT GLANCEANCEANCEANCEANCE

20 M20 M20 M20 M20 Miiiiicccccrrrrrooooons is pons is pons is pons is pons is posssssssssseeeeessssssinsinsinsinsing mining mining mining mining mining lg lg lg lg leaeaeaeaeassssse(s) oe(s) oe(s) oe(s) oe(s) of tf tf tf tf thhhhhe fe fe fe fe fooooollllllllllooooowwwwwinininining ng ng ng ng naaaaaturturturturtural ral ral ral ral reeeeesssssooooourururururcececececes:s:s:s:s:

SrSrSrSrSr.....                                   De                                  De                                  De                                  De                                  Detttttails oails oails oails oails of Mf Mf Mf Mf Mininininineeeeesssss AAAAApppppppppprrrrroooooxxxxx. R. R. R. R. Reeeeessssseeeeerrrrrvvvvveeeeesssss AAAAApppppppppprrrrroooooxxxxx. V. V. V. V. Valualualualualue oe oe oe oe offfff
NoNoNoNoNo..... (in L(in L(in L(in L(in Laaaaacs Tcs Tcs Tcs Tcs Tooooons)ns)ns)ns)ns) ttttthhhhhe Re Re Re Re Reeeeessssseeeeerrrrrvvvvveeeeesssss#

(Rs(Rs(Rs(Rs(Rs. In L. In L. In L. In L. In Laaaaacs)cs)cs)cs)cs)

1. China Clay Mines, Bhuj, Dist. Kutch, Gujarat, Area – 11.89 Hector* 27.89 4043.95

2. Dolomite Mine, Taluka – Chhota Udepur, Dist. Vadodara, Gujarat,
Area – 6.25 Hector. 13.89 4860.75

3. Calcite Mine, Dist. Sirohi, Rajasthan, Area – 49.25 Hector.* 8.34 5002.52

4. Limestone Mines, Dist. Tirunelvelli, Tamilnadu, Area – 4.43 Hector. 10.48 4713.83

5. Bentonite Mines, Bhuj, Gujarat, Area 6.5 Hector* 32.37 5664.20

6. Diatomite Mines, Jaisalmer, Rajasthan, Area 10 Hector* 1.30 650.00

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL 999994.24.24.24.24.266666 2222244444999993333355555.2.2.2.2.255555

* - under process of lease/renewal of lease with concerned State Governments.

# - the estimated net value addition available to the Company of the mineral reserves is not accounted for in the books as per the Accounting practice prevailing

in India.

MMMMMininininininininining- 200g- 200g- 200g- 200g- 2009-9-9-9-9-1010101010

Mines survey and the regulation of their usage are

carried out by the Indian Ministry of Mines, which

controls the Geographical Survey of India and

Indian Bureau of Mines during 2009-10. The

present thrust of deregulation is considerably driven

from the fact that most of the mineral deposits,

which are found on surface and easily extractable,

have already been explored from various mines of

China Clay, Limestone, Dolomite etc.. Therefore, the

Company will have to look for increasingly difficult

terrain and search mineral at greater depths with

more sophisticated technology which requires

additional investments and larger scale operations.

VVVVVisiisiisiisiisiooooonnnnn

20 Microns is looking for acquiring more mining leases of various non metallic minerals mainly of Clay and Carbonate

family through State Government across the Country in the year 2010-11 and onwards.

OrOrOrOrOrggggganianianianianizzzzzaaaaatititititiooooonnnnnal aal aal aal aal apppppppppprrrrroaoaoaoaoaccccchhhhheeeees fs fs fs fs fooooor Inr Inr Inr Inr Inttttteeeeerrrrrnnnnnaaaaatititititiooooonnnnnal Sal Sal Sal Sal Sooooourururururcccccinininininggggg

The Company draws roots as a Group Company that has over two decades of experience in manufacturing Industrial

Minerals & Chemicals and as a major player in the Indian Mineral Industry. We are the leading manufacturer with a

portfolio comprising of over 400 mineral products. The Company adopts sound Corporate Governance practices thereby

maximizing the shareholders’ value. During 2009-10, looking to the scenario of mineral supply chain gap and limited

resource of Indian Minerals Reserve, we focus more on International sourcing of raw & semi finished minerals.

MANMANMANMANMANAAAAAGEMENT DGEMENT DGEMENT DGEMENT DGEMENT DIIIIISSSSSCUCUCUCUCUSSSSSSSSSSIONIONIONIONIONS AND ANS AND ANS AND ANS AND ANS AND ANALALALALALYYYYYSSSSSIIIIISSSSS (C (C (C (C (Cooooonnnnntttttddddd....)....)....)....)....)
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KKKKKeeeeey Sy Sy Sy Sy Stttttrrrrreeeeennnnngtgtgtgtgths:hs:hs:hs:hs:

- Knowledge & Understanding of the Indian and Global markets;

- Association with more than 25 reputed International Companies across Middle East, Asia and Europe for sourcing &

sale of their mineral based products in the Indian sub-continent;

- Over 50 new Suppliers developed... and still growing;

- With an ISO 9001:2000 certification, 20 Microns operates on a SAP RE-4(ECC-6) resource planning platform;

- Demonstrated expertise in product sourcing;

- Offices and warehousing facilities in major Indian cities and International offices globally for greater market coverage;

- Experienced and technically qualified personnel for better sourcing;

- Ethical business practices and transparency of operations.

We act as an effective interface between Principals and Customers by developing markets for new products and applications

and providing continuous market intelligence.

RRRRReeeeesssssearearearearearccccch anh anh anh anh and Ded Ded Ded Ded Devvvvveeeeelllllooooopppppmememememennnnnttttt IIIIINNONNONNONNONNOVVVVVAAAAATTTTTION – TION – TION – TION – TION – Thhhhhe Me Me Me Me Mininininine oe oe oe oe of of of of of our Fur Fur Fur Fur Fuuuuuturturturturtureeeee

Our Research & Development– the technological centre is the hub of innovation. Root knowledge and Creativity channelized
according to demand of the market to compete in the highly globalized economy as well as to make people’s life easier,
better and resourceful. Progress in terms of the quality of products and processes increases efficiency and helps improve the

value creation process, thereby assuring our future viability and capacity to adjust proactively in the constantly demanding
world. The future raw material supply is a great challenge for the society at large. Strategic research agenda together with
Industry, academia and geological surveys contribute to sustainable mineral supply and meeting future challenges by
excellent R&D. A sustainable supply of minerals needs to be eco-efficient.

IIIIINNONNONNONNONNOVVVVVAAAAATTTTTIIIIIVE PVE PVE PVE PVE PRRRRRODUCTODUCTODUCTODUCTODUCTS DS DS DS DS DEVELEVELEVELEVELEVELOPOPOPOPOPED DURED DURED DURED DURED DURIIIIING THE YEAR 200NG THE YEAR 200NG THE YEAR 200NG THE YEAR 200NG THE YEAR 2009-109-109-109-109-10

1. VAPORLITE SL-40T, 60T & 90T 2. VAPORLITE -60 CTD & 90 CTD

3. RIOBENT-3452 4. ALSIL- 2050 & 1030

5. MAXWHITE-60T & 90T 6. VAPORMAT

7. HYPERMAT 8. VAPOR OXOL – 3F

9. VAPORBLOCK 10. VAPORSIL

11. VAPORSIL ACTIVE 12. POLSTAT – CT310

IIIIINNONNONNONNONNOVVVVVAAAAATTTTTIIIIIVE PVE PVE PVE PVE PRRRRRODUCTODUCTODUCTODUCTODUCTS IS IS IS IS IN PN PN PN PN PIIIIIPPPPPELIELIELIELIELINE ….NE ….NE ….NE ….NE ….

1. SYNTHETIC RED OXIDE 2. POLLUB – ZX

3. MICROFINE CEMENT 4. CALGEL-WC

5. VAPORFILT 6. STEARATES

7. CALCIUM SILICATE 8. ALUMINIUM TRI-HYDRATE

MANMANMANMANMANAAAAAGEMENT DGEMENT DGEMENT DGEMENT DGEMENT DIIIIISSSSSCUCUCUCUCUSSSSSSSSSSIONIONIONIONIONS AND ANS AND ANS AND ANS AND ANS AND ANALALALALALYYYYYSSSSSIIIIISSSSS (C (C (C (C (Cooooonnnnntttttddddd....)....)....)....)....)
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Our Hi- tech lab infrastructure is maintained and developed keeping in view the customers’ demanded parameter, precision
and accuracy of our standards. Escalation to more systematized staff and consumer friendly pattern of functioning helps us
to achieve our set goals. The Company regularly conducts training to new generation of investigators who will be prepared
to carry on this critically important work.

CCCCCarararararbobobobobon Fn Fn Fn Fn Fooooooooootptptptptprrrrrininininintststststs

20 Microns Limited is an essential partner to its customers to provide them with innovative solutions which helps reduce their
formulation costs and enhance their finished product properties. This capability is typically possible only with the efficient
industrial process know-how at the part of 20 Microns. 2009-10 saw the significant growth in volume of our entire unique
portfolio of Industrial Minerals, and that’s when the management felt the need to identify the contributing factors of our products
and processes that directly or indirectly benefits the environment from a greener, healthier and safer perspective. The objective
was clear among the Management, Board of Directors and across all the employees of the Company which helped us achieving
success in what we desired to meet the strict sustainable development requirements imposed by its customers.

• Using CO2 to produce newer products:

The Calciner in Bhuj produces approx 20,000 sq cubic metres of flue gases, which contain about 12% of CO2. 20
Microns has already performed trials to produce CaCO3 and Na2CO3 by utilizing the CO2 emitted from the Calciner,
contributing to the eligibility of receiving Carbon Credits.   

• Limiting Dust Emissions:

In our business, energy is used for the transformation of raw materials into finished products. At every operational
level, we seek to minimize the generation of dust and carbon emissions through standard suppression techniques. We
have installed 35 new High End Bag filters and modified our Classifiers in order to reduce the dust generated from the
Dry processes. We will further work to analyze the emissions and try to reuse certain possible gases through
coordinated energy management by our operational units. We have also limited dust emissions through implementation
of some good initiatives at our operational facilities by installing bagging machines and making access roads and
platforms for direct loading and unloading to avoid spillages in areas of and around the operations.

• End Product Contributions:

Also, 20 Microns produces Lithomer which directly replaces 15% TiO2 in the formulations, indirectly restricting the
hazardous process of TiO2 manufacturing. Similarly, we also produce High Aspect Ratio Talc and Calcined Attapulgite
along with Lithomer, which indirectly replaces 5% of the polymer, indirectly restricting the release of harmful flue gases
during the production of polymers.

• Waste & Discharges:

In our wet ground operations, water is recycled wherever possible and otherwise all the discharge is transported into
the nearby centralized discharge ponds where the effluent is treated. Most of our dry operations produce relatively
small quantity of industrial waste, since most of minerals are converted through mechanical and physical processes.
Most of the dry waste material is consumed internally for mechanical treatment and sold to certain customers who
require lower quality commodities.

• Land Restoration:

Our mining activities make use of land and natural resources. To lessen the negative impacts of landscape changes,
we continuously restore our mines whenever possible. Whenever a particular area of mine is already used, we land fill
those mines with the overburden material that was present while digging that mine and then plant trees on the restored
land to contribute to a greener environment.

The Company also plans to invest in Wind mills in near future for some of its operations with higher access to winds. This
would enable us to bring down the energy costs significantly by producing cleaner energy and increasing our outputs. The
Company has already identified the areas where it can contribute to the environment through reducing carbon emissions,
energy conservation, and sustainable development. The next challenge is to analyze these areas and converting them into
values by identifying indicators and defining a strict methodology in the years to come.

MANMANMANMANMANAAAAAGEMENT DGEMENT DGEMENT DGEMENT DGEMENT DIIIIISSSSSCUCUCUCUCUSSSSSSSSSSIONIONIONIONIONS AND ANS AND ANS AND ANS AND ANS AND ANALALALALALYYYYYSSSSSIIIIISSSSS (C (C (C (C (Cooooonnnnntttttddddd....)....)....)....)....)
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CCCCCooooorrrrrpopopopoporrrrraaaaattttte Se Se Se Se Sococococociiiiial Ral Ral Ral Ral Reeeeessssspopopopoponsibnsibnsibnsibnsibilitilitilitilitilityyyyy

The Company believes that Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) is “the continuing commitment by business to behave
ethically and to contribute to economic development while improving the quality of life of the workforce and their families
as well as of the local community and society at large. It relates to business decision-making linked to ethical values,
compliance with legal requirements and respect for people, communities and the environment, in a manner that meets or
exceeds the ethical, legal, commercial and public expectations that society has of businesses. It is no longer the domain of
large corporate and is now a necessity rather than choice and those failing to act now, face an uncertain future”.

AAAAAn Asn Asn Asn Asn Assssssococococociiiiiaaaaatititititiooooonnnnn, W, W, W, W, Whihihihihiccccch Ch Ch Ch Ch Cararararareeeeesssss...............

As reported last year, 20 Microns Foundation has established “VVVVVADODADODADODADODADODARARARARARA DA DA DA DA DIABEIABEIABEIABEIABETETETETETES AS AS AS AS ASSSSSSSSSSOCIAOCIAOCIAOCIAOCIATTTTTIONIONIONIONION” way back in 2008.
Vadodara Diabetes Association is a primary awareness campaign for diabetes patients. Its main aim is to educate the
community and increase awareness about the risks of diabetes and its ways of prevention to avoid dangers of diabetes. In
addition to the above, the said Association is also conducting daily YOGA teaching by competent YOGA teacher to keep
the lives of the people healthy.

Vadodara Diabetes Association has more than 1000 registered members and is providing free medical check up, in
association with reputed medical practitioners, to its members and non-members on every Saturday from 7.30 a.m. to 12.30
p.m. at A-1, Ashok Nagar, Opp. Meridian Hospital, Diwalipura, Vadodara. Association welcomes all the needy people for
free blood test and regular check up thereafter by becoming its registered member.

Recently on 06th & 07th March, 2010, Vadodara Diabetes Association has actively participated in the Camp conducted by
VIROC Hospital at Akota Stadium, Vadodara to help the society to create awareness for Diabetes.

MANMANMANMANMANAAAAAGEMENT DGEMENT DGEMENT DGEMENT DGEMENT DIIIIISSSSSCUCUCUCUCUSSSSSSSSSSIONIONIONIONIONS AND ANS AND ANS AND ANS AND ANS AND ANALALALALALYYYYYSSSSSIIIIISSSSS (C (C (C (C (Cooooonnnnntttttddddd....)....)....)....)....)
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GoGoGoGoGovvvvveeeeerrrrrnnnnnananananance Philce Philce Philce Philce Philooooosssssoooooppppphhhhhyyyyy

20 Microns Limited has always been committed to highest standards of Corporate Governance and firmly believes in and

practices it for optimizing shareholders’ value and protecting their interests.

The Company’s endeavors are towards attaining the highest standards of transparency and accountability by conducting

its affairs with integrity, responsibility and fairness with the applicable regulatory framework.

The Senior Management team has an excellent blend of professionals and is guided by ethical integrity and functions in a

harmonious manner to meet every challenge and translate it into an opportunity for maximizing returns to the shareholders.

Your Company has been greatly benefiting from the invaluable inputs provided by the Non-Executive Directors, who are

persons with vast experience, expertise and wisdom.

Key aspects of the Company’s Governance processes are:

• Clear statements of Board processes.

• Disclosures, accountability, transparency, adequate systems and procedures to monitor the state of the affairs of the

Company to enable the Board to effectively discharge its responsibilities to the stakeholders of the Company.

1.1.1.1.1. BBBBBOOOOOARD OF DARD OF DARD OF DARD OF DARD OF DIIIIIRERERERERECTCTCTCTCTORORORORORSSSSS

CCCCCooooommmmmpopopopopositisitisitisitisitiooooonnnnn

Your Company has a balanced mix of Executive, Non-Executive and Independent Directors on the Board. The total

strength of the Board of Directors is 10. Your Company has an optimum combination of Executive and Non-Executive

Directors with 50% of the Board of Directors comprising of Non-Executive Directors. Since the Chairman is the Executive

Director, number of Independent Directors is 5 which is in conformity with the requirements of the clause 49 of the

Listing Agreement.

As specified in Clause 49, none of the Directors on the Board is a member in more than 10 Committees or a Chairman

of more than 5 Committees, across all the companies in which he is a Director.

NoNoNoNoNon Exn Exn Exn Exn Execececececuuuuutititititivvvvve Dire Dire Dire Dire Dirececececectttttooooorrrrrsssss’ C’ C’ C’ C’ Cooooommmmmpepepepepensnsnsnsnsaaaaatititititiooooon ann ann ann ann and Disd Disd Disd Disd Disccccclllllooooosursursursursureeeee

Apart from sitting fees that are paid to the Non Executive Directors for attending Board/Committee meetings, no other

fees/commissions were paid during the year. No significant material transactions have been made with Independent

Directors vis-à-vis your Company.

CCCCCaaaaatttttegegegegegooooorrrrryyyyy

The names and categories of Director on the Board and the number of Directorships and Committee Chairmanships /

REPREPREPREPREPORORORORORT ON CT ON CT ON CT ON CT ON CORPORPORPORPORPORORORORORAAAAATE GOTE GOTE GOTE GOTE GOVERNVERNVERNVERNVERNANCEANCEANCEANCEANCE
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Memberships held by them in other Companies as on 31st March, 2010 are given below:

NameNameNameNameNames os os os os of Dirf Dirf Dirf Dirf Dirececececectttttooooorrrrrsssss CCCCCaaaaatttttegegegegegooooorrrrry oy oy oy oy of Dirf Dirf Dirf Dirf Dirececececectttttooooorrrrrsssss NoNoNoNoNo. o. o. o. o. of of of of of ottttthhhhheeeeerrrrr CCCCCooooommitmmitmmitmmitmmittttttee Mee Mee Mee Mee Meeeeembembembembemberrrrrship/ship/ship/ship/ship/
DirDirDirDirDirececececectttttooooorrrrrshipshipshipshipship CCCCChhhhhairairairairairmmmmmanshipanshipanshipanshipanship

CCCCCooooommitmmitmmitmmitmmitttttteeeeeeeeee CCCCCooooommitmmitmmitmmitmmitttttteeeeeeeeee
MMMMMeeeeembembembembemberrrrrshipshipshipshipship CCCCChhhhhairairairairairmmmmmanshipanshipanshipanshipanship

EEEEEXEXEXEXEXECUTCUTCUTCUTCUTIIIIIVE DVE DVE DVE DVE DIIIIIRERERERERECTCTCTCTCTORORORORORSSSSS

Mr. Chandresh S. Parikh Chairman & Managing Director 5 — 4

Mr. Rajesh C. Parikh Managing Director 5 5 1

Mr. Atil C. Parikh Joint Managing Director 2 2 —

Mr. Sudhir R. Parikh Director (Finance) 6 4 —

NON ENON ENON ENON ENON EXEXEXEXEXECUTCUTCUTCUTCUTIIIIIVE DVE DVE DVE DVE DIIIIIRERERERERECTCTCTCTCTORORORORORSSSSS

Mr. Vishnu R. Varshney GVFL Nominee — — —
[upto 29.07.2009]

Mr. Mihir A. Joshi GVFL Nominee 11 — —
[w.e.f. 27.08.2009]

Mr. Munish Mohan IDBI Nominee — — —

Mr. Pravinchandra M. Shah Independent Director NIL 3 2

Mr. Ram A. Devidayal Independent Director 4 5 3

Mr. Vithaldas D. Talati Independent Director NIL 4 —

Mr. Harish K. Sheth Independent Director — — —
[upto 30.07.2009]

Mr. Atul H. Patel Independent Director 9 2 —
[w.e.f. 27.08.2009]

BoarBoarBoarBoarBoard Md Md Md Md Meeeeeeeeeetintintintintingggggs ans ans ans ans and Prd Prd Prd Prd Procedurocedurocedurocedurocedureeeee

The Company has well-defined process of placing vital and sufficient information before the Board pertaining to the
matters to be considered at each Board and Committee Meetings, to enable the Board to discharge its responsibilities
effectively and efficiently.

The Company Secretary in consultation with Executive Directors finalises the agenda, which is distributed to the Board
Members in advance of the Meetings.

A.A.A.A.A. During the financial year ended 31.03.2010, the Board met 04 [Four] times the dates of which are as under:

SrSrSrSrSr. No. No. No. No. No..... DaDaDaDaDattttteeeees os os os os of Mf Mf Mf Mf Meeeeeeeeeetintintintintingggggsssss BoarBoarBoarBoarBoard Sd Sd Sd Sd Strtrtrtrtreeeeennnnngtgtgtgtgthhhhh NoNoNoNoNo. o. o. o. o. of Dirf Dirf Dirf Dirf Dirececececectttttooooorrrrrs ps ps ps ps prrrrreeeeessssseeeeennnnnttttt

1 29.04.2009 10 8

2 30.07.2009 9 6

3 29.10.2009 10 8

4 28.01.2010 10 8

The maximum gap between any two meetings was not more than 3 (three) calendar months. During the year,
Circular resolutions have been passed on 17.07.2009 and 27.08.2009.

REPREPREPREPREPORORORORORT ON CT ON CT ON CT ON CT ON CORPORPORPORPORPORORORORORAAAAATE GOTE GOTE GOTE GOTE GOVERNVERNVERNVERNVERNANCE ANCE ANCE ANCE ANCE  (C (C (C (C (Cooooonnnnntttttddddd....)....)....)....)....)
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BBBBB..... Attendance of Directors at 1) Board Meetings and
2) Annual General Meeting

NameNameNameNameNames os os os os of Dirf Dirf Dirf Dirf Dirececececectttttooooorrrrrsssss NoNoNoNoNo. o. o. o. o. of Boarf Boarf Boarf Boarf Boarddddd AAAAAtttttttttteeeeennnnndddddananananance ace ace ace ace attttt
MMMMMeeeeeeeeeetintintintintingggggs as as as as atttttttttteeeeennnnndddddededededed lllllaaaaassssst At At At At AGGGGGMMMMM

Mr. Chandresh S. Parikh 4 YES

Mr. Rajesh C. Parikh 4 YES

Mr. Atil C. Parikh 3 YES

Mr. Sudhir R. Parikh 3 YES

Mr. Vishnu R. Varshney [up to 29.07.2009] NIL N.A.

Mr. Vithaldas D. Talati 3 YES

Mr. Pravinchandra M. Shah 4 NO

Mr. Mihir A. Joshi [w.e.f. 27.08.2009] 2 NO

Mr. Ram A. Devidayal 3 YES

Mr. Munish Mohan 2 NO

Mr. Harish K. Sheth [up to 30.07.2009] — N.A.

Mr. Atul H. Patel [w.e.f. 27.08.2009] NIL N.A.

AAAAAppppppopopopopoininininintmetmetmetmetmennnnnts/Rts/Rts/Rts/Rts/Reeeee-a-a-a-a-appppppopopopopoininininintmetmetmetmetmennnnnttttt     ooooof Dirf Dirf Dirf Dirf Dirececececectttttooooorrrrrsssss

MrMrMrMrMr. R. R. R. R. Rajajajajajeeeeesh C. Psh C. Psh C. Psh C. Psh C. Parararararikhikhikhikhikh

Mr. Rajesh C. Parikh, aged 38 years, has graduated with First Class Degree in Bachelor of Mechanical Engineering.
He has also completed the Masters in Business Administration in Finance. He started his career with Jyoti Limited, a
Vadodara based Engineering Company, in the year 1994 as a Trainee Engineer and there after he was associated
with the Company and held, on part time basis, few assignments for a new project to be established for China Clay.
At the age of 27, he joined the Board and was in charge of Technical matters & Marketing of the product of the
Company. His exposure to the consuming industries brought in him insight for business and industry. He is also on the
Board of 20 Microns Nano Minerals Limited, Eriez Finance & Investment Limited, Dispersive Minerals and Chemicals
India Limited, Bruno Industrial Products Limited and Ultra Minchem Equipments P. Ltd. He is a Chairman of the
Committee for redressal of depositors and a member of Share Transfers and Investor Grievance Committee, Finance
Committee, Nomination and Compensation Committee and Management Committee of the Company. He holds
2,79,978 Equity Shares representing 1.95% of the present paid-up capital of the Company.

MrMrMrMrMr. Su. Su. Su. Su. Sudhir Rdhir Rdhir Rdhir Rdhir R. P. P. P. P. Parararararikhikhikhikhikh

Mr. Sudhir R. Parikh, aged 56 years, is a fellow member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Early in
his career, he joined M/s. Lovelock & Lewes, an audit firm for a period of 1½ years. Subsequently, he held a senior
executive position as Manager Accounts in Asian Dehydrates Limited in the year 1977, Nasik. He then joined as a

REPREPREPREPREPORORORORORT ON CT ON CT ON CT ON CT ON CORPORPORPORPORPORORORORORAAAAATE GOTE GOTE GOTE GOTE GOVERNVERNVERNVERNVERNANCE ANCE ANCE ANCE ANCE  (C (C (C (C (Cooooonnnnntttttddddd....)....)....)....)....)
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Chief Accountant in M. H. Spinning & Mfg Co. Ltd., Ahmedabad in the year 1978. He was also an Executive Director
in Banco Products (T) Ltd., Dar- E- Salaam, Tanzania and a Director in United Foam Private Limited, Waghodia. He
has gathered rich experience in Accounting, Finance, Taxation and Management. He looks after the Accounts, Finance,
Banking and Administration of the Company. He is also on the Board of 20 Microns Nano Minerals Limited, Eriez
Finance & Investment Limited, Dispersive Minerals and Chemicals India Limited, Bruno Industrial Products Limited,
Nanotech Minerals India P. Ltd. and Ultra Minchem Equipments P. Ltd. He is a member of Share Transfers and Investor
Grievance Committee, Finance Committee and Management Committee of the Company. He holds 1,98,345 Equity
Shares representing 1.38% of the present paid-up capital of the Company.

MrMrMrMrMr. A. A. A. A. Atul Htul Htul Htul Htul H. P. P. P. P. Paaaaattttteeeeelllll

Mr. Atul H. Patel, aged 59 years, is the Managing Director of Tarak Chemicals Limited, Vadodara engaged in the
manufacturing of Oil Field Chemicals & other Specialty Chemicals. He is deeply involved in the activities of Industrial
Association and is closely associated with Federation of Gujarat Industries [FGI], a body looking after interests of the
Industries. He had been President of FGI for 1991 & 1992. He was the President of Vadodara Industrial Employees’
Union for the period 1993-95 and also a Senate member of M.S. University of Baroda. He is also attached with
Charitable Organizations and Educational Institutions, presently the President of United Way of Baroda and the past
Chairman of Baroda Citizen Council, a body activist in the development of Baroda City. Besides, he is the Trustee of
Gyana Yagna Vidhya Mandir, Atladra – Vadodara and Nar Seva Samaj, Dist. Kheda and also the Chairman of the
Baroda Citizen Community Co – Operative Credit Society Ltd., Vadodara. He is presently on the Board of Tarak
Chemicals Limited, Transpek Industry Limited, Enviro Infrastructure Co. Limited, Baroda Citizens Community Co. Op.
Credit Soc. Ltd, Infinity Consultants Limited, Indo Nippon Chemicals Co. Ltd., Protel Chemicals P. Ltd., Sheffield
Investment P. Ltd. and Gujarat Automotive Gears Limited. He is a member of Audit Committee and Share Transfer
Committee of Transpek Industry Limited.

MrMrMrMrMr. M. M. M. M. Mihir A. Joihir A. Joihir A. Joihir A. Joihir A. Joshishishishishi

Mr. Mihir A. Joshi, GVFL- Nominee Director, aged 32 years, has more than 10 years experience in Venture Capital.
He has been involved in all stages of Venture Capital lifecycle including Fund raising, investing, divesting and
distributing profits to the investors. He has significant exposure in various sectors and has been involved in more than
500 proposals, starting from deal sourcing, due diligence, valuation, deal structuring and closure. As a part of the
Top Management Team in GVFL, Mr. Mihir A. Joshi has advised the Senior Management of various Investee companies
on their Business models, Growth strategies, Pricing, customer segmentation, Organizational design, Technology and
IPO. His background in Finance, and his legal expertise coupled with business acumen has been of tremendous benefit
to investee Companies in formulating their strategies. He holds a degree from the Institute of Cost and Works
Accountants of India and an Associate member of the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. He has undergone
Venture Capital Training in Hongkong. He is on the Board of e-infochips Limited, E Cube India Solutions Limited,
Net4Nuts Limited, Sahajanand Laser Technology Limited, Century Pharmaceuticals Limited, Aura Herbal Textiles Limited,
Amrita Therapeutics Limited, Pegasus Semiconductor Limited, Rapidradio Solutions P. Ltd., iNurture Education Solutions
P. Ltd. and FairTech Engineering Services P. Ltd.

CCCCCododododode oe oe oe oe of Cf Cf Cf Cf Cooooonnnnndududududucccccttttt

The Board of Directors has laid down a Code of Conduct for all the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel
of the Company and the same is posted on the website of the Company (www.20microns.com). All Board Members
and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance of the Code of Conduct. A Declaration signed by the
Chairman and Managing Director regarding affirmation of the compliance with the Code of Conduct by the Board
Members and Senior Management personnel of the Company is appended at the end of this report.
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22222..... CCCCCOOOOOMMIMMIMMIMMIMMITTTTTTEETEETEETEETEES OF THE BS OF THE BS OF THE BS OF THE BS OF THE BOOOOOARDARDARDARDARD

The Board of Directors of the Company has constituted the following Committees from time to time:

CCCCCooooommitmmitmmitmmitmmittttttee oee oee oee oee of Dirf Dirf Dirf Dirf Dirececececectttttooooorrrrrsssss CCCCCooooonsnsnsnsnstitutitutitutitutituttttted oed oed oed oed onnnnn

Audit Committee 27th February, 2001

Remuneration Committee 6th January, 2003

Nomination and Compensation Committee 5th August, 2006

Share Transfers & Investors’ Grievances Committee 20th November, 1997

AAAAAUDUDUDUDUDIIIIIT CT CT CT CT COOOOOMMIMMIMMIMMIMMITTTTTTEETEETEETEETEE

CCCCCooooommmmmpopopopopositisitisitisitisitiooooonnnnn

The Company has an Audit Committee at the Board level with the powers and the role that are in accordance with
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and section 292A of the Companies Act, 1956. The Committee acts as a link
between Management, Statutory and Internal Auditors and the Board of Directors and overseas the financial reporting
process. The majority of Committee members have accounting and financial management expertise. The Director
Finance/Chief Financial Officer, Vice President/s - Finance and representatives of the Statutory Auditors and Internal
Auditors of the Company are permanent invitees to the Committee meetings. The Company Secretary acts as Secretary
to the Committee.

In view of the sad demise of Mr. Vishnu R. Varshney, the Chairman of the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors of
the Company in its Meeting held on 30.07.2009 appointed Mr. Ram Devidayal as the Chairman of the Committee.

The Committee, as on 31st March, 2010, comprised of the following members:

1. Mr. Ram A. Devidayal - Chairman
2. Mr. Pravinchandra M. Shah
3. Mr. Munish Mohan

All of them are Independent Directors.

AAAAAtttttttttteeeeennnnndddddananananancecececece

During the financial year ended 31st March, 2010, the Audit Committee met 4 [four] times the dates of which are as
under:

SrSrSrSrSr. No. No. No. No. No..... DaDaDaDaDattttteeeees os os os os of Mf Mf Mf Mf Meeeeeeeeeetintintintintingggggsssss CCCCCooooommitmmitmmitmmitmmittttttee See See See See Strtrtrtrtreeeeennnnngtgtgtgtgthhhhh NoNoNoNoNo. o. o. o. o. of Mf Mf Mf Mf Meeeeembembembembemberrrrrs ps ps ps ps prrrrreeeeessssseeeeennnnnttttt

1 29.04.2009 3 2

2 30.07.2009 3 2

3 29.10.2009 3 2

4 28.01.2010 3 2

Attendance at the Committee Meetings:

NameNameNameNameNames os os os os of Dirf Dirf Dirf Dirf Dirececececectttttooooorrrrrsssss CCCCCaaaaatttttegegegegegooooorrrrryyyyy No oNo oNo oNo oNo of Mf Mf Mf Mf Meeeeeeeeeetintintintintingggggs as as as as atttttttttteeeeennnnndddddededededed

Mr. Ram A. Devidayal Independent Director 3

Mr. Vishnu R. Varshney [upto 29.07.2009] Non – Executive Director 0

Mr. Pravinchandra M. Shah Independent Director 4

Mr. Munish Mohan [w.e.f. 29.04.2009] Independent Director 1
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TTTTTeeeeerrrrrms oms oms oms oms of Rf Rf Rf Rf Reeeeefffffeeeeerrrrreeeeennnnncecececece

The Audit Committee of the Board, inter alia, provides reassurance to the Board on the existence of an effective internal
control environment that ensures:

• Efficiency and effectiveness of operations.

• Safeguarding of assets and adequacy of provisions for all liabilities.

• Reliability of financial and other management information and adequacy of disclosures.

• Compliance with all relevant statutes.

The Audit Committee is empowered, pursuant to its terms of reference, inter alia, to:

• Investigate any activity within its terms of reference and to seek any information it requires from any employee;

• Obtain legal or other independent professional advice and to secure the attendance of outsiders with relevant
experience and expertise, when considered necessary.

The role of the Committee shall be as under:

(a) Overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure
that the financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible;

(b) Recommending the appointment and removal of external auditors, fixation of audit fee and approval of payment
of fees for any other service rendered by the auditors;

(c) Reviewing with the management the financial statements before submission to the Board, focusing primarily on:

- Any changes in accounting policies and practices

- Major accounting entries based on exercise of judgment by management

- Qualifications in draft audit report

- Significant adjustments arising out of audit

- The going concern assumption

- Compliance with accounting standards

- Compliance with legal requirements concerning financing statements

- Any related party transactions i.e. transactions of the Company of material nature with the top management
or their relatives, with shareholders with large holdings in the Company or their subsidiaries etc. that may
have potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large;

(d) Reviewing with the management, external and internal auditors, the adequacy of internal control systems and the
Company’s statement on the same prior to endorsement by the Board;

(e) Reviewing reports of internal audit and discussion with internal auditors on any significant findings and follow-up
thereon;

(f) Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors and where there is suspected fraud
or irregularity or failure of internal control systems of a material nature reporting the matter to the Board;

(g) Discussion with the external auditors, before the audit commences, on nature and scope of audit, as well as after
conclusion of the audit, to ascertain any areas of concern and review the comments contained in their management
letter;
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REMUNERREMUNERREMUNERREMUNERREMUNERAAAAATTTTTION CION CION CION CION COOOOOMMIMMIMMIMMIMMITTTTTTEETEETEETEETEE

The Remuneration policy of the Company is based on several criterions which include responsibility, performance and
potential of the Executive Director and growth of the Company.

The Remuneration Committee is vested with all the necessary powers and authorities to recommend and ensure
appropriate disclosure on the remuneration of the Managing Director, Jt. Managing Director and the Whole time
Director(s).

CCCCCooooommmmmpopopopopositisitisitisitisitiooooonnnnn

The Remuneration Committee, as on 31st March, 2010, comprised of the following members:

1. Mr. Pravinchandra M. Shah - Chairman

2. Mr. Vithaldas D. Talati

3. Mr. Munish Mohan

All of them are Independent Directors.

AAAAAtttttttttteeeeennnnndddddananananancecececece

During the financial year ended 31st March, 2010, the Committee met 2 [Two] times the dates of which are as under:

SrSrSrSrSr. No. No. No. No. No..... DaDaDaDaDattttteeeees os os os os of Mf Mf Mf Mf Meeeeeeeeeetintintintintingggggsssss CCCCCooooommitmmitmmitmmitmmittttttee see see see see strtrtrtrtreeeeennnnngtgtgtgtgthhhhh NoNoNoNoNo. o. o. o. o. of mef mef mef mef membembembembemberrrrrs ps ps ps ps prrrrreeeeessssseeeeennnnnttttt

1 29.10.2009 3 2

2 22.01.2010 3 2

Attendance at the Committee Meetings:

NameNameNameNameNames os os os os of Dirf Dirf Dirf Dirf Dirececececectttttooooorrrrrsssss CCCCCaaaaatttttegegegegegooooorrrrryyyyy No oNo oNo oNo oNo of Mf Mf Mf Mf Meeeeeeeeeetintintintintingggggs as as as as atttttttttteeeeennnnndddddededededed

Mr. Pravinchandra M. Shah Independent Director 2

Mr. Vithaldas D. Talati Independent Director 2

Mr. Munish Mohan [w.e.f. 29.04.2009] Independent Director 0

Mr. Vishnu R. Varshney [upto 29.07.2009] Non – Executive Director 0

NONONONONOMIMIMIMIMINNNNNAAAAATTTTTION AND CION AND CION AND CION AND CION AND COOOOOMPMPMPMPMPENENENENENSSSSSAAAAATTTTTION CION CION CION CION COOOOOMMIMMIMMIMMIMMITTTTTTEETEETEETEETEE

As required by SEBI (Employees Stock Option Scheme & Employees Share Option Purchase) Guidelines, 1999, the
Company has constituted a Nomination and Compensation Committee of Directors consisting of a majority of
Independent Directors.

CCCCCooooommmmmpopopopopositisitisitisitisitiooooonnnnn

The Committee, as on 31st March, 2010, comprised of the following members:

1. Mr. Chandresh S. Parikh - Chairman

2. Mr. Rajesh C. Parikh

3. Mr. Vithaldas D. Talati

4. Mr. Pravinchandra M. Shah

5. Mr. Ram A. Devidayal
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AAAAAtttttttttteeeeennnnndddddananananancecececece

During the financial year ended 31st March, 2010, the Committee met once on 05.09.2009 for the purpose of allotment

of Shares under ESOS.

Attendance at the Committee Meeting :

NameNameNameNameNames os os os os of Dirf Dirf Dirf Dirf Dirececececectttttooooorrrrrsssss CCCCCaaaaatttttegegegegegooooorrrrryyyyy No oNo oNo oNo oNo of Mf Mf Mf Mf Meeeeeeeeeetintintintintingggggs as as as as atttttttttteeeeennnnndddddededededed

Mr. Chandresh S. Parikh Executive Director 1

Mr. Rajesh C. Parikh Executive Director 0

Mr. Vithaldas D. Talati Independent Director 0

Mr. Pravinchandra M. Shah Independent Director 1

Mr. Ram A. Devidayal Independent Director 1

SHARE TRSHARE TRSHARE TRSHARE TRSHARE TRANANANANANSFERSFERSFERSFERSFERS & IS & IS & IS & IS & INVENVENVENVENVESSSSSTTTTTORORORORORS’ GRS’ GRS’ GRS’ GRS’ GRIIIIIEVEVEVEVEVANCEANCEANCEANCEANCES CS CS CS CS COOOOOMMIMMIMMIMMIMMITTTTTTEETEETEETEETEE

The major functions of the Committee are to approve transfer, transmission and transposition of shares, issue of
duplicate share certificates and all other matters relating to shares and investor grievances.

The Committee was further re-constituted at the Board Meeting held on 29.04.2009 by inducting Mr. Munish Mohan,
IDBI Nominee Director in place of Mr. Diptimoy D. Bhattacharjee in view of withdrawal of nomination by IDBI.

CCCCCooooommmmmpopopopopositisitisitisitisitiooooonnnnn

The Committee, as on 31st March, 2010, comprised of the following members:

1) Mr. Pravinchandra M. Shah - Chairman

2) Mr. Rajesh C. Parikh

3) Mr. Sudhir R. Parikh

4) Mr. Vithaldas D. Talati

5) Mr. Munish Mohan

Except Mr. Rajesh C. Parikh and Mr. Sudhir R. Parikh, all of them are Independent Directors.

AAAAAtttttttttteeeeennnnndddddananananancecececece

During the financial year ended 31st March, 2010, the Committee met 5 (Five) times the dates of which are as under:

SrSrSrSrSr. No. No. No. No. No..... DaDaDaDaDattttteeeees os os os os of Mf Mf Mf Mf Meeeeeeeeeetintintintintingggggsssss CCCCCooooommitmmitmmitmmitmmittttttee see see see see strtrtrtrtreeeeennnnngtgtgtgtgthhhhh NoNoNoNoNo. o. o. o. o. of mef mef mef mef membembembembemberrrrrs ps ps ps ps prrrrreeeeessssseeeeennnnnttttt

1 10.06.2009 5 3

2 17.06.2009 5 3

3 15.07.2009 5 3

4 26.08.2009 5 3

5 09.11.2009 5 3
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Attendance at the Committee Meetings:

NameNameNameNameNames os os os os of Dirf Dirf Dirf Dirf Dirececececectttttooooorrrrrsssss CCCCCaaaaatttttegegegegegooooorrrrryyyyy No oNo oNo oNo oNo of Mf Mf Mf Mf Meeeeeeeeeetintintintintingggggs as as as as atttttttttteeeeennnnndddddededededed

Mr. Pravinchandra M. Shah Independent Director 5

Mr. Vithaldas D. Talati Independent Director 5

Mr. Rajesh C. Parikh Executive Director 3

Mr. Sudhir R. Parikh Executive Director 2

Mr. Munish Mohan [w.e.f. 29.04.2009] Independent Director 0

FUNCTFUNCTFUNCTFUNCTFUNCTIONIONIONIONIONAL CAL CAL CAL CAL COOOOOMMIMMIMMIMMIMMITTTTTTEETEETEETEETEESSSSS

In addition to the above, the Company has constituted Strategic Planning Committee comprising of the Executives from

all the Key Departments, Finance Committee and Management Committee from amongst the Directors.

The Finance Committee of Directors holds discussions on financial matters at regular intervals. These discussions will

go a long way in reviewing financial affairs of the Company.

The Company may, from time to time, constitute such other functional Committees. The above Committees are delegated

powers and duties with respect to specific purposes. Meetings of such Committees are held for the growth and efficient

management and better co-ordination in the working of the Company.

The meetings of all the above Committees are held periodically looking to the needs of such meetings.

CCCCCOOOOOMMIMMIMMIMMIMMITTTTTTEE FTEE FTEE FTEE FTEE FOR REDOR REDOR REDOR REDOR REDRERERERERESSSSSSSSSSAL OF DAL OF DAL OF DAL OF DAL OF DEPEPEPEPEPOOOOOSSSSSIIIIITTTTTORORORORORSSSSS.....

This Committee is headed by Mr. Rajesh C. Parikh, Managing Director of the Company and it looks after all matters

relating to deposits such as payment of interest on due dates, repayment of principal, maintenance of liquidity and

other matters relating to Section 58A of the Companies Act, 1956 and Rules made there under.

The Company has received report from Mr. Rajesh C. Parikh, Managing Director of the Company, to the effect that the

Company was the most regular in making repayment of principal, payment of interest on due dates, maintenance of

liquidity and other matters relating to Section 58A of the Companies Act, 1956 and Rules made there under and no

default has been committed by the Company in respect of the above matters.

CCCCCooooommmmmpopopopopositisitisitisitisitiooooonnnnn

The Committee, as on 31st March, 2010, comprised of the following members:

1) Mr. Rajesh. C Parikh - Chairman

2) Mr. Vithaldas D. Talati

AAAAAtttttttttteeeeennnnndddddananananancecececece

The Committee met once on 31st March, 2010 and both the members have attended the Meeting.
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33333..... DDDDDIIIIISSSSSCLCLCLCLCLOOOOOSSSSSUREUREUREUREURESSSSS

DisDisDisDisDisccccclllllooooosursursursursure oe oe oe oe of mf mf mf mf maaaaattttteeeeerrrrriiiiiallallallallally siy siy siy siy signifgnifgnifgnifgnifiiiiicancancancancant rt rt rt rt reeeeelllllaaaaattttted parted parted parted parted party try try try try transansansansansaaaaaccccctititititiooooonsnsnsnsns

The related party transactions have been placed before the Audit Committee on a quarterly basis. The transactions
with related parties, for the financial year ended 31st March, 2010, were not in conflict with the interest of the
Company at large. The related party transactions have been disclosed under Note 18 of Schedule T of the Balance
Sheet forming part of the Annual Report.

DisDisDisDisDisccccclllllooooosursursursursure oe oe oe oe of Af Af Af Af Accoccoccoccoccounununununtintintintinting trg trg trg trg treaeaeaeaeatmetmetmetmetmennnnnttttt

There is no deviation in following the treatment prescribed in any Accounting Standards in preparation of financial
statements of the Company during the year.

DeDeDeDeDetttttails oails oails oails oails of nf nf nf nf nooooon-con-con-con-con-commmmmppppplililililiananananance wce wce wce wce wititititith rh rh rh rh regegegegegararararard td td td td to to to to to thhhhhe Ce Ce Ce Ce Caaaaapppppititititital Mal Mal Mal Mal Marararararkkkkkeeeeettttt

The Company has complied with all the requirements of the Stock Exchanges as well as the regulations and
guidelines prescribed by Securities and Exchange Board of India from time to time. During the year, there were
no penalties or strictures imposed on the Company by the stock exchanges or SEBI, or any other statutory
authorities on any manner related to capital markets.

DisDisDisDisDisccccclllllooooosursursursursure oe oe oe oe of Uf Uf Uf Uf Unnnnnccccclllllaimed Shaimed Shaimed Shaimed Shaimed Shararararareeeeesssss

The following are the number of Shares issued pursuant to the Public Issue, which remain unclaimed despite the
best efforts of the Registrar to Issue:

PPPPPartiartiartiartiarticccccululululularararararsssss AAAAAggrggrggrggrggregegegegegaaaaattttteeeee AAAAAggrggrggrggrggregegegegegaaaaattttteeeee
NoNoNoNoNo. o. o. o. o. of Shf Shf Shf Shf Shararararareeeeehhhhhooooollllldddddeeeeerrrrrsssss NoNoNoNoNo. o. o. o. o. of Shf Shf Shf Shf Shararararareeeeesssss

Shares lying in Suspense account as on 01.04.2009 15 5300

Shares transferred from Suspense account during the year 7 4350

Shares lying in Suspense account as on 31.03.2010 8 950

The Voting rights on above shares shall remain frozen till the rightful owner of such shares claims the shares.

BoarBoarBoarBoarBoard Disd Disd Disd Disd Disccccclllllooooosursursursursureeeees – Rs – Rs – Rs – Rs – Risk Misk Misk Misk Misk Manananananaaaaagggggeeeeemememememennnnnttttt

The Company is exposed to risks from foreign exchange fluctuations, competition, liquidity, credit and logistics
risks. The Company has an integrated approach to managing the risks inherent in the various aspects of business.
The Audit Committee of the Board is regularly informed about the business risks and steps taken to mitigate the
same.

PrPrPrPrProceeds foceeds foceeds foceeds foceeds frrrrrooooom Pm Pm Pm Pm Puuuuubbbbblililililic Isc Isc Isc Isc Issususususueeeee

The status of utilization of IPO proceeds up to 31st March, 2010 has been disclosed in the Report of the Board of
Directors forming part of the Annual Report.

RRRRReeeeemmmmmunununununeeeeerrrrraaaaatititititiooooon on on on on of Dirf Dirf Dirf Dirf Dirececececectttttooooorrrrrs fs fs fs fs fooooor tr tr tr tr thhhhhe fe fe fe fe finininininanananananccccciiiiial yal yal yal yal year 200ear 200ear 200ear 200ear 2009-109-109-109-109-10

Remuneration to Executive Directors has been paid to them in terms of the resolutions passed at the General
Meetings of the Company under Section 269, 309 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956
and the resolution passed in that behalf by the Remuneration Committee of Directors duly constituted pursuant to
Schedule XIII of the Companies Act, 1956.

The remuneration to the Executive Directors consists of fixed salary, allowances and other perquisites as per the
Rules of the Company. The Provident Fund is contributed as per Provident Fund Rules.
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The Non-Executive Directors are not paid any remuneration except the sitting fees for attending the Board and
Committee Meetings.

The details of Remuneration drawn by the Executive Directors and Sitting Fees paid to the Non-Executive Directors
are as under:

NameNameNameNameNames os os os os of Dirf Dirf Dirf Dirf Dirececececectttttooooorrrrrsssss BaBaBaBaBasisisisisiccccc HRHRHRHRHRAAAAA MMMMMediediediediedicalcalcalcalcal BoBoBoBoBonnnnnuuuuusssss TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL

EEEEEXEXEXEXEXECUTCUTCUTCUTCUTIIIIIVE DVE DVE DVE DVE DIIIIIRERERERERECTCTCTCTCTORORORORORS :S :S :S :S :

Mr. Chandresh S. Parikh 23.28 0 0.97 1.94 2222266666.19.19.19.19.19

Mr. Rajesh C. Parikh 14.25 2.14 0.68 1.18 18.218.218.218.218.255555

Mr. Atil C. Parikh 13.53 2.02 0.65 1.12 1717171717.....3333333333

Mr. Sudhir R. Parikh 14.25 2.14 0.68 1.18 18.218.218.218.218.255555

These do not include Company’s contribution to provident fund.

NoNoNoNoNon Exn Exn Exn Exn Execececececuuuuutititititivvvvve Dire Dire Dire Dire Dirececececectttttooooorrrrrsssss SitSitSitSitSittintintintinting fg fg fg fg feeeeeeeeees [Rss [Rss [Rss [Rss [Rs.].].].].]

Mr. Vithaldas D. Talati 21,500

Mr. Pravinchandra M. Shah 34,000

Mr. Ram A. Devidayal 15,500

Mr. Munish Mohan * 7,000

Mr. Vishnu R. Varshney [upto 29.07.2009] NIL

Mr. Mihir A. Joshi [w.e.f. 27.08.2009] * 5,000

Mr. Harish K. Sheth [upto 30.07.2009] NIL

Mr. Atul H. Patel [w.e.f. 27.08.2009] 5,000

[*] = Sitting Fees were paid to the respective Institutions nominating them.

DirDirDirDirDirececececectttttooooorrrrr’s Sh’s Sh’s Sh’s Sh’s Shararararareeeeehhhhhooooollllldindindindindinggggg

Shareholding of the Directors in the Company as on 31st March, 2010:

NameNameNameNameNames os os os os of Dirf Dirf Dirf Dirf Dirececececectttttooooorrrrrsssss NoNoNoNoNo. o. o. o. o. of shf shf shf shf shararararareeeees hs hs hs hs heeeeellllld in td in td in td in td in thhhhheeeee PPPPPeeeeerrrrrcececececennnnntttttaaaaaggggge oe oe oe oe offfff
CCCCCooooommmmmpanpanpanpanpany siny siny siny siny singlglglglgly any any any any and / od / od / od / od / or jr jr jr jr joooooininininintltltltltlyyyyy..... hhhhhooooollllldindindindindinggggg

Mr. Chandresh S. Parikh 15,48,067 10.80

Mr. Rajesh C. Parikh 2,79,978 1.95

Mr. Atil C. Parikh 2,79,978 1.95

Mr. Sudhir R. Parikh 1,98,345 1.38

Mr. Vithaldas D. Talati 1,300 0.01

Mr. Pravinchandra M. Shah 13,700 0.10

In terms of Article 129 of the Articles of Association of the Company, the Directors are not required to hold any

qualification shares.
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The remaining Directors namely Mr. Ram A. Devidayal, Mr. Munish Mohan, Mr. Mihir A. Joshi and Mr. Atul H. Patel

do not hold any shares in the Company.

4.4.4.4.4. MANMANMANMANMANAAAAAGEMENTGEMENTGEMENTGEMENTGEMENT

A detailed Management Discussions and Analysis Report form part of the Report of the Board of Directors.

No material transaction has been entered into by the Company with the Promoters, Directors or the Management,

their subsidiaries or relatives etc. that may have a potential conflict with the interests of the Company.

55555..... MEANMEANMEANMEANMEANS OF CS OF CS OF CS OF CS OF COOOOOMMUNMMUNMMUNMMUNMMUNICAICAICAICAICATTTTTIONIONIONIONION

The Quarterly, Half yearly and Annual Results are generally published in widely circulating national and local dailies

such as “Economic Times” – English & Gujarati and/or “The Business Standard” – English and “Loksatta” — Gujarati.

The Company’s Results and Official News Releases are also displayed on the Company’s website www.20microns.com.

66666..... GENERGENERGENERGENERGENERAL BAL BAL BAL BAL BODODODODODY MEEY MEEY MEEY MEEY MEETTTTTIIIIINGNGNGNGNGSSSSS

The details of the last three Annual General Meetings are given below:     

FFFFFinininininanananananccccciiiiialYalYalYalYalYearearearearear DaDaDaDaDattttteeeee LLLLLocaocaocaocaocatititititiooooonnnnn TTTTTimeimeimeimeime NoNoNoNoNo. o. o. o. o. of Sf Sf Sf Sf Specpecpecpecpeciiiiial Ral Ral Ral Ral Reeeeesssssooooolululululutititititiooooons pans pans pans pans passssssssssededededed

2008-09 20.08.2009 Regd. Office at 9/10, 3.00 p.m. 1 [On1 [On1 [On1 [On1 [One]e]e]e]e] Special resolution was passed

GIDC Industrial Estate, in respect of appointment of Mr. Atil C.

Waghodia, Dist.: Vadodara. Parikh as whole time Director

designated as the Joint Managing

Director for a period of 3 years w.e.f.

29.01.2009.

2007-08 29.05.2008 Regd. Office at 9/10, 12.30 p.m. 1 [On1 [On1 [On1 [On1 [One] e] e] e] e] Special Resolution was passed

GIDC Industrial Estate, in respect of appointment of Relative of

Waghodia, Dist.: Vadodara. a Director of the Company

2006-07 31.07.2007 Regd. Office at 9/10, 12.30 p.m. 3 [3 [3 [3 [3 [TTTTThrhrhrhrhree]ee]ee]ee]ee]  Special Resolutions were

GIDC Industrial Estate, passed in respect of revision in the

Waghodia, Dist.: Vadodara. terms of appointment & payment of

remuneration to Mr. Chandresh S.

Parikh, Managing Director, Mr. Rajesh

C. Parikh, Joint Managing Director &

Mr. Sudhir R. Parikh, Director [Finance]

for the period of 3 years from

01.04.2007.

During the year 2009-10, No Extra – ordinary General Meetings were held.

REPREPREPREPREPORORORORORT ON CT ON CT ON CT ON CT ON CORPORPORPORPORPORORORORORAAAAATE GOTE GOTE GOTE GOTE GOVERNVERNVERNVERNVERNANCE ANCE ANCE ANCE ANCE  (C (C (C (C (Cooooonnnnntttttddddd....)....)....)....)....)
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77777..... CECECECECEO/CFO/CFO/CFO/CFO/CFO CERO CERO CERO CERO CERTTTTTIFICAIFICAIFICAIFICAIFICATTTTTIONIONIONIONION

As required by Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the CEO and CFO have furnished a Certificate to the Board for

the year ended 31st March, 2010.

8.8.8.8.8. REPREPREPREPREPORORORORORT ON CT ON CT ON CT ON CT ON CORPORPORPORPORPORORORORORAAAAATE GOTE GOTE GOTE GOTE GOVERNVERNVERNVERNVERNANCEANCEANCEANCEANCE

This Report on Corporate Governance forms part of the Annual Report. The Company is fully compliant with all the

provisions of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the Stock Exchanges of India.

99999..... CCCCCOOOOOMPMPMPMPMPLIANCELIANCELIANCELIANCELIANCE

A Certificate from the Statutory Auditors of the Company, confirming the compliance with all the conditions of Corporate

Governance, as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the Stock Exchanges is annexed at the end of this

Report.

10.10.10.10.10. GENERGENERGENERGENERGENERAL SHAREHOLDAL SHAREHOLDAL SHAREHOLDAL SHAREHOLDAL SHAREHOLDERERERERERS’ IS’ IS’ IS’ IS’ INFNFNFNFNFORMAORMAORMAORMAORMATTTTTIONIONIONIONION

RRRRRegisegisegisegisegisttttteeeeerrrrred Offed Offed Offed Offed Offiiiiicecececece

9/10, GIDC Industrial Estate,

Waghodia – 391760 Tel: +91-2668-264077

Dist. Vadodara, Gujarat, India Fax: +91-2668-262447

AAAAAnnnnnnnnnnuuuuual Geal Geal Geal Geal Gennnnneeeeerrrrral Mal Mal Mal Mal Meeeeeeeeeetintintintintinggggg

Day and Date : Thursday, the 26th day of August, 2010

Time : 03.00 p.m.

Venue : Plot No. 347, GIDC Industrial Estate, Waghodia – 391760, Dist. Vadodara, Gujarat, India

FFFFFinininininanananananccccciiiiial Cal Cal Cal Cal Calalalalaleeeeennnnndddddararararar

The Financial Year of the Company is from 1st April to 31st March and the Financial Results will be declared as per the

following tentative Schedule:

PPPPPartiartiartiartiarticccccululululularararararsssss TTTTTeeeeennnnntttttaaaaatititititivvvvve Se Se Se Se Sccccchhhhheduleduleduleduleduleeeee

Quarter ending on 30th June, 2010 On or before 15th August, 2010

Quarter / Half Year ending on 30th September, 2010 On or before 15 th November, 2010

Quarter ending on 31st December, 2010 On or before 15th February, 2011

Annual Audited Results of the Year 2010-11 On or before 31st May, 2011

REPREPREPREPREPORORORORORT ON CT ON CT ON CT ON CT ON CORPORPORPORPORPORORORORORAAAAATE GOTE GOTE GOTE GOTE GOVERNVERNVERNVERNVERNANCE ANCE ANCE ANCE ANCE  (C (C (C (C (Cooooonnnnntttttddddd....)....)....)....)....)
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BooBooBooBooBook Ck Ck Ck Ck Clllllooooosursursursursureeeee

The Registers of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will be closed from Monday, the 16 th day of
August, 2010 to Thursday, the 26th day of August, 2010 [both days inclusive] for the purpose of 23rd Annual General
Meeting and final dividend.

LLLLLisisisisistintintintinting Deg Deg Deg Deg Detttttailsailsailsailsails

The Company’s Equity shares are listed on the following Stock Exchanges:

Name oName oName oName oName of tf tf tf tf thhhhhe Exe Exe Exe Exe Exccccchhhhhananananangggggeeeee AAAAAddddddrdrdrdrdreeeeessssssssss CCCCCodododododeeeee

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, 533022
Fort, MUMBAI – 400 001.

National Stock Exchange of India Limited Exchange Plaza, Bandra – Kurla Complex, 20MICRONS
Bandra [East], MUMBAI – 400 051.

Annual Listing Fees for the year 2010-11 have been paid by the Company to BSE and NSE.

RRRRRegisegisegisegisegistrtrtrtrtrar anar anar anar anar and Shd Shd Shd Shd Shararararare Te Te Te Te Trrrrransfansfansfansfansfeeeeer Ar Ar Ar Ar Agggggeeeeennnnntststststs

The Company has changed its Registrars & Share Transfer Agents from M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited to CAMEO
CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED.

CAMEO CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED
202, Pawan Flats,

7, Anand Nagar Society,

Productivity Road, Alkapuri, TeleFax: +91 0265 2341105

Vadodara – 390 007, Gujarat, India Email: jaydeep@cameoindia.com; binod@cameoindia.com

ShShShShShararararare Te Te Te Te Trrrrransfansfansfansfansfeeeeer Sr Sr Sr Sr Syyyyysssssttttteeeeemmmmm

The Company’s shares are traded on Stock Exchanges in Demat mode only. Those Transfers are effected through NSDL
& CDSL.

In Physical mode, the transfer of shares are processed and approved and returned to the transferee within one month
from the date of lodgment of the same, subject to documents being valid and complete in all respects.

DeDeDeDeDemmmmmaaaaattttteeeeerrrrriiiiialisalisalisalisalisaaaaatititititiooooon on on on on of Shf Shf Shf Shf Shararararareeeees ans ans ans ans and Ld Ld Ld Ld Liiiiiqqqqquiuiuiuiuiditditditditdityyyyy

The ISIN code of the Shares of the Company is INE144J01019. As on 31st March, 2010, 60.23% of the paid-up
capital has been dematerialized as detailed below:

MMMMModododododeeeee NoNoNoNoNo. o. o. o. o. of Shf Shf Shf Shf Shararararareeeeesssss % o% o% o% o% of tf tf tf tf thhhhhe te te te te toooootttttal shal shal shal shal shararararare cae cae cae cae capppppitititititalalalalal

PHYSICAL 5699754 39.77

NSDL 4670478 32.59

CDSL 3960796 27.64

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL 1414141414333333103103103103102222288888 100.100.100.100.100.0000000000

REPREPREPREPREPORORORORORT ON CT ON CT ON CT ON CT ON CORPORPORPORPORPORORORORORAAAAATE GOTE GOTE GOTE GOTE GOVERNVERNVERNVERNVERNANCE ANCE ANCE ANCE ANCE  (C (C (C (C (Cooooonnnnntttttddddd....)....)....)....)....)
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SSSSStttttococococock Pk Pk Pk Pk Peeeeerfrfrfrfrfooooorrrrrmmmmmananananancecececece

The monthly Average Prices of the Shares of the Company are given hereunder:

MONTHMONTHMONTHMONTHMONTH                     B                    B                    B                    B                    BSESESESESE                       N                      N                      N                      N                      NSESESESESE

HHHHHIGHIGHIGHIGHIGH LLLLLOOOOOWWWWW HHHHHIGHIGHIGHIGHIGH LLLLLOOOOOWWWWW

April, 2009 26.40 14.55 26.10 14.55

May, 2009 27.70 18.65 27.30 18.50

June, 2009 31.25 22.45 31.75 22.45

July, 2009 27.70 21.55 28.90 21.10

August, 2009 35.35 24.00 34.55 24.05

September, 2009 46.80 34.55 46.40 34.75

October, 2009 42.70 36.75 42.85 37.05

November, 2009 44.75 37.20 44.90 37.25

December, 2009 50.40 43.05 49.80 43.15

January, 2010 53.45 41.75 53.60 42.05

February, 2010 57.30 38.00 56.90 37.55

March, 2010 47.00 37.95 46.50 38.00

[Source: BSE & NSE websites]

ShShShShShararararareeeeehhhhhooooollllldindindindinding Pg Pg Pg Pg Paaaaatttttttttteeeeerrrrrnnnnn

The Shareholding Pattern of the Company as on 31st March, 2010 is as follows:

CCCCCaaaaatttttegegegegegooooorrrrryyyyy NoNoNoNoNo. o. o. o. o. of Shf Shf Shf Shf Shararararareeeeesssss % o% o% o% o% of Shf Shf Shf Shf Shararararareeeeehhhhhooooollllldindindindindinggggg

Promoter & Promoter Group 7415900 51.75

Venture Capital Funds 2675632 18.67

Foreign Institutional Investors 41000 0.29

Bodies Corporate 751785 5.25

Clearing Members 16152 0.11

Non Resident Indians 771094 5.38

Foreign Companies 51700 0.36

Trusts 19253 0.13

Other Individuals 2588512 18.06

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL 1414141414333333103103103103102222288888 100.100.100.100.100.0000000000

REPREPREPREPREPORORORORORT ON CT ON CT ON CT ON CT ON CORPORPORPORPORPORORORORORAAAAATE GOTE GOTE GOTE GOTE GOVERNVERNVERNVERNVERNANCE ANCE ANCE ANCE ANCE  (C (C (C (C (Cooooonnnnntttttddddd....)....)....)....)....)
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DisDisDisDisDistrtrtrtrtribibibibibuuuuutititititiooooon on on on on of Shf Shf Shf Shf Shararararareeeeehhhhhooooollllldindindindindinggggg

The distribution of shareholding of the Company as on 31st March, 2010 is as follows:

RRRRRanananananggggge oe oe oe oe of Shf Shf Shf Shf Shararararareeeeesssss NNNNNumbeumbeumbeumbeumber or or or or offfff % t% t% t% t% to to to to to toooootttttalalalalal NoNoNoNoNo. o. o. o. o. of Shf Shf Shf Shf Shararararareeeeesssss % t% t% t% t% to to to to to toooootttttalalalalal
ShShShShShararararareeeeehhhhhooooollllldddddeeeeerrrrrsssss ShShShShShararararareeeeehhhhhooooollllldddddeeeeerrrrrsssss hhhhheeeeelllllddddd ShShShShShararararareeeeehhhhhooooollllldindindindindinggggg

UUUUUpppppttttto 5o 5o 5o 5o 5000000000000000 7765 91.45 1061665 7.41

55555001 – 10000001 – 10000001 – 10000001 – 10000001 – 10000 281 3.31 231874 1.62

10001 – 2000010001 – 2000010001 – 2000010001 – 2000010001 – 20000 172 2.03 267496 1.87

20001 – 3000020001 – 3000020001 – 3000020001 – 3000020001 – 30000 72 0.85 185877 1.30

30001 – 4000030001 – 4000030001 – 4000030001 – 4000030001 – 40000 31 0.37 112637 0.79

40001 – 540001 – 540001 – 540001 – 540001 – 500000000000000000000 31 0.37 144944 1.01

555550001 – 1000000001 – 1000000001 – 1000000001 – 1000000001 – 100000 65 0.77 481224 3.36

100001 & a100001 & a100001 & a100001 & a100001 & abobobobobovvvvveeeee 74 0.87 11845311 82.64

                T                T                T                T                TOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL 8491 100.00 14331028 100.00

InInInInInvvvvveeeeessssstttttooooor Cr Cr Cr Cr Cooooorrrrrrrrrreeeeessssspopopopoponnnnndddddeeeeennnnncecececece

In order to facilitate quick redressal of the grievances/queries as also quick disposal of the matters relating to physical
share transfers, transmissions, transposition and any other query relating to the shares of the Company, please write
to:

MrMrMrMrMr. N. N. N. N. Nikikikikikunj Sunj Sunj Sunj Sunj Saaaaavvvvvaliyaliyaliyaliyaliyaaaaa
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

20 M20 M20 M20 M20 Miiiiicccccrrrrrooooons Lns Lns Lns Lns Limitimitimitimitimitededededed
9/10, GIDC Industrial Estate, Waghodia - 391760
Dist. Vadodara, Gujarat, India
Tel : +91 02668 264077
Fax: +91 02668 262447
Email: investors@20microns.com

REPREPREPREPREPORORORORORT ON CT ON CT ON CT ON CT ON CORPORPORPORPORPORORORORORAAAAATE GOTE GOTE GOTE GOTE GOVERNVERNVERNVERNVERNANCE ANCE ANCE ANCE ANCE  (C (C (C (C (Cooooonnnnntttttddddd....)....)....)....)....)
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DDDDDEEEEECLCLCLCLCLARARARARARAAAAATTTTTION FION FION FION FION FOR COR COR COR COR CODODODODODE OF CE OF CE OF CE OF CE OF CONDUCTONDUCTONDUCTONDUCTONDUCT

As provided under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreements with the Stock Exchanges, it is hereby declared that the Board
Members and Senior Management Personnel of the Company have affirmed the compliance with the Code of Conduct
for the year ended 31st March, 2010.

Place : Vadodara CCCCChhhhhananananandrdrdrdrdreeeeesh Ssh Ssh Ssh Ssh S. P. P. P. P. Parararararikhikhikhikhikh
Date : 31.05.2010 CCCCChhhhhairairairairairmmmmman & Man & Man & Man & Man & Manananananaaaaaginginginginging Dirg Dirg Dirg Dirg Dirececececectttttooooorrrrr

AAAAAUDUDUDUDUDIIIIITTTTTORORORORORS’ CERS’ CERS’ CERS’ CERS’ CERTTTTTIFICAIFICAIFICAIFICAIFICATE FTE FTE FTE FTE FOR COR COR COR COR COOOOOMPMPMPMPMPLIANCE OF CLIANCE OF CLIANCE OF CLIANCE OF CLIANCE OF CORPORPORPORPORPORORORORORAAAAATE GOTE GOTE GOTE GOTE GOVERNVERNVERNVERNVERNANCEANCEANCEANCEANCE

To,
The Members of
20 MICRONS LIMITED

We have examined the relevant records of 20 Microns Limited (the Company) for the year ended March 31, 2010 relating
to compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement entered into, by
the Company, with the Stock Exchanges.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was
limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions
of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we state that the Company
has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance stipulated in Clause 49 of the above mentioned Listing
Agreement.

We state that no investor grievance is pending for a period exceeding one month against the Company, as certified by the
share transfer agents of the Company and based on the records maintained by them.

We further state that, such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company, nor as to the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted affairs of the Company.

For MMMMManananananuuuuubbbbbhhhhhai & Cai & Cai & Cai & Cai & Cooooo.....
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 106041W

GGGGG. R. R. R. R. R. P. P. P. P. Parararararmmmmmararararar
Place: Ahmedabad Partner
DaDaDaDaDattttte : 31.e : 31.e : 31.e : 31.e : 31.0000055555. 2010. 2010. 2010. 2010. 2010 MMMMMeeeeembembembembemberrrrrship Noship Noship Noship Noship No. 1214. 1214. 1214. 1214. 12146666622222
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To,
The Members of
20 MICRONS LIMITED20 MICRONS LIMITED20 MICRONS LIMITED20 MICRONS LIMITED20 MICRONS LIMITED

1. We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of 20 MICRONS LIMITED 20 MICRONS LIMITED 20 MICRONS LIMITED 20 MICRONS LIMITED 20 MICRONS LIMITED (‘the Company’)     as at 31st March, 2010,
and also the Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date annexed thereto and the Cash Flow Statement
for the year ended on that date. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with Auditing Standards generally accepted in India. Those Standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 and related amendments issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub Section (4A) of Section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956, we enclose in the
Annexure hereto a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order.

4 Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to in paragraph 3 above, we report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law, have been kept by the Company so far as appears
from our examination of those books;

c) The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in
agreement with books of account;

d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report
comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub section (3C) of Section 211 of the Companies Act,
1956;

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2010 and taken on record
by the Board of Directors, we report that none of directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2010 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Clause (g) of sub section (1) of Section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956;

f) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said accounts
read together with the Significant Accounting Policies and other notes thereon give the information required
by the Companies Act, 1956, in the manner so required, and present a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

i. in so far as it relates to Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2010;

ii. in so far as it relates to the Profit and Loss Account, of the Profit of the Company for the year ended on
that date; and

iii. in so far as it relates to the Cash Flow Statement, of the Cash Flow of the Company for the year ended on
that date.

For Manubhai & Co.For Manubhai & Co.For Manubhai & Co.For Manubhai & Co.For Manubhai & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 106041W

Place: Vadodara (G. R. Par(G. R. Par(G. R. Par(G. R. Par(G. R. Parmar)mar)mar)mar)mar)
Date: May 31, 2010 ParParParParPartnertnertnertnertner

Membership No.: 121462

AAAAAUDUDUDUDUDIIIIITTTTTOR’S REPOR’S REPOR’S REPOR’S REPOR’S REPORORORORORTTTTT
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ANNEANNEANNEANNEANNEXURE TXURE TXURE TXURE TXURE TO O O O O AAAAAUDUDUDUDUDIIIIITTTTTOR’S REPOR’S REPOR’S REPOR’S REPOR’S REPORORORORORTTTTT

[Referred to paragraph 3 of our report of even date]

1.1.1.1.1. In respect of its fixed assets:In respect of its fixed assets:In respect of its fixed assets:In respect of its fixed assets:In respect of its fixed assets:

a. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and situation
of fixed assets.

b. As explained to us, the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management as per phased programme
of verification during the year, which in our opinion is reasonable, having regard to the size of the Company
and nature of its assets. As informed to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification
as compared to the records maintained by the Company.

c. In our opinion, the Company has not disposed of any substantial part of fixed assets during the year so as to
affect going concern status.

2.2.2.2.2. In respect of its inventories:In respect of its inventories:In respect of its inventories:In respect of its inventories:In respect of its inventories:

a. As explained to us, inventories have been physically verified by the management at regular intervals during
the year.

b. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the procedures of physical
verification of inventories followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of
the Company and the nature of its business.

c. The company has maintained proper records of inventories.  As explained to us, there was no material
discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventories as compared to the book records.

3.3.3.3.3. (i)(i)(i)(i)(i) In respect of loans granted to parIn respect of loans granted to parIn respect of loans granted to parIn respect of loans granted to parIn respect of loans granted to parties covered in the register maintained u/s 301 of the Companies Act,ties covered in the register maintained u/s 301 of the Companies Act,ties covered in the register maintained u/s 301 of the Companies Act,ties covered in the register maintained u/s 301 of the Companies Act,ties covered in the register maintained u/s 301 of the Companies Act,
1956.1956.1956.1956.1956.

a. The Company had granted loan in earlier year to one party covered in the register maintained under
section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. The maximum amount involved during the year was Rs. 170
lacs and the year-end balance of loan granted to such party was Rs. Nil.

b. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the rate of interest and
other terms and conditions on which loan have been granted to party listed in the register maintained
under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 are not, prima facie, prejudicial to the interest of the
Company.

c. The loan granted by the Company is repaid during the year and hence the question of overdue amount
does not arise.

(ii)(ii)(ii)(ii)(ii) In respect of loans taken from parIn respect of loans taken from parIn respect of loans taken from parIn respect of loans taken from parIn respect of loans taken from parties covered in the register maintained u/s 301 of the Companies Act,ties covered in the register maintained u/s 301 of the Companies Act,ties covered in the register maintained u/s 301 of the Companies Act,ties covered in the register maintained u/s 301 of the Companies Act,ties covered in the register maintained u/s 301 of the Companies Act,
1956.1956.1956.1956.1956.

The Company has not taken any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured from parties
covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 Consequently, reporting
requirements as per clauses (iii) (e) to (iii) (g) of paragraph 4 of the Order are not applicable in case of the
Company.

4.4.4.4.4. In respect of interIn respect of interIn respect of interIn respect of interIn respect of internal controlnal controlnal controlnal controlnal control

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are adequate internal control
procedures commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business with regard to purchases of
inventory, fixed assets and for sale of goods.  During the course of our audit, we have not observed any continuing
failure to correct major weaknesses in internal control system.

5.5.5.5.5. In respect of transactions need to be entered into a register maintained u/s 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.In respect of transactions need to be entered into a register maintained u/s 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.In respect of transactions need to be entered into a register maintained u/s 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.In respect of transactions need to be entered into a register maintained u/s 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.In respect of transactions need to be entered into a register maintained u/s 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

a. According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the particulars of all
contracts or arrangements that need to be entered into the register maintained under section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956 have been so maintained.
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ANNEANNEANNEANNEANNEXURE TXURE TXURE TXURE TXURE TO O O O O AAAAAUDUDUDUDUDIIIIITTTTTOR’S REPOR’S REPOR’S REPOR’S REPOR’S REPORORORORORTTTTT (C (C (C (C (Cooooonnnnntttttddddd....)....)....)....)....)

b. Having regard to the nature of transaction and non availability of comparable quotations, the reasonability of
price in respect of the transactions made in pursuance of contracts or arrangements entered in the register
maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 and exceeding the value of rupees five lakhs in
respect of any party during the year can not be ascertained.

6.6.6.6.6. In respecIn respecIn respecIn respecIn respect of deposits from publict of deposits from publict of deposits from publict of deposits from publict of deposits from public

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has complied with the
provisions of sections 58A and 58AA of the Companies Act, 1956 and Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules,
1975 with regard to the deposits accepted from public. We are informed that no order has been passed by the
Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any other Tribunal.

7.7.7.7.7. In respect of interIn respect of interIn respect of interIn respect of interIn respect of internal audit systemnal audit systemnal audit systemnal audit systemnal audit system

The Company has appointed firms of chartered accountants as internal auditors. On the basis of reports submitted
by internal auditor, in our opinion the internal audit system is commensurate with the size and nature of company’s
business.

8.8.8.8.8. In respect of maintenance of cost recordsIn respect of maintenance of cost recordsIn respect of maintenance of cost recordsIn respect of maintenance of cost recordsIn respect of maintenance of cost records

According to information and explanation given to us, neither order has been passed by Central Government nor
have cost records been prescribed under section 209(1) (d) of the Companies Act, 1956 in respect of products
manufactured by the Company.

9.9.9.9.9. In respect of statutorIn respect of statutorIn respect of statutorIn respect of statutorIn respect of statutory dues:y dues:y dues:y dues:y dues:

a. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company has been regular in
undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Income Tax, Wealth Tax, Investor Education and Protection
Fund, Custom duty, Excise duty, Professional tax and other statutory dues as may be applicable to the company
except in case of Income Tax deducted at Source, Sales Tax, Service Tax and Employees’ State Insurance dues
where there was some delay on few occasions at some of the offices of the company.

Further, since the Central Government has till date not prescribed the amount of cess payable under section
441A of the Companies Act, 1956, we are not in position to comment upon the regularity or otherwise of the
Company in depositing the same.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of income
tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, custom duty and excise duty were in arrears, as at 31st March, 2010 for
a period of more than six months from the date they become payable.

c. The details of disputed statutory dues that have not been deposited on account of dispute are as under:

SrSrSrSrSr. No.. No.. No.. No.. No. Name of StatuteName of StatuteName of StatuteName of StatuteName of Statute Nature of duesNature of duesNature of duesNature of duesNature of dues AmountAmountAmountAmountAmount Period to whichPeriod to whichPeriod to whichPeriod to whichPeriod to which Forum where disputeForum where disputeForum where disputeForum where disputeForum where dispute
(In Lacs Rs.)(In Lacs Rs.)(In Lacs Rs.)(In Lacs Rs.)(In Lacs Rs.) the amount relatesthe amount relatesthe amount relatesthe amount relatesthe amount relates is pendingis pendingis pendingis pendingis pending

1 Central Sales Tax Central sales tax 2.90 2002-03 Appellate Tribunal
Act, 1956

2 Central Sales Tax Central sales tax 1.63 2007-08 Assistant Commissioner
Act, 1956 of Sales Tax

3 Tamil Nadu Government Sales Tax 1.81 2002-03 Appellate Tribunal
Sales Tax Act, 1959

4 Central Excise Act, 1944 Central Excise 147.68 September 2003 Customs,
to June 2008 Excise and Service Tax

Appellate Tribunal

5 Income Tax Act, 1961 Income tax 4.68 1995-96 Income Tax Appellate
Tribunal

6 Income Tax Act, 1961 Income tax 46.80 2004-05 Commissioner of Income Tax
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ANNEANNEANNEANNEANNEXURE TXURE TXURE TXURE TXURE TO O O O O AAAAAUDUDUDUDUDIIIIITTTTTOR’S REPOR’S REPOR’S REPOR’S REPOR’S REPORORORORORTTTTT (C (C (C (C (Cooooonnnnntttttddddd....)....)....)....)....)

10.10.10.10.10. In respect of accumulated losses and cash lossesIn respect of accumulated losses and cash lossesIn respect of accumulated losses and cash lossesIn respect of accumulated losses and cash lossesIn respect of accumulated losses and cash losses

The Company does not have accumulated losses and has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered
by our audit and the immediately preceding financial year.

11.11.11.11.11. In respect of dues to financial institution / banks / debenturesIn respect of dues to financial institution / banks / debenturesIn respect of dues to financial institution / banks / debenturesIn respect of dues to financial institution / banks / debenturesIn respect of dues to financial institution / banks / debentures

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in
the repayment of dues to financial institutions and banks.

12.12.12.12.12. In respect of loans and advances granted on the basis of securityIn respect of loans and advances granted on the basis of securityIn respect of loans and advances granted on the basis of securityIn respect of loans and advances granted on the basis of securityIn respect of loans and advances granted on the basis of security.....

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, no loans and advances have been
granted by the Company on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

13.13.13.13.13. In respect of provisions applicable to Chit fundIn respect of provisions applicable to Chit fundIn respect of provisions applicable to Chit fundIn respect of provisions applicable to Chit fundIn respect of provisions applicable to Chit fund

In our opinion, the Company is not a chit fund or a nidhi / mutual benefit fund / society as per the Chit Fund Act,
1982 and other state legislations. Therefore, clause 4(xiii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

14.14.14.14.14. In respect of dealing or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other investmentIn respect of dealing or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other investmentIn respect of dealing or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other investmentIn respect of dealing or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other investmentIn respect of dealing or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other investment

As the company is not dealing or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other investments, provision of clause
4(xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

15.15.15.15.15. In respect of guarantee given for loans taken by othersIn respect of guarantee given for loans taken by othersIn respect of guarantee given for loans taken by othersIn respect of guarantee given for loans taken by othersIn respect of guarantee given for loans taken by others

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has given guarantee of Rs. 1250 Lacs for
loans taken by subsidiary from bank. The terms of such guarantee are not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

16.16.16.16.16. In respect of application of terIn respect of application of terIn respect of application of terIn respect of application of terIn respect of application of term loansm loansm loansm loansm loans

In our opinion, the term loans have been applied for the purpose for which they were raised.

17.17.17.17.17. In respect of fund usedIn respect of fund usedIn respect of fund usedIn respect of fund usedIn respect of fund used

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance sheet of
the company, funds raised on short-term basis have, prima facie, not been used for long-term purpose.

18.18.18.18.18. In respect of preferential allotment of sharesIn respect of preferential allotment of sharesIn respect of preferential allotment of sharesIn respect of preferential allotment of sharesIn respect of preferential allotment of shares

During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties and companies covered
in the Register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

19.19.19.19.19. In respect of securities created for debenturesIn respect of securities created for debenturesIn respect of securities created for debenturesIn respect of securities created for debenturesIn respect of securities created for debentures

The Company has not issued any debentures during the year therefore paragraph 4(xix) of the Order is not
applicable.

20.20.20.20.20. In respect of end use of money raised by public issuesIn respect of end use of money raised by public issuesIn respect of end use of money raised by public issuesIn respect of end use of money raised by public issuesIn respect of end use of money raised by public issues

We have verified the end use of money raised by public issue as disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

21.21.21.21.21. In respect of fraudIn respect of fraudIn respect of fraudIn respect of fraudIn respect of fraud

To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanation given to us, fraud in the
nature of defalcation of cash amounting to Rs. 10.38 Lacs by one of the employees of the company has been reported,
for which the Company has lodged an FIR with relevant authorities and also claim has been filed with insurance company.

For Manubhai & Co.For Manubhai & Co.For Manubhai & Co.For Manubhai & Co.For Manubhai & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 106041W

Place: Vadodara (G. R. Par(G. R. Par(G. R. Par(G. R. Par(G. R. Parmar)mar)mar)mar)mar)
Date: May 31, 2010 ParParParParPartnertnertnertnertner

Membership No.: 121462
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As per our audit report attached

For M M M M Manananananuuuuubbbbbhhhhhai & Cai & Cai & Cai & Cai & Cooooo..... For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

GGGGG. R. R. R. R. R. P. P. P. P. Parararararmmmmmararararar CCCCChhhhhananananandrdrdrdrdreeeeesh S Psh S Psh S Psh S Psh S Parararararikhikhikhikhikh RRRRRajajajajajeeeeesh C Psh C Psh C Psh C Psh C Parararararikhikhikhikhikh P M ShP M ShP M ShP M ShP M Shahahahahah N J SN J SN J SN J SN J Saaaaavvvvvaliyaliyaliyaliyaliyaaaaa
Partner Chairman and Managing Director Managing Director Director Company Secretary

Place: Vadodara Place: Vadodara
Date: May 31, 2010 Date: May 31, 2010

BBBBBALALALALALANCE SHEEANCE SHEEANCE SHEEANCE SHEEANCE SHEET AT AT AT AT AS AS AS AS AS AT MART MART MART MART MARCH 31SCH 31SCH 31SCH 31SCH 31STTTTT, 2010, 2010, 2010, 2010, 2010

SOURCES OF FUNDS :SOURCES OF FUNDS :SOURCES OF FUNDS :SOURCES OF FUNDS :SOURCES OF FUNDS :
1.1.1.1.1. SHARE HOLDERS FUNDSHARE HOLDERS FUNDSHARE HOLDERS FUNDSHARE HOLDERS FUNDSHARE HOLDERS FUND

a) Share Capital A 1433.10 1420.52
b) Share Application Money - .67
c) Stock option outstanding - 10.27
d) Reserves and Surplusa B 2726.86 2148.94

4159.954159.954159.954159.954159.95 3580.403580.403580.403580.403580.40
2.2.2.2.2. LOAN FUNDSLOAN FUNDSLOAN FUNDSLOAN FUNDSLOAN FUNDS

a) Secured Loans C 7145.13 4848.75
b) Unsecured Loans D 1290.06 1012.57

8435.198435.198435.198435.198435.19 5861.325861.325861.325861.325861.32

3.3.3.3.3. DEFERRED TDEFERRED TDEFERRED TDEFERRED TDEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (NET)AX LIABILITY (NET)AX LIABILITY (NET)AX LIABILITY (NET)AX LIABILITY (NET) 987.66 701.09

T O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A L 13582.8113582.8113582.8113582.8113582.81 10142.8110142.8110142.8110142.8110142.81

APPLICAAPPLICAAPPLICAAPPLICAAPPLICATION OF FUNDS :TION OF FUNDS :TION OF FUNDS :TION OF FUNDS :TION OF FUNDS :
1.1.1.1.1. FIXED ASSETSFIXED ASSETSFIXED ASSETSFIXED ASSETSFIXED ASSETS

a) Gross Block E 9392.35 8111.63
b) Less : Depreciation 3263.36 2963.64

c) Net Block 6128.996128.996128.996128.996128.99 5147.995147.995147.995147.995147.99
Capital WCapital WCapital WCapital WCapital Work - in -processork - in -processork - in -processork - in -processork - in -process 482.18 460.01

6611.176611.176611.176611.176611.17 5608.005608.005608.005608.005608.00

2.2.2.2.2. INVESTMENTSINVESTMENTSINVESTMENTSINVESTMENTSINVESTMENTS F 719.28719.28719.28719.28719.28 90.5390.5390.5390.5390.53
3.3.3.3.3. CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVCURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVCURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVCURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVCURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCESANCESANCESANCESANCES G

a) Inventories 3276.10 1906.55
b) Sundry Debtors 2867.73 2328.92
c) Cash & Bank Balance 643.31 497.75
d) Other Current assets 413.62 157.73
e) Loans & Advances 1011.19 1283.91

8211.958211.958211.958211.958211.95 6174.866174.866174.866174.866174.86
LESS: CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONSLESS: CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONSLESS: CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONSLESS: CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONSLESS: CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS
a) Current Liabilities H 1778.25 1679.43
b) Provisions I 181.34 51.15

1959.591959.591959.591959.591959.59 1730.581730.581730.581730.581730.58

NET CURRENT ASSETSNET CURRENT ASSETSNET CURRENT ASSETSNET CURRENT ASSETSNET CURRENT ASSETS 6252.366252.366252.366252.366252.36 4444.284444.284444.284444.284444.28

T O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A L 13582.8113582.8113582.8113582.8113582.81 10142.8110142.8110142.8110142.8110142.81
Statement of Significant Accounting Policies S
Notes on Accounts T

(RUP(RUP(RUP(RUP(RUPEEEEEEEEEES IN LAS IN LAS IN LAS IN LAS IN LACCCCCS)S)S)S)S)

PPPPPARARARARARTTTTTICULICULICULICULICULARARARARARSSSSS SSSSSCHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULE AAAAAS AS AS AS AS ATTTTT AAAAAS AS AS AS AS ATTTTT
MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010 MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 200t , 200t , 200t , 200t , 20099999
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PPPPPRRRRROFIOFIOFIOFIOFIT AND LT AND LT AND LT AND LT AND LOOOOOSSSSSS AS AS AS AS ACCCCCCCCCCOUNT FOUNT FOUNT FOUNT FOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDOR THE YEAR ENDOR THE YEAR ENDOR THE YEAR ENDOR THE YEAR ENDED MARED MARED MARED MARED MARCH 31SCH 31SCH 31SCH 31SCH 31STTTTT, 2010, 2010, 2010, 2010, 2010

(RUP(RUP(RUP(RUP(RUPEEEEEEEEEES IN LAS IN LAS IN LAS IN LAS IN LACCCCCS)S)S)S)S)

PPPPPARARARARARTTTTTICULICULICULICULICULARARARARARSSSSS SSSSSCHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULE FOR THE YEARFOR THE YEARFOR THE YEARFOR THE YEARFOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEARFOR THE YEARFOR THE YEARFOR THE YEARFOR THE YEAR
ENDENDENDENDENDED ONED ONED ONED ONED ON ENDENDENDENDENDED ONED ONED ONED ONED ON

MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010 MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 200t , 200t , 200t , 200t , 20099999

INCINCINCINCINCOME :OME :OME :OME :OME :
Sales (Gross) JJJJJ 18409.87 14520.62
Less:Excise Duty and Sales Tax 746.82 733.82

Net SalesNet SalesNet SalesNet SalesNet Sales 17663.0517663.0517663.0517663.0517663.05 13786.8013786.8013786.8013786.8013786.80
Other Income KKKKK 320.98 149.35
Increase/(Decrease) in Stock of Finished Goods LLLLL 153.99 159.04

T O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A L 18138.0218138.0218138.0218138.0218138.02 14095.1914095.1914095.1914095.1914095.19

EXPENDITURE :EXPENDITURE :EXPENDITURE :EXPENDITURE :EXPENDITURE :
Cost of Materials MMMMM 8963.93 6452.45
Manufacturing Expenses NNNNN 2112.43 1816.53
Payment to and Provision for Employees OOOOO 1633.62 1511.53
Administrative and Other Expenses PPPPP 467.05 378.90
Selling and Distribution Expenses QQQQQ 2636.89 2094.39
Research & Development Expenses 23.97 31.47

T O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A L 15837.8915837.8915837.8915837.8915837.89 12285.2712285.2712285.2712285.2712285.27

Profit before Depereciation, Interest, TProfit before Depereciation, Interest, TProfit before Depereciation, Interest, TProfit before Depereciation, Interest, TProfit before Depereciation, Interest, Tax and Exceptional Itemsax and Exceptional Itemsax and Exceptional Itemsax and Exceptional Itemsax and Exceptional Items 2300.132300.132300.132300.132300.13 1809.921809.921809.921809.921809.92
Interest and finance expenses RRRRR 804.04 788.12
Depreciation and Amortisation 475.05 403.59

1279.09 1191.71
PROFIT BEFORE TPROFIT BEFORE TPROFIT BEFORE TPROFIT BEFORE TPROFIT BEFORE TAX AND EXCEPTIONAL ITEMAX AND EXCEPTIONAL ITEMAX AND EXCEPTIONAL ITEMAX AND EXCEPTIONAL ITEMAX AND EXCEPTIONAL ITEM 1021.041021.041021.041021.041021.04 618.21618.21618.21618.21618.21
Less:Exceptional Item ( Restructuring fees) ----- 371.05371.05371.05371.05371.05
PROFIT BEFORE TPROFIT BEFORE TPROFIT BEFORE TPROFIT BEFORE TPROFIT BEFORE TAXAXAXAXAX 1021.041021.041021.041021.041021.04 247.16247.16247.16247.16247.16
Less :Less :Less :Less :Less : Current Tax 173.00 27.00
Less : MAT Credit Entitlement 173.00 27.00

- -
Wealth Tax 0.75 1.50
Fringe Benefit Tax - 27.50
Income Tax adjustment of earlier years 3.98 .39
Adjustment for Deferred Tax Debit/ (Credit) T(19)T(19)T(19)T(19)T(19) 286.57 84.59

Net Profit for the YNet Profit for the YNet Profit for the YNet Profit for the YNet Profit for the Yearearearearear 729.74729.74729.74729.74729.74 133.96133.96133.96133.96133.96
BALANCE OF PROFIT AS PER LAST BALANCE SHEETBALANCE OF PROFIT AS PER LAST BALANCE SHEETBALANCE OF PROFIT AS PER LAST BALANCE SHEETBALANCE OF PROFIT AS PER LAST BALANCE SHEETBALANCE OF PROFIT AS PER LAST BALANCE SHEET 390.52390.52390.52390.52390.52 256.56256.56256.56256.56256.56

BALANCE ABALANCE ABALANCE ABALANCE ABALANCE AVVVVVAILABLE FOR APPROPRIAAILABLE FOR APPROPRIAAILABLE FOR APPROPRIAAILABLE FOR APPROPRIAAILABLE FOR APPROPRIATIONSTIONSTIONSTIONSTIONS 1120.25 390.52
APPROPRIAAPPROPRIAAPPROPRIAAPPROPRIAAPPROPRIATIONSTIONSTIONSTIONSTIONS
Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares 143.31 -----
Tax on Proposed Dividend 23.80 -----

BALANCE OF PROFIT CARRIED TO BALANCE SHEET 953.14953.14953.14953.14953.14 390.52390.52390.52390.52390.52
Basic Earning Per Share 5.11 1.01
Diluted Earning Per Share 5.11 1.00
Statement of Significant Accounting Policies S
Notes on Accounts T

As per our audit report attached

For M M M M Manananananuuuuubbbbbhhhhhai & Cai & Cai & Cai & Cai & Cooooo..... For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

GGGGG. R. R. R. R. R. P. P. P. P. Parararararmmmmmararararar CCCCChhhhhananananandrdrdrdrdreeeeesh S Psh S Psh S Psh S Psh S Parararararikhikhikhikhikh RRRRRajajajajajeeeeesh C Psh C Psh C Psh C Psh C Parararararikhikhikhikhikh P M ShP M ShP M ShP M ShP M Shahahahahah N J SN J SN J SN J SN J Saaaaavvvvvaliyaliyaliyaliyaliyaaaaa
Partner Chairman and Managing Director Managing Director Director Company Secretary

Place: Vadodara Place: Vadodara
Date: May 31, 2010 Date: May 31, 2010
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(RUP(RUP(RUP(RUP(RUPEEEEEEEEEES IN LAS IN LAS IN LAS IN LAS IN LACCCCCS)S)S)S)S)

PPPPPARARARARARTTTTTICULICULICULICULICULARARARARARSSSSS AAAAAS AS AS AS AS ATTTTT AAAAAS AS AS AS AS ATTTTT
MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010 MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 200t , 200t , 200t , 200t , 20099999

SSSSSCHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNEXED TXED TXED TXED TXED TO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FORMIORMIORMIORMIORMING PNG PNG PNG PNG PARARARARART OF AT OF AT OF AT OF AT OF ACCCCCCCCCCOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTSSSSS

SCHEDULE A – SHARE CAPITSCHEDULE A – SHARE CAPITSCHEDULE A – SHARE CAPITSCHEDULE A – SHARE CAPITSCHEDULE A – SHARE CAPITALALALALAL

AUTHORISEDAUTHORISEDAUTHORISEDAUTHORISEDAUTHORISED 2000.002000.002000.002000.002000.00 2000.002000.002000.002000.002000.00

2,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each
(Previous Year 2,00,00,000 Equity Shares)
ISSUED SUBSCRIBED AND PISSUED SUBSCRIBED AND PISSUED SUBSCRIBED AND PISSUED SUBSCRIBED AND PISSUED SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UPAID UPAID UPAID UPAID UP
1,43,31,028 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up 1433.10 1420.52
(Previous Year 1,42,05,248 shares)
(Of the above
(i) 32,65,350 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up have

been issued as Bonus Shares by Capitalisation of General
Reserve and balance of Profit & Loss Account

(ii) 24,62,635 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each fully paid up have
been issued to share holders of amalgamating companies on
amalgamation.)

T O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A L 1433.101433.101433.101433.101433.10 1420.521420.521420.521420.521420.52

SCHEDULE B – RESERVES AND SURPLUSSCHEDULE B – RESERVES AND SURPLUSSCHEDULE B – RESERVES AND SURPLUSSCHEDULE B – RESERVES AND SURPLUSSCHEDULE B – RESERVES AND SURPLUS
GENERAL RESERVEGENERAL RESERVEGENERAL RESERVEGENERAL RESERVEGENERAL RESERVE
As per last Balance Sheet 8.19 -
Add:- Transfer from Employees stock option 3.98 -
Outstanding ( on lapse of the Option) - 8.19

12.1712.1712.1712.1712.17 8.198.198.198.198.19

Share PremiumShare PremiumShare PremiumShare PremiumShare Premium
As per last Balance Sheet 1750.23 1319.83
Add:- Proceeds from public offer/Employee Stock Option Scheme 11.32 761.66
Less:- Issue Expenses Adjusted - 331.26

1761.551761.551761.551761.551761.55 1750.231750.231750.231750.231750.23

Balance in Profit and Loss accountBalance in Profit and Loss accountBalance in Profit and Loss accountBalance in Profit and Loss accountBalance in Profit and Loss account 953.14 390.52

T O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A L 2726.862726.862726.862726.862726.86 2148.942148.942148.942148.942148.94

SCHEDULE C – SECURED LOANS (See Note no 1 in Schedule T)SCHEDULE C – SECURED LOANS (See Note no 1 in Schedule T)SCHEDULE C – SECURED LOANS (See Note no 1 in Schedule T)SCHEDULE C – SECURED LOANS (See Note no 1 in Schedule T)SCHEDULE C – SECURED LOANS (See Note no 1 in Schedule T)
TTTTTerererererm Loans fromm Loans fromm Loans fromm Loans fromm Loans from
a financial institution 170.10 226.80
banks 2706.54 1584.34

2876.642876.642876.642876.642876.64 1811.141811.141811.141811.141811.14

WWWWWorking Capital Finance From bankorking Capital Finance From bankorking Capital Finance From bankorking Capital Finance From bankorking Capital Finance From bank 4173.65 2977.93

4173.654173.654173.654173.654173.65 2977.932977.932977.932977.932977.93

Deferred Payment CreditsDeferred Payment CreditsDeferred Payment CreditsDeferred Payment CreditsDeferred Payment Credits
against assets 94.84 59.68
(Amount payable within next one year Rs 37.39 Lacs, P. Yr. Rs. 26.54 Lacs)

T O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A L 7145.137145.137145.137145.137145.13 4848.754848.754848.754848.754848.75



47

ANNUAL REPORT | 2009-10

(RUP(RUP(RUP(RUP(RUPEEEEEEEEEES IN LAS IN LAS IN LAS IN LAS IN LACCCCCS)S)S)S)S)

PPPPPARARARARARTTTTTICULICULICULICULICULARARARARARSSSSS AAAAAS AS AS AS AS ATTTTT AAAAAS AS AS AS AS ATTTTT
MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010 MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 200t , 200t , 200t , 200t , 20099999

SSSSSCHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNEXED TXED TXED TXED TXED TO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FORMIORMIORMIORMIORMING PNG PNG PNG PNG PARARARARART OF AT OF AT OF AT OF AT OF ACCCCCCCCCCOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTS (CS (CS (CS (CS (Cooooonnnnntttttddddd...)...)...)...)...)

SCHEDULE D – UNSECURED LOANSSCHEDULE D – UNSECURED LOANSSCHEDULE D – UNSECURED LOANSSCHEDULE D – UNSECURED LOANSSCHEDULE D – UNSECURED LOANS
Fixed DepositsFixed DepositsFixed DepositsFixed DepositsFixed Deposits
From Directors 12.71 9.10
From Others 1127.09 819.92

1139.801139.801139.801139.801139.80 829.02829.02829.02829.02829.02
TTTTTrade Depositrade Depositrade Depositrade Depositrade Deposit 3.30 4.49
Sales TSales TSales TSales TSales Tax Loan under Sales tax incentive schemeax Loan under Sales tax incentive schemeax Loan under Sales tax incentive schemeax Loan under Sales tax incentive schemeax Loan under Sales tax incentive scheme 146.96 179.06

T O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A L 1290.061290.061290.061290.061290.06 1012.571012.571012.571012.571012.57

(RUP(RUP(RUP(RUP(RUPEEEEEEEEEES IN LAS IN LAS IN LAS IN LAS IN LACCCCCS)S)S)S)S)

PPPPPARARARARARTTTTTICULICULICULICULICULARARARARARSSSSS AAAAAS AS AS AS AS ATTTTT AAAAAS AS AS AS AS ATTTTT
MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010 MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 200t , 200t , 200t , 200t , 20099999

SCHEDULE F – INVESTMENTSSCHEDULE F – INVESTMENTSSCHEDULE F – INVESTMENTSSCHEDULE F – INVESTMENTSSCHEDULE F – INVESTMENTS

Long TLong TLong TLong TLong Terererererm - Unquotedm - Unquotedm - Unquotedm - Unquotedm - Unquoted

(I)(I)(I)(I)(I) In shares ofIn shares ofIn shares ofIn shares ofIn shares of

a)a)a)a)a) SubsidiarSubsidiarSubsidiarSubsidiarSubsidiaryyyyy

3,60,000 Equity shares (Previous Year 1,54,924) of 20 Microns

SDN BHD of RM 1.00 each 50.39 21.44

60,00,000 Equity shares of 20 Microns Nano Minerals Ltd of Rs 10 each 600.00 -

b)b)b)b)b) Other companiesOther companiesOther companiesOther companiesOther companies
60,000 Preference Shares (Previous Year 60,000) - 0.10%
fully paid Redeemable Cummulative Convertible Preference
Shares of Rs 100/- each of Eriez Finance and Investment Limited 60.00 60.00

80,000 Equity Shares (Previous Year 80,000) of Eriez Finance &
Investment Ltd of Rs 10 each 8.00 8.00

(ii)(ii)(ii)(ii)(ii) Other securitiesOther securitiesOther securitiesOther securitiesOther securities
National Saving Certificate (Lodged with Sales tax Authorities) 0.89 1.09

T O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A L 719.28719.28719.28719.28719.28 90.5390.5390.5390.5390.53

PPPPPARARARARARTICULARSTICULARSTICULARSTICULARSTICULARS GROSS BLOCKGROSS BLOCKGROSS BLOCKGROSS BLOCKGROSS BLOCK DEPRECIADEPRECIADEPRECIADEPRECIADEPRECIATION / AMORTION / AMORTION / AMORTION / AMORTION / AMORTISATISATISATISATISATIONTIONTIONTIONTION NET BLOCKNET BLOCKNET BLOCKNET BLOCKNET BLOCK
As AtAs AtAs AtAs AtAs At Addi t ionsAddi t ionsAddi t ionsAddi t ionsAddi t ions On Sale/On Sale/On Sale/On Sale/On Sale/ As AtAs AtAs AtAs AtAs At UptoUptoUptoUptoUpto Prov idedProv idedProv idedProv idedProv ided On Sale/On Sale/On Sale/On Sale/On Sale/ UptoUptoUptoUptoUpto As AtAs AtAs AtAs AtAs At As AtAs AtAs AtAs AtAs At

01.04.200901.04.200901.04.200901.04.200901.04.2009 DuringDuringDuringDuringDuring     YYYYYearearearearear AdjustmentsAdjustmentsAdjustmentsAdjustmentsAdjustments 31.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.2010 01.04.200901.04.200901.04.200901.04.200901.04.2009 duringduringduringduringduring     yearyearyearyearyear AdjustmentsAdjustmentsAdjustmentsAdjustmentsAdjustments 31.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.2010 31.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.2010 31.03.200931.03.200931.03.200931.03.200931.03.2009

(A)(A)(A)(A)(A) TTTTTangible Assetsangible Assetsangible Assetsangible Assetsangible Assets
Freehold Land 55.37 - 55.37 - - - - 55.37 55.37
Leasehold Land 75.07 - 24.11 50.96 35.61 11.30 (16.49) 30.42 20.54 39.46
Factory Buidling 1150.82 194.29 155.39 1189.72 285.22 39.00 (42.87) 281.34 908.38 865.60
Plant and Machinery 6332.41 1148.15 152.08 7328.49 2420.20 357.87 (107.31) 2670.76 4657.73 3,912.21
Vehicles 215.01 97.23 10.86 301.38 72.52 20.97 (8.65) 84.83 216.55 142.49
Furniture and
Office Equipments 227.95 41.83 269.78 139.09 12.08 151.17 118.60 88.86

(B)(B )(B )(B )(B ) Intengible AssetsIntengible AssetsIntengible AssetsIntengible AssetsIntengible Assets
Product Development 55.00 50.00 - 105.00 11.00 21.00 - 32.00 73.00 44.00
Computer Software - 91.65 - 91.65 0 12.83 - 12.83 78.82 -

T O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A L 8111.638111.638111.638111.638111.63 1623.161623.161623.161623.161623.16 342.44342.44342.44342.44342.44 9392.359392.359392.359392.359392.35 2963.642963.642963.642963.642963.64 475.05475.05475.05475.05475.05 (175.32)(175.32)(175.32)(175.32)(175.32) 3263.363263.363263.363263.363263.36 6128.996128.996128.996128.996128.99 5147.995147.995147.995147.995147.99
P R E V I O U S  Y E A R ’ S  A S  AP R E V I O U S  Y E A R ’ S  A S  AP R E V I O U S  Y E A R ’ S  A S  AP R E V I O U S  Y E A R ’ S  A S  AP R E V I O U S  Y E A R ’ S  A S  AT  3 1 - 0 3 - 0 9T  3 1 - 0 3 - 0 9T  3 1 - 0 3 - 0 9T  3 1 - 0 3 - 0 9T  3 1 - 0 3 - 0 9 7,606.57 568.78 (63.72) 8,111.63 2,583.90 403.59 (23.85) 2,963.64 5,147.99 -

Note: Pursuant to Accounting Standard AS-28, “Impairment of Assets”, there is no impairment of assets.

SCHEDULE : E – FIXED ASSETSSCHEDULE : E – FIXED ASSETSSCHEDULE : E – FIXED ASSETSSCHEDULE : E – FIXED ASSETSSCHEDULE : E – FIXED ASSETS (RUP(RUP(RUP(RUP(RUPEEEEEEEEEES IN LAS IN LAS IN LAS IN LAS IN LACCCCCS)S)S)S)S)
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(RUP(RUP(RUP(RUP(RUPEEEEEEEEEES IN LAS IN LAS IN LAS IN LAS IN LACCCCCS)S)S)S)S)

PPPPPARARARARARTTTTTICULICULICULICULICULARARARARARSSSSS AAAAAS AS AS AS AS ATTTTT AAAAAS AS AS AS AS ATTTTT
MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010 MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 200t , 200t , 200t , 200t , 20099999

SSSSSCHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNEXED TXED TXED TXED TXED TO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FORMIORMIORMIORMIORMING PNG PNG PNG PNG PARARARARART OF AT OF AT OF AT OF AT OF ACCCCCCCCCCOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTS (CS (CS (CS (CS (Cooooonnnnntttttddddd...)...)...)...)...)

SCHEDULE G – CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVSCHEDULE G – CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVSCHEDULE G – CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVSCHEDULE G – CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVSCHEDULE G – CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCESANCESANCESANCESANCES

INVENTORIESINVENTORIESINVENTORIESINVENTORIESINVENTORIES
Raw Materials (Including In Transit Rs. Nil, Previous Year Rs. 16.92 Lacs) 2198.70 1012.47
Finished Goods (Including In Transit Rs. Nil, Previous Year Rs. 74.63 Lacs) 969.93 815.94
Stores & Spares 107.47 78.14

T O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A L 3276.103276.103276.103276.103276.10 1906.551906.551906.551906.551906.55

SUNSUNSUNSUNSUNDRDRDRDRDRY DEBTORSY DEBTORSY DEBTORSY DEBTORSY DEBTORS
Debt outstanding for a period exceeding six monthsDebt outstanding for a period exceeding six monthsDebt outstanding for a period exceeding six monthsDebt outstanding for a period exceeding six monthsDebt outstanding for a period exceeding six months
(a) Considered Good - 88.80
(b) Considered Doubtful 45.30 7.86

45.3045.3045.3045.3045.30 96.6696.6696.6696.6696.66
Less:Provision for doubtful debts 45.30 7.86

----- 88.8088.8088.8088.8088.80
Others (Considered Good) 2867.73 2240.12

T O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A L 2867.732867.732867.732867.732867.73 2328.922328.922328.922328.922328.92

CASH AND BANK BALANCESCASH AND BANK BALANCESCASH AND BANK BALANCESCASH AND BANK BALANCESCASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash on Hand 10.12 22.46
Balances with Scheduled Banks
Fixed Deposit Accounts ( Liquid Assets). 70.00 70.00
Fixed Deposit Accounts (Margin money) 109.25 101.41
Current Accounts. 453.94 303.87
(Including cheques on hand Rs 19.82 Lacs Previous Year Nil)

T O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A L 643.31643.31643.31643.31643.31 497.74497.74497.74497.74497.74

OTHER CURRENT ASSETSOTHER CURRENT ASSETSOTHER CURRENT ASSETSOTHER CURRENT ASSETSOTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Interest receivable on fixed deposit 24.33 16.14
Insurance Claim receivable 74.69 -
MAT Credit Receivable 314.60 141.60

T O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A L 413.62413.62413.62413.62413.62 157.74157.74157.74157.74157.74

LOANS AND ADVLOANS AND ADVLOANS AND ADVLOANS AND ADVLOANS AND ADVANCESANCESANCESANCESANCES
[ Unsecured,Considered Good ][ Unsecured,Considered Good ][ Unsecured,Considered Good ][ Unsecured,Considered Good ][ Unsecured,Considered Good ]
Advances recoverable in cash or kind or for value to be received 562.74 518.35
Loan - - 170.00
Advance to Subsidiary (Share Application Money) 14.50 28.47
Deposits 228.67 214.76
Advance Income Tax ( Net of provisions) 35.71 45.04
Advance for Capital Goods 169.57 307.29

T O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A L 1011.11011.11011.11011.11011.199999 1283.911283.911283.911283.911283.91
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SSSSSCHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNEXED TXED TXED TXED TXED TO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FORMIORMIORMIORMIORMING PNG PNG PNG PNG PARARARARART OF AT OF AT OF AT OF AT OF ACCCCCCCCCCOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTS (CS (CS (CS (CS (Cooooonnnnntttttddddd...)...)...)...)...)

(RUP(RUP(RUP(RUP(RUPEEEEEEEEEES IN LAS IN LAS IN LAS IN LAS IN LACCCCCS)S)S)S)S)

PPPPPARARARARARTTTTTICULICULICULICULICULARARARARARSSSSS AAAAAS AS AS AS AS ATTTTT AAAAAS AS AS AS AS ATTTTT
MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010 MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 200t , 200t , 200t , 200t , 20099999

SCHEDULE H – CURRENT LIABILITIESSCHEDULE H – CURRENT LIABILITIESSCHEDULE H – CURRENT LIABILITIESSCHEDULE H – CURRENT LIABILITIESSCHEDULE H – CURRENT LIABILITIES
Sundry Creditors
Dues to Micro and other Small Enterprises 87.89 54.42
Others 1495.71 1396.01
Advances from Customers 40.52 17.76
Capital Expenses - 86.33
Due to bank in current account .49 4.11
Interest accrued but not due on deposits 85.59 56.84
Unclaimed Fixed Deposits .40 .25
Other Liabilities 67.65 63.71

T O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A L 1778.251778.251778.251778.251778.25 1679.431679.431679.431679.431679.43

SCHEDULE I – PROVISIONSSCHEDULE I – PROVISIONSSCHEDULE I – PROVISIONSSCHEDULE I – PROVISIONSSCHEDULE I – PROVISIONS

Proposed Dividend 143.31 -
Tax on Proposed Dividend 23.80 -
Excise and Royalty on finished goods 3.61 3.66
Gratuity 10.62 47.49

T O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A L 181.34181.34181.34181.34181.34 51.1551.1551.1551.1551.15

PPPPPARARARARARTTTTTICULICULICULICULICULARARARARARSSSSS FOR THE YEARFOR THE YEARFOR THE YEARFOR THE YEARFOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEARFOR THE YEARFOR THE YEARFOR THE YEARFOR THE YEAR
ENDENDENDENDENDED ONED ONED ONED ONED ON ENDENDENDENDENDED ONED ONED ONED ONED ON

MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010 MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 200t , 200t , 200t , 200t , 20099999

SCHEDULE J – SALESSCHEDULE J – SALESSCHEDULE J – SALESSCHEDULE J – SALESSCHEDULE J – SALES
Domestic 16511.57 13124.01
Export 1898.30 1396.61

T O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A L 18409.8718409.8718409.8718409.8718409.87 14520.6214520.6214520.6214520.6214520.62

SCHEDULE K – OTHER INCOMESCHEDULE K – OTHER INCOMESCHEDULE K – OTHER INCOMESCHEDULE K – OTHER INCOMESCHEDULE K – OTHER INCOME

Interest income 45.99 49.63
Dividend 1.59 10.14
Income tax refund ( including interest) - 10.63
Profit on sale of Assets 142.83 1.82
Export incentive /Foreign Exhange income 72.95 5.40
Royalty received - 12.73
Bad Debts Recovered/ Write back 3.05 7.61
Insurance claims .15 5.25
Rent Received 14.10 8.70
Misc. Income 40.32 37.44

T O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A L 320.98320.98320.98320.98320.98 149.35149.35149.35149.35149.35
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(RUP(RUP(RUP(RUP(RUPEEEEEEEEEES IN LAS IN LAS IN LAS IN LAS IN LACCCCCS)S)S)S)S)

PPPPPARARARARARTTTTTICULICULICULICULICULARARARARARSSSSS FOR THE YEARFOR THE YEARFOR THE YEARFOR THE YEARFOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEARFOR THE YEARFOR THE YEARFOR THE YEARFOR THE YEAR
ENDENDENDENDENDED ONED ONED ONED ONED ON ENDENDENDENDENDED ONED ONED ONED ONED ON

MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010 MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 200t , 200t , 200t , 200t , 20099999

SSSSSCHEDULE LCHEDULE LCHEDULE LCHEDULE LCHEDULE L
IIIIINCREANCREANCREANCREANCREASE/(DSE/(DSE/(DSE/(DSE/(DEEEEECREACREACREACREACREASE) ISE) ISE) ISE) ISE) IN SN SN SN SN STTTTTOCK OF FIOCK OF FIOCK OF FIOCK OF FIOCK OF FINNNNNIIIIISHED GOODSHED GOODSHED GOODSHED GOODSHED GOODSSSSS

Closing Stock 969.93 815.94

Less : Opening Stock 815.94 656.90

InInInInIncccccrrrrreaeaeaeaeassssse/(Dece/(Dece/(Dece/(Dece/(Decrrrrreaeaeaeaeassssse) in Se) in Se) in Se) in Se) in Stttttococococock ok ok ok ok of Ff Ff Ff Ff Finishinishinishinishinished Goodsed Goodsed Goodsed Goodsed Goods 151515151533333.9.9.9.9.999999 151515151599999.....0404040404

SSSSSCHEDULE M – CCHEDULE M – CCHEDULE M – CCHEDULE M – CCHEDULE M – COOOOOSSSSST OF MAT OF MAT OF MAT OF MAT OF MATERTERTERTERTERIALSIALSIALSIALSIALS

RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED

Opening Stock 995.55 532.31

Purchases 10167.08 6932.61

1116111611161116111622222.6.6.6.6.644444 7777744444666664.94.94.94.94.922222

Less : Goods in Transit - 16.92

Less : Closing Stock 2198.70 995.55

RRRRRaaaaaw Mw Mw Mw Mw Maaaaattttteeeeerrrrriiiiial Cal Cal Cal Cal Cooooonsumednsumednsumednsumednsumed 88888999996666633333.9.9.9.9.933333 66666444445555522222.4.4.4.4.455555

SSSSSCHEDULE N – MANUFCHEDULE N – MANUFCHEDULE N – MANUFCHEDULE N – MANUFCHEDULE N – MANUFAAAAACTURCTURCTURCTURCTURIIIIING ENG ENG ENG ENG EXPXPXPXPXPENENENENENSESESESESESSSSS

Power and Fuel 1609.74 1399.15

Factory Expenses and other Manufacturing Expenses 125.61 110.06

Rent & Hire Charges 29.07 4.54

Stores & Spares Consumed 20.32 20.83

Repairs - Plant & Machinery 311.94 271.17

- Building 15.75 10.78

T O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A L 21122112211221122112.4.4.4.4.433333 18161816181618161816.....5555533333

SSSSSCHEDULE O – PCHEDULE O – PCHEDULE O – PCHEDULE O – PCHEDULE O – PAAAAAYMENT TYMENT TYMENT TYMENT TYMENT TO AND PO AND PO AND PO AND PO AND PRRRRROOOOOVIVIVIVIVISSSSSION FION FION FION FION FOR EMPOR EMPOR EMPOR EMPOR EMPLLLLLOOOOOYEEYEEYEEYEEYEESSSSS

Salaries, Wages, Bonus & Allowance 1422.05 1301.67

Contribution to Provident Fund & Others Funds 61.12 65.37

Gratuity 37.98 37.60

Staff Welfare & Amenities 24.59 41.53

Managerial Remuneration 87.88 65.36

T O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A L 16161616163333333333.6.6.6.6.622222 1511.1511.1511.1511.1511.5555533333

SSSSSCHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNEXED TXED TXED TXED TXED TO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FORMIORMIORMIORMIORMING PNG PNG PNG PNG PARARARARART OF AT OF AT OF AT OF AT OF ACCCCCCCCCCOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTS (CS (CS (CS (CS (Cooooonnnnntttttddddd...)...)...)...)...)
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SSSSSCHEDULE P – ADMINISTCHEDULE P – ADMINISTCHEDULE P – ADMINISTCHEDULE P – ADMINISTCHEDULE P – ADMINISTAAAAATIVE AND OTHER EXPENSESTIVE AND OTHER EXPENSESTIVE AND OTHER EXPENSESTIVE AND OTHER EXPENSESTIVE AND OTHER EXPENSES
Rent 29.85 25.07
Rates and Taxes 16.78 4.45
Insurance 29.87 25.29
Post, Telephone & Courier 84.35 82.40
Travelling & Conveyance 89.29 85.75
Vehicle Running & Maintenance 28.95 32.82
Professional Fees 25.76 28.91
Auditors Remuneration 5.26 4.26
Directors sitting fees 1.37 1.56
Loss on sale/ discarded of Assets 29.43 -
Donation 9.34 .77
Misc. Expenses 116.80 87.62

T O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A L 467.05467.05467.05467.05467.05 378.90378.90378.90378.90378.90

SCHEDULE Q – SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSESSCHEDULE Q – SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSESSCHEDULE Q – SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSESSCHEDULE Q – SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSESSCHEDULE Q – SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
SELLING EXPENSESSELLING EXPENSESSELLING EXPENSESSELLING EXPENSESSELLING EXPENSES
Travelling Expenses 231.15 217.99
Rebate and Discount 94.17 63.53
Sales Commission 37.22 39.60
Bad Debts written off 45.56 1.42
Provision for Bad debts 45.30 6.26
Other Selling Expenses 349.51 288.87
(Includes godown rent Rs.59.69 Lacs Pr.Yr.Rs.39.49 Lacs)

802.91802.91802.91802.91802.91 617.67617.67617.67617.67617.67
DISTRIBUTION EXPENSESDISTRIBUTION EXPENSESDISTRIBUTION EXPENSESDISTRIBUTION EXPENSESDISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
Freight outward- Local sales 1548.65 1244.40
Freight outward- Export sales 234.52 170.97
Service Tax 50.81 61.35

1833.981833.981833.981833.981833.98 1476.721476.721476.721476.721476.72

T O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A L 2636.892636.892636.892636.892636.89 2094.392094.392094.392094.392094.39

SCHEDULE R – INTEREST & FINANCE EXPENSESSCHEDULE R – INTEREST & FINANCE EXPENSESSCHEDULE R – INTEREST & FINANCE EXPENSESSCHEDULE R – INTEREST & FINANCE EXPENSESSCHEDULE R – INTEREST & FINANCE EXPENSES
Interest on Term Loans 211.89 209.21
Interest on working Capital Loans 394.74 388.05
Other Interest 128.25 118.06
Bank Commission and Charges 69.16 72.80

T O T AT O T AT O T AT O T AT O T A L L L L L 804.04804.04804.04804.04804.04 788.12788.12788.12788.12788.12

(RUP(RUP(RUP(RUP(RUPEEEEEEEEEES IN LAS IN LAS IN LAS IN LAS IN LACCCCCS)S)S)S)S)

PPPPPARARARARARTTTTTICULICULICULICULICULARARARARARSSSSS FOR THE YEARFOR THE YEARFOR THE YEARFOR THE YEARFOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEARFOR THE YEARFOR THE YEARFOR THE YEARFOR THE YEAR
ENDENDENDENDENDED ONED ONED ONED ONED ON ENDENDENDENDENDED ONED ONED ONED ONED ON

MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010 MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 200t , 200t , 200t , 200t , 20099999

SSSSSCHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNEXED TXED TXED TXED TXED TO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FORMIORMIORMIORMIORMING PNG PNG PNG PNG PARARARARART OF AT OF AT OF AT OF AT OF ACCCCCCCCCCOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTS (CS (CS (CS (CS (Cooooonnnnntttttddddd...)...)...)...)...)
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SSSSSCHEDULE S – SCHEDULE S – SCHEDULE S – SCHEDULE S – SCHEDULE S – STTTTTAAAAATEMENT OF STEMENT OF STEMENT OF STEMENT OF STEMENT OF SIGNIGNIGNIGNIGNIFICANT AIFICANT AIFICANT AIFICANT AIFICANT ACCCCCCCCCCOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTIIIIING PNG PNG PNG PNG POLICIOLICIOLICIOLICIOLICIEEEEES:S:S:S:S:

1.1.1.1.1. HHHHHisisisisistttttooooorrrrriiiiical Ccal Ccal Ccal Ccal Cooooossssst Bat Bat Bat Bat Basis:sis:sis:sis:sis:

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention and in accordance with applicable mandatory
accounting standards and relevant presentation requirements of the Companies Act, 1956.

22222..... UUUUUssssse oe oe oe oe of Ef Ef Ef Ef Essssstimtimtimtimtimaaaaattttteeeeesssss

The preparation of the financial statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported
amount of assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Difference between the actual result and estimates are recognized in the period
in which the results are known / materialized.

33333..... RRRRReeeeevvvvveeeeennnnnuuuuue Re Re Re Re Recognitiecognitiecognitiecognitiecognitiooooonnnnn

A) The Company follows accrual system of accounting for recognizing revenue and expenses.

B) Export benefits available under the prevalent scheme are accrued in the year in which the goods are exported
and are accounted to the extent considered recoverable.

4.4.4.4.4. SSSSSalalalalaleeeeesssss

A) Sales figures are inclusive of Excise duty, Value Added Tax, Central Sales Tax and freight in case of landed rates,
but are net of sales returns, and rate difference adjustments.

B) Domestic sales are accounted on dispatch of products to customers

C) Export sales are recognized on the date of export invoice.

55555..... FFFFFiiiiixxxxxed Ased Ased Ased Ased Asssssseeeeets ants ants ants ants and Ded Ded Ded Ded Deppppprrrrrecececececiiiiiaaaaatititititiooooonnnnn

A) Fixed assets include all expenditure of capital nature and stated at cost (net of Cenvat, wherever applicable) less
accumulated depreciation.

B) Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on straight-line method at the rates and in the manner prescribed in
Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956.

C) In respect of addition and sales of assets during the year, depreciation is provided on prorata basis.

D) In case of lease hold land, 95 % cost of lease is being amortized over a period of 20 years or the life of the lease
whichever is less.

E) Expenditure on projects pending capitalization are shown under the head “Capital Work In Progress” which will
be capitalized to respective heads of Fixed Assets on commencement of commercial production.

F) Machinery spares either procured along with plant and machineries or subsequently and whose useful life is
expected to be irregular are capitalized and depreciated over residual use life of related plant and machinery.

66666..... InInInInIntttttananananangibgibgibgibgibllllle Ase Ase Ase Ase Asssssseeeeetststststs

A) Acquired Intangible Assets in the form of “Process Know How” is recognized at the cost of acquisition and
amortized over a period of 5 years, depending on their estimated useful life.

B) The cost of software purchased including license fee is recognized as intangible assets and will be amortized over
a period of 7 years on the basis of estimate of its useful life.

77777..... ImImImImImpairpairpairpairpairmememememennnnnt ot ot ot ot of Ff Ff Ff Ff Fiiiiixxxxxed Ased Ased Ased Ased Asssssseeeeetststststs

A) Consideration is given at each balance sheet date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment of the
carrying amount of the company’s fixed assets. If any indication exists, an asset recoverable amount is estimated.
An impairment loss is recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.

B) Reversal of impairment losses recognized in prior years is recorded when there is an indication that the impairment
losses recognized for the assets no longer exist or have decreased.

8.8.8.8.8. InInInInInvvvvveeeeennnnntttttooooorrrrriiiiieeeeesssss

Raw Materials, Stores & Spares and Finished Goods are valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is lower. For
this purpose cost is arrived at on weighted average basis.

SSSSSCHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNEXED TXED TXED TXED TXED TO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FORMIORMIORMIORMIORMING PNG PNG PNG PNG PARARARARART OF AT OF AT OF AT OF AT OF ACCCCCCCCCCOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTS (CS (CS (CS (CS (Cooooonnnnntttttddddd...)...)...)...)...)
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99999..... FFFFFooooorrrrreeeeeiiiiign Exgn Exgn Exgn Exgn Exccccchhhhhanananananggggge Te Te Te Te Trrrrransansansansansaaaaaccccctititititiooooonsnsnsnsns

A) Transactions of foreign currency are recorded at the exchange rate as applicable at the date of transaction.
Monetary items outstanding as on balance sheet date are revalued at exchange rate prevailing on balance sheet
date and the gain / loss is recognized in Profit and Loss Account.

B) The premium or discount arising at the inception of forward exchange contracts is amortized as expenses or
income over the life of the Contract. Exchange differences on such contracts are recognized in the statement of
profit and loss in the year in which the exchange rates change. Any profit or loss arising on cancellation or
renewal of forward exchange contract is recognized as income or as expense for the year.

10.10.10.10.10. InInInInInvvvvveeeeessssstmetmetmetmetmennnnntststststs

A) Current Investments are carried at the lower of cost and quoted / fair value, computed category wise.

B) Long-term investments are stated at cost added by directly attributable cost. Provision for diminution in the value of long-
term investments is made only if such a decline is of other than temporary in nature in the opinion of the management.

11.11.11.11.11. EmEmEmEmEmpppppllllloooooyyyyyee Beee Beee Beee Beee Bennnnneeeeefffffitsitsitsitsits

A) Short term employee benefits are recognized as expenses at the undiscounted amount in the profit and loss account
of the year in which the related services is rendered.

B) Post employment and other long term employee benefits are recognized as an expense in the profit and loss
account for the year in which the employee has rendered service. The expense is recognized at the present value
of the amount payable determined using actuarial valuation technique. Actuarial gains and losses in respect of
post employment and other long term benefits are charged to the profit and loss account.

C) Long term benefits in the form of provident fund and pension scheme whether in pursuance of any law or otherwise
are accounted on accrual basis.

1212121212..... EmEmEmEmEmpppppllllloooooyyyyyeeeeeeeeees ss ss ss ss stttttococococock ok ok ok ok oppppptititititiooooonnnnn

The accounting value of stock options is determined on the basis of “Intrinsic value” representing the excess of fair
price on the date of grant over the exercise price of the shares granted under the “Employee Stock Options Scheme” of
the Company, and is recognized as compensation in the year in which option is granted in accordance with Guidance
Note on “Accounting for Employees Share-Based Payments” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

1313131313..... BoBoBoBoBorrrrrrrrrrooooowwwwwinininining Cg Cg Cg Cg Cooooosssssttttt

Borrowing costs attributable to the acquisition and construction of assets are capitalized as part of the cost of such
assets up to the date when such asset are ready for their intended use. Other borrowing cost are treated as revenue
expenditure

14.14.14.14.14. TTTTTaxaxaxaxaxeeeees os os os os on Inn Inn Inn Inn Incococococomememememe

A) Tax expense comprise of current and deferred tax.

B) Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to tax authorities in accordance with the Indian
Income Tax Act.

C) Deferred tax resulting from “timing difference” between book and taxable profit is accounted for using the tax
rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted as on the balance sheet date.  Deferred tax asset
is recognized and carried forward only to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that the assets will be
realized in future.

D) Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) Credit is recognized as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing
evidence that the company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. In the year in which the MAT
Credit becomes eligible to be recognized as an asset in accordance with the recommendations contained in
Guidance Note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the said asset is created by way of credit
to the profit and loss account and shown as MAT credit entitlement. The Company reviews the same at each
balance sheet date and writes down the carrying amount of MAT Credit Entitlement to the extent there is no longer
convincing evidence to the effect that Company will pay normal Income Tax during the specified period.
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1515151515..... PrPrPrPrProoooovvvvvisiisiisiisiisiooooonsnsnsnsns, C, C, C, C, Cooooonnnnntintintintintingggggeeeeennnnnt Lt Lt Lt Lt Liiiiiaaaaabbbbbilitiilitiilitiilitiilitieeeees ans ans ans ans and Cd Cd Cd Cd Cooooonnnnntintintintintingggggeeeeennnnnt Ast Ast Ast Ast Asssssseeeeetststststs

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a present obligation as a
result of past event and it is probable that there will be an outflow or resources. Contingent Liabilities are not recognized but
are disclosed in the notes. Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

1616161616..... GeGeGeGeGennnnneeeeerrrrral:al:al:al:al:

Accounting policies not specifically referred to are consistent with generally accepted accounting practice.

SSSSSCHEDULE T – CHEDULE T – CHEDULE T – CHEDULE T – CHEDULE T – NONONONONOTETETETETES TS TS TS TS TO THE FIO THE FIO THE FIO THE FIO THE FINNNNNANCIAL SANCIAL SANCIAL SANCIAL SANCIAL STTTTTAAAAATEMENTTEMENTTEMENTTEMENTTEMENT:::::

1.1.1.1.1. SecSecSecSecSecururururured Led Led Led Led Loans:oans:oans:oans:oans:

A) Term loan from financial institutions are secured by equitable mortgage of certain land / plant and machineries
of the Company.

B) Facilities with bank comprise of term loan and overdraft facilities which are secured by equitable mortgage of
certain land / plant and machineries of the Company and against stock and receivable of the Company.

C) Deferred payment credits for purchase of vehicles are secured by hypothecation of the respective assets.

D) Term Loan due within one year Rs  825.52 Lacs (Previous Year Rs 433.86 Lacs)

E) Particulars of Securities charged to Lenders are as under :

SRSRSRSRSR..... DDDDDEEEEETTTTTAILS OF AAILS OF AAILS OF AAILS OF AAILS OF ASSSSSSESESESESETTTTTSSSSS FIFIFIFIFIRRRRRSSSSST CHART CHART CHART CHART CHARGE ONGE ONGE ONGE ONGE ON SESESESESECCCCCONDONDONDONDOND
NONONONONO..... PPPPPARARARARARI PI PI PI PI PAAAAASSSSSSSSSSU BU BU BU BU BAAAAASSSSSIIIIISSSSS CHARCHARCHARCHARCHARGEGEGEGEGE

I Present and future movable and immovable assets located IDBI & SBI SBI For
at Plot no 172,174 and 175 Vadadala, Dist. Baroda. For Term Loan Working Capital

II Present and future movable and immovable assets located IDBI, EXIM & SBI, SBI For
at Plot No 157 Village Mamuara, Dist. Bhuj.  For Term Loan Working Capital

III Office premises situated at 307/308, Arundeep Complex, IDBI, EXIM & SBI SBI For
Race Course, Baroda and at 134 & 135, 1st Floor, Hindustan For Term Loan Working Capital
Kohinoor Ind. Complex, LBS Marg, Vikhroli (W), Mumbai.

IV Present and future movable and immovable assets located IDBI
at Plot No 104/3 Village, Puthur, Dist Tirunelvelli, Tamilnadu. For Term Loan

V No F-75/76/82/85 and H-83/84, RIICO Industrial area, IDBI, EXIM & SBI SBI For
Swaroopgunj, Rajasthan. For Term Loan Working Capital

VI Present and future movable and immovable assets located SBI and IDBI
at Plot 253/254,718/729 GIDC,Industrial area,Waghodia For Working Capital
Dist. Baroda.

VII Present and future movable and immovable assets located SBI and IDBI
at Plot F-140,F-141 and F-142, RIICO Industrial area, Alwar, For Working Capital
Rajasthan.

VIII Present and future movable and immovable assets located SBI and IDBI
at Plot No. 23/24  at Hosur, Tamilnadu.  For Working Capital

IX Hypothecation of all the current assets of the company SBI and IDBI
For Working Capital

F) All the term loans and working capital borrowings are further collaterally secured by personal guarantee of
Chairman and Managing Director, Managing Director and Joint Managing Director of the Company.
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22222..... CCCCCooooonnnnntintintintintingggggeeeeennnnnt Lt Lt Lt Lt Liiiiiaaaaabbbbbilitiilitiilitiilitiilitieeeees :s :s :s :s :

(Rupees in Lacs)

SRSRSRSRSR.....                            P                           P                           P                           P                           PARARARARARTTTTTICULICULICULICULICULARARARARARSSSSS MARMARMARMARMARCH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31, MARMARMARMARMARCH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,
NONONONONO..... 20102010201020102010 20020020020020099999

1 Demand of Sales Tax disputed in appeal. 6.34 14.02

2 Claims from Excise authorities not acknowledged as debt. 147.68 2.29

3 Demand of Income Tax disputed in appeal. 51.48 —

3. a) Estimated amount of contracts (net of advances) remaining to be executed on capital account, not provided for
amounting to Rs.604.11 lacs (Previous year Rs.37.57 lacs).

b) Company has given guarantee of Rs. 1250.00 Lacs on behalf of subsidiary company.

4. During the year there is change in basis of arriving cost of inventories from First in First out basis to Weighted Average
Basis. However this change has no material impact on value of Inventories as on 31’st March, 2010

5. Balance of Sundry Debtors – Others, includes amount of Rs 37.78 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. Nil) recoverable from a
Subsidiary.

6. In the opinion of the management, the current assets, loans and advances are stated at a value, which is realizable in
the ordinary course of business and provision is made for all known material liabilities.

7. Provision for Current Tax is made as per Section 115 JB of the Income Tax Act, 1961. However, Company is entitled to
Minimum Alternate Tax Credit as per Section 115 J AA of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

8. The Company has indentified enterprises covered under, the Micro, Small, and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006 on the basis of the confirmation received from such enterprises. The amount payable to such enterprises is Rs
87.89 Lacs and interest payable to them is Rs 4.32 Lacs (Previous Year 8.30 Lacs).

99999..... AAAAAuuuuuditditditditditooooorrrrrs rs rs rs rs reeeeemmmmmunununununeeeeerrrrraaaaatititititiooooon:n:n:n:n:

(Rupees in Lacs)

                                      P                                      P                                      P                                      P                                      Partiartiartiartiarticccccululululularararararsssss MARMARMARMARMARCH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31, MARMARMARMARMARCH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,
20102010201020102010 20020020020020099999

Audit Fees 4.41 3.36

In other capacity 0.70 1.62

Out of Pocket Expenses 0.15 0.19

10. A) Managerial Remuneration under Section 198 of the Companies Act, 1956 paid or payable during the year, to the
Directors:

  (Rupees in Lacs)

                                      P                                      P                                      P                                      P                                      Partiartiartiartiarticccccululululularararararsssss MARMARMARMARMARCH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31, MARMARMARMARMARCH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,
20102010201020102010 20020020020020099999

Salaries and Allowances 80.05 59.48

Contribution to P. F. 7.83  5.88

TTTTToooootttttalalalalal 8888877777.8.8.8.8.888888  6 6 6 6 655555.....3333366666

B) Since managerial personnel are not paid commission, computation of net profit under Section 349 of the
Companies Act, 1956 is not stated.
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11.11.11.11.11. LLLLLiiiiicececececensnsnsnsnsed aned aned aned aned and Insd Insd Insd Insd Instttttallallallallalled Ced Ced Ced Ced Caaaaapapapapapacccccititititityyyyy.....

A) Licensed: License is not required under the Industries (Development & Regulation) Act.

B) Installed:

                                      P                                      P                                      P                                      P                                      Partiartiartiartiarticccccululululularararararsssss UUUUUnitnitnitnitnit MARMARMARMARMARCH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31, MARMARMARMARMARCH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,
20102010201020102010 20020020020020099999

1. Dry Ground Minerals MT 80,500* 69,400*

2. Wet Ground   Minerals China Clay Hydrous/ Refined MT 33,600** 26,400**
and Calcined

3. Speciality Chemicals MT 7,500 3,150

Installed capacity being technical matter is taken as per certificate of Chairman and Managing director and not
verified by the auditors.

*   Capacity is variable depending upon the Micron size.
** Capacity is stated on the basis of Technical Report.

C) Particulars in respect of goods manufactured / traded. (Rupees in Lacs)

                P                P                P                P                Partiartiartiartiarticccccululululularararararsssss DrDrDrDrDry Gry Gry Gry Gry Grooooounununununddddd WWWWWeeeeet Grt Grt Grt Grt Grooooounununununddddd OtOtOtOtOthhhhheeeeerrrrrsssss
MMMMMininininineeeeerrrrralsalsalsalsals MMMMMininininineeeeerrrrralsalsalsalsals

QtQtQtQtQty MTy MTy MTy MTy MT VVVVValualualualualueeeee QtQtQtQtQty MTy MTy MTy MTy MT VVVVValualualualualueeeee QtQtQtQtQty MTy MTy MTy MTy MT VVVVValualualualualueeeee

OpeOpeOpeOpeOpeninninninninning Sg Sg Sg Sg Stttttococococockkkkk 9,814 485.30 5,152 234.55 2838 21.46
(10,590) (400.79) (3,950) (238.62) (2837) (17.49)

PrPrPrPrProduoduoduoduoduccccctititititiooooon/Pn/Pn/Pn/Pn/Purururururccccchhhhhaaaaassssse fe fe fe fe fooooor rr rr rr rr re se se se se salalalalale *e *e *e *e * 2,08,434 3,473.43 28,941 — 4964 —
(1,78,002) (2,668.72) (15,625) (—) (13492) (—)

PPPPPurururururccccchhhhhaaaaassssse fe fe fe fe fooooor rr rr rr rr reeeeesssssalalalalale (ine (ine (ine (ine (inttttteeeeer dir dir dir dir divvvvvisiisiisiisiisiooooonnnnnal)al)al)al)al) 4,790 — — — — —
(6,440) (—) (—) (—) (—) (—)

SSSSSalalalalaleeeees*s*s*s*s* 2,01,569 13,111.53 22,999 3,898.82 3615 1399.52
(1,73,238) (10,662.71) (13,054) (2,592.23) (2130) (1265.68)

InInInInInttttteeeeer Dir Dir Dir Dir Divvvvvisiisiisiisiisiooooonnnnnal Sal Sal Sal Sal Salalalalaleeeeesssss 15,128 — 1,572 — 3920 —
(12,156) (—) (1,370) (—) (11361) (—)

CCCCClllllooooosinsinsinsinsing Sg Sg Sg Sg Stttttococococockkkkk 6,341 363.67 9,522 578.30 266 27.96
(9,814) (485.30) (5,152) (234.55) (2838) (21.46)

Note: Figures in bracket relate to previous period.
* Production and Sales quantity includes sales of out sourced materials.

1212121212..... PPPPPartiartiartiartiarticcccculululululararararars os os os os of Rf Rf Rf Rf Raaaaaw Mw Mw Mw Mw Maaaaattttteeeeerrrrriiiiials Cals Cals Cals Cals Cooooonsumednsumednsumednsumednsumed..... (Rs in Lacs)

                   P                   P                   P                   P                   Partiartiartiartiarticccccululululularararararsssss UUUUUnitnitnitnitnit MARMARMARMARMARCH 31, 2010CH 31, 2010CH 31, 2010CH 31, 2010CH 31, 2010 MARMARMARMARMARCH 31, 200CH 31, 200CH 31, 200CH 31, 200CH 31, 20099999

QtQtQtQtQtyyyyy.*.*.*.*.* VVVVValualualualualueeeee QtQtQtQtQty*y*y*y*y* VVVVValualualualualueeeee

Dry Minerals MT 2,34,453 6519.92 192941 4693.00

Wet Minerals MT 75,778 1280.52 55631 305.28

Others — 1163.49 —      1454.17

TTTTToooootttttalalalalal — 88888999996666633333.9.9.9.9.933333 — 66666444445555522222.4.4.4.4.455555

*Consumption includes inter divisional transfers of 20451 MT in dry and 3944  MT in wet process (Previous year 12878
in dry and 10685 MT in wet process)
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1313131313..... VVVVValualualualualue oe oe oe oe of imf imf imf imf impopopopoportrtrtrtrted aned aned aned aned and ind ind ind ind indididididigggggeeeeennnnnooooouuuuus ms ms ms ms maaaaattttteeeeerrrrriiiiial coal coal coal coal consumednsumednsumednsumednsumed

(Rupees in Lacs)

                             P                             P                             P                             P                             Partiartiartiartiarticccccululululularararararsssss MARMARMARMARMARCH 31, 2010CH 31, 2010CH 31, 2010CH 31, 2010CH 31, 2010 MARMARMARMARMARCH 31, 200CH 31, 200CH 31, 200CH 31, 200CH 31, 20099999

VVVVValualualualualueeeee %%%%% VVVVValualualualualueeeee %%%%%
(In Rs(In Rs(In Rs(In Rs(In Rs.).).).).) (In Rs(In Rs(In Rs(In Rs(In Rs.).).).).)

RRRRRaaaaaw Mw Mw Mw Mw Maaaaattttteeeeerrrrriiiiialalalalal

Imported 1421.21 16% 510.79 8%

Indigenous 7542.72 84% 5941.66 92%

Total 8963.93 100 6452.45 100

MMMMMaaaaaccccchinhinhinhinhineeeeerrrrry Sy Sy Sy Sy Sparparparparpareeeees #s #s #s #s #

Imported 14.81 4.52 3.39 1.17

Indigenous 317.45 95.48 288.61 98.83

TTTTToooootttttalalalalal 333333333322222.2.2.2.2.266666 100100100100100 222229999922222.....0000000000 100100100100100

# Also includes spares consumed for repairs.

14.14.14.14.14. VVVVValualualualualue oe oe oe oe of imf imf imf imf impopopopoports orts orts orts orts on C.In C.In C.In C.In C.I.F ba.F ba.F ba.F ba.F basis in rsis in rsis in rsis in rsis in reeeeessssspecpecpecpecpect ot ot ot ot offfff (Rupees in Lacs)

                                         P                                         P                                         P                                         P                                         Partiartiartiartiarticccccululululularararararsssss MARMARMARMARMARCH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31, MARMARMARMARMARCH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,
20102010201020102010 20020020020020099999

Raw Material & Its Freight 514.28 142.64

Machinery Spares 14.81 3.39

Capital goods - 14.64

1515151515..... ExpeExpeExpeExpeExpennnnnditurditurditurditurditure in fe in fe in fe in fe in fooooorrrrreeeeeiiiiign cgn cgn cgn cgn curururururrrrrreeeeennnnncccccyyyyy (Rupees in Lacs)

                                         P                                         P                                         P                                         P                                         Partiartiartiartiarticccccululululularararararsssss MARMARMARMARMARCH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31, MARMARMARMARMARCH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,
20102010201020102010 20020020020020099999

Travelling 3.13 13.93

Sales Commission 12.27 18.58

Other Matters 41.43 19.27

1616161616..... EEEEEarararararninninninninningggggs in fs in fs in fs in fs in fooooorrrrreeeeeiiiiign cgn cgn cgn cgn curururururrrrrreeeeennnnncccccyyyyy (Rupees in Lacs)

                                         P                                         P                                         P                                         P                                         Partiartiartiartiarticccccululululularararararsssss MARMARMARMARMARCH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31, MARMARMARMARMARCH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,
20102010201020102010 20020020020020099999

FOB Value of Exports 1720.12 1233.30
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1717171717..... GrGrGrGrGraaaaatuittuittuittuittuityyyyy

The following table sets out the status of the gratuity plan as required under Accounting Standard AS 15 (Revised)
Employee Benefits and the reconciliation of opening balances of the present value of the defined benefit obligation.

A) Changes in Present Value of Obligations. (Rupees in Lacs)

                                      P                                      P                                      P                                      P                                      Partiartiartiartiarticccccululululularararararsssss MARMARMARMARMARCH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31, MARMARMARMARMARCH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,
20102010201020102010 20020020020020099999

Present Value of Obligation as at the beginning of the year 118.46 86.98

Interest Cost 9.48 6.96

Current Service Cost 16.32 11.84

Actuarial (gain) / Loss on obligations 24.96 18.32

Benefits paid (2.46) (5.64)

Present value of Obligation as at the end of the year 166.76 118.46

B) Changes in the Fair Value of Plan Assets. (Rupees in Lacs)

                                      P                                      P                                      P                                      P                                      Partiartiartiartiarticccccululululularararararsssss MARMARMARMARMARCH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31, MARMARMARMARMARCH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,
20102010201020102010 20020020020020099999

Fair Value of Plan Assets at the beginning of the year 70.98 61.75

Expected Return on Plan Assets 9.64 5.30

Contributions 74.69 11.02

Actuarial Gain / (loss) on Plan Assets 3.13 (5.06)

Benefit paid (2.30) (2.03)

Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the year 156.14 70.98

C) The amount recognized in balance sheet. (Rupees in Lacs)

                                      P                                      P                                      P                                      P                                      Partiartiartiartiarticccccululululularararararsssss MARMARMARMARMARCH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31, MARMARMARMARMARCH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,
20102010201020102010 20020020020020099999

Present Value of Obligations as at the end of the year 166.76 118.46

Fair value of plan Assets as at the end of the year 156.14 70.98

Net Asset / ( Liability) recognized in Balance sheet (10.62) (47.49)

D) Amount recognized in the Profit and loss account. (Rupees in Lacs)

                                      P                                      P                                      P                                      P                                      Partiartiartiartiarticccccululululularararararsssss MARMARMARMARMARCH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31, MARMARMARMARMARCH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,
20102010201020102010 20020020020020099999

Current Service Cost 16.32 11.84

Interest Cost 9.48 6.96

Expected Return on Plan Assets (9.64) (5.30)

Net actuarial (gain) / loss recognized in the year 21.82 23.38

Expenses Recognized in the statement of Profit & Loss 37.98 36.88

This amount is disclosed in Schedule ‘O’ payment to and provision for employees.
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E) Assumptions.

                                     P                                     P                                     P                                     P                                     Partiartiartiartiarticccccululululularararararsssss MARMARMARMARMARCH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31, MARMARMARMARMARCH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,
20102010201020102010 20020020020020099999

Discount Rate 8.00 % 8.00 %

Rate of increase in Compensation Levels 5.50 % 5.50 %

Rate of Return on Plan Assets 9.00 % 8.00 %

• Discount Rate used for valuing liabilities is based on yields (as on valuation date) of Government Bonds with
tenure similar to the expected working lifetime of the employee.

• Estimates of future salary increase are based on inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors such as
demand and supply in the employment market. This assumption has been determined in consultation with the
company.

• This assumption is based on interest rates declared by L.I.C. on gratuity funds.

18. Related party disclosures as required under the Accounting Standard AS – 18 on “Related Party Disclosures” as notified
by The Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 are given below:

(((((AAAAA))))) LLLLLisisisisist ot ot ot ot of rf rf rf rf reeeeelllllaaaaattttted partied partied partied partied partieeeees:s:s:s:s:

(i) Enterprises where control exists:

a. 20 Microns SDN BHD

b. 20 Microns Nano Minerals Limited (w.e.f. February 03, 2010)

(ii) Enterprises where significant influence exists:

a. Dispersive Minerals and Chemicals India Limited

b. Bruno Industrial Products Limited

c. Eriez Finance & investment Limited

d. Aric Industrial Products Private Limited

e. Trio Techno Minerals Private Limited

f. Nanotech Minerals India Private Limited

g. Ultra Minchem Equipments Private Limited

h. 20 Microns Foundation Trust.

i. 20 Microns Nano Minerals Limited (upto February 02, 2010)

(iii) Key Management Personnel

a. Shri C S Parikh - Chairman and Managing Director

b. Shri S R Parikh - Whole Time Director

c. Shri R C Parikh -  Managing Director

d. Shri A C Parikh - Jt. Managing Director

(iv) Relatives of Key Management Personnel:

a. Mrs. I C Parikh - Wife of Shri C S Parikh

b. Shri L R Parikh - Brother of Shri Sudhir Parikh

c. Mrs  D S Parikh - Wife of Shri Sudhir Parikh

d. Mrs  S R Parikh - Wife of Shri Rajesh C Parikh
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 (B)(B)(B)(B)(B) DisDisDisDisDisccccclllllooooosursursursursureeeees rs rs rs rs reqeqeqeqequiruiruiruiruired fed fed fed fed fooooor rr rr rr rr reeeeelllllaaaaattttted partied partied partied partied partieeeees trs trs trs trs transansansansansaaaaaccccctititititiooooon:n:n:n:n:

• Transactions during the year: (Rupees in Lacs)

              De              De              De              De              Dessssscccccrrrrripipipipiptititititiooooonnnnn EnEnEnEnEnttttteeeeerrrrrppppprrrrrisisisisiseeeees ws ws ws ws whhhhheeeeerrrrreeeee EnEnEnEnEnttttteeeeerrrrrppppprrrrrisisisisiseeeees ws ws ws ws whhhhheeeeerrrrreeeee KKKKKeeeeey My My My My Manananananaaaaagggggeeeeemememememennnnnttttt RRRRReeeeelllllaaaaatititititivvvvveeeees os os os os of Kf Kf Kf Kf Keeeeeyyyyy
cococococonnnnntrtrtrtrtroooool el el el el exxxxxisisisisistststststs sisisisisignifgnifgnifgnifgnifiiiiicancancancancant inft inft inft inft inflululululueeeeennnnnce ece ece ece ece exxxxxisisisisistststststs PPPPPeeeeerrrrrsssssooooonnnnnnnnnneeeeelllll  M M M M Manananananaaaaagggggeeeeemememememennnnnt Pt Pt Pt Pt Peeeeerrrrrsssssooooonnnnnnnnnneeeeelllll

20102010201020102010 20020020020020099999 20102010201020102010 20020020020020099999 20102010201020102010 20020020020020099999 20102010201020102010 20020020020020099999

Sales 36.54 -   414.12 131.12 - - - -

Sales Of Fixed Assets 257.25 -   15.23 20.80 - - - -

Rendering of Services 2.87 -   51.40 23.21 - - - -

Rent Paid 0.04 -   0.10 -     - -   -   -  

Rent Received 3.42 -   10.68 1.01 - - - -

Royalty Received - -   -   12.44 - - - -

Loan Given - -   -   139.03 - - - -

Interest received on loan given - -   13.76 21.92 - - - -

Advance Given   - -   88.24 94.35 - - - -

Interest on Advances - -   -   1.05 - - - -

Purchase 113.00 -   399.79 543.00 - - - -

Purchase Of Fixed Assets - -     - 8.22 - - - -

Acquisition of process know how - -   27.57 60.67 - - - -

Loan Repaid - -   170.00 - - - - -

Share Application Money 14.50 28.47   - - - - - -

Advance received -   - 12.50 -     - -   -   -  

Brokerage and OPE paid   -   - 8.29 -     - -   -   -  

Investment in shares 628.94 21.44   - - - - - -

Donation Paid - - 5.50 0.30 - - - -

Deposit Repayment   -     - -   2.50 -   - -  

Deposit Received - -   - - -   23.80 22.70

Interest Paid on Deposit - -   - - 0.74 0.37 5.84 4.04

Remuneration Paid    * - - - - * * 8.41 12.76

* Particulars of Remuneration paid are given in Note No. 10 above.

• Balances at the end of the year: (Rupees in Lacs)

           De           De           De           De           Dessssscccccrrrrripipipipiptititititiooooonnnnn EnEnEnEnEnttttteeeeerrrrrppppprrrrrisisisisiseeeees ws ws ws ws whhhhheeeeerrrrreeeee EnEnEnEnEnttttteeeeerrrrrppppprrrrrisisisisiseeeees ws ws ws ws whhhhheeeeerrrrreeeee KKKKKeeeeey My My My My Manananananaaaaagggggeeeeemememememennnnnttttt RRRRReeeeelllllaaaaatititititivvvvveeeees os os os os of Kf Kf Kf Kf Keeeeeyyyyy
cococococonnnnntrtrtrtrtroooool el el el el exxxxxisisisisistststststs sisisisisignifgnifgnifgnifgnifiiiiicancancancancant inft inft inft inft inflululululueeeeennnnnce ece ece ece ece exxxxxisisisisistststststs PPPPPeeeeerrrrrsssssooooonnnnnnnnnneeeeelllll  M M M M Manananananaaaaagggggeeeeemememememennnnnt Pt Pt Pt Pt Peeeeerrrrrsssssooooonnnnnnnnnneeeeelllll

20102010201020102010 20020020020020099999 20102010201020102010 20020020020020099999 20102010201020102010 20020020020020099999 20102010201020102010 20020020020020099999

Debtors 37.78 - 64.53 175.54 - - - -

Loan  & Advances Given - - 88.24 264.35 - - - -

Interest Receivable - - 21.92 - - - -

Acquisition of process know how - - 27.57 - - - - -

Rendering Services - - - 0.10 - - - -

Share Application Money 14.50 28.47 - - - - - -

Brokerage - - 1.13 - - - - -

Deposits - - - - 4.65 6.50 50.85 30.85

SSSSSCHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNEXED TXED TXED TXED TXED TO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FORMIORMIORMIORMIORMING PNG PNG PNG PNG PARARARARART OF AT OF AT OF AT OF AT OF ACCCCCCCCCCOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTS (CS (CS (CS (CS (Cooooonnnnntttttddddd...)...)...)...)...)
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1919191919..... TTTTThhhhhe de de de de deeeeefffffeeeeerrrrrrrrrred ted ted ted ted tax liax liax liax liax liaaaaabbbbbilitilitilitilitility coy coy coy coy commmmmppppprrrrrisisisisise oe oe oe oe of tf tf tf tf thhhhhe fe fe fe fe fooooollllllllllooooowwwwwinininining:g:g:g:g: (Rupees In Lacs)

                               P                               P                               P                               P                               Partiartiartiartiarticccccululululularararararsssss As aAs aAs aAs aAs attttt CCCCChhhhhanananananggggge dure dure dure dure durinininininggggg As aAs aAs aAs aAs attttt
MMMMMarararararccccch 31, 200h 31, 200h 31, 200h 31, 200h 31, 20099999 ttttthhhhhe ye ye ye ye yearearearearear MMMMMarararararccccch 31, 2010h 31, 2010h 31, 2010h 31, 2010h 31, 2010

DeDeDeDeDefffffeeeeerrrrrrrrrred Ted Ted Ted Ted Tax Lax Lax Lax Lax Liiiiiaaaaabbbbbilitilitilitilitilityyyyy

Bad and Doubtful Debts 1.11 (12.46) (11.35)

Product Development Expenses 14.96 9.29 24.25

Difference between WDV of fixed assets as per the
Income Tax Act, 1961 and the Companies Act, 1956. 908.50 71.47 979.98

DeDeDeDeDefffffeeeeerrrrrrrrrred Ted Ted Ted Ted Tax Asax Asax Asax Asax Asssssseeeeetststststs

Unabsorbed losses and Depreciation 182.40 (182.41) -

Disallowances u/s 40 (a)(ia) 1.53 (1.15) 0.39

Disallowances u/s 43 B 30.29 (22.25) 8.04

Provision for Gratuity liability 9.25 (12.45) (3.21)

NeNeNeNeNet Det Det Det Det Defffffeeeeerrrrrrrrrred Ted Ted Ted Ted Tax Lax Lax Lax Lax Liiiiiaaaaabbbbbilitiilitiilitiilitiilitieeeeesssss 7777701.1001.1001.1001.1001.10 222228888866666.....5555577777 999998888877777.6.6.6.6.666666

20.20.20.20.20. CCCCCalalalalalccccculululululaaaaatititititiooooon on on on on of earf earf earf earf earninninninninning peg peg peg peg per shr shr shr shr shararararare:e:e:e:e:

A) Basic

                                     P                                     P                                     P                                     P                                     Partiartiartiartiarticccccululululularararararsssss MARMARMARMARMARCH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31, MARMARMARMARMARCH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,
20102010201020102010 20020020020020099999

Profit attributable to Shareholders (Rupees in Lacs) Rs 729.74 Rs 133.96

Weighted average no. of Equity sharesoutstanding during the year 1,42,76,977 1,33,16,922

Nominal Value of Equity Shares (Rs.) Rs 10/- Rs 10/-

Basic earning per share (Rs.) 5.11 1.01

B) Diluted

                                     P                                     P                                     P                                     P                                     Partiartiartiartiarticccccululululularararararsssss MARMARMARMARMARCH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31, MARMARMARMARMARCH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,
20102010201020102010 20020020020020099999

Profit attributable to Shareholders (Rupees in Lacs) Rs 729.74 Rs 133.96

Weighted average no. of Equity sharesoutstanding during the year 14276977 1,33,70,956

Nominal Value of Equity Shares (Rs.) Rs 10/- Rs 10/-

Diluted earning per shares (Rs.) 5.11 1.00

21.21.21.21.21. EmEmEmEmEmpppppllllloooooyyyyyeeeeeeeeees Ss Ss Ss Ss Stttttococococock Opk Opk Opk Opk Optititititiooooon Sn Sn Sn Sn Sccccchhhhheeeeeme – 200me – 200me – 200me – 200me – 20077777:::::

A) The Shareholders of the Company at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on March 28, 2007, approved the
introduction of the Employees Stock Option Scheme - 2007 (ESOS-2007) for all the eligible employees of the
Company. Under the scheme, 6,22,240 (now revised to 4,33,341 shares in terms of approval of Stock Exchange)
Equity Shares of the Company have been earmarked to be granted. Pursuant to this approval, the company
instituted ESOS-2007 and the compensation committee of the Company administered this plan.
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B) Pursuant to the above scheme, the employee will have the option to exercise the right within one year from the
date of vesting of shares at Rs. 14 per share, being its exercise price.

C) In accordance with the Guidance Note on “Accounting for Employees Share-Based Payments” the following
information relates to the stock options granted by the Company:

PPPPPartiartiartiartiarticccccululululularararararsssss SSSSStttttococococock Opk Opk Opk Opk Optititititiooooonsnsnsnsns RRRRRanananananggggge oe oe oe oe offfff WWWWWeeeeeiiiiighghghghghttttted Aed Aed Aed Aed Avvvvveeeeerrrrraaaaagggggeeeee
(N(N(N(N(Numbeumbeumbeumbeumberrrrrs)s)s)s)s) ExExExExExeeeeerrrrrcccccisisisisise Pre Pre Pre Pre Priiiiicececececesssss ExExExExExeeeeerrrrrcccccisisisisise Pre Pre Pre Pre Priiiiicececececes (Rss (Rss (Rss (Rss (Rs.).).).).)

Outstanding at the beginning of the year 2,00,527 14 14

Granted during the year - - -

Forfeited during the year - - -

Exercised during the year 1,20,979 14 14

Lapsed during the year 79,548 14 14

Outstanding at the end of the year - - -

22. A) The Company uses forward contracts to hedge its risks associated with fluctuations in foreign currency and interest
rates. The use of forward contracts is covered by Company’s overall strategy. The Company does not use forward
covers for speculative purposes.

B) Part of the foreign currency loans are covered by comprehensive hedge which effectively fixes liability of such
loans and further there is no additional risk involved post hedging of such loans.

C) The outstanding forward contracts as at March 31, 2010 is Rs 3412.73 Lacs (Previous Year 648.68 Lacs) in respect
of hedging forward cover.

23. The Company operates only in one business segment i.e. Industrial Minerals. In view of this, no separate Disclosure is
required under AS -17.

24. Previous years figures have been regrouped, rearranged and reclassified wherever necessary to make them comparable
with those of current year.

SiSiSiSiSigngngngngnaaaaaturturturturtureeeees ts ts ts ts to to to to to thhhhhe Se Se Se Se Sccccchhhhheduleduleduleduleduleeeees “s “s “s “s “AAAAA” t” t” t” t” to “o “o “o “o “TTTTT”””””

As per our audit report attached

For M M M M Manananananuuuuubbbbbhhhhhai & Cai & Cai & Cai & Cai & Cooooo..... For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

GGGGG. R. R. R. R. R. P. P. P. P. Parararararmmmmmararararar CCCCChhhhhananananandrdrdrdrdreeeeesh S Psh S Psh S Psh S Psh S Parararararikhikhikhikhikh RRRRRajajajajajeeeeesh C Psh C Psh C Psh C Psh C Parararararikhikhikhikhikh P M ShP M ShP M ShP M ShP M Shahahahahah N J SN J SN J SN J SN J Saaaaavvvvvaliyaliyaliyaliyaliyaaaaa
Partner Chairman and Managing Director Managing Director Director Company Secretary

Place: Vadodara Place: Vadodara
Date: May 31, 2010 Date: May 31, 2010
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(Rs. in Lacs)(Rs. in Lacs)(Rs. in Lacs)(Rs. in Lacs)(Rs. in Lacs)

PPPPPARARARARARTICULARSTICULARSTICULARSTICULARSTICULARS MARCH 31, 2010MARCH 31, 2010MARCH 31, 2010MARCH 31, 2010MARCH 31, 2010 MARCH 31, 2009MARCH 31, 2009MARCH 31, 2009MARCH 31, 2009MARCH 31, 2009

A.A.A.A.A. Cash Flow from Operating ActivitiesCash Flow from Operating ActivitiesCash Flow from Operating ActivitiesCash Flow from Operating ActivitiesCash Flow from Operating Activities

Net Profit before tax and extra ordinary items 1021.04 247.16

Adjusted for :Adjusted for :Adjusted for :Adjusted for :Adjusted for :

Depreciation and Amortisation 475.05 403.59

Gratuity Provision 37.98 36.89

Bad debts written off (Net of write back) 42.52 1.42

Provision for Doubtful Debts 45.30 6.26

Sundry balance written-off (Net) (9.43) (6.80)

(Profit) on Sale of Assets (142.83) (1.82)

Loss on discard of assets 29.43 -

Dividend Income (1.59) (10.14)

Interest Received on loan (15.86) (36.47)

Interest Received on bank deposits (25.59) (11.24)

Interest Paid 773.74 738.91

Exceptional Item ( Restructuring fees) - 371.05

Exchange Rate Variation (Net) (72.95) 30.99

Forward Premium 30.30 18.23

Operating Profit before working capital changesOperating Profit before working capital changesOperating Profit before working capital changesOperating Profit before working capital changesOperating Profit before working capital changes 2187.112187.112187.112187.112187.11 1788.011788.011788.011788.011788.01

Adjusted forAdjusted forAdjusted forAdjusted forAdjusted for

Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payable 109.17 455.16

(Increase) / Decrease in Trade and receivables (626.64) (347.88)

(Increase) / Decrease in Loans and Advances 278.45 (764.94)

(Increase) / Decrease in Other Current Assets (82.88) (9.64)

(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories (1369.55) (623.54)

Cash Generated from OperationCash Generated from OperationCash Generated from OperationCash Generated from OperationCash Generated from Operation 495.67495.67495.67495.67495.67 497.17497.17497.17497.17497.17

Direct Taxes paid 166.86 92.56

Cash Flow before Exceptional ItemCash Flow before Exceptional ItemCash Flow before Exceptional ItemCash Flow before Exceptional ItemCash Flow before Exceptional Item 328.81328.81328.81328.81328.81 404.60404.60404.60404.60404.60

Exceptional Item ( Restructuring fees) - 371.05

Net Cash Inflow / (Outflow) in the course of Operating ActivitiesNet Cash Inflow / (Outflow) in the course of Operating ActivitiesNet Cash Inflow / (Outflow) in the course of Operating ActivitiesNet Cash Inflow / (Outflow) in the course of Operating ActivitiesNet Cash Inflow / (Outflow) in the course of Operating Activities 328.81328.81328.81328.81328.81 33.5633.5633.5633.5633.56

B.B.B.B.B. Cash Flow from Investing ActivitiesCash Flow from Investing ActivitiesCash Flow from Investing ActivitiesCash Flow from Investing ActivitiesCash Flow from Investing Activities

Sale of Fixed Assets 280.52 41.69

Purchase of Fixed Assets (Including Capital Work In Procress) (1645.33) (940.84)

Investment In Subsidiary (628.95) (21.44)

Receipt from other Investment .20 -

Dividend Income 1.59 10.14

Interest Received on Bank Deposits 25.59 11.24

Net cash used for investing activitiesNet cash used for investing activitiesNet cash used for investing activitiesNet cash used for investing activitiesNet cash used for investing activities (1966.(1966.(1966.(1966.(1966.38)38)38)38)38) (899.21)(899.21)(899.21)(899.21)(899.21)

CACACACACASH FLSH FLSH FLSH FLSH FLOOOOOW STW STW STW STW STAAAAATEMENT FTEMENT FTEMENT FTEMENT FTEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDOR THE YEAR ENDOR THE YEAR ENDOR THE YEAR ENDOR THE YEAR ENDED ON MARED ON MARED ON MARED ON MARED ON MARCH 31, 2010CH 31, 2010CH 31, 2010CH 31, 2010CH 31, 2010
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CACACACACASH FLSH FLSH FLSH FLSH FLOOOOOW STW STW STW STW STAAAAATEMENT FTEMENT FTEMENT FTEMENT FTEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDOR THE YEAR ENDOR THE YEAR ENDOR THE YEAR ENDOR THE YEAR ENDED ON MARED ON MARED ON MARED ON MARED ON MARCH 31, 2010CH 31, 2010CH 31, 2010CH 31, 2010CH 31, 2010
(C(C(C(C(Cooooonnnnntttttddddd...)...)...)...)...)

PPPPPARARARARARTICULARSTICULARSTICULARSTICULARSTICULARS MARCH 31, 2010MARCH 31, 2010MARCH 31, 2010MARCH 31, 2010MARCH 31, 2010 MARCH 31, 2009MARCH 31, 2009MARCH 31, 2009MARCH 31, 2009MARCH 31, 2009

C.C.C.C.C. Cash Flow from Financing ActivitiesCash Flow from Financing ActivitiesCash Flow from Financing ActivitiesCash Flow from Financing ActivitiesCash Flow from Financing Activities

Borrowings (Net) Long Term 1378.15 40.62

Borrowings (Net) Short Term 1195.72 1169.04

Interest Paid (773.74) (738.91)

Forward premium (30.30) (18.23)

Proceeds from Issue of Share Capital / Stock Option (Net) 1.64 176.04

Share Application Money Received - 0.67

Share premium received 15.30 757.42

Share Issue Expenses - (331.26)

Net Cash Inflow/(outflow) in the course of financing activitiesNet Cash Inflow/(outflow) in the course of financing activitiesNet Cash Inflow/(outflow) in the course of financing activitiesNet Cash Inflow/(outflow) in the course of financing activitiesNet Cash Inflow/(outflow) in the course of financing activities 1786.771786.771786.771786.771786.77 1055.391055.391055.391055.391055.39

Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash EquivalentsNet Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash EquivalentsNet Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash EquivalentsNet Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash EquivalentsNet Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 149.20149.20149.20149.20149.20 189.74189.74189.74189.74189.74

Cash and cash equivalents - opening balanceCash and cash equivalents - opening balanceCash and cash equivalents - opening balanceCash and cash equivalents - opening balanceCash and cash equivalents - opening balance 493.63493.63493.63493.63493.63 303.89303.89303.89303.89303.89

Cash and cash equivalents - closing balanceCash and cash equivalents - closing balanceCash and cash equivalents - closing balanceCash and cash equivalents - closing balanceCash and cash equivalents - closing balance 642.83642.83642.83642.83642.83 493.63493.63493.63493.63493.63

Notes:Notes:Notes:Notes:Notes:

1) Opening and Closing balance of Cash and Cash equivalents consists of following:

ParParParParParticularsticularsticularsticularsticulars MARCH 31, 2010MARCH 31, 2010MARCH 31, 2010MARCH 31, 2010MARCH 31, 2010 MARCH 31, 2009MARCH 31, 2009MARCH 31, 2009MARCH 31, 2009MARCH 31, 2009

Cash and Bank Balance 643.31 497.74

Less: Due to Bank in Current Account 0.48 4.11

Cash and Cash EquivalentsCash and Cash EquivalentsCash and Cash EquivalentsCash and Cash EquivalentsCash and Cash Equivalents 642.83642.83642.83642.83642.83 493.63493.63493.63493.63493.63

2) Cash and Cash equivalents - Closing Balance includes Rs. 109.25 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 101.41 Lacs) held as
margin money deposits with banks.

3) Capital Expenditure includes and Interest Paid Excludes Rs. 29.50 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 16.27 Lacs ) of Interest
Capitalised.

4) Bank Overdraft and other short term loans have been treated as part of financing activities.

5) Previous years figures have been re grouped wherever necessary.

SiSiSiSiSigngngngngnaaaaaturturturturtureeeees ts ts ts ts to to to to to thhhhhe Se Se Se Se Sccccchhhhheduleduleduleduleduleeeees “s “s “s “s “AAAAA” t” t” t” t” to “o “o “o “o “TTTTT”””””
As per our audit report attached

For M M M M Manananananuuuuubbbbbhhhhhai & Cai & Cai & Cai & Cai & Cooooo..... For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

GGGGG. R. R. R. R. R. P. P. P. P. Parararararmmmmmararararar CCCCChhhhhananananandrdrdrdrdreeeeesh S Psh S Psh S Psh S Psh S Parararararikhikhikhikhikh RRRRRajajajajajeeeeesh C Psh C Psh C Psh C Psh C Parararararikhikhikhikhikh P M ShP M ShP M ShP M ShP M Shahahahahah N J SN J SN J SN J SN J Saaaaavvvvvaliyaliyaliyaliyaliyaaaaa
Partner Chairman and Managing Director Managing Director Director Company Secretary

Place: Vadodara Place: Vadodara
Date: May 31, 2010 Date: May 31, 2010
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1.1.1.1.1. REGISTRAREGISTRAREGISTRAREGISTRAREGISTRATION DETTION DETTION DETTION DETTION DETAILSAILSAILSAILSAILS

Registration No. 97689768976897689768 State Code–04

Balance Sheet Date MARCH 31, 2010

2.2.2.2.2. CAPITCAPITCAPITCAPITCAPITAL RAISED DURING THE YEAR (AMOUNT IN RUPEES THOUSANDS)AL RAISED DURING THE YEAR (AMOUNT IN RUPEES THOUSANDS)AL RAISED DURING THE YEAR (AMOUNT IN RUPEES THOUSANDS)AL RAISED DURING THE YEAR (AMOUNT IN RUPEES THOUSANDS)AL RAISED DURING THE YEAR (AMOUNT IN RUPEES THOUSANDS)

Public Issue NIL Rights Issue NIL

Bonus Issue NIL Private Placement NIL

3.3.3.3.3. POSITION OF MOBILISAPOSITION OF MOBILISAPOSITION OF MOBILISAPOSITION OF MOBILISAPOSITION OF MOBILISATION AND DEPLOYMENT OF FUNDS (AMOUNT IN RUPEES THOUSANDS)TION AND DEPLOYMENT OF FUNDS (AMOUNT IN RUPEES THOUSANDS)TION AND DEPLOYMENT OF FUNDS (AMOUNT IN RUPEES THOUSANDS)TION AND DEPLOYMENT OF FUNDS (AMOUNT IN RUPEES THOUSANDS)TION AND DEPLOYMENT OF FUNDS (AMOUNT IN RUPEES THOUSANDS)

TOTTOTTOTTOTTOTAL LIABILITIESAL LIABILITIESAL LIABILITIESAL LIABILITIESAL LIABILITIES 13582821358282135828213582821358282 TOTTOTTOTTOTTOTAL ASSETSAL ASSETSAL ASSETSAL ASSETSAL ASSETS 13582821358282135828213582821358282

SOURCE OF FUNDSSOURCE OF FUNDSSOURCE OF FUNDSSOURCE OF FUNDSSOURCE OF FUNDS APPLICATION OF FUNDS

Paid up Capital 143310 Net Fixed Assets 661117

Share Application Money – Net Current Assets 625236

Stock option outstanding – Investments 71928

Secured Loans 714513

Reserves & Surplus 272686

Unsecured Loans 129006

Deffered Tax Liability 98766

4.4.4.4.4. PERFORMANCE OF COMPPERFORMANCE OF COMPPERFORMANCE OF COMPPERFORMANCE OF COMPPERFORMANCE OF COMPANY (AMOUNT IN RUPEES THOUSANDS)ANY (AMOUNT IN RUPEES THOUSANDS)ANY (AMOUNT IN RUPEES THOUSANDS)ANY (AMOUNT IN RUPEES THOUSANDS)ANY (AMOUNT IN RUPEES THOUSANDS)

Turnover 1813802 Total Expenduture 1711698

Profit before Tax 102104 Profit after Tax 72974

Earning per Share 5.11 Dividend rate % 10%

(In Rs.Annualised)

5.5.5.5.5. GENERIC NAMES OF FOUR PRINCIPGENERIC NAMES OF FOUR PRINCIPGENERIC NAMES OF FOUR PRINCIPGENERIC NAMES OF FOUR PRINCIPGENERIC NAMES OF FOUR PRINCIPAL PRODUCTS/SERVICES OF COMPAL PRODUCTS/SERVICES OF COMPAL PRODUCTS/SERVICES OF COMPAL PRODUCTS/SERVICES OF COMPAL PRODUCTS/SERVICES OF COMPANY (AS PER MONETANY (AS PER MONETANY (AS PER MONETANY (AS PER MONETANY (AS PER MONETARARARARARY TERMS)Y TERMS)Y TERMS)Y TERMS)Y TERMS)

Item Code No.(ITC Code) 252620

Product Description Micronised Talc Powder

Item Code No.(ITC Code) 25309003

Product Description Micronised Calcite Powder

BBBBBALALALALALANCE SHEEANCE SHEEANCE SHEEANCE SHEEANCE SHEET ABT ABT ABT ABT ABSSSSSTRTRTRTRTRAAAAACT AND CCT AND CCT AND CCT AND CCT AND COOOOOMPMPMPMPMPANYANYANYANYANY’S GENER’S GENER’S GENER’S GENER’S GENERAL BAL BAL BAL BAL BUUUUUSSSSSIIIIINENENENENESSSSSS PS PS PS PS PRRRRROFILEOFILEOFILEOFILEOFILE
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To,
The Board of Directors,
20 MICR20 MICR20 MICR20 MICR20 MICRONONONONONS LIMIS LIMIS LIMIS LIMIS LIMITEDTEDTEDTEDTED

We have audited the attached consolidated balance sheet of 20 M20 M20 M20 M20 Miiiiicccccrrrrrooooons Lns Lns Lns Lns Limitimitimitimitimited ed ed ed ed (the Company) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as “the Group”) as at 31st March 2010, and the consolidated profit and loss account and the
consolidated cash flow statement for the year ended on that date annexed thereto. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company’s management and have been prepared by the Management on the basis of separate financial
statements and other financial information regarding components. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statements presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for
our opinion.

We did not audit the financial statements of subsidiaries, whose financial statements reflect (before giving effect to the
consolidation adjustments) total assets of Rs. 1359.07 Lacs as at 31st March 2010, total revenue of Rs. 503.69 Lacs and cash
flows amounting to Rs. 76.64 Lacs for the year then ended. These financial statements and other financial information of
foreign subsidiary have been audited by other auditor whose reports have been furnished to us, and our opinion is based
solely on the report of other auditor. In case of Indian Subsidiary the financial statements and other financial information
have been certified by that Company’s management and the same have been considered for the purpose of consolidation,
and our opinion is based solely on these management certified accounts.

We report that the consolidated financial statements have been prepared by the Company’s management in accordance with
the requirements of Accounting Standards (AS) 21, Consolidated Financial Statements as notified by the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006.

Based on our audit and on consideration of reports of other Auditors on separate financial statements and on the other
financial information of the components, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
we are of the opinion that the attached consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(a) in the case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the State of Affairs of the Group as at 31st March 2010;.

(b) in the case of the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account, of the profit of the Group for the year ended on that date;
and

(c) in the case of the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the Cash Flows of the Group for the year ended on that date.

FFFFFooooor Mr Mr Mr Mr Manananananuuuuubbbbbhhhhhai & Cai & Cai & Cai & Cai & Cooooo.....
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 106041W

Place: Vadodara (G(G(G(G(G. R. R. R. R. R. P. P. P. P. Parararararmmmmmararararar)))))
Partner

Date: May 31, 2010 Membership No.: 121462

AAAAAUDUDUDUDUDIIIIITTTTTOR’S REPOR’S REPOR’S REPOR’S REPOR’S REPORORORORORTTTTT
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(RUP(RUP(RUP(RUP(RUPEEEEEEEEEES IN LAS IN LAS IN LAS IN LAS IN LACCCCCS)S)S)S)S)

PPPPPARARARARARTTTTTICULICULICULICULICULARARARARARSSSSS SSSSSCHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULE AAAAAS AS AS AS AS ATTTTT AAAAAS AS AS AS AS ATTTTT
MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010 MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 200t , 200t , 200t , 200t , 20099999

CCCCCONONONONONSSSSSOLIOLIOLIOLIOLIDDDDDAAAAATED BTED BTED BTED BTED BALALALALALANCE SHEEANCE SHEEANCE SHEEANCE SHEEANCE SHEET AT AT AT AT AS AS AS AS AS AT MART MART MART MART MARCH 31SCH 31SCH 31SCH 31SCH 31STTTTT, 2010, 2010, 2010, 2010, 2010

SSSSSOUROUROUROUROURCECECECECES OF FUNDS OF FUNDS OF FUNDS OF FUNDS OF FUNDS :S :S :S :S :
1.1.1.1.1. SHARE HOLDSHARE HOLDSHARE HOLDSHARE HOLDSHARE HOLDERERERERERS FUNDS FUNDS FUNDS FUNDS FUND

a) Share Capital AAAAA 1433.10 1420.52
b) Share Application Money - .67
c) Stock option outstanding - 10.27
d) Reserves and Surplus BBBBB 2567.51 2119.46
e) Capital Reserve on Consolidation 46.74 1.30

40440440440440477777.....3333366666 33333555555555522222.2.2.2.2.222222
22222..... MIMIMIMIMINORNORNORNORNORIIIIITTTTTY IY IY IY IY INTERENTERENTERENTERENTERESSSSSTTTTT 7.74 -
33333..... LLLLLOOOOOAN FUNDAN FUNDAN FUNDAN FUNDAN FUNDSSSSS

a) Secured Loans CCCCC 7445.15 4848.75
b) Unsecured Loans DDDDD 1290.05 1012.56

88888777773333355555.20.20.20.20.20 555558888861.61.61.61.61.3333322222
4.4.4.4.4. DDDDDEFERRED TEFERRED TEFERRED TEFERRED TEFERRED TAX LIABILIAX LIABILIAX LIABILIAX LIABILIAX LIABILITTTTTY (NEY (NEY (NEY (NEY (NET)T)T)T)T) 1007.66 697.86

T O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A L 1313131313777779999977777.9.9.9.9.966666 10111.10111.10111.10111.10111.3333399999

APAPAPAPAPPPPPPLICALICALICALICALICATTTTTION OF FUNDION OF FUNDION OF FUNDION OF FUNDION OF FUNDS :S :S :S :S :
1.1.1.1.1. FIFIFIFIFIXED AXED AXED AXED AXED ASSSSSSESESESESETTTTTSSSSS

a) Gross Block EEEEE 9903.97 8114.37
b) Less : Depreciation 3370.36 2964.16
c) Net Block 66666555553333333333.61.61.61.61.61 5155155155155150.210.210.210.210.21
Capital Work - in -process 586.80 460.01

7120.417120.417120.417120.417120.41 55555610.2610.2610.2610.2610.222222
22222..... IIIIINVENVENVENVENVESSSSSTMENTTMENTTMENTTMENTTMENTSSSSS FFFFF 6666699999.12.12.12.12.12 6666699999.....0000099999
33333..... CURRENT ACURRENT ACURRENT ACURRENT ACURRENT ASSSSSSESESESESETTTTTSSSSS, L, L, L, L, LOOOOOANANANANANS AND ADS AND ADS AND ADS AND ADS AND ADVVVVVANCEANCEANCEANCEANCESSSSS GGGGG

a) Inventories 3538.96 1906.55
b) Sundry Debtors 3096.00 2328.92
c) Cash & Bank Balance 737.53 507.64
d) Other Current assets 423.56 157.72
e) Loans & Advances 1069.16 1263.83

88888888886666655555.20.20.20.20.20 6166166166166164.64.64.64.64.655555
LELELELELESSSSSS : CURRENT LIABILIS : CURRENT LIABILIS : CURRENT LIABILIS : CURRENT LIABILIS : CURRENT LIABILITTTTTIIIIIEEEEES AND PS AND PS AND PS AND PS AND PRRRRROOOOOVIVIVIVIVISSSSSIONIONIONIONIONSSSSS

a) Current Liabilities HHHHH 2081.94 1681.42
b) Provisions IIIII 182.83 51.15

2222222222666664.74.74.74.74.777777 17171717173333322222.....5555566666

NENENENENET CURRENT AT CURRENT AT CURRENT AT CURRENT AT CURRENT ASSSSSSESESESESETTTTTSSSSS 666666666600.400.400.400.400.433333 44444444443333322222.....0000099999

4.4.4.4.4. MIMIMIMIMISSSSSCELLCELLCELLCELLCELLANEANEANEANEANEOUOUOUOUOUS ES ES ES ES EXPXPXPXPXPENDENDENDENDENDIIIIITURETURETURETURETURE 8.00 -
(To the extent of not written off or adjusted)

T O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A L 1313131313777779999977777.9.9.9.9.966666 10111.10111.10111.10111.10111.3333399999

SSSSStttttaaaaattttteeeeemememememennnnnt ot ot ot ot of Sif Sif Sif Sif Signifgnifgnifgnifgnifiiiiicancancancancant At At At At Accoccoccoccoccounununununtintintintinting Pg Pg Pg Pg Pooooolililililiccccciiiiieeeeesssss SSSSS
NoNoNoNoNottttteeeees os os os os on An An An An Accoccoccoccoccounununununtststststs TTTTT

As per our audit report attached

For M M M M Manananananuuuuubbbbbhhhhhai & Cai & Cai & Cai & Cai & Cooooo..... For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

GGGGG. R. R. R. R. R. P. P. P. P. Parararararmmmmmararararar CCCCChhhhhananananandrdrdrdrdreeeeesh S Psh S Psh S Psh S Psh S Parararararikhikhikhikhikh RRRRRajajajajajeeeeesh C Psh C Psh C Psh C Psh C Parararararikhikhikhikhikh P M ShP M ShP M ShP M ShP M Shahahahahah N J SN J SN J SN J SN J Saaaaavvvvvaliyaliyaliyaliyaliyaaaaa
Partner Chairman and Managing Director Managing Director Director Company Secretary

Place: Vadodara Place: Vadodara
Date: May 31, 2010 Date: May 31, 2010
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20 Microns Limited

(RUP(RUP(RUP(RUP(RUPEEEEEEEEEES IN LAS IN LAS IN LAS IN LAS IN LACCCCCS)S)S)S)S)

PPPPPARARARARARTTTTTICULICULICULICULICULARARARARARSSSSS SSSSSCHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULE FOR THE YEARFOR THE YEARFOR THE YEARFOR THE YEARFOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEARFOR THE YEARFOR THE YEARFOR THE YEARFOR THE YEAR
ENDENDENDENDENDED ONED ONED ONED ONED ON ENDENDENDENDENDED ONED ONED ONED ONED ON

MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010 MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 200t , 200t , 200t , 200t , 20099999

CCCCCONONONONONSSSSSOLIOLIOLIOLIOLIDDDDDAAAAATED PTED PTED PTED PTED PRRRRROFIOFIOFIOFIOFIT AND LT AND LT AND LT AND LT AND LOOOOOSSSSSS AS AS AS AS ACCCCCCCCCCOUNT FOUNT FOUNT FOUNT FOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDOR THE YEAR ENDOR THE YEAR ENDOR THE YEAR ENDOR THE YEAR ENDEDEDEDEDED
MARMARMARMARMARCH 31SCH 31SCH 31SCH 31SCH 31STTTTT, 2010, 2010, 2010, 2010, 2010

IIIIINCNCNCNCNCOOOOOME :ME :ME :ME :ME :
Sales (Gross) JJJJJ 18778.45 14533.36
Less:- Excise Duty and Sales Tax 754.93 733.82
NeNeNeNeNet St St St St Salalalalaleeeeesssss 1801801801801802222233333.....5555522222 1313131313777779999999999.....5555544444
Other Income KKKKK 186.32 149.71
Increase/(Decrease) in Stock of Finished Goods LLLLL 183.48 159.04

T O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A L 1818181818333339999933333.....3333333333 14108.214108.214108.214108.214108.299999
EEEEEXPXPXPXPXPENDENDENDENDENDIIIIITURE :TURE :TURE :TURE :TURE :

Cost of Materials MMMMM 9176.57 6459.11
Manufacturing Expenses NNNNN 2128.71 1816.53
Payment to and Provision for Employees OOOOO 1652.46 1513.59
Administrative and Other Expenses PPPPP 486.59 407.99
Selling and Distribution Expenses QQQQQ 2730.83 2097.18
Research & Development Expenses 25.19 31.47

1616161616200.200.200.200.200.3333366666 1212121212333332222255555.8.8.8.8.888888
PrPrPrPrProoooofffffit beit beit beit beit befffffooooorrrrre Dee Dee Dee Dee Depepepepeperrrrrecececececiiiiiaaaaatititititiooooonnnnn, In, In, In, In, Inttttteeeeerrrrreeeeesssssttttt, T, T, T, T, Tax anax anax anax anax and Exd Exd Exd Exd Excececececeppppptititititiooooonnnnnal Ital Ital Ital Ital Iteeeeemmmmm 21921921921921922222.9.9.9.9.977777 17171717178888822222.41.41.41.41.41

Interest and finance expenses RRRRR 809.56 788.32
Depreciation and Amortisation 480.53 404.11

1212121212999990.0.0.0.0.0808080808 11911911911911922222.4.4.4.4.433333
PrPrPrPrProoooofffffit beit beit beit beit befffffooooorrrrre Te Te Te Te Tax anax anax anax anax and Exd Exd Exd Exd Excececececeppppptititititiooooonnnnnal Ital Ital Ital Ital Iteeeeemmmmm 999990000022222.8.8.8.8.899999 555558888899999.9.9.9.9.988888
Less: Exceptional Item ( Restructuring fees) - 371.05
PrPrPrPrProoooofffffit beit beit beit beit befffffooooorrrrre Te Te Te Te Taxaxaxaxax 999990000022222.8.8.8.8.899999 218.9218.9218.9218.9218.933333
Less: Current Tax 176.25 27.00
Less: MAT Credit Entitlement 176.25 27.00

----- -----
Wealth Tax .75 1.50
Fringe Benefit Tax - 27.50
Income Tax adjustment of earlier years 5.12 .39
Adjustment for Deferred Tax Debit/ (Credit) 298.28 81.35

PrPrPrPrProoooofffffit aftit aftit aftit aftit afteeeeer Tr Tr Tr Tr Tax (Beax (Beax (Beax (Beax (Befffffooooorrrrre Ae Ae Ae Ae Adjdjdjdjdjuuuuussssstmetmetmetmetmennnnnt ot ot ot ot of Mf Mf Mf Mf Minininininooooorrrrrititititity Iny Iny Iny Iny Inttttteeeeerrrrreeeeessssst)t)t)t)t) 55555999998.78.78.78.78.744444 108.9108.9108.9108.9108.988888
Less: Share of Profit transferred to Minority Interest 11,918.96 -
NeNeNeNeNet Prt Prt Prt Prt Prooooofffffititititit 55555999998.68.68.68.68.622222 108.9108.9108.9108.9108.988888
BALANCE OF PROFIT AS PER LAST BALANCE SHEET 365.53 222225555566666.....5555555555
BBBBBALALALALALANCE AANCE AANCE AANCE AANCE AVVVVVAILAILAILAILAILABABABABABLE FLE FLE FLE FLE FOR APOR APOR APOR APOR APPPPPPRRRRROPOPOPOPOPRRRRRIAIAIAIAIATTTTTIONIONIONIONIONSSSSS 964.15 365.53
APAPAPAPAPPPPPPRRRRROPOPOPOPOPRRRRRIAIAIAIAIATTTTTIONIONIONIONIONSSSSS sssss
Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares 143.31 -
Tax On Proposed Dividend 23.80 -
BBBBBALALALALALANCE OF PANCE OF PANCE OF PANCE OF PANCE OF PRRRRROFIOFIOFIOFIOFIT CARRT CARRT CARRT CARRT CARRIIIIIED TED TED TED TED TO BO BO BO BO BALALALALALANCE SHEEANCE SHEEANCE SHEEANCE SHEEANCE SHEETTTTT 777779999977777.....0000033333 333336666655555.....5555533333
BaBaBaBaBasisisisisic Ec Ec Ec Ec Earararararninninninninning Pg Pg Pg Pg Peeeeer Shr Shr Shr Shr Shararararareeeee 4.194.194.194.194.19 0.80.80.80.80.822222
DiluDiluDiluDiluDiluttttted Eed Eed Eed Eed Earararararninninninninning Pg Pg Pg Pg Peeeeer Shr Shr Shr Shr Shararararareeeee 4.194.194.194.194.19 0.810.810.810.810.81
SSSSStttttaaaaattttteeeeemememememennnnnt ot ot ot ot of Sif Sif Sif Sif Signifgnifgnifgnifgnifiiiiicancancancancant At At At At Accoccoccoccoccounununununtintintintinting Pg Pg Pg Pg Pooooolililililiccccciiiiieeeeesssss SSSSS
NoNoNoNoNottttteeeees os os os os on An An An An Accoccoccoccoccounununununtststststs TTTTT

As per our audit report attached

For M M M M Manananananuuuuubbbbbhhhhhai & Cai & Cai & Cai & Cai & Cooooo..... For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

GGGGG. R. R. R. R. R. P. P. P. P. Parararararmmmmmararararar CCCCChhhhhananananandrdrdrdrdreeeeesh S Psh S Psh S Psh S Psh S Parararararikhikhikhikhikh RRRRRajajajajajeeeeesh C Psh C Psh C Psh C Psh C Parararararikhikhikhikhikh P M ShP M ShP M ShP M ShP M Shahahahahah N J SN J SN J SN J SN J Saaaaavvvvvaliyaliyaliyaliyaliyaaaaa
Partner Chairman and Managing Director Managing Director Director Company Secretary

Place: Vadodara Place: Vadodara
Date: May 31, 2010 Date: May 31, 2010
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(RUP(RUP(RUP(RUP(RUPEEEEEEEEEES IN LAS IN LAS IN LAS IN LAS IN LACCCCCS)S)S)S)S)

PPPPPARARARARARTTTTTICULICULICULICULICULARARARARARSSSSS AAAAAS AS AS AS AS ATTTTT AAAAAS AS AS AS AS ATTTTT
MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010 MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 200t , 200t , 200t , 200t , 20099999

SCHEDULESCHEDULESCHEDULESCHEDULESCHEDULE A – SHARE CAPIT A – SHARE CAPIT A – SHARE CAPIT A – SHARE CAPIT A – SHARE CAPITALALALALAL

AUTHORISEDAUTHORISEDAUTHORISEDAUTHORISEDAUTHORISED 2000.002000.002000.002000.002000.00 2000.002000.002000.002000.002000.00

2,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each

(Previous Year 2,00,00,000 Equity Shares)

ISSUED SUBSCRIBED AND PISSUED SUBSCRIBED AND PISSUED SUBSCRIBED AND PISSUED SUBSCRIBED AND PISSUED SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UPAID UPAID UPAID UPAID UP

1,43,31,028 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up 1433.10 1420.52

(Previous Year 1,42,05,248 shares)

T O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A L 1433.101433.101433.101433.101433.10 1420.521420.521420.521420.521420.52

SCHEDULE B – RESERVES AND SURPLUSSCHEDULE B – RESERVES AND SURPLUSSCHEDULE B – RESERVES AND SURPLUSSCHEDULE B – RESERVES AND SURPLUSSCHEDULE B – RESERVES AND SURPLUS

GENERAL RESERVEGENERAL RESERVEGENERAL RESERVEGENERAL RESERVEGENERAL RESERVE

As per last Balance Sheet 8.19 -

Add:- Transfer from Employees stock option Outstanding 3.98 8.19

(on lapse of the Option)

12.1712.1712.1712.1712.17 8.198.198.198.198.19

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLAFOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLAFOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLAFOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLAFOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION RESERVETION RESERVETION RESERVETION RESERVETION RESERVE

(Exchange differences during the year on net inverstment in
non-integral operations)

As per last Balance Sheet (4.49) -

Add/(Less): Chnage during the year 1.24 (4.49)

(3.24) (4.49)

Share PremiumShare PremiumShare PremiumShare PremiumShare Premium

As per last Balance Sheet 1750.23 1319.83

Add:- Proceeds from public offer/Employee Stock Option Scheme 11.32 761.66

Less:- Issue Expenses Adjusted - 331.26

1761.551761.551761.551761.551761.55 1750.231750.231750.231750.231750.23

Balance in Profit and Loss accountBalance in Profit and Loss accountBalance in Profit and Loss accountBalance in Profit and Loss accountBalance in Profit and Loss account 797.03 365.53

T O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A L 2567.512567.512567.512567.512567.51 2119.462119.462119.462119.462119.46

SCHEDULE C – SECURED LOANSSCHEDULE C – SECURED LOANSSCHEDULE C – SECURED LOANSSCHEDULE C – SECURED LOANSSCHEDULE C – SECURED LOANS

TTTTTerererererm Loans fromm Loans fromm Loans fromm Loans fromm Loans from

a financial institution 370.10 226.80

banks 2706.54 1584.34

3076.643076.643076.643076.643076.64 1811.141811.141811.141811.141811.14

WWWWWorking Capital Finance From bankorking Capital Finance From bankorking Capital Finance From bankorking Capital Finance From bankorking Capital Finance From bank 4270.18 2977.93

4270.18 2977.932977.932977.932977.932977.93

Deferred Payment CreditsDeferred Payment CreditsDeferred Payment CreditsDeferred Payment CreditsDeferred Payment Credits

against assets 98.33 59.68

T O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A L 7445.157445.157445.157445.157445.15 4848.754848.754848.754848.754848.75

SSSSSCHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNEXED TXED TXED TXED TXED TO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FORMIORMIORMIORMIORMING PNG PNG PNG PNG PARARARARART OF CT OF CT OF CT OF CT OF CONONONONONSSSSSOLIOLIOLIOLIOLIDDDDDAAAAATEDTEDTEDTEDTED
AAAAACCCCCCCCCCOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTS (CS (CS (CS (CS (Cooooonnnnntttttddddd...)...)...)...)...)



70
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(RUP(RUP(RUP(RUP(RUPEEEEEEEEEES IN LAS IN LAS IN LAS IN LAS IN LACCCCCS)S)S)S)S)

PPPPPARARARARARTTTTTICULICULICULICULICULARARARARARSSSSS AAAAAS AS AS AS AS ATTTTT AAAAAS AS AS AS AS ATTTTT
MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010 MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 200t , 200t , 200t , 200t , 20099999

SCHEDULE D – UNSECURED LOANSSCHEDULE D – UNSECURED LOANSSCHEDULE D – UNSECURED LOANSSCHEDULE D – UNSECURED LOANSSCHEDULE D – UNSECURED LOANS
Fixed DepositsFixed DepositsFixed DepositsFixed DepositsFixed Deposits
From Directors 12.71 9.10
From Others 1127.09 819.92

1139.801139.801139.801139.801139.80 829.02829.02829.02829.02829.02
TTTTTrade Depositrade Depositrade Depositrade Depositrade Deposit 3.30 4.49
Sales TSales TSales TSales TSales Tax Loan under Sales tax incentive schemeax Loan under Sales tax incentive schemeax Loan under Sales tax incentive schemeax Loan under Sales tax incentive schemeax Loan under Sales tax incentive scheme 146.96 179.05

T O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A L 1290.061290.061290.061290.061290.06 1012.561012.561012.561012.561012.56

PPPPPARARARARARTICULARSTICULARSTICULARSTICULARSTICULARS GROSS BLOCKGROSS BLOCKGROSS BLOCKGROSS BLOCKGROSS BLOCK DEPRECIADEPRECIADEPRECIADEPRECIADEPRECIATION / AMORTION / AMORTION / AMORTION / AMORTION / AMORTISATISATISATISATISATIONTIONTIONTIONTION NET BLOCKNET BLOCKNET BLOCKNET BLOCKNET BLOCK
As AtAs AtAs AtAs AtAs At Addi t ionsAddi t ionsAddi t ionsAddi t ionsAddi t ions On Sale/On Sale/On Sale/On Sale/On Sale/ As AtAs AtAs AtAs AtAs At UptoUptoUptoUptoUpto Prov idedProv idedProv idedProv idedProv ided On Sale/On Sale/On Sale/On Sale/On Sale/ UptoUptoUptoUptoUpto As AtAs AtAs AtAs AtAs At As AtAs AtAs AtAs AtAs At

01.04.200901.04.200901.04.200901.04.200901.04.2009 DuringDuringDuringDuringDuring     YYYYYearearearearear AdjustmentsAdjustmentsAdjustmentsAdjustmentsAdjustments 31.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.2010 01.04.200901.04.200901.04.200901.04.200901.04.2009 duringduringduringduringduring     yearyearyearyearyear AdjustmentsAdjustmentsAdjustmentsAdjustmentsAdjustments 31.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.2010 31.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.2010 31.03.200931.03.200931.03.200931.03.200931.03.2009

(A)(A)(A)(A)(A) TTTTTangible Assetsangible Assetsangible Assetsangible Assetsangible Assets

Freehold Land 55.37 6.99  - 62.36  -  -  -  - 62.36  55.37

Leasehold Land 75.07  -  - 75.07 35.61 11.30  - 46.91 28.16  39.46

Factory Building 1150.82 209.05  - 1359.87 285.22 39.25  - 324.46 1035.40  865.60

Plant and Machinery 6332.41 1360.60 (152.08) 7540.93 2420.20 368.70 (107.31) 2681.59 4859.34  3,912.21

Vehicles 217.45 106.96 (10.86) 313.55 73.01 23.00 (8.65) 87.35 226.19  144.46

Furniture, Fixtures and

Office Equipments 228.22 42.49  - 270.71 139.12 12.16  - 151.28 119.43  89.10

(B)(B)(B)(B)(B) Intangible AssetsIntangible AssetsIntangible AssetsIntangible AssetsIntangible Assets

Process Know How 55.00 134.84  - 189.84 11.00 54.94  - 65.94 123.90  44.00

Computer Software  - 91.65  - 91.65  - 12.83  - 12.83 78.82  -

Total 8114.34 1952.57 (162.95) 9903.97 2964.15 522.18 (115.97) 3370.36 6533.61  5,150.21

Previous Year  7,606.57  571.52  (63.72)  8,114.34  2,583.90  404.11  (23.85)  2,964.15  5,150.21  -

SCHEDULE : E – FIXED ASSETSSCHEDULE : E – FIXED ASSETSSCHEDULE : E – FIXED ASSETSSCHEDULE : E – FIXED ASSETSSCHEDULE : E – FIXED ASSETS (RUP(RUP(RUP(RUP(RUPEEEEEEEEEES IN LAS IN LAS IN LAS IN LAS IN LACCCCCS)S)S)S)S)

(RUP(RUP(RUP(RUP(RUPEEEEEEEEEES IN LAS IN LAS IN LAS IN LAS IN LACCCCCS)S)S)S)S)

PPPPPARARARARARTTTTTICULICULICULICULICULARARARARARSSSSS AAAAAS AS AS AS AS ATTTTT AAAAAS AS AS AS AS ATTTTT
MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010 MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 200t , 200t , 200t , 200t , 20099999

SCHEDULE F – INVESTMENTSSCHEDULE F – INVESTMENTSSCHEDULE F – INVESTMENTSSCHEDULE F – INVESTMENTSSCHEDULE F – INVESTMENTS

Long TLong TLong TLong TLong Terererererm - Unquotedm - Unquotedm - Unquotedm - Unquotedm - Unquoted

(I)(I)(I)(I)(I) In shares ofIn shares ofIn shares ofIn shares ofIn shares of
60,000 Preference Shares (Previous Year 60,000) - 0.10%
fully paid Redeemable Cummulative Convertible Preference
Shares of Rs 100/- each of Eriez Finance and Investment Limited 60.00 60.00

80,000 Equity Shares (Previous Year 80,000) of Eriez Finance &
Investment Ltd of Rs 10 each 8.00 8.00

(ii)(ii)(ii)(ii)(ii) Other securitiesOther securitiesOther securitiesOther securitiesOther securities
National Saving Certificate (Lodged with Sales tax Authorities) 1.12 1.09

T O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A L 69.1269.1269.1269.1269.12 69.0969.0969.0969.0969.09

SSSSSCHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNEXED TXED TXED TXED TXED TO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FORMIORMIORMIORMIORMING PNG PNG PNG PNG PARARARARART OF CT OF CT OF CT OF CT OF CONONONONONSSSSSOLIOLIOLIOLIOLIDDDDDAAAAATEDTEDTEDTEDTED
AAAAACCCCCCCCCCOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTS (CS (CS (CS (CS (Cooooonnnnntttttddddd...)...)...)...)...)
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(RUP(RUP(RUP(RUP(RUPEEEEEEEEEES IN LAS IN LAS IN LAS IN LAS IN LACCCCCS)S)S)S)S)

PPPPPARARARARARTTTTTICULICULICULICULICULARARARARARSSSSS AAAAAS AS AS AS AS ATTTTT AAAAAS AS AS AS AS ATTTTT
MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010 MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 200t , 200t , 200t , 200t , 20099999

SSSSSCHEDULE G – CHEDULE G – CHEDULE G – CHEDULE G – CHEDULE G – CURRENT ACURRENT ACURRENT ACURRENT ACURRENT ASSSSSSESESESESETTTTTSSSSS, L, L, L, L, LOOOOOANANANANANS AND ADS AND ADS AND ADS AND ADS AND ADVVVVVANCEANCEANCEANCEANCESSSSS

IIIIINVENTNVENTNVENTNVENTNVENTORORORORORIIIIIEEEEESSSSS

Raw Materials (Including In Transit Rs. Nil, Previous Year Rs. 16.92 Lacs) 2355.92 1012.47

Finished Goods (Including In Transit Rs. Nil, Previous Year Rs. 74.63 Lacs) 1071.99 815.94

Stores & Spares 111.05 78.14

T O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A L 3333355555333338.98.98.98.98.966666 19191919190606060606.....5555555555

SSSSSUNDUNDUNDUNDUNDRRRRRY DY DY DY DY DEBEBEBEBEBTTTTTORORORORORSSSSS

DeDeDeDeDebbbbbt ot ot ot ot ouuuuutstststststttttananananandindindindinding fg fg fg fg fooooor a per a per a per a per a perrrrriiiiiod eod eod eod eod exxxxxceedinceedinceedinceedinceeding sig sig sig sig six mx mx mx mx mooooonnnnnttttthshshshshs

(a) Considered Good 31.38 88.80

(b) Considered Doubtful 45.80 7.86

77.18 96.66

Less:Provision for doubtful debts 45.80 7.86

31.38 88.80

Others (Considered Good) 3064.62 2240.12

T O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A L 30303030309999966666.....0000000000 2222233333222228.98.98.98.98.922222

CACACACACASH AND BSH AND BSH AND BSH AND BSH AND BANK BANK BANK BANK BANK BALALALALALANCEANCEANCEANCEANCESSSSS

Cash on Hand 10.67 22.95

Balances with Scheduled Banks

Fixed Deposit Accounts ( Liquid Assets). 70.00 70.00

Fixed Deposit Accounts (Margin money) 112.29 101.41

Current Accounts. 544.57 313.28

(Including cheques on hand Rs 19.82 Lacs Previous Year Nil)

T O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A L 777773333377777.....5555533333 555550000077777.6.6.6.6.644444

OOOOOTHER CURRENT ATHER CURRENT ATHER CURRENT ATHER CURRENT ATHER CURRENT ASSSSSSESESESESETTTTTSSSSS

Interest receivable on fixed deposit 24.33 16.13

Insurance Claim receivable 74.69 -

MAT Credit Receivable 324.55 141.59

T O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A L 444442222233333.....5555566666 151515151577777.7.7.7.7.722222

LLLLLOOOOOANANANANANS AND ADS AND ADS AND ADS AND ADS AND ADVVVVVANCEANCEANCEANCEANCESSSSS

[U[U[U[U[Unsnsnsnsnsecececececurururururededededed,C,C,C,C,Cooooonsinsinsinsinsidddddeeeeerrrrred Good ]ed Good ]ed Good ]ed Good ]ed Good ]

Advances recoverable in cash or kind or for value to be received 579.45 519.55

Loan - 170.00

Deposits 281.23 221.95

Advance Income Tax ( Net of provisions) 38.91 45.04

Advance for Capital Goods 169.57 307.29

T O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A L 10610610610610699999.16.16.16.16.16 12121212126666633333.8.8.8.8.833333

SSSSSCHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNEXED TXED TXED TXED TXED TO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FORMIORMIORMIORMIORMING PNG PNG PNG PNG PARARARARART OF CT OF CT OF CT OF CT OF CONONONONONSSSSSOLIOLIOLIOLIOLIDDDDDAAAAATEDTEDTEDTEDTED
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(RUP(RUP(RUP(RUP(RUPEEEEEEEEEES IN LAS IN LAS IN LAS IN LAS IN LACCCCCS)S)S)S)S)

PPPPPARARARARARTTTTTICULICULICULICULICULARARARARARSSSSS AAAAAS AS AS AS AS ATTTTT AAAAAS AS AS AS AS ATTTTT
MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010 MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 200t , 200t , 200t , 200t , 20099999

SCHEDULE H – CURRENT LIABILITIESSCHEDULE H – CURRENT LIABILITIESSCHEDULE H – CURRENT LIABILITIESSCHEDULE H – CURRENT LIABILITIESSCHEDULE H – CURRENT LIABILITIES

Sundry Creditors
Dues to Micro and other Small Enterprises 87.89 54.41

Others 1760.16 1401.29

Advances from Customers 40.52 17.76

Due to bank in current account .49 86.33

Interest accrued but not due on deposits 88.66 56.84

Unclaimed Fixed Deposits .40 .25

Other Liabilities 103.83 666664.4.4.4.4.5555533333

T O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A L 2081.92081.92081.92081.92081.944444 161616161681.481.481.481.481.422222

SSSSSCHEDULE I – PCHEDULE I – PCHEDULE I – PCHEDULE I – PCHEDULE I – PRRRRROOOOOVIVIVIVIVISSSSSIONIONIONIONIONSSSSS
Proposed Dividend 143.31 -

Tax on Proposed Dividend 23.80 -

Excise and Royalty on finished goods 3.61 3.66

Provision for Gratuity 12.11 47.49

T O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A L 181818181822222.8.8.8.8.833333 51.1551.1551.1551.1551.15

PPPPPARARARARARTTTTTICULICULICULICULICULARARARARARSSSSS FOR THE YEARFOR THE YEARFOR THE YEARFOR THE YEARFOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEARFOR THE YEARFOR THE YEARFOR THE YEARFOR THE YEAR
ENDENDENDENDENDED ONED ONED ONED ONED ON ENDENDENDENDENDED ONED ONED ONED ONED ON

MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010 MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 200t , 200t , 200t , 200t , 20099999

SCHEDULE J – SALESSCHEDULE J – SALESSCHEDULE J – SALESSCHEDULE J – SALESSCHEDULE J – SALES

Domestic 16716.53 13124.01

Export 2061.93 1409.35

T O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A L 181818181877777777778.48.48.48.48.455555 1414141414555553333333333.....3333366666

SCHEDULE SCHEDULE SCHEDULE SCHEDULE SCHEDULE K – OTHER INCOMEK – OTHER INCOMEK – OTHER INCOMEK – OTHER INCOMEK – OTHER INCOME

Interest Income 52.07 49.63

Dividend 1.59 10.14

Income tax refund ( including interest) - 10.63

Profit on sales of Assets 5.72 1.82

Export incentive /Foreign exchange Income 72.17 5.40

Royalty received - 12.73

Bad Debts Recovered/ write back 3.05 7.61

Insurance claims .15 5.26

Rent Received 10.68 -

Miscellaneous Income 40.89 46.51

T O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A L 181818181866666.....3333322222 141414141499999.71.71.71.71.71

SSSSSCHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNEXED TXED TXED TXED TXED TO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FORMIORMIORMIORMIORMING PNG PNG PNG PNG PARARARARART OF CT OF CT OF CT OF CT OF CONONONONONSSSSSOLIOLIOLIOLIOLIDDDDDAAAAATEDTEDTEDTEDTED
AAAAACCCCCCCCCCOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTS (CS (CS (CS (CS (Cooooonnnnntttttddddd...)...)...)...)...)
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(RUP(RUP(RUP(RUP(RUPEEEEEEEEEES IN LAS IN LAS IN LAS IN LAS IN LACCCCCS)S)S)S)S)

PPPPPARARARARARTTTTTICULICULICULICULICULARARARARARSSSSS FOR THE YEARFOR THE YEARFOR THE YEARFOR THE YEARFOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEARFOR THE YEARFOR THE YEARFOR THE YEARFOR THE YEAR
ENDENDENDENDENDED ONED ONED ONED ONED ON ENDENDENDENDENDED ONED ONED ONED ONED ON

MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010 MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 200t , 200t , 200t , 200t , 20099999

SSSSSCHEDULE L – ICHEDULE L – ICHEDULE L – ICHEDULE L – ICHEDULE L – INCREANCREANCREANCREANCREASE/(DSE/(DSE/(DSE/(DSE/(DEEEEECREACREACREACREACREASE) ISE) ISE) ISE) ISE) IN SN SN SN SN STTTTTOCK OF FIOCK OF FIOCK OF FIOCK OF FIOCK OF FINNNNNIIIIISHED GOODSHED GOODSHED GOODSHED GOODSHED GOODSSSSS

Closing Stock 1071.99 815.94

Less : Opening Stock 888.50 656.90

Increase/(Decrease) in Stock of Finished Goods 181818181833333.4.4.4.4.488888 151515151599999.....0404040404

SSSSSCHEDULE M – CHEDULE M – CHEDULE M – CHEDULE M – CHEDULE M – CCCCCOOOOOSSSSST OF MAT OF MAT OF MAT OF MAT OF MATERTERTERTERTERIALSIALSIALSIALSIALS

RRRRRaaaaaw Mw Mw Mw Mw Maaaaattttteeeeerrrrriiiiial Cal Cal Cal Cal Cooooonsumednsumednsumednsumednsumed

Opening Stock 1163.08 532.31

Purchases 10278.44 4168.82

11411411411411441.41.41.41.41.5555522222 444447777701.1201.1201.1201.1201.12

Less : Goods in Transit - 16.92

Less : Closing Stock 2355.92 995.55

RRRRRaaaaaw Mw Mw Mw Mw Maaaaattttteeeeerrrrriiiiial Cal Cal Cal Cal Cooooonsumednsumednsumednsumednsumed 99999080808080855555.....5555599999 3333366666888888.68.68.68.68.666666

PPPPPurururururccccchhhhhaaaaassssse oe oe oe oe of Goodsf Goodsf Goodsf Goodsf Goods 90.97 2770.45

T O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A L 91791791791791766666.....5555577777 66666444445555599999.11.11.11.11.11

SSSSSCHEDULE N – MANUFCHEDULE N – MANUFCHEDULE N – MANUFCHEDULE N – MANUFCHEDULE N – MANUFAAAAACTURCTURCTURCTURCTURIIIIING ENG ENG ENG ENG EXPXPXPXPXPENENENENENSESESESESESSSSS

Power and Fuel 1614.98 1399.15

Factory Expenses and other Manufacturing Expenses 131.26 114.60

Factory & Machinery Rent 30.93 -

Stores & Spares Consumed 20.36 20.83

Repairs - Plant & Machinery 315.10 271.17

- Building 16.10 10.78

T O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A L 2122122122122128.718.718.718.718.71 18161816181618161816.....5555533333

SSSSSCHEDULE O – PCHEDULE O – PCHEDULE O – PCHEDULE O – PCHEDULE O – PAAAAAYMENT TYMENT TYMENT TYMENT TYMENT TO AND PO AND PO AND PO AND PO AND PRRRRROOOOOVIVIVIVIVISSSSSION FION FION FION FION FOR EMPOR EMPOR EMPOR EMPOR EMPLLLLLOOOOOYEEYEEYEEYEEYEESSSSS

Salaries, Wages, Bonus & Allowance 1437.59 1302.75

Contribution to Provident Fund & Others Funds 61.02 65.37

Gratuity 37.98 37.60

Staff Welfare & Amenities 26.12 41.59

Managerial Remuneration 89.75 66.28

T O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A L 16161616165555522222.4.4.4.4.466666 15131513151315131513.....5555599999

SSSSSCHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNEXED TXED TXED TXED TXED TO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FORMIORMIORMIORMIORMING PNG PNG PNG PNG PARARARARART OF CT OF CT OF CT OF CT OF CONONONONONSSSSSOLIOLIOLIOLIOLIDDDDDAAAAATEDTEDTEDTEDTED
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SCHEDULE P – ADMINISTSCHEDULE P – ADMINISTSCHEDULE P – ADMINISTSCHEDULE P – ADMINISTSCHEDULE P – ADMINISTAAAAATIVE AND OTHER EXPENSESTIVE AND OTHER EXPENSESTIVE AND OTHER EXPENSESTIVE AND OTHER EXPENSESTIVE AND OTHER EXPENSES
Vehicle Running & Maintenance 29.78 33.24

Rent 38.70 33.39
Rates and Taxes 16.89 2.58
Insurance 29.90 25.33
Post, Telephone & Courier 87.12 83.60

Travelling & Conveyance 91.80 88.29
Directors sitting fees 1.55 1.56
Professional Fees 26.81 35.69
Auditors Remuneration 5.88 4.10

Donation 9.34 .77
Loss on sale/ discarded of Assets 29.43 1.77
Miscellaneous Expense 116.80 1.42
Administrative Expenses 2.59 96.27

T O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A L 444448888866666.....5555599999 404040404077777.9.9.9.9.999999

SSSSSCHEDULE Q – SELLICHEDULE Q – SELLICHEDULE Q – SELLICHEDULE Q – SELLICHEDULE Q – SELLING AND DNG AND DNG AND DNG AND DNG AND DIIIIISSSSSTRTRTRTRTRIIIIIBBBBBUTUTUTUTUTION EION EION EION EION EXPXPXPXPXPENENENENENSESESESESESSSSS
SELLISELLISELLISELLISELLING ENG ENG ENG ENG EXPXPXPXPXPENENENENENSESESESESESSSSS

Travelling Expenses 231.15 217.99
Rebate and Discount 94.88 63.53
Sales Commission 38.17 39.60
Bad Debts written off 45.56 -

Provision for Bad debts 45.18 6.26
Other Selling Expenses 357.79 288.89
(Includes godown rent Rs.59.69 Lacs Pr.Yr.Rs.39.49)

812812812812812.7.7.7.7.744444 616616616616616.2.2.2.2.288888
DDDDDIIIIISSSSSTRTRTRTRTRIIIIIBBBBBUTUTUTUTUTION EION EION EION EION EXPXPXPXPXPENENENENENSESESESESESSSSS
Freight outward- Local sales 1632.72 1248.59

Freight outward- Export sales 234.52 170.97
Service Tax 50.85 61.35

1918.1918.1918.1918.1918.0000099999 141414141480.9180.9180.9180.9180.91

T O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A L 222227777730.830.830.830.830.833333 20202020209999977777.18.18.18.18.18

SSSSSCHEDULE R – ICHEDULE R – ICHEDULE R – ICHEDULE R – ICHEDULE R – INTERENTERENTERENTERENTERESSSSST & FIT & FIT & FIT & FIT & FINNNNNANCE EANCE EANCE EANCE EANCE EXPXPXPXPXPENENENENENSESESESESESSSSS

Interest on Term Loans 211.89 209.21

Other Interest 128.32 118.06

Interest on working Capital Loans 397.21 388.05
Bank Commission and Charges 72.13 73.00

T O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A LT O T A L 808080808099999.....5555566666 77777888888.8.8.8.8.3333322222

(RUP(RUP(RUP(RUP(RUPEEEEEEEEEES IN LAS IN LAS IN LAS IN LAS IN LACCCCCS)S)S)S)S)

PPPPPARARARARARTTTTTICULICULICULICULICULARARARARARSSSSS FOR THE YEARFOR THE YEARFOR THE YEARFOR THE YEARFOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEARFOR THE YEARFOR THE YEARFOR THE YEARFOR THE YEAR
ENDENDENDENDENDED ONED ONED ONED ONED ON ENDENDENDENDENDED ONED ONED ONED ONED ON

MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010 MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 200t , 200t , 200t , 200t , 20099999

SSSSSCHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNEXED TXED TXED TXED TXED TO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FORMIORMIORMIORMIORMING PNG PNG PNG PNG PARARARARART OF CT OF CT OF CT OF CT OF CONONONONONSSSSSOLIOLIOLIOLIOLIDDDDDAAAAATEDTEDTEDTEDTED
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SSSSSCHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNEXED TXED TXED TXED TXED TO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FORMIORMIORMIORMIORMING PNG PNG PNG PNG PARARARARART OF CT OF CT OF CT OF CT OF CONONONONONSSSSSOLIOLIOLIOLIOLIDDDDDAAAAATEDTEDTEDTEDTED
AAAAACCCCCCCCCCOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTS (CS (CS (CS (CS (Cooooonnnnntttttddddd...)...)...)...)...)

SSSSSCHEDULE S – SCHEDULE S – SCHEDULE S – SCHEDULE S – SCHEDULE S – STTTTTAAAAATEMENT OF STEMENT OF STEMENT OF STEMENT OF STEMENT OF SIGNIGNIGNIGNIGNIFICANT AIFICANT AIFICANT AIFICANT AIFICANT ACCCCCCCCCCOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTIIIIING PNG PNG PNG PNG POLICIOLICIOLICIOLICIOLICIEEEEES:S:S:S:S:

1.1.1.1.1. PrPrPrPrPrininininincccccipipipipipllllleeeees os os os os of Cf Cf Cf Cf Cooooonsnsnsnsnsooooolililililidddddaaaaatititititiooooon:n:n:n:n:

The consolidated Financial Statements include the financial statements of 20 Microns Limited and its subsidiary(The
Group).The Consolidated Financial Statements of the group have been prepared in accordance with Accounting
Standard AS-21 ‘Consolidated Financial Statements’ as applicable Company Accounting Standard Rules, 2006.

Consolidated Financial Statements normally include consolidated balance sheets, consolidated statement of profit and
loss, consolidated statement of cash flows and notes to the consolidated financial statements and explanatory statements
that form an integral part thereof. The consolidated financial statements are presented, to the extent possible, in the
same format as that adopted by the parent for its separate financial statements.

The consolidated financial statements have been combined on a line-by-line basis by adding the book value of like
items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses after eliminating intra-group balance/transactions and resulting
unrealized profits in full. The amounts shown in respect of reserves comprise the amount of the relevant reserves as per
the balance sheet of the parent company and its share in the post-acquisition increase in the relevant reserves of the
entity to be consolidated. In case of foreign subsidiary, being non-integral foreign operations, revenue items are
consolidated at the average rate prevailing during the year. All assets and liabilities are converted at rates prevailing
at the end of the year. Any exchange difference arising on consolidation is recognized in the Foreign Currency
Translation Reserve.

22222..... PPPPPartiartiartiartiarticcccculululululararararars os os os os of Cf Cf Cf Cf Cooooonsnsnsnsnsooooolililililidddddaaaaatititititiooooon:n:n:n:n:

The lists of Subsidiary Companies are as under:

                        C                        C                        C                        C                        Cooooommmmmpanpanpanpanpanyyyyy YYYYYear Enear Enear Enear Enear Enddddd CCCCCooooounununununtrtrtrtrtry oy oy oy oy offfff           Pr           Pr           Pr           Pr           Prooooopopopopoportirtirtirtirtiooooon on on on on of Owf Owf Owf Owf Ownnnnneeeeerrrrrshipshipshipshipship
InInInInIncococococorrrrrpopopopoporrrrraaaaatititititiooooonnnnn As aAs aAs aAs aAs at 31st 31st 31st 31st 31sttttt As aAs aAs aAs aAs at 31st 31st 31st 31st 31sttttt

MMMMMarararararccccch 2010h 2010h 2010h 2010h 2010 MMMMMarararararccccch 200h 200h 200h 200h 20099999

20 Microns SDN BHD (Foreign Subsidiary) 31st March Malaysia 100% 100%

20 Microns Nano Minerals Limited 31st March India 99.17% Nil
(Indian Subsidiary)

33333..... HHHHHisisisisistttttooooorrrrriiiiical Ccal Ccal Ccal Ccal Cooooossssst Bat Bat Bat Bat Basis:sis:sis:sis:sis:

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention and in accordance with applicable
mandatory accounting standards and relevant presentation requirements of the Companies Act, 1956.

4.4.4.4.4. UUUUUssssse oe oe oe oe of Ef Ef Ef Ef Essssstimtimtimtimtimaaaaattttteeeeesssss

The preparation of the financial statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported
amount of assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Difference between the actual result and estimates are recognized in the period
in which the results are known / materialized.

55555..... RRRRReeeeevvvvveeeeennnnnuuuuue Re Re Re Re Recognitiecognitiecognitiecognitiecognitiooooonnnnn

A) All revenue and expenses are recognized on accrual basis.

B) Export benefits available under the prevalent scheme are accrued in the year in which the goods are exported
and are accounted to the extent considered recoverable.

66666..... SSSSSalalalalaleeeeesssss

A) Sales figures are inclusive of Excise duty, Value Added Tax, Central Sales Tax and freight in case of landed rates,
but are net of sales returns, and rate difference adjustments. Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when the
significant risks and rewards in respect of ownership of products are transferred by the Company.

B) Domestic sales are accounted on dispatch of products to customers

C) Export sales are recognized on the dates of export invoice.
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77777..... FFFFFiiiiixxxxxed Ased Ased Ased Ased Asssssseeeeets ants ants ants ants and Ded Ded Ded Ded Deppppprrrrrecececececiiiiiaaaaatititititiooooonnnnn

IN RESPECT OF THE COMPANY AND INDIAN SUBSIDIARY:

A) Fixed assets include all expenditure of capital nature and stated at cost (net of Cenvat, wherever applicable) less
accumulated depreciation.

B) Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on straight-line method at the rates and in the manner prescribed in
Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956.

C) In respect of addition and sales of assets during the year, depreciation is provided on Pro-rata basis.

D) In case of lease hold land, 95 % cost of lease is being amortized over a period of 20 years or the life of the lease
whichever is less.

E) Expenditure on projects pending capitalization is shown under the head “Capital Work In Progress” which will be
capitalized in respective heads of Fixed Assets after commencement of commercial production.

F) Machinery spares either procured along with plant and machineries or subsequently and whose useful life is
expected to be irregular are capitalized and depreciated over residual use life of related plant and machinery.

G) Assets costing less than Rs.5,000/- are fully depreciated in the year of purchase.

IN RESPECT OF THE FOREIGN SUBSIDIARY:

H) Plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.
Depreciation is calculated on straight-line basis over the expected useful lives of the plant and equipment
concerned.

The principal annual rates used are:

Motor Vehicle 20%

Office equipment 10%

8.8.8.8.8. ImImImImImpairpairpairpairpairmememememennnnnt ot ot ot ot of Ff Ff Ff Ff Fiiiiixxxxxed Ased Ased Ased Ased Asssssseeeeetststststs

A) Consideration is given at each balance sheet date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment of
the carrying amount of the company’s fixed assets. If any indication exists an assets recoverable amount is
estimated, an impairment loss is recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable
amount.

B) Reversal of impairment losses recognized in prior years is recorded when there is an indication that the impairment
losses recognized for the assets no longer exist or have decreased.

99999..... InInInInInvvvvveeeeennnnntttttooooorrrrriiiiieeeeesssss

A) Raw Materials, Stores & Spares and finished goods are valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is lower.

B) In the case of the Company cost is arrived at on weighted average basis.

C) In the case of the Indian Subsidiary the basis of determining the value of each class of inventory is as follows:

RRRRRaaaaaw Mw Mw Mw Mw Maaaaattttteeeeerrrrriiiiialsalsalsalsals On FOn FOn FOn FOn Fiririririrssssst in Ft in Ft in Ft in Ft in Fiririririrssssst bat bat bat bat basississississis

Finished Goods Cost represents material, labour and appropriate proportion of manufacturing expenses and
overheads.

Stores, Spares and On First in First Out basis.
other consumables
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10.10.10.10.10. FFFFFooooorrrrreeeeeiiiiign Exgn Exgn Exgn Exgn Exccccchhhhhanananananggggge Te Te Te Te Trrrrransansansansansaaaaaccccctititititiooooons:ns:ns:ns:ns:

A) Transactions of foreign currency are recorded at the exchange rate as applicable at the date of transaction.
Monetary items outstanding as on balance sheet date are revalued at exchange rate prevailing on balance sheet
date and the gain / loss is recognized in Profit and Loss Account.

B) The premium or discount arising at the inception of forward exchange contracts is amortized as expenses or
income over the life of the Contract. Exchange differences on such contracts are recognized in the statement of
profit and loss in the year in which the exchange rates change. Any profit or loss arising on cancellation or
renewal of forward exchange contract is recognized as income or as expense for the year.

11.11.11.11.11. InInInInInvvvvveeeeessssstmetmetmetmetmennnnntststststs

A) Current Investments are carried at the lower of cost and quoted / fair value, computed category wise.

B) Long-term investments are stated at cost added by directly attributable cost. Provision for diminution in the value
of long-term investments is made only if such a decline is of other than temporary in nature in the opinion of the
management.

1212121212..... EmEmEmEmEmpppppllllloooooyyyyyee Beee Beee Beee Beee Bennnnneeeeefffffitsitsitsitsits

IN CASE OF THE COMPANY & INDIAN SUBSIDIARY:

A) Post employment and other long term employee benefits are recognized as an expense in the profit and loss
account for the year in which the employee has rendered service. The expense is recognized at the present value
of the amount payable determined using actuarial valuation technique. Actuarial gains and losses in respect of
post employment and other long term benefits are charged to the profit and loss account.

B) Long term benefits in the form of provident fund and pension scheme whether in pursuance of any law or otherwise
are accounted on accrual basis.

C) Short term employee benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the profit and loss
account of the year in which the related services is rendered.

IN CASE OF THE FOREIGN SUBSIDIARY:

D) Short term benefits: Wages, salaries, bonuses and social security contributions are recognized as an expense in
the year in which the associated services are rendered by employees of the Company. Short term accumulating
compensated absences such as paid annual leave are recognized when services are rendered by employees that
increase their entitlement to future compensated absences. Short term non accumulating compensated absences
such as sick leave are recognized when the absences occur.

E) Defined contribution plans: As required by law, companies in Malaysia make contributions to the Employees
Provident Fund. Such contributions are recognized as an expense in the income statement as incurred.

1313131313..... BoBoBoBoBorrrrrrrrrrooooowwwwwinininining Cg Cg Cg Cg Cooooosssssttttt

Borrowing costs attributable to the acquisition and construction of assets are capitalized as part of the cost of such
assets up to the date when such asset is ready for its intended use. Other borrowing costs are treated as revenue
expenditure.

14.14.14.14.14. TTTTTaxaxaxaxaxeeeees os os os os on Inn Inn Inn Inn Incococococomememememe

A) Tax expense comprise of current and deferred tax.

B) Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to tax authorities in accordance with the Indian
Income Tax Act.

C) Deferred tax resulting from “timing difference” between book and taxable profit is accounted for using the tax
rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted as on the balance sheet date. The deferred tax
asset is recognized and carried forward only to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that the assets will
be realized in future.
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1515151515..... PrPrPrPrProoooovvvvvisiisiisiisiisiooooonsnsnsnsns, C, C, C, C, Cooooonnnnntintintintintingggggeeeeennnnnt Lt Lt Lt Lt Liiiiiaaaaabbbbbilitiilitiilitiilitiilitieeeees ans ans ans ans and Cd Cd Cd Cd Cooooonnnnntintintintintingggggeeeeennnnnt Ast Ast Ast Ast Asssssseeeeetststststs

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a present obligation
as a result of past event and it is probable that there will be an outflow or resources. Contingent Liabilities are not
recognized but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial
statements.

1616161616..... EmEmEmEmEmpppppllllloooooyyyyyeeeeeeeeees ss ss ss ss stttttococococock ok ok ok ok oppppptititititiooooonnnnn

IN THE CASE OF THE COMPANY:

The accounting value of stock options is determined on the basis of “Intrinsic value” representing the excess of fair
price on the date of grant over the exercise price of the shares granted under the “Employee Stock Options Scheme” of
the Company, and is recognized as compensation in the year in which option is granted in accordance with Guidance
Note on “Accounting for Employees Share-Based Payments” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

1717171717..... InInInInIntttttananananangibgibgibgibgibllllle Ase Ase Ase Ase Asssssseeeeetststststs

IN THE CASE OF THE COMPANY:

A) Acquired Intangible Assets in the form of “Process Know How” is recognized at the cost of acquisition and
amortized over a period of 5 years, depending on their estimated useful life.

B) The cost of software purchased including license fee is recognized as intangible assets and will be amortized over
a period of 7 years on the basis of estimate of its useful life.

IN THE CASE OF INDIAN SUBSIDIARY:

C) Intangible Assets are recognized only if it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to the
assets will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the assets can be measured reliably. The intangible assets are
recorded at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

18.18.18.18.18. LLLLLeaeaeaeaeassssseeeeesssss

Assets acquired on leases where a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor
are classified as operating leases. Lease rentals are charged to the Profit and Loss Account on accrual basis.

SSSSSCHEDULE T – NOCHEDULE T – NOCHEDULE T – NOCHEDULE T – NOCHEDULE T – NOTETETETETES TS TS TS TS TO THE FIO THE FIO THE FIO THE FIO THE FINNNNNANCIAL SANCIAL SANCIAL SANCIAL SANCIAL STTTTTAAAAATEMENTTEMENTTEMENTTEMENTTEMENT:::::

1. The audited financial statement of 20 Microns SDN BHD has been prepared in accordance with Financial Reporting
Standard of Malaysia. Differences in accounting policies of the Company and Subsidiary are not material.

2. The Financial Statements of subsidiary 20 Microns Nano Minerals are for the period from 3rd February 2010 to 31st

March 2010.

3. Secured Loans:

IN THE CASE OF COMPANY:

A) Term loan from financial institutions are secured by equitable mortgage of certain land / plant and machineries
of the Group.

B) Facilities with bank comprise term loan and overdraft facilities which are secured by equitable mortgage of certain
land / plant and machineries of the Group and against stock and receivable of the Group.

C) Deferred payment credits for purchase of vehicles are secured by hypothecation of the respective assets.

D) Term Loan due within one year Rs 825.52 Lacs (Previous Year Rs 433.86 Lacs)
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E) Particulars of Securities charged to Lenders are as under :

SRSRSRSRSR..... DDDDDEEEEETTTTTAILS OF AAILS OF AAILS OF AAILS OF AAILS OF ASSSSSSESESESESETTTTTSSSSS FIFIFIFIFIRRRRRSSSSST CHART CHART CHART CHART CHARGE ONGE ONGE ONGE ONGE ON SESESESESECCCCCONDONDONDONDOND
NONONONONO..... PPPPPARARARARARI PI PI PI PI PAAAAASSSSSSSSSSU BU BU BU BU BAAAAASSSSSIIIIISSSSS CHARCHARCHARCHARCHARGEGEGEGEGE

I Present and future movable and immovable assets located IDBI & SBI SBI For
at Plot no 172,174 and 175 Vadadala, Dist. Baroda. For Term Loan Working Capital

II Present and future movable and immovable assets located IDBI, EXIM & SBI, SBI For
at Plot No 157 Village Mamuara, Dist. Bhuj.  For Term Loan Working Capital

III Office premises situated at 307/308, Arundeep Complex, IDBI, EXIM & SBI SBI For
Race Course, Baroda and at 134 & 135, 1st Floor, Hindustan For Term Loan Working Capital
Kohinoor Ind. Complex, LBS Marg, Vikhroli (W), Mumbai.

IV Present and future movable and immovable assets located IDBI
at Plot No 104/3 Village, Puthur, Dist Tirunelvelli, Tamilnadu. For Term Loan

V No F-75/76/82/85 and H-83/84, RIICO Industrial area, IDBI, EXIM & SBI SBI For
Swaroopgunj, Rajasthan. For Term Loan Working Capital

VI Present and future movable and immovable assets located SBI and IDBI *
at Plot 253/254,718/729 GIDC,Industrial area,Waghodia For Working Capital
Dist. Baroda.

VII Present and future movable and immovable assets located SBI and IDBI *
at Plot F-140,F-141 and F-142, RIICO Industrial area, Alwar, For Working Capital
Rajasthan.

VIII Present and future movable and immovable assets located SBI and IDBI *
at Plot No. 23/24  at Hosur, Tamilnadu.  For Working Capital

IX Hypothecation of all the current assets of the company SBI and IDBI
For Working Capital

* Charges are yet to be created

F) All the term loans and working capital borrowings are further collaterally secured by personal guarantee of
Chairman and Managing Director, Managing Director and Joint Managing Director of the Company.

IN THE CASE OF INDIAN SUBSIDIARY:

G) Term Loan is secured by way of First charge on all present and future fixed assets of the Company, Second charge
on all present and future current assets of the Company and Corporate Guarantee of 20 Microns Ltd.

H) Working Capital Loans is secured by way of first charge on all present and future current assets of the Company,
Second charge on all present and future fixed assets of the Company and Corporate Guarantee of 20 Microns Ltd.

I) Vehicle Loans are secured by hypothecation of vehicles.

4.4.4.4.4. CCCCCooooonnnnntintintintintingggggeeeeennnnnt Lt Lt Lt Lt Liiiiiaaaaabbbbbilitiilitiilitiilitiilitieeeees :s :s :s :s : (Rupees in Lacs)

SRSRSRSRSR.....                               P                              P                              P                              P                              PARARARARARTTTTTICULICULICULICULICULARARARARARSSSSS MARMARMARMARMARCH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31, MARMARMARMARMARCH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,
NONONONONO..... 20102010201020102010 20020020020020099999

1 Demand of Sales Tax disputed in appeal. 6.34 14.02

2 Claims from Excise authorities not acknowledged as debt. 147.68 2.29

3 Demand of Income Tax disputed in appeal. 51.48 —



80

20 Microns Limited

SSSSSCHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNEXED TXED TXED TXED TXED TO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FORMIORMIORMIORMIORMING PNG PNG PNG PNG PARARARARART OF CT OF CT OF CT OF CT OF CONONONONONSSSSSOLIOLIOLIOLIOLIDDDDDAAAAATEDTEDTEDTEDTED
AAAAACCCCCCCCCCOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTS (CS (CS (CS (CS (Cooooonnnnntttttddddd...)...)...)...)...)

5. a) Estimated amount of contracts (net of advances) remaining to be executed on capital account, not provided for
amounting to Rs.604.82 lacs (Previous year Rs.37.57 lacs).

b) Company has given guarantee of Rs. 1250.00 Lacs on behalf of subsidiary company.

6. In the opinion of the management, the current assets, loans and advances are stated at a value, which is realizable in
the ordinary course of business and provision is made for all known material liabilities.

7. In the case of Company and Indian Subsidiary (20 Microns Nano Minerals Limited), Provision for Current Tax is made
as per Section 115 JB of the Income Tax Act, 1961. However, they are entitled to Minimum Alternate Tax Credit as per
Section 115 J AA of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

8. During the year in the case of Company, there is change in basis of arriving cost of inventories from First in First out
basis to Weighted Average Basis. However this change has no material impact on value of Inventories as on 31’st
March, 2010

99999..... GrGrGrGrGraaaaatuittuittuittuittuityyyyy

IN THE CASE OF COMPANY:

The following table sets out the status of the gratuity plan as required under Accounting Standard AS 15 Employee
Benefit (Revised 2005) and the reconciliation of opening balances of the present value of the defined benefit obligation.

A) Changes in Present Value of Obligations.

(Rupees in Lacs)

                                        P                                        P                                        P                                        P                                        PARARARARARTTTTTICULICULICULICULICULARARARARARSSSSS MARMARMARMARMARCH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31, MARMARMARMARMARCH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,
20102010201020102010 20020020020020099999

Present Value of Obligation as at the beginning of the year 118.46 86.98

Interest Cost 9.48 6.96

Current Service Cost 16.32 11.84

Actuarial (gain) / Loss on obligations 24.96 18.32

Benefits paid (2.46) (5.64)

Present value of Obligation as at the end of the year 166.76 118.46

B) Changes in the Fair Value of Plan Assets.

(Rupees in Lacs)

                                        P                                        P                                        P                                        P                                        PARARARARARTTTTTICULICULICULICULICULARARARARARSSSSS MARMARMARMARMARCH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31, MARMARMARMARMARCH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,
20102010201020102010 20020020020020099999

Fair Value of Plan Assets at the beginning of the year 70.98 61.75

Expected Return on Plan Assets 9.64 5.30

Contributions 74.69 11.02

Actuarial Gain / (loss) on Plan Assets 3.13 (5.06)

Benefit paid (2.30) (2.03)

Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the year 156.14 70.98
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C) The amount recognized in balance sheet.

(Rupees in Lacs)

                                        P                                        P                                        P                                        P                                        PARARARARARTTTTTICULICULICULICULICULARARARARARSSSSS MARMARMARMARMARCH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31, MARMARMARMARMARCH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,
20102010201020102010 20020020020020099999

Present Value of Obligations as at the end of the year 166.76 118.46

Fair value of plan Assets as at the end of the year 156.14 70.98

Net Asset / ( Liability) recognized in Balance sheet (10.62) (47.49)

D) Amount recognized in the Profit and loss account.

(Rupees in Lacs)

                                        P                                        P                                        P                                        P                                        PARARARARARTTTTTICULICULICULICULICULARARARARARSSSSS MARMARMARMARMARCH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31, MARMARMARMARMARCH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,
20102010201020102010 20020020020020099999

Current Service Cost 16.32 11.84

Interest Cost 9.47 6.96

Expected Return on Plan Assets (9.64) (5.30)

Net actuarial (gain) / loss recognized in the year 21.82 23.38

Expenses Recognized in the statement of Profit & Loss 37.98 36.88

This amount is disclosed in Schedule ‘O’ payment to and provision for employees.

E) Assumptions.

                                        P                                        P                                        P                                        P                                        PARARARARARTTTTTICULICULICULICULICULARARARARARSSSSS MARMARMARMARMARCH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31, MARMARMARMARMARCH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,
20102010201020102010 20020020020020099999

Discount Rate 8.00 % 8.00 %

Rate of increase in Compensation Levels 5.50 % 5.50 %

Rate of Return on Plan Assets 9.00 % 8.00 %

• Discount Rate used for valuing liabilities is based on yields (as on valuation date) of Government Bonds with
tenure similar to the expected working lifetime of the employee.

• Estimates of future salary increase are based on inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors such as
demand and supply in the employment market. This assumption has been determined in consultation with the company.

• This assumption is based on interest rates declared by SBI Life on gratuity funds.

IN THE CASE OF INDIAN SUBSIDIARY:

F) Defined contribution plans: The Company has recognized Rs. 1,67,247/- ( P.Y.Rs Nil) for Provident Fund
Contribution as expenses under the defined contribution plan in the Profit & Loss account for the year ended 31st
March, 2010.
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G) Defined benefit plan: The Company recognizes the liability towards the gratuity at each balance sheet date. The
most recent actuarial valuation of the defined benefit obligation for gratuity and leave encashment was carried
out at March 31, 2010 by an actuary. The present value of the defined benefit obligations and the related current
service cost and past service cost, were measured using the Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognizes each
period of service as giving rise to additional unit of benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to build
up the final obligation.

10. Related party disclosures as required under the Accounting Standard AS – 18 on “Related Party Disclosures” as notified
by The Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 are given below:

(((((AAAAA))))) LLLLLisisisisist ot ot ot ot of rf rf rf rf reeeeelllllaaaaattttted partied partied partied partied partieeeees:s:s:s:s:

(ii) Enterprises where control exists:

a. 20 Microns SDN BHD

b. 20 Microns Nano Minerals Limited (w.e.f. February 03, 2010)

(iii) Enterprises where significant influence exists:

a. Dispersive Minerals and Chemicals India Limited

b. Bruno Industrial Products Limited

c. Eriez Finance & investment Limited

d. Aric Industrial Products Private Limited

e. Trio Techno Minerals Private Limited

f. Nanotech Minerals India Private Limited

g. Ultra Minchem Equipments Private Limited

h. 20 Microns Foundation Trust.

i. 20 Microns Nano Minerals Limited (upto February 02, 2010)

(iv) Key Management Personnel

a. Shri C S Parikh - Chairman and Managing Director

b. Shri S R Parikh - Whole Time Director

c. Shri R C Parikh -  Managing Director

d. Shri A C Parikh - Jt. Managing Director

e. Smt D J Mankad - Key Management Personnel
(up to 1st October 2008)

f. Shri P K Patel - Key Management Personnel
(up to 1st October 2008)

(v) Relatives of Key Management Personnel:

a. Mrs. I C Parikh - Wife of Shri C S Parikh

b. Shri L R Parikh - Brother of Shri Sudhir Parikh

c. Mrs D S Parikh - Wife of Shri Sudhir Parikh

d. Mrs S R Parikh - Wife of Shri Rajesh C Parikh
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 (B)(B)(B)(B)(B) DisDisDisDisDisccccclllllooooosursursursursureeeees rs rs rs rs reqeqeqeqequiruiruiruiruired fed fed fed fed fooooor rr rr rr rr reeeeelllllaaaaattttted partied partied partied partied partieeeees trs trs trs trs transansansansansaaaaaccccctititititiooooon:n:n:n:n:

• Transactions during the year: (Rupees in Lacs)

                            De                            De                            De                            De                            Dessssscccccrrrrripipipipiptititititiooooonnnnn EnEnEnEnEnttttteeeeerrrrrppppprrrrrisisisisiseeeees ws ws ws ws whhhhheeeeerrrrreeeee KKKKKeeeeey My My My My Manananananaaaaagggggeeeeemememememennnnnttttt RRRRReeeeelllllaaaaatititititivvvvveeeees os os os os of Kf Kf Kf Kf Keeeeeyyyyy
sisisisisignifgnifgnifgnifgnifiiiiicancancancancant inft inft inft inft inflululululueeeeennnnnce ece ece ece ece exxxxxisisisisistststststs PPPPPeeeeerrrrrsssssooooonnnnnnnnnneeeeelllll  M M M M Manananananaaaaagggggeeeeemememememennnnnt Pt Pt Pt Pt Peeeeerrrrrsssssooooonnnnnnnnnneeeeelllll

20102010201020102010 20020020020020099999 20102010201020102010 20020020020020099999 20102010201020102010 20020020020020099999

Sales 789.98 131.12 - - - -

Sales Of Fixed Assets 15.23 20.80 - - - -

Rendering of Services 83.50 23.21 - - - -

Rent Paid 5.43 -   - - - -

Rent Received 10.68 1.01 - - - -

Royalty Received -   12.44 - - - -

Loan Given -   139.03 - - - -

Interest received on loan given 13.76 21.92 - - - -

Advance Given 88.24 94.35 - - - -

Interest on Advances -   1.05 - - - -

Purchase 735.70 543.00 - - - -

Purchase Of Fixed Assets   3.70 8.22 - - - -

Acquisition of process know how 27.57 60.67 - - - -

Loan Repaid 170.00 - - - - -

Services Provided 4.67 - - - - -

Advance received 12.50 - - - - -

Brokerage and OPE paid 8.29 - - - - -

Issue of Share Capital 350.00 - - - - -

Donation Paid 5.50 0.30 - - - -

Deposit Repayment   - - 2.50 - - -

Deposit Received   - - -   - 23.80 22.70

Interest Paid on Deposit   1 5.86 - 0.74 0.37 5.84 4.04

Remuneration Paid - - 93.87 65.36 8.41 12.76

• Balances at the end of the year: (Rupees in Lacs)

DeDeDeDeDessssscccccrrrrripipipipiptitit it it iooooonnnnn EnEnEnEnEnttttteeeeerrrrrppppprrrrrisisisisiseeeees ws ws ws ws whhhhheeeeerrrrreeeee KKKKKeeeeey My My My My Manananananaaaaagggggeeeeemememememennnnnttttt RRRRReeeeelllllaaaaatititititivvvvveeeees os os os os of Kf Kf Kf Kf Keeeeeyyyyy
sisisisisignifgnifgnifgnifgnifiiiiicancancancancant inft inft inft inft inflululululueeeeennnnnce ece ece ece ece exxxxxisisisisistststststs PPPPPeeeeerrrrrsssssooooonnnnnnnnnneeeeelllll  M M M M Manananananaaaaagggggeeeeemememememennnnnt Pt Pt Pt Pt Peeeeerrrrrsssssooooonnnnnnnnnneeeeelllll

20102010201020102010 20020020020020099999 20102010201020102010 20020020020020099999 20102010201020102010 20020020020020099999

Debtors 64.53 175.54 - - - -

Loan & Advances Given 94.15 264.35 - - - -

Interest Receivable - 21.92 - - - -

Acquisition of process know how 27.57 - - - - -

Rendering Services - 0.10 - - - -

Share Application Money - - - - - -

Brokerage 1.13 - - - - -

Deposits - - 4.65 6.50 50.85 30.85
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IN THE CASE OF COMPANY: (Rupees in Lacs)

                                           P                                           P                                           P                                           P                                           PARARARARARTTTTTICULICULICULICULICULARARARARARSSSSS 2002002002002009-109-109-109-109-10 2008-02008-02008-02008-02008-099999

DeDeDeDeDefffffeeeeerrrrrrrrrred Ted Ted Ted Ted Tax Lax Lax Lax Lax Liiiiiaaaaabbbbbilitilitilitilitilityyyyy

Bad and Doubtful Debts (11.35) 1.11

Product Development Expenses 24.25 14.96

Difference between WDV of fixed assets as per the Income Tax Act, 1961

and the Companies Act, 1956. 979.98 908.50

DeDeDeDeDefffffeeeeerrrrrrrrrred Ted Ted Ted Ted Tax Asax Asax Asax Asax Asssssseeeeetststststs

Unabsorbed losses and Depreciation - 182.40

Disallowances u/s 40 (a)(ia) 0.39 1.53

Disallowances u/s 43 B 8.04 30.29

Provision for Gratuity liability (3.21) 9.25

NeNeNeNeNet Det Det Det Det Defffffeeeeerrrrrrrrrred Ted Ted Ted Ted Tax Lax Lax Lax Lax Liiiiiaaaaabbbbbilitiilitiilitiilitiilitieeeeesssss 999998888877777.6.6.6.6.666666 7777701.1001.1001.1001.1001.10

IN THE CASE OF INDIAN SUBSIDIARY: (Rupees in Lacs)

PPPPPARARARARARTTTTTICULICULICULICULICULARARARARARSSSSS 2002002002002009-109-109-109-109-10 2008-02008-02008-02008-02008-099999

Difference between book depreciation and tax depreciation 31,63,998 23,06,762

Unabsorbed losses and depreciation (8,74,056) (15,49,878)

Expenses allowed under tax on payment basis (37,496) (19,193)

Gratuity (45,943) -

TTTTToooootttttal Deal Deal Deal Deal Defffffeeeeerrrrrrrrrred ted ted ted ted tax Lax Lax Lax Lax Liiiiiaaaaabbbbbilitiilitiilitiilitiilitieeeees/(s/(s/(s/(s/(AsAsAsAsAsssssseeeeets)ts)ts)ts)ts) 2222222222,,,,,0606060606,5,5,5,5,50000033333 77777,,,,,3333377777,,,,,666669191919191

IN THE CASE OF FOREIGN SUBSIDIARY: (Rupees in Lacs)

PPPPPARARARARARTTTTTICULICULICULICULICULARARARARARSSSSS 2002002002002009-109-109-109-109-10 2008-02008-02008-02008-02008-099999

DeDeDeDeDefffffeeeeerrrrrrrrrred ted ted ted ted tax aax aax aax aax asssssssssseeeeets:ts:ts:ts:ts:    

Unutilized Capital Allowance –  22,021

Unabsorbed tax loss  206,448  309,672

DeDeDeDeDefffffeeeeerrrrrrrrrred ted ted ted ted tax liax liax liax liax liaaaaabbbbbilitiilitiilitiilitiilitieeeees:s:s:s:s:    

Plant & Equipment-Capital allowance –  (11,011)

TTTTToooootttttalalalalal  206 206 206 206 206,,,,,444444444488888  3 3 3 3 320,20,20,20,20,666668888833333

SSSSSCHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNEXED TXED TXED TXED TXED TO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FORMIORMIORMIORMIORMING PNG PNG PNG PNG PARARARARART OF CT OF CT OF CT OF CT OF CONONONONONSSSSSOLIOLIOLIOLIOLIDDDDDAAAAATEDTEDTEDTEDTED
AAAAACCCCCCCCCCOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTS (CS (CS (CS (CS (Cooooonnnnntttttddddd...)...)...)...)...)
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1212121212..... CCCCCalalalalalccccculululululaaaaatititititiooooon on on on on of earf earf earf earf earninninninninning peg peg peg peg per shr shr shr shr shararararare:e:e:e:e:

A) Basic

PPPPPARARARARARTTTTTICULICULICULICULICULARARARARARSSSSS MARMARMARMARMARCH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31, MARMARMARMARMARCH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,
20102010201020102010 20020020020020099999

Profit attributable to Shareholders (Rupees in Lacs) Rs 598.62 Rs 108.98

Weighted average no. of Equity sharesoutstanding during the year 1,42,76,977 1,33,16,922

Nominal Value of Equity Share (Rs.) Rs 10/- Rs 10/-

Basic earning per share (Rs.) 4.19 0.82

B) Diluted

PPPPPARARARARARTTTTTICULICULICULICULICULARARARARARSSSSS MARMARMARMARMARCH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31, MARMARMARMARMARCH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,CH 31,
20102010201020102010 20020020020020099999

Profit attributable to Shareholders (Rupees in Lacs) Rs 598.62 Rs 108.98

Weighted average no. of Equity sharesoutstanding during the year 1,42,76,977 1,33,16,922

Nominal Value of Equity Share (Rs.) Rs 10/- Rs 10/-

Diluted earning per share (Rs.) 4.19 0.81

1313131313..... EmEmEmEmEmpppppllllloooooyyyyyeeeeeeeeees Ss Ss Ss Ss Stttttococococock Opk Opk Opk Opk Optititititiooooon Sn Sn Sn Sn Sccccchhhhheeeeeme – 200me – 200me – 200me – 200me – 20077777:::::

IN THE CASE OF COMPANY:

A) The Shareholders of the Company at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on March 28, 2007, approved the
introduction of the Employees Stock Option Scheme - 2007 (ESOS-2007) for all the eligible employees of the
Company. Under the scheme, 6,22,240 (now revised to 4,33,341 shares in terms of approval of Stock Exchange)
Equity Shares of the Company have been earmarked to be granted. Pursuant to this approval, the company
instituted ESOS-2007 and the compensation committee of the Company administered this plan.

B) Pursuant to the above scheme, the employee will have the option to exercise the right within one year from the
date of vesting of shares at Rs. 14 per share, being its exercise price.

C) In accordance with the Guidance Note on “Accounting for Employees Share-Based Payments” the following
information relates to the stock options granted by the Company:

PPPPPartiartiartiartiarticccccululululularararararsssss SSSSStttttococococock Opk Opk Opk Opk Optititititiooooonsnsnsnsns RRRRRanananananggggge oe oe oe oe offfff WWWWWeeeeeiiiiighghghghghttttted Aed Aed Aed Aed Avvvvveeeeerrrrraaaaagggggeeeee
(N(N(N(N(Numbeumbeumbeumbeumberrrrrs)s)s)s)s) ExExExExExeeeeerrrrrcccccisisisisise Pre Pre Pre Pre Priiiiicececececesssss ExExExExExeeeeerrrrrcccccisisisisise Pre Pre Pre Pre Priiiiicececececes (Rss (Rss (Rss (Rss (Rs.).).).).)

Outstanding at the beginning of the year 2,00,527 14 14

Granted during the year - - -

Forfeited during the year - - -

Exercised during the year 1,20,979 14 14

Lapsed during the year 79,548 14 14

Outstanding at the end of the year - - -

SSSSSCHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNEXED TXED TXED TXED TXED TO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FORMIORMIORMIORMIORMING PNG PNG PNG PNG PARARARARART OF CT OF CT OF CT OF CT OF CONONONONONSSSSSOLIOLIOLIOLIOLIDDDDDAAAAATEDTEDTEDTEDTED
AAAAACCCCCCCCCCOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTS (CS (CS (CS (CS (Cooooonnnnntttttddddd...)...)...)...)...)
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14.14.14.14.14. IIIIIN THE CAN THE CAN THE CAN THE CAN THE CASE OF CSE OF CSE OF CSE OF CSE OF COOOOOMPMPMPMPMPANYANYANYANYANY:::::

A) The Company uses forward contracts to hedge its risks associated with fluctuations in foreign currency and interest
rates. The use of forward contracts is covered by Company’s overall strategy. The Company does not use forward
covers for speculative purposes.

B) Part of the foreign currency loans are covered by comprehensive hedge which effectively fixes liability of such
loans and further there is no additional risk involved post hedging of such loans.

C) The outstanding forward contracts as at March 31, 2010 is Rs 3412.73 Lacs (Previous Year 648.68 Lacs) in respect
of hedging forward cover.

15. The Group operates only in one business segment i.e. Industrial Minerals. In view of this, no separate Disclosure is
required under AS -17.

16. Comparative figures do not include the figures of the newly acquired subsidiary namely 20 Microns Nano Minerals
Limited. Consequently, the figures of previous year are not strictly comparable with the figures for the year ended March
31, 2010.

SiSiSiSiSigngngngngnaaaaaturturturturtureeeees ts ts ts ts to to to to to thhhhhe Se Se Se Se Sccccchhhhheduleduleduleduleduleeeees “s “s “s “s “AAAAA” t” t” t” t” to “o “o “o “o “TTTTT”””””

As per our audit report attached

For M M M M Manananananuuuuubbbbbhhhhhai & Cai & Cai & Cai & Cai & Cooooo..... For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

GGGGG. R. R. R. R. R. P. P. P. P. Parararararmmmmmararararar CCCCChhhhhananananandrdrdrdrdreeeeesh S Psh S Psh S Psh S Psh S Parararararikhikhikhikhikh RRRRRajajajajajeeeeesh C Psh C Psh C Psh C Psh C Parararararikhikhikhikhikh P M ShP M ShP M ShP M ShP M Shahahahahah N J SN J SN J SN J SN J Saaaaavvvvvaliyaliyaliyaliyaliyaaaaa
Partner Chairman and Managing Director Managing Director Director Company Secretary

Place: Vadodara Place: Vadodara
Date: May 31, 2010 Date: May 31, 2010

SSSSSCHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNEXED TXED TXED TXED TXED TO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FORMIORMIORMIORMIORMING PNG PNG PNG PNG PARARARARART OF CT OF CT OF CT OF CT OF CONONONONONSSSSSOLIOLIOLIOLIOLIDDDDDAAAAATEDTEDTEDTEDTED
AAAAACCCCCCCCCCOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTS (CS (CS (CS (CS (Cooooonnnnntttttddddd...)...)...)...)...)
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(Rs. in Lacs)(Rs. in Lacs)(Rs. in Lacs)(Rs. in Lacs)(Rs. in Lacs)

PPPPPARARARARARTICULARSTICULARSTICULARSTICULARSTICULARS MARCH 31, 2010MARCH 31, 2010MARCH 31, 2010MARCH 31, 2010MARCH 31, 2010 MARCH 31, 2009MARCH 31, 2009MARCH 31, 2009MARCH 31, 2009MARCH 31, 2009

A. CA. CA. CA. CA. Caaaaash Fsh Fsh Fsh Fsh Flllllooooow fw fw fw fw frrrrrooooom Opem Opem Opem Opem Operrrrraaaaatintintintinting Ag Ag Ag Ag Accccctititititivvvvvitiitiitiitiitieeeeesssss

Net Profit before tax and extra ordinary items 902.89 218.55

AAAAAdjdjdjdjdjuuuuusssssttttted fed fed fed fed fooooor :r :r :r :r :

Depreciation and Amortisation 501.82 404.11

Gratuity Provision 37.98 36.89

Bad debts written off (Net of write back) 42.52 1.42

Provision for Doubtful Debts 45.18 6.26

Sundry balance written-off (Net) (9.43) (6.80)

Exchange difference arise on consolidiation 1.24 (2.81)

(Profit) on Sale of Assets (142.83) (1.82)

Loss on discard of assets 29.43 -

Dividend Income (1.59) (10.14)

Interest Received on loan (15.86) (36.47)

Interest Received on bank deposits (31.67) (11.24)

Interest Paid 798.24 738.91

Exceptional Item ( Restructuring fees) - 371.05

Adjustments for Consolidation 171.24 -

Exchange Rate Variation (Net) (72.95) 30.99

Forward Premium 30.30 18.23

OpeOpeOpeOpeOperrrrraaaaatintintintinting Prg Prg Prg Prg Prooooofffffit beit beit beit beit befffffooooorrrrre we we we we wooooorrrrrkinkinkinkinking cag cag cag cag capppppititititital cal cal cal cal chhhhhananananangggggeeeeesssss 22222222228888866666.....5151515151 1,1,1,1,1,777775555577777.12.12.12.12.12

AAAAAdjdjdjdjdjuuuuusssssttttted fed fed fed fed fooooorrrrr

Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payable 205.64 457.17

(Increase) / Decrease in Trade and receivables (781.50) (356.27)

(Increase) / Decrease in Loans and Advances 257.97 (736.47)

(Increase) / Decrease in Other Current Assets (57.52) (9.64)

(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories (1521.89) (623.54)

CCCCCaaaaash Gesh Gesh Gesh Gesh Gennnnneeeeerrrrraaaaattttted fed fed fed fed frrrrrooooom Opem Opem Opem Opem Operrrrraaaaatititititiooooonnnnn 333338888899999.21.21.21.21.21 44444888888.8.8.8.8.3333377777

Direct Taxes paid 175.81 92.56

CCCCCaaaaash Fsh Fsh Fsh Fsh Flllllooooow bew bew bew bew befffffooooorrrrre Exe Exe Exe Exe Excececececeppppptititititiooooonnnnnal Ital Ital Ital Ital Iteeeeemmmmm 213213213213213.....3333399999 333339999955555.80.80.80.80.80

Exceptional Item ( Restructuring fees) - 371.05

NeNeNeNeNet Ct Ct Ct Ct Caaaaash Infsh Infsh Infsh Infsh Inflllllooooow / (Ouw / (Ouw / (Ouw / (Ouw / (Outttttffffflllllooooow) in tw) in tw) in tw) in tw) in thhhhhe coe coe coe coe courururururssssse oe oe oe oe of Opef Opef Opef Opef Operrrrraaaaatintintintinting Ag Ag Ag Ag Accccctititititivvvvvitiitiitiitiitieeeeesssss 213213213213213.....3333399999 222224.74.74.74.74.755555

BBBBB..... CCCCCaaaaash Fsh Fsh Fsh Fsh Flllllooooow fw fw fw fw frrrrrooooom Inm Inm Inm Inm Invvvvveeeeessssstintintintinting Ag Ag Ag Ag Accccctititititivvvvvitiitiitiitiitieeeeesssss

Sale of Fixed Assets 23.27 41.69

Purchase of Fixed Assets (Including Capital Work In Procress) (1833.66) (943.57)

Investment (.23) -

Receipt from other Investment .20 -

Dividend Income 1.59 10.14

Interest Received on Bank Deposits 31.67 11.24

NeNeNeNeNet cat cat cat cat cash ush ush ush ush usssssed fed fed fed fed fooooor inr inr inr inr invvvvveeeeessssstintintintinting ag ag ag ag accccctititititivvvvvitiitiitiitiitieeeeesssss (17(17(17(17(177777777777.16).16).16).16).16) (8(8(8(8(880.480.480.480.480.499999)))))

CCCCCONONONONONSSSSSOLIOLIOLIOLIOLIDDDDDAAAAATED CATED CATED CATED CATED CASH FLSH FLSH FLSH FLSH FLOOOOOW SW SW SW SW STTTTTAAAAATEMENT FTEMENT FTEMENT FTEMENT FTEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDOR THE YEAR ENDOR THE YEAR ENDOR THE YEAR ENDOR THE YEAR ENDED ONED ONED ONED ONED ON
MARMARMARMARMARCH 31, 2010CH 31, 2010CH 31, 2010CH 31, 2010CH 31, 2010
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PPPPPARARARARARTICULARSTICULARSTICULARSTICULARSTICULARS MARCH 31, 2010MARCH 31, 2010MARCH 31, 2010MARCH 31, 2010MARCH 31, 2010 MARCH 31, 2009MARCH 31, 2009MARCH 31, 2009MARCH 31, 2009MARCH 31, 2009

C.C.C.C.C. CCCCCaaaaash Fsh Fsh Fsh Fsh Flllllooooow fw fw fw fw frrrrrooooom Fm Fm Fm Fm Finininininananananancccccinininining Ag Ag Ag Ag Accccctititititivvvvvitiitiitiitiitieeeeesssss

Borrowings (Net) Long Term 1579.67 40.62

Borrowings (Net) Short Term 1292.25 1,169.04

Interest Paid (798.24) (738.91)

Forward premium (30.30) (18.23)

Proceeds from Issue of Share Capital / Stock Option (Net) 1.64 176.04

Share Application Money Received - 0.67

Share Application Money Repaid (78.41) -

Share premium received 15.30 757.42

Unsecured Loan (184.31) -

Share Issue Expenses (8.00) (331.26)

NeNeNeNeNet Ct Ct Ct Ct Caaaaash Infsh Infsh Infsh Infsh Inflllllooooow/(ow/(ow/(ow/(ow/(ouuuuutttttffffflllllooooow) in tw) in tw) in tw) in tw) in thhhhhe coe coe coe coe courururururssssse oe oe oe oe of ff ff ff ff finininininananananancccccinininining ag ag ag ag accccctititititivvvvvitiitiitiitiitieeeeesssss 17171717178888899999.6.6.6.6.600000 1,1,1,1,1,000005555555555.....3333399999

NeNeNeNeNet Int Int Int Int Incccccrrrrreaeaeaeaeassssse / (Dece / (Dece / (Dece / (Dece / (Decrrrrreaeaeaeaeassssse) in Ce) in Ce) in Ce) in Ce) in Caaaaash ansh ansh ansh ansh and Cd Cd Cd Cd Caaaaash Esh Esh Esh Esh Eqqqqquiuiuiuiuivvvvvalalalalaleeeeennnnntststststs 222222222255555.8.8.8.8.833333 191919191999999.6.6.6.6.655555

CCCCCaaaaash ansh ansh ansh ansh and cad cad cad cad cash eqsh eqsh eqsh eqsh equiuiuiuiuivvvvvalalalalaleeeeennnnnts - ots - ots - ots - ots - opepepepepeninninninninning balg balg balg balg balananananancecececece 503.54 303.89

Add: Upon addition of New Subsidiaries 7.66 511.20511.20511.20511.20511.20 - 303030303033333.8.8.8.8.899999

CCCCCaaaaash ansh ansh ansh ansh and cad cad cad cad cash eqsh eqsh eqsh eqsh equiuiuiuiuivvvvvalalalalaleeeeennnnnts - cts - cts - cts - cts - clllllooooosinsinsinsinsing balg balg balg balg balananananancecececece 777773333377777.....0404040404 555550000033333.....5555544444

Notes:Notes:Notes:Notes:Notes:

1) Opening and Closing balance of Cash and Cash equivalents consists of following:

ParParParParParticularsticularsticularsticularsticulars MARCH 31, 2010MARCH 31, 2010MARCH 31, 2010MARCH 31, 2010MARCH 31, 2010 MARCH 31, 2009MARCH 31, 2009MARCH 31, 2009MARCH 31, 2009MARCH 31, 2009

Cash and Bank Balance 737.53 507.65

Less: Due to Bank in Current Account 0.49 4.11

Cash and Cash EquivalentsCash and Cash EquivalentsCash and Cash EquivalentsCash and Cash EquivalentsCash and Cash Equivalents 737.04737.04737.04737.04737.04 503.54503.54503.54503.54503.54

2) Cash and Cash equivalents - Closing Balance includes Rs. 112.29 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 101.41 Lacs) held as
margin money deposits with banks.

3) Capital Expenditure includes and Interest Paid Excludes Rs. 29.50 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 16.27 Lacs ) of Interest
Capitalised.

4) Bank Overdraft and other short term loans have been treated as part of financing activities.

5) Previous years figures have been re grouped wherever necessary.

SiSiSiSiSigngngngngnaaaaaturturturturtureeeees ts ts ts ts to to to to to thhhhhe Se Se Se Se Sccccchhhhheduleduleduleduleduleeeees “s “s “s “s “AAAAA” t” t” t” t” to “o “o “o “o “TTTTT”””””
As per our audit report attached

For M M M M Manananananuuuuubbbbbhhhhhai & Cai & Cai & Cai & Cai & Cooooo..... For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

GGGGG. R. R. R. R. R. P. P. P. P. Parararararmmmmmararararar CCCCChhhhhananananandrdrdrdrdreeeeesh S Psh S Psh S Psh S Psh S Parararararikhikhikhikhikh RRRRRajajajajajeeeeesh C Psh C Psh C Psh C Psh C Parararararikhikhikhikhikh P M ShP M ShP M ShP M ShP M Shahahahahah N J SN J SN J SN J SN J Saaaaavvvvvaliyaliyaliyaliyaliyaaaaa
Partner Chairman and Managing Director Managing Director Director Company Secretary

Place: Vadodara Place: Vadodara
Date: May 31, 2010 Date: May 31, 2010

CCCCCONONONONONSSSSSOLIOLIOLIOLIOLIDDDDDAAAAATED CATED CATED CATED CATED CASH FLSH FLSH FLSH FLSH FLOOOOOW SW SW SW SW STTTTTAAAAATEMENT FTEMENT FTEMENT FTEMENT FTEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDOR THE YEAR ENDOR THE YEAR ENDOR THE YEAR ENDOR THE YEAR ENDED ONED ONED ONED ONED ON
MARMARMARMARMARCH 31, 2010 (CCH 31, 2010 (CCH 31, 2010 (CCH 31, 2010 (CCH 31, 2010 (Cooooonnnnntttttddddd...)...)...)...)...)
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RELRELRELRELRELAAAAATTTTTIIIIING TNG TNG TNG TNG TO SO SO SO SO SUBUBUBUBUBSSSSSIIIIIDDDDDIARIARIARIARIARY CY CY CY CY COOOOOMPMPMPMPMPANY FANY FANY FANY FANY FOR THE YEAR ENDOR THE YEAR ENDOR THE YEAR ENDOR THE YEAR ENDOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ED 31ED 31ED 31ED 31SSSSSTTTTT MAR MAR MAR MAR MARCHCHCHCHCH, 2010, 2010, 2010, 2010, 2010

1. Name of the Subsidiary Company : 20 Microns SDN BHD.
20 Microns Nano Minerals Ltd.

2. The Financial Year of the Subsidiary Company ended on : 31st March, 2010

3. Number of Equity Shares held by 20 Microns Ltd. in the Subsidiary
as at the end of the financial year of the subsidiary.

Ø 20 Microns Sdn.Bhd. : 360000 Ordinary shares of RM 1.00 Fully Paid

Ø 20 Microns Nano Minerals Ltd. (w.e.f 3rd February,2010) : 6000000 Ordinary shares of Rs.10/- Fully Paid

Extent of Interest of 20 Microns Ltd. in the capital of the Subsidiary :
at the of the financial year of the Subsidiary.

Ø 20 Microns Sdn.Bhd. : 99.99%

Ø 20 Microns Nano Minerals Ltd. (w.e.f 3rd February,2010) : 99.17%

4. Net aggregate of the Subsidiary Company ‘s Profit / (Loss) not
dealt with in the Company ‘s Accounts.

a) For the Subsidiary Company ‘s financial year ended on :
31st March, 2010.

Ø 20 Microns Sdn.Bhd. : Profit Rs. 4.41 Lacs

Ø 20 Microns Nano Minerals Ltd. (w.e.f 3rd February,2010) : Profit Rs. 8.46 Lacs

b) For the Subsidiary Company ‘s previous financial years since :
it became the Holding Company ‘s Subsidiary.

Ø 20 Microns Sdn.Bhd. : Loss Rs. 24.98 Lacs

Ø 20 Microns Nano Minerals ltd. : N.A.

5. Net aggregate amount of the Subsidiary’s Profit / (Loss) dealt with :
in the Company’s Accounts.

A. For the Subsidiary Company ‘s financial year ended on : NIL
31st March, 2010.

B. For the Subsidiary Company ‘s previous financial years since : NIL
it became the Holding Company ‘s Subsidiary

FFFFFooooor anr anr anr anr and od od od od on ben ben ben ben behhhhhalf oalf oalf oalf oalf of tf tf tf tf thhhhhe Boare Boare Boare Boare Board od od od od of Dirf Dirf Dirf Dirf Dirececececectttttooooorrrrrsssss

CCCCChhhhhananananandrdrdrdrdreeeeesh S Psh S Psh S Psh S Psh S Parararararikhikhikhikhikh RRRRRajajajajajeeeeesh C Psh C Psh C Psh C Psh C Parararararikhikhikhikhikh P M ShP M ShP M ShP M ShP M Shahahahahah N J SN J SN J SN J SN J Saaaaavvvvvaliyaliyaliyaliyaliyaaaaa
Chairman and Managing Director Managing Director Director Company Secretary

Place:- Vadodara
Date: May 31, 2010

SSSSSTTTTTAAAAATEMENT PTEMENT PTEMENT PTEMENT PTEMENT PURURURURURSSSSSUUUUUANT TANT TANT TANT TANT TO SEO SEO SEO SEO SECTCTCTCTCTION 212 OF THE CION 212 OF THE CION 212 OF THE CION 212 OF THE CION 212 OF THE COOOOOMPMPMPMPMPANANANANANIIIIIEEEEES AS AS AS AS ACTCTCTCTCT, 19, 19, 19, 19, 195555566666
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FFFFFinininininanananananccccciiiiial Sal Sal Sal Sal Stttttaaaaattttteeeeemememememennnnntststststs
fffffooooor tr tr tr tr thhhhhe e e e e yyyyyearearearearear e e e e ennnnnddddded 31sed 31sed 31sed 31sed 31st Mt Mt Mt Mt Marararararccccch 2010 oh 2010 oh 2010 oh 2010 oh 2010 offfff
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TTTTTo To To To To Thhhhhe Me Me Me Me Meeeeembembembembemberrrrrs os os os os offfff
20 M20 M20 M20 M20 Miiiiicccccrrrrrooooons Nanns Nanns Nanns Nanns Nano Mo Mo Mo Mo Mininininineeeeerrrrrals Lals Lals Lals Lals Limitimitimitimitimitededededed

Your Directors are pleased to present 17th Annual Report together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the year ended
31st March, 2010.

RERERERERESSSSSULULULULULTTTTTS OF OPS OF OPS OF OPS OF OPS OF OPERERERERERAAAAATTTTTIONIONIONIONIONS:S:S:S:S:

The working results during the year under review are summarized as under: [Rs[Rs[Rs[Rs[Rs. in L. in L. in L. in L. in Laaaaacs]cs]cs]cs]cs]

PPPPPartiartiartiartiarticccccululululularararararsssss 2002002002002009-109-109-109-109-10 2008-02008-02008-02008-02008-099999

SSSSSalalalalaleeeees & Ots & Ots & Ots & Ots & Othhhhheeeeer Inr Inr Inr Inr Incococococomememememe 1643.70 978.31

ExpeExpeExpeExpeExpennnnnditurditurditurditurditureeeee 1583.54 957.71

PrPrPrPrProoooofffffit Beit Beit Beit Beit Befffffooooorrrrre Te Te Te Te Taxaxaxaxax 49.64 19.00

TTTTTaxaxaxaxaxaaaaatititititiooooonnnnn 14.69 7.47

NENENENENET PT PT PT PT PRRRRROFIOFIOFIOFIOFITTTTT 34.95 11.57

DIDIDIDIDIVIVIVIVIVIDDDDDENDENDENDENDEND:::::

With a view to conserve the liquid resources of the Company, your Directors regret being unable to recommend payment of
Dividend to the Shareholders for the year under review.

RERERERERESPSPSPSPSPONONONONONSSSSSIIIIIBILIBILIBILIBILIBILITTTTTY SY SY SY SY STTTTTAAAAATEMENTTEMENTTEMENTTEMENTTEMENT:::::

Your Directors make following statements in terms of Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956:

1. The applicable accounting standards have been followed in the preparation of the Annual Accounts along with proper
explanations relating to material departures;

2. Accounting policies are selected and applied consistently and judgments and estimates are made which are reasonable
and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of the affairs as at the end of financial year and of the
profit of the Company for the year under review;

3. The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

4. The Directors have prepared the accounts on a “going concern” basis.

FIFIFIFIFINNNNNANCEANCEANCEANCEANCE

It is gratifying to note that IDBI Bank Limited had been kind enough to sanction to the Company various credit facilities,
including Term Loan, to the tune of Rs. 1225 Lacs.

IIIIINCREANCREANCREANCREANCREASE ISE ISE ISE ISE IN PN PN PN PN PAIAIAIAIAID UP CAPD UP CAPD UP CAPD UP CAPD UP CAPIIIIITTTTTALALALALAL

During the year, the Company made Two Allotments on 03.02.2010 and 30.03.2010 of 35,00,000 & 25,00,000 Equity
Shares of Rs. 10 each to 20 Microns Limited [20 ML], which constitutes 99.17% of the total paid-up capital of the Company.
Hence, the Company has become Subsidiary of 20 ML w.e.f. 03.02.2010.

APAPAPAPAPPPPPPOIOIOIOIOINTMENT OF CNTMENT OF CNTMENT OF CNTMENT OF CNTMENT OF COOOOOMPMPMPMPMPANY SEANY SEANY SEANY SEANY SECRECRECRECRECRETTTTTARARARARARYYYYY

As aforesaid, the Company has made two allotments of the Equity Shares during the year aggregating Paid up Capital to
the tune of Rs. 6,05,00,200/- consisting of 60,50,020 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each. In terms of Section 383A of the

DIDIDIDIDIRERERERERECTCTCTCTCTORORORORORS’ REPS’ REPS’ REPS’ REPS’ REPORORORORORTTTTT
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Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies (Appointment & Qualifications of Secretaries) Rules, 1988, every Company
having a paid up share capital of not less than Rupees Five Crores shall have a Whole Time Secretary. In view thereof, the
Company has already started the process of appointing qualified Company Secretary on whole time basis.

FIFIFIFIFIXED DXED DXED DXED DXED DEPEPEPEPEPOOOOOSSSSSIIIIITTTTTSSSSS

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 58A of the Companies Act, 1956 and the Rules
framed thereunder during the year under report.

CCCCCORPORPORPORPORPORORORORORAAAAATE GOTE GOTE GOTE GOTE GOVERNVERNVERNVERNVERNANCEANCEANCEANCEANCE

The Company being an Un-listed Company, Guidelines issued by the Securities & Exchange Board of India [SEBI] on
Corporate Governance, which are generally included in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, are not applicable to this
Company. However, as a first step in the direction of Good Corporate Governance, your Company has on its own voluntarily
implemented some of the significant provisions thereof.

PPPPPARARARARARTTTTTICULICULICULICULICULARARARARARS OF EMPS OF EMPS OF EMPS OF EMPS OF EMPLLLLLOOOOOYEEYEEYEEYEEYEESSSSS

The Company does not have any employee to whom the provisions of Section 217(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 read
with The Companies [Particulars of Employees] Rules, 1975 are applicable.

ENERENERENERENERENERGGGGGY CY CY CY CY CONONONONONSERSERSERSERSERVVVVVAAAAATTTTTIONIONIONIONION, TE, TE, TE, TE, TECHNOLCHNOLCHNOLCHNOLCHNOLOGOGOGOGOGY ABY ABY ABY ABY ABSSSSSORPORPORPORPORPTTTTTION & FION & FION & FION & FION & FOREIGN EOREIGN EOREIGN EOREIGN EOREIGN EXXXXXCHANGE EARNCHANGE EARNCHANGE EARNCHANGE EARNCHANGE EARNIIIIINGNGNGNGNGS AND OUT GOS AND OUT GOS AND OUT GOS AND OUT GOS AND OUT GO.....

In terms of the provisions of Section 217(1)(e) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with The Companies [Disclosure of
Particulars in the Report of Board of Directors] Rules, 1988, as amended, the particulars of Energy Conservation, Technology
Absorption & Foreign Exchange Earnings and Out go are given in the Annexure to this Report.

INDUINDUINDUINDUINDUSSSSSTRTRTRTRTRIAL RELIAL RELIAL RELIAL RELIAL RELAAAAATTTTTIONIONIONIONIONSSSSS

Industrial relations remain cordial and peaceful at all levels.

DDDDDIIIIIRERERERERECTCTCTCTCTORORORORORAAAAATETETETETE

Mr. Sudhir R. Parikh and Mr. Atil C. Parikh retire by rotation and being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

Mr. Rajesh C. Parikh ceased to be the Whole time Director designated an Executive Director w.e.f. 30.03.2010 but he
continues to be the Director on the Board of the Company.

AUDAUDAUDAUDAUDIIIIITTTTTORORORORORSSSSS

M/s. K. C. Mehta & Co., Chartered Accountants, Vadodara, retire at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting have made
themselves available for re-appointment. The Company has received a letter from Statutory Auditors to the effect that in
case their appointment is made it would be within the specified limit under section 224(1B) of the Companies Act, 1956.

AAAAACKNOCKNOCKNOCKNOCKNOWLEDGEMENTWLEDGEMENTWLEDGEMENTWLEDGEMENTWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors would like to express their grateful appreciation for assistance & co-operation received from the Government
Authorities, Bankers, Customers, Vendors and all others.

Your Directors also wish to place on record deep sense of their appreciation for assistance of IDBI Bank Limited and for the
valuable & committed services of the Executives, Staff & Workers of the Company.

FFFFFooooor anr anr anr anr and od od od od on ben ben ben ben behhhhhalf oalf oalf oalf oalf of tf tf tf tf thhhhhe Boare Boare Boare Boare Board od od od od of Dirf Dirf Dirf Dirf Dirececececectttttooooorrrrrsssss

PPPPPlllllaaaaace: Vce: Vce: Vce: Vce: Vaaaaadddddodododododarararararaaaaa CCCCChhhhhananananandrdrdrdrdreeeeesh Ssh Ssh Ssh Ssh S. P. P. P. P. Parararararikhikhikhikhikh
DaDaDaDaDattttte:  2e:  2e:  2e:  2e:  28.8.8.8.8.0000055555.2010.2010.2010.2010.2010 DirDirDirDirDirececececectttttooooorrrrr

DIDIDIDIDIRERERERERECTCTCTCTCTORORORORORS’ REPS’ REPS’ REPS’ REPS’ REPORORORORORTTTTT (C (C (C (C (Cooooonnnnntttttddddd....)....)....)....)....)



93

ANNUAL REPORT | 2009-10

ANNEANNEANNEANNEANNEXURE - AXURE - AXURE - AXURE - AXURE - A

TTTTTO THE DO THE DO THE DO THE DO THE DIIIIIRERERERERECTCTCTCTCTOR’S REPOR’S REPOR’S REPOR’S REPOR’S REPORORORORORTTTTT, 2010, 2010, 2010, 2010, 2010

CCCCCONONONONONSERSERSERSERSERAAAAATTTTTION OF ENERION OF ENERION OF ENERION OF ENERION OF ENERGGGGGYYYYY, TE, TE, TE, TE, TECHNOLCHNOLCHNOLCHNOLCHNOLOGOGOGOGOGY ABY ABY ABY ABY ABSSSSSORPORPORPORPORPTTTTTION AND FION AND FION AND FION AND FION AND FOREIGN EOREIGN EOREIGN EOREIGN EOREIGN EXXXXXCHANGE EARNCHANGE EARNCHANGE EARNCHANGE EARNCHANGE EARNIIIIINGNGNGNGNGS & OUT GOS & OUT GOS & OUT GOS & OUT GOS & OUT GO.....

Statement pursuant to Section 217(1)(e) of the Companies Act, 1956, read with the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in

the Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 forming part of the Directors’ Report

CCCCCooooonsnsnsnsnseeeeerrrrrvvvvvaaaaatititititiooooon on on on on of Enf Enf Enf Enf Eneeeeerrrrrgggggyyyyy

The Company’s operations do not involve substantial consumption of energy in comparison to the cost of production.

Whatever possible, energy conservation measures have been implemented. Total energy consumption is as per Form – A

and forms part of the report

FFFFFORM -  AORM -  AORM -  AORM -  AORM -  A

CCCCCONONONONONSERSERSERSERSERVVVVVAAAAATTTTTION OF ENERION OF ENERION OF ENERION OF ENERION OF ENERGGGGGY FY FY FY FY FOR THE YEAR ENDOR THE YEAR ENDOR THE YEAR ENDOR THE YEAR ENDOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ED 31ED 31ED 31ED 31SSSSSTTTTT MAR MAR MAR MAR MARCHCHCHCHCH, 2010, 2010, 2010, 2010, 2010

aaaaa..... PPPPPooooowwwwweeeeer anr anr anr anr and Fd Fd Fd Fd Fuuuuueeeeel Cl Cl Cl Cl Cooooonsumnsumnsumnsumnsumppppptititititiooooonnnnn

AAAAA))))) FFFFFuuuuueeeeel Cl Cl Cl Cl Cooooonsumnsumnsumnsumnsumppppptititititiooooonnnnn 2002002002002009-109-109-109-109-10 2008-02008-02008-02008-02008-099999

1 ElElElElElececececectrtrtrtrtriiiiicccccititititityyyyy 2009-10 2008-09

Purchased from Electricity Board

Unit consumed 744688 100661

Total Amounts (Rs. in Lacs) 44.67 5.97

Average Rate / unit (Rs.) 6.00 5.93

2. DiDiDiDiDieeeeessssseeeeel / SKl / SKl / SKl / SKl / SKOOOOO

DiDiDiDiDieeeeessssseeeeel / SKl / SKl / SKl / SKl / SKO LO LO LO LO Litititititeeeeerrrrrsssss 218.218.218.218.218.3131313131 —————

Total Amount (Rs. in Lacs) 58.51 —————

Average Rate / Liter (Rs.) 26802 —————

3 GGGGGaaaaasssss

GGGGGaaaaas us us us us usssssed Sed Sed Sed Sed SCMCMCMCMCM 3333355555444448888866666.81.81.81.81.81 1414141414910.4910.4910.4910.4910.488888

Total (Rs. In Lacs) 7.69 3.51

Average Rate/ SCM  (Rs) 21.67 23.57

4 CCCCCoal / Woal / Woal / Woal / Woal / Wood /Lood /Lood /Lood /Lood /Liiiiignitgnitgnitgnitgniteeeee

CCCCCoal / woal / woal / woal / woal / wood / Lood / Lood / Lood / Lood / Liiiiignitgnitgnitgnitgnite ue ue ue ue usssssed MTed MTed MTed MTed MT 114.6114.6114.6114.6114.63 MT3 MT3 MT3 MT3 MT 2222220202020205 K5 K5 K5 K5 KGGGGGSSSSS

Total Amount (Rs. in Lacs) 2.58 0.06

Average Rate/ MT (Rs) 2.25 3.00

DIDIDIDIDIRERERERERECTCTCTCTCTORORORORORS’ REPS’ REPS’ REPS’ REPS’ REPORORORORORTTTTT (C (C (C (C (Cooooonnnnntttttddddd....)....)....)....)....)
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DDDDDIIIIISSSSSCLCLCLCLCLOOOOOSSSSSURE OF PURE OF PURE OF PURE OF PURE OF PARARARARARTTTTTICULICULICULICULICULARARARARARS WIS WIS WIS WIS WITH RETH RETH RETH RETH RESPSPSPSPSPEEEEECT TCT TCT TCT TCT TO TEO TEO TEO TEO TECHNOLCHNOLCHNOLCHNOLCHNOLOGOGOGOGOGY ABY ABY ABY ABY ABSSSSSORPORPORPORPORPTTTTTION:ION:ION:ION:ION:

1.1.1.1.1. RRRRReeeeesssssearearearearearccccch anh anh anh anh and Ded Ded Ded Ded Devvvvveeeeelllllooooopppppmememememennnnnt (R & D)t (R & D)t (R & D)t (R & D)t (R & D):::::

a) Specific areas in which R&D carried out by the Company, benefits derived and future action plans, if any:

- R & D activities have been carried out in the field of development of various products of the Company.

b) Expenditure on R & D

a) Capital : Rs.  Nil  Lacs

b) Recurring : Rs. 1.69 Lacs

c) Total : Rs. 1.69 Lacs

d) Total R & D expenditure as a percentage of total     turnover : 0.10%

22222..... TTTTTececececechnhnhnhnhnooooolllllogogogogogy ay ay ay ay abbbbbsssssooooorrrrrppppptititititiooooonnnnn, a, a, a, a, adddddaaaaappppptttttaaaaatititititiooooon ann ann ann ann and innd innd innd innd innooooovvvvvaaaaatititititiooooon:n:n:n:n:

1. Efforts in brief made towards technology absorption, adaptation and innovation. – N.A.

2. Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts, e.g., product improvement, cost reduction, product development,

import substitution etc. – N.A.

3. The Company has not imported any technology during the year.

FFFFFOREIGN EOREIGN EOREIGN EOREIGN EOREIGN EXXXXXCHANGE EARNCHANGE EARNCHANGE EARNCHANGE EARNCHANGE EARNIIIIINGNGNGNGNGS AND OUTS AND OUTS AND OUTS AND OUTS AND OUTGO:GO:GO:GO:GO:

a) Activities relating to exports; initiatives taken to increase exports; development of new export markets for products

and services; and export plans: - N.A.

b) Total Foreign Exchange used and earned:

i. Foreign Exchange Earned: Rs    5,71,319/-

ii. Foreign Exchange Used   : Rs. 12,47,091/-

DIDIDIDIDIRERERERERECTCTCTCTCTORORORORORS’ REPS’ REPS’ REPS’ REPS’ REPORORORORORTTTTT (C (C (C (C (Cooooonnnnntttttddddd....)....)....)....)....)
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AAAAAUDUDUDUDUDIIIIITTTTTOR’S REPOR’S REPOR’S REPOR’S REPOR’S REPORORORORORTTTTT

TTTTTO THE MEMBERO THE MEMBERO THE MEMBERO THE MEMBERO THE MEMBERS OFS OFS OFS OFS OF
20 MICR20 MICR20 MICR20 MICR20 MICRONONONONONS NS NS NS NS NANO MIANO MIANO MIANO MIANO MINERNERNERNERNERALS LIMIALS LIMIALS LIMIALS LIMIALS LIMITEDTEDTEDTEDTED

1. We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of 20 M20 M20 M20 M20 Miiiiicccccrrrrrooooons Nanns Nanns Nanns Nanns Nano Mo Mo Mo Mo Mininininineeeeerrrrrals Lals Lals Lals Lals Limitimitimitimitimited ed ed ed ed as at 31st March 2010 and also
the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement of the Company for the year ended on that date annexed
thereto. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003, issued by the Central Government of India in terms of
section 227(4A) of the Companies Act, 1956 and on the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and
according to the information and explanations given to us, we enclose in the Annexure a statement on the matters
specified in paragraph 4 and 5 of the said order.

4. Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to in paragraph 3 above, we report that:

a. we have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b. in our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by the law have been kept by the company so far as appears
from our examination of the books;

c. the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with
the books of account;

d. in our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Profit & Loss account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are
in compliance with Accounting Standards referred to in  Section 211 (3C) of the Companies Act, 1956, to the extent
applicable;

e. on the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Company, and taken on record by the
Board of Directors, we report that none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2010 from being appointed
as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Companies Act,1956;

f. in our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said accounts
read together with the notes thereon give the information required by the Companies Act, 1956 in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in India:

i. in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2010;

ii. in the case of the Profit and Loss account, of the Profit of the Company for the year ended on that date; and

iii. in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

FFFFFooooor Kr Kr Kr Kr K. C. M. C. M. C. M. C. M. C. Meeeeehhhhhttttta & Ca & Ca & Ca & Ca & Cooooo.....
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.106237W

VVVVVishishishishishal Pal Pal Pal Pal P. Do. Do. Do. Do. Doshishishishishi
Partner
Membership No. 101533

Mumbai, 29th May, 2010
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i. (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of
fixed assets.

(b) The Company has a regular program of physical verification of fixed assets which, in our opinion is reasonable
having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its fixed assets. No material discrepancies were noticed
on such verification.

(c) The Company has not disposed of a substantial part of its fixed assets during the year and therefore, do not affect
the going concern assumption.

ii. (a) The inventory has been physically verified by the management at regular intervals.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the procedures of physical verification
of inventory followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and
the nature of its business.

(c) On the basis of our examination of the records of inventory and according to the information and explanations
given to us, we are of the opinion that the Company is maintaining proper records of inventory. The discrepancies
noticed on verification between the physical stock and the book records were not material.

iii. (a) The Company has not granted any secured or unsecured loans to companies, firms or other parties covered in the
register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act,1956 and therefore, the provisions of clause (iii) (a),
(b), (c) and (d) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(b) The company has taken unsecured loans from one party covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956. The maximum amount outstanding during the year was Rs. 1,98,62,174/- and the year end
balance of  loan taken was Rs.Nil.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the rate of interest, wherever applicable
and other terms and conditions are not prima facie prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

(d) The terms and conditions of the loans taken do not involve repayment of principal. However the payment of interest
is regular.

iv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is an adequate internal control
system commensurate with the size of the company and nature of its business with regard to purchase of inventories and
fixed assets and sale of goods and services. Further on the basis of our examination and according to the information
and explanations given to us, we have neither come across nor have been informed of any instance of major weaknesses
in the aforesaid internal control system.

v. (a) To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given to us, we are of
the opinion that the particulars of contracts or arrangements referred to in section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956
have been entered in the register required to be maintained under that section.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the transactions made in pursuance of
contracts or arrangements entered in the registers maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 and
exceeding the value of Rs.5 Lacs in respect of any party during the year have been made at prices which are
reasonable having regard to prevailing market prices at the relevant time.

vi. The Company has not accepted any deposits during the year from the public within the meaning of provisions of section
58A and 58AA of the Companies Act,1956 and the rules framed there under and therefore, the provisions of clause (vi)
of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

vii. In our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with its size and nature of its business.

viii. As informed to us, the Company is not required to maintain cost records pursuant to the Rules made by the Central
Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 209(1) (d) of the Companies Act, 1956 and therefore, the
provisions of the clause (viii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

ANNEANNEANNEANNEANNEXURE TXURE TXURE TXURE TXURE TO THE AO THE AO THE AO THE AO THE AUDUDUDUDUDIIIIITTTTTORORORORORS’ REPS’ REPS’ REPS’ REPS’ REPORORORORORTTTTT
(r(r(r(r(reeeeefffffeeeeerrrrrrrrrred ted ted ted ted to in paro in paro in paro in paro in paraaaaagrgrgrgrgraaaaappppph (h (h (h (h (3) t3) t3) t3) t3) thhhhheeeeerrrrreoeoeoeoeofffff)))))
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ix. (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, undisputed statutory dues in respect
of investor education and protection fund, employees state insurance, sales tax, custom duty, service tax, excise duty,
cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it as and when payable, have been regularly deposited with
the appropriate authorities. There are no undisputed amounts payable in respect of aforesaid dues outstanding for
a period of more than six months from the date they become payable as at 31st March 2010.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by us, in our
opinion, there are no dues of sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, custom duty, excise duty and cess, which have not
been deposited on account of any dispute.

x. In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the company does not have any accumulated
losses as at the end of the year. The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our
audit and the immediately preceding financial year.

xi. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of dues to banks. Company has not borrowed from the financial institutions and has not issued any debentures.

xii. According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not granted loans and advances on the
basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities and therefore, the provisions of clause (xii)
of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

xiii. In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the company is not a chit fund or a nidhi /
mutual benefit fund society and therefore, the provisions of clause (xiii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

xiv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a dealer or trader in
securities. All the investments have been held by the Company in its own name.

xv. According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by
others from banks and financial institutions and therefore, the provisions of clause (xv) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company.

xvi. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the term loans have been applied for the
purpose for which they were raised.

xvii. According to the information and explanations given to us and on overall examination of the Balance Sheet of the
Company, we report that the funds raised on short-term basis have not been used for long term investment.

xviii. The company has made preferential allotment of shares at par to a company covered in the register maintained under
section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. The company has received consent letters from other shareholders approving
of the terms and conditions at which the preferential allotment of shares has been made.

xix. According to the information and explanations given to us, during the period of audit the Company has not issued any
secured debentures and therefore, the provisions of clause (xix) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

xx. According to the information and explanations given to us, the company is private company and has not issued any
shares to the public and therefore, the provisions of clause (xx) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

xxi. According to information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the company has been noticed or reported
during the course of our audit.

FFFFFooooor Kr Kr Kr Kr K. C. M. C. M. C. M. C. M. C. Meeeeehhhhhttttta & Ca & Ca & Ca & Ca & Cooooo.....
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.106237W

VVVVVishishishishishal Pal Pal Pal Pal P. Do. Do. Do. Do. Doshishishishishi
Partner
Membership No. 101533

Mumbai, 29th May, 2010
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BBBBBALALALALALANCE SHEEANCE SHEEANCE SHEEANCE SHEEANCE SHEET AT AT AT AT AS AS AS AS AS AT 31ST 31ST 31ST 31ST 31ST MART MART MART MART MARCHCHCHCHCH, 2010, 2010, 2010, 2010, 2010

              P              P              P              P              PARARARARARTTTTTICULICULICULICULICULARARARARARSSSSS SSSSSCHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULE AS ATAS ATAS ATAS ATAS AT AS ATAS ATAS ATAS ATAS AT
MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010 MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 200t , 200t , 200t , 200t , 20099999

RsRsRsRsRs..... RsRsRsRsRs.....

SSSSSOUROUROUROUROURCECECECECES OF FUNDS OF FUNDS OF FUNDS OF FUNDS OF FUNDSSSSS
ShShShShShararararareeeeehhhhhooooollllldddddeeeeerrrrrsssss’ F’ F’ F’ F’ Fununununundsdsdsdsds
Share Capital 1 666660,50,50,50,50,500,20000,20000,20000,20000,200 500,200
Share Application Money ----- 6,450,000
Reserves and Surplus 2 5,195,195,195,195,190,0,0,0,0,333335555577777 1,694,856
LLLLLoan Foan Foan Foan Foan Fununununundsdsdsdsds
Secured Loans 3 30,30,30,30,30,001,001,001,001,001,000003333377777 196,404
Unsecured Loans 4 ----- 18,431,087
DeDeDeDeDefffffeeeeerrrrrrrrrred Ted Ted Ted Ted Tax Lax Lax Lax Lax Liiiiiaaaaabbbbbilitilitilitilitility ( Ney ( Ney ( Ney ( Ney ( Net )t )t )t )t ) 22222,206,206,206,206,206,5,5,5,5,50000033333 737,691

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL 9999977777,,,,,888889999988888,,,,,000009999977777 28,010,238

APAPAPAPAPPPPPPLICALICALICALICALICATTTTTION OF FUNDION OF FUNDION OF FUNDION OF FUNDION OF FUNDSSSSS
FFFFFiiiiixxxxxed Ased Ased Ased Ased Asssssseeeeetststststs 5
Gross Block 3333322222,,,,,9999941,41,41,41,41,616616616616616 15,058,694
Less : Depreciation 44444,,,,,6666661,61,61,61,61,081081081081081 2,035,885

Net Block 2222288888,2,2,2,2,280,580,580,580,580,53333355555 13,022,809
Capital work-in-Progress 3333366666,18,18,18,18,1877777,2,2,2,2,28888888888 9,511,693
InInInInInvvvvveeeeessssstmetmetmetmetmennnnnttttt 6 222223,3,3,3,3,000000000000000 -
CCCCCurururururrrrrreeeeennnnnt Ast Ast Ast Ast Asssssseeeeetststststs, L, L, L, L, Loansoansoansoansoans, an, an, an, an, and Ad Ad Ad Ad Adddddvvvvvananananancececececesssss
Inventories 7 2222266666,2,2,2,2,2888885,5,5,5,5,777778888822222 11,051,741
Sundry Debtors 8 222223,3,3,3,3,33333888885,5,5,5,5,000002222244444 10,224,364
Cash and Bank Balances 9 66666,,,,,7777751,11651,11651,11651,11651,116 766,037
Other current Assets 10 3,3,3,3,3,666669999966666,20,20,20,20,2099999 6,231,449
Loans and Advances 11 44444,514,514,514,514,514,12,12,12,12,1266666 1,584,216

6666644444,,,,,666663333322222,2,2,2,2,25555588888 29,857,807
Less: Current Liabilities and Provisions
Current Liabilities 12 31,31,31,31,31,888887777766666,,,,,303030303022222 24,265,329
Provisions 13 141414141488888,,,,,666668888822222 116,741

3333322222,,,,,000002222244444,,,,,999998484848484 24,382,070

NeNeNeNeNet Ct Ct Ct Ct Curururururrrrrreeeeennnnnt Ast Ast Ast Ast Asssssseeeeetststststs 3333322222,,,,,666660000077777,2,2,2,2,27777744444 5,475,737
MMMMMisisisisiscececececellllllllllanananananeoeoeoeoeouuuuus Expes Expes Expes Expes Expennnnnditurditurditurditurditure te te te te to to to to to thhhhhe ee ee ee ee extxtxtxtxteeeeennnnnt nt nt nt nt nooooot wt wt wt wt wrrrrritititititttttteeeeennnnn
oooooff -ff -ff -ff -ff -ShShShShShararararare ise ise ise ise issususususue ee ee ee ee expexpexpexpexpensnsnsnsnseeeeesssss 800,800,800,800,800,000000000000000 -

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL 9999977777,,,,,888889999988888,,,,,000009999977777 28,010,239
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts 23

As per our audit report attached

For K K K K K. C. M. C. M. C. M. C. M. C. Meeeeehhhhhttttta & Ca & Ca & Ca & Ca & Cooooo..... FFFFFooooor r r r r 20 M20 M20 M20 M20 Miiiiicccccrrrrrooooons Nanns Nanns Nanns Nanns Nano Mo Mo Mo Mo Mininininineeeeerrrrrals Lals Lals Lals Lals Limitimitimitimitimitededededed
Chartered Accountants

VVVVVishishishishishal Pal Pal Pal Pal P. Do. Do. Do. Do. Doshishishishishi AAAAAtil C. Ptil C. Ptil C. Ptil C. Ptil C. Parararararikhikhikhikhikh CCCCChhhhhananananandrdrdrdrdreeeeesh Ssh Ssh Ssh Ssh S. P. P. P. P. Parararararikhikhikhikhikh
Partner Managing Director Director
Membership No. 101533

Place: Mumbai Place: Vadodara
Date: 29.05.2010 Date: 28.05.2010
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PPPPPRRRRROFIOFIOFIOFIOFIT AND LT AND LT AND LT AND LT AND LOOOOOSSSSSS AS AS AS AS ACCCCCCCCCCOUNT FOUNT FOUNT FOUNT FOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDOR THE YEAR ENDOR THE YEAR ENDOR THE YEAR ENDOR THE YEAR ENDED 31SED 31SED 31SED 31SED 31ST MART MART MART MART MARCHCHCHCHCH, 2010, 2010, 2010, 2010, 2010

           P           P           P           P           PARARARARARTTTTTICULICULICULICULICULARARARARARSSSSS SSSSSCHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULE YYYYYear eear eear eear eear ennnnnddddded oed oed oed oed onnnnn YYYYYear eear eear eear eear ennnnnddddded oed oed oed oed onnnnn
MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010 MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 200t , 200t , 200t , 200t , 20099999

RsRsRsRsRs..... RsRsRsRsRs.....

IIIIINCNCNCNCNCOOOOOMEMEMEMEME
Sales (Gross) 14 161616161644444,,,,,33333777770,0,0,0,0,444447777700000 97,831,225
Less : Excise duty 1,1,1,1,1,888882222222222,5,5,5,5,54444422222 740,374

NeNeNeNeNet St St St St Salalalalaleeeeesssss 161616161622222,5,5,5,5,54444477777,,,,,999992222288888 97,090,851
Other Income 15 777779999966666,,,,,444445555566666 590,361

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL 16161616163,3,3,3,3,333334444444444,,,,,333338484848484 97,681,212

EEEEEXPXPXPXPXPENDENDENDENDENDIIIIITURETURETURETURETURE
Material Cost 16 8484848484,,,,,6666621,221,221,221,221,27777799999 73,272,047
Manufacturing and Other Expenses 17 1717171717,2,2,2,2,26666699999,,,,,817817817817817 3,033,284
Employee Costs 18 10,510,510,510,510,5999995,25,25,25,25,24444499999 4,829,662
Administration and Other Expenses 19 22222,,,,,817817817817817,,,,,666660000033333 3,123,841
Selling and Distribution Expenses 20 3333377777,,,,,999997777744444,,,,,999992222288888 7,360,011
Interest and Financial Charges 21 22222,,,,,44444555550,0,0,0,0,000000000022222 2,336,494
Depreciation 5 22222,,,,,66666222225,195,195,195,195,1966666 1,815,312

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL 151515151588888,,,,,333335555544444,,,,,000007777733333 95,770,651

Profit Before Tax and Prior Period Adjustments 44444,,,,,99999999990,0,0,0,0,311311311311311 1,910,561
Less: Prior Period Items 22 222225,5,5,5,5,999999999999999 10,10,10,10,10,400400400400400
PrPrPrPrProoooofffffit Beit Beit Beit Beit Befffffooooorrrrre Te Te Te Te Taxaxaxaxax 44444,,,,,999996666644444,,,,,312312312312312 1,900,161
Provision for Tax
- Current Tax 77777777775,5,5,5,5,000000000000000 220,000
- Fringe Benefit Tax ----- 60,000
- Deferred Tax 1,1,1,1,1,444446666688888,,,,,812812812812812 687,641
MAT Credit Entitlement (((((77777777775,5,5,5,5,000)000)000)000)000) (220,000)
TTTTTaxaxaxaxaxaaaaatititititiooooon an an an an adjdjdjdjdjuuuuussssstmetmetmetmetmennnnnts fts fts fts fts fooooor earr earr earr earr earlililililieeeeer yr yr yr yr yearearearearearsssss ----- (4,434)

PrPrPrPrProoooofffffit Ait Ait Ait Ait Aftftftftfteeeeer Tr Tr Tr Tr Taxaxaxaxax 3,3,3,3,3,44444999995,55,55,55,55,50000000000 1,156,954

AAAAAdddddd: d: d: d: d: Balance brought forward from Previous Year 1,1,1,1,1,666669999944444,,,,,888885555577777 537,902

BalBalBalBalBalananananance carce carce carce carce carrrrrriiiiied ted ted ted ted to Balo Balo Balo Balo Balananananance Shce Shce Shce Shce Sheeeeeeeeeettttt 5,195,195,195,195,190,0,0,0,0,333335555577777 1,694,856

Basic Earning Per Share (In Rs.) 55555.6.6.6.6.644444 23.13
Diluted Earning Per Share (In Rs.) 55555.6.6.6.6.655555 1.80
Face value per Equity share Rs. 1010101010 10
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts 23

As per our audit report attached

For K K K K K. C. M. C. M. C. M. C. M. C. Meeeeehhhhhttttta & Ca & Ca & Ca & Ca & Cooooo..... FFFFFooooor r r r r 20 M20 M20 M20 M20 Miiiiicccccrrrrrooooons Nanns Nanns Nanns Nanns Nano Mo Mo Mo Mo Mininininineeeeerrrrrals Lals Lals Lals Lals Limitimitimitimitimitededededed
Chartered Accountants

VVVVVishishishishishal Pal Pal Pal Pal P. Do. Do. Do. Do. Doshishishishishi AAAAAtil C. Ptil C. Ptil C. Ptil C. Ptil C. Parararararikhikhikhikhikh CCCCChhhhhananananandrdrdrdrdreeeeesh Ssh Ssh Ssh Ssh S. P. P. P. P. Parararararikhikhikhikhikh
Partner Managing Director Director
Membership No. 101533

Place: Mumbai Place: Vadodara
Date: 29.05.2010 Date: 28.05.2010
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                         P                         P                         P                         P                         PARARARARARTTTTTICULICULICULICULICULARARARARARSSSSS AAAAAS AS AS AS AS ATTTTT AAAAAS AS AS AS AS ATTTTT
MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010 MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 200t , 200t , 200t , 200t , 20099999

RsRsRsRsRs..... RsRsRsRsRs.....

SSSSSCHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNEXED TXED TXED TXED TXED TO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FORMIORMIORMIORMIORMING PNG PNG PNG PNG PARARARARART OF THE AT OF THE AT OF THE AT OF THE AT OF THE ACCCCCCCCCCOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTSSSSS

SSSSSCHEDULE 1: SHARE CAPCHEDULE 1: SHARE CAPCHEDULE 1: SHARE CAPCHEDULE 1: SHARE CAPCHEDULE 1: SHARE CAPIIIIITTTTTALALALALAL

AAAAAuuuuuttttthhhhhooooorrrrrisisisisised:ed:ed:ed:ed:

1,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each
(Previous Year 20,00,000 Shares of Rs.10/- each) 100,100,100,100,100,000,000,000,000,000,000000000000000 20,000,000

IsIsIsIsIssususususuededededed, Su, Su, Su, Su, Subbbbbssssscccccrrrrribed anibed anibed anibed anibed and Pd Pd Pd Pd Paiaiaiaiaid Ud Ud Ud Ud Uppppp

60,50,020 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up (Previous
Year 50,020 Equi ty Shares of Rs 10/- each) (Of the above
60,00,000 shares are held by the Holding Company, 20 Microns
Limited w.e.f. 2nd February 2010) 666660,50,50,50,50,500,20000,20000,20000,20000,200 500,200

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL 666660,50,50,50,50,500,20000,20000,20000,20000,200 500,200

SSSSSCHEDULE 2CHEDULE 2CHEDULE 2CHEDULE 2CHEDULE 2: RE: RE: RE: RE: RESERSERSERSERSERVEVEVEVEVES AND SS AND SS AND SS AND SS AND SURPURPURPURPURPLLLLLUUUUUSSSSS

Profit and Loss Account 5,195,195,195,195,190,0,0,0,0,333335555577777 1,694,856

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL 5,195,195,195,195,190,0,0,0,0,333335555577777 1,694,856

SSSSSCHEDULE 3: SECHEDULE 3: SECHEDULE 3: SECHEDULE 3: SECHEDULE 3: SECURED LCURED LCURED LCURED LCURED LOOOOOANANANANANSSSSS
Loans from Banks :
- Term Loans 20,20,20,20,20,000,000,000,000,000,000000000000000 -
- Working Capital Loans 99999,,,,,666665555522222,,,,,915915915915915 -
- Vehicle Loans 333334444488888,12,12,12,12,1222222 196,404

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL 30,30,30,30,30,001,001,001,001,001,000003333377777 196,404

IIIII..... TTTTTeeeeerrrrrm Lm Lm Lm Lm Loanoanoanoanoan is secured by way of First charge on all present and
future fixed assets of the Company, Second charge on all present
and future current assets o f the Company and Corporate
Guarantee of 20 Microns Ltd.

IIIII IIIII..... WWWWWooooorrrrrkinkinkinkinking Cg Cg Cg Cg Caaaaapppppititititital Lal Lal Lal Lal Loansoansoansoansoans is secured by way of first charge on all
present and future current assets of the Company, Second charge
on all present and future fixed assets of the Company and
Corporate Guarantee of 20 Microns Ltd

IIIII IIIII IIIII..... VVVVVeeeeehihihihihicccccllllle Le Le Le Le Loans oans oans oans oans are secured by hypothecation of vehicles.

SSSSSCHEDULE 4: UNCHEDULE 4: UNCHEDULE 4: UNCHEDULE 4: UNCHEDULE 4: UNSESESESESECURED LCURED LCURED LCURED LCURED LOOOOOANANANANANSSSSS
Inter Corporate Loan ----- 18,431,087

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL ----- 18,431,087
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                         P                         P                         P                         P                         PARARARARARTTTTTICULICULICULICULICULARARARARARSSSSS AAAAAS AS AS AS AS ATTTTT AAAAAS AS AS AS AS ATTTTT
MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010 MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 200t , 200t , 200t , 200t , 20099999

RsRsRsRsRs..... RsRsRsRsRs.....

SSSSSCHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNEXED TXED TXED TXED TXED TO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FORMIORMIORMIORMIORMING PNG PNG PNG PNG PARARARARART OF THE AT OF THE AT OF THE AT OF THE AT OF THE ACCCCCCCCCCOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTSSSSS
(C(C(C(C(Cooooonnnnntttttddddd...)...)...)...)...)

PPPPPARARARARARTICULARSTICULARSTICULARSTICULARSTICULARS GROSS BLOCKGROSS BLOCKGROSS BLOCKGROSS BLOCKGROSS BLOCK DEPRECIADEPRECIADEPRECIADEPRECIADEPRECIATION TION TION TION TION B L O C KB L O C KB L O C KB L O C KB L O C K NET BLOCKNET BLOCKNET BLOCKNET BLOCKNET BLOCK
As AtAs AtAs AtAs AtAs At Addi t ionsAddi t ionsAddi t ionsAddi t ionsAddi t ions Deletions/Deletions/Deletions/Deletions/Deletions/ As AtAs AtAs AtAs AtAs At As AtAs AtAs AtAs AtAs At AdditionsAdditionsAdditionsAdditionsAdditions DeletionDeletionDeletionDeletionDeletion///// As AtAs AtAs AtAs AtAs At As AtAs AtAs AtAs AtAs At As AtAs AtAs AtAs AtAs At

01.04.200901.04.200901.04.200901.04.200901.04.2009 AdjustmentsAdjustmentsAdjustmentsAdjustmentsAdjustments 31.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.2010 01.04.200901.04.200901.04.200901.04.200901.04.2009 AdjustmentsAdjustmentsAdjustmentsAdjustmentsAdjustments 31.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.2010 31.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.201031.03.2010 31.03.200931.03.200931.03.200931.03.200931.03.2009

(A)(A)(A)(A)(A) TTTTTangible Assetsangible Assetsangible Assetsangible Assetsangible Assets
Land 698,500 - - 698,500 - - - - 698,500 698,500
Factory Building - 1,475,518 - 1,475,5181,475,5181,475,5181,475,5181,475,518 - 24,999 - 24,999 1,450,519 -
Plant & Machinery 5,272,801 15,684,401 - 20,957,20220,957,20220,957,20220,957,20220,957,202 233,335 809,548 - 1,042,883 19,914,319 5,039,466
Computer 85,800 201,673 - 287,473287,473287,473287,473287,473 24,403 15,476 - 39,879 247,594 61,397
Office Equipments 18,000 38,928 - 56,92856,92856,92856,92856,928 1,140 2,651 - 3,791 53,137 16,860
Furniture & Fittings 8,974 - - 8,9748,9748,9748,9748,974 757 568 - 1,325 7,649 8,217
Vehicle 490,697 482,402 - 973,099973,099973,099973,099973,099 79,466 75,170 - 154,636 818,463 411,231

Total (A) 6,574,772 17,882,922 - 24,457,694 339,101 928,412 - 1,267,513 23,190,181 6,235,671
(B) Intangible Assets

Process Know How 8,483,922 - 8,483,9228,483,9228,483,9228,483,9228,483,922 1,696,784 1,696,784 - 3,393,568 5,090,354 6,787,138

Total (B) 8,483,922 - - 8,483,922 1,696,784 1,696,784 - 3,393,568 5,090,354 6,787,138

Total (A+B) 15,058,694 17,882,922 - 32,941,616 2,035,885 2,625,196 - 4,661,081 28,280,535 13,022,809
Previous YPrevious YPrevious YPrevious YPrevious Yearearearearear 3,373,900 12,468,052 783,258 15,058,694 85,944 1,990,400 40,459 2,035,885 13,022,809

Capital WCapital WCapital WCapital WCapital Work In Progess (Including Advances of Rs 7,68,289/- (Pr Yr Rs Nil))ork In Progess (Including Advances of Rs 7,68,289/- (Pr Yr Rs Nil))ork In Progess (Including Advances of Rs 7,68,289/- (Pr Yr Rs Nil))ork In Progess (Including Advances of Rs 7,68,289/- (Pr Yr Rs Nil))ork In Progess (Including Advances of Rs 7,68,289/- (Pr Yr Rs Nil)) 36,187,288 9,511,693

SCHEDULE : SCHEDULE : SCHEDULE : SCHEDULE : SCHEDULE : 55555 – FIXED ASSETS – FIXED ASSETS – FIXED ASSETS – FIXED ASSETS – FIXED ASSETS (RUP(RUP(RUP(RUP(RUPEEEEEEEEEES IN LAS IN LAS IN LAS IN LAS IN LACCCCCS)S)S)S)S)

SSSSSCHEDULE 6CHEDULE 6CHEDULE 6CHEDULE 6CHEDULE 6: I: I: I: I: INVENVENVENVENVESSSSSTMENTTMENTTMENTTMENTTMENT
Long Term Investments - in Government Securities
- NSC 222223,3,3,3,3,000000000000000 -

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL 222223,3,3,3,3,000000000000000 -

Aggregate value of unquoted Investment 222223,3,3,3,3,000000000000000 -

SSSSSCHEDULE 7CHEDULE 7CHEDULE 7CHEDULE 7CHEDULE 7: I: I: I: I: INVENTNVENTNVENTNVENTNVENTORORORORORIIIIIEEEEESSSSS
(As taken, valued and certified by Management)
Raw Materials 1212121212,,,,,6666651,51,51,51,51,666665555555555 2,271,265
Mines Materials 3,3,3,3,3,00000777770,0,0,0,0,333332222277777 2,533,940
Fuel 333335555588888,2,2,2,2,23333355555 -
Finished Goods 10,2010,2010,2010,2010,205,55,55,55,55,56666655555 6,246,536

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL 2222266666,2,2,2,2,2888885,5,5,5,5,777778888822222 11,051,741

SSSSSCHEDULE 8: SCHEDULE 8: SCHEDULE 8: SCHEDULE 8: SCHEDULE 8: SUNDUNDUNDUNDUNDRRRRRY DY DY DY DY DEBEBEBEBEBTTTTTORORORORORSSSSS
(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)
Over six months
- Considered Good ----- 227,750
- Considered Doubtful 555550,20,20,20,20,23333388888 62,112

555550,20,20,20,20,23333388888 289,862
Less: Provision for Bad & doubtful Debts 555550,20,20,20,20,23333388888 62,112

Others 222223,3,3,3,3,33333888885,5,5,5,5,000002222244444 9,996,614

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL 222223,3,3,3,3,33333888885,5,5,5,5,000002222244444 10,224,364

Note : (1) Payment made in respect of acquiring Mining Lease Rights and expenditure incurred for in house development of new product during the year are included under Capital
Work In Progress.

(2) Process Know How is in respect of expenditure incurred for in house development of product and is recognised as intangible asset in accordance with criteria laid down in
Accounting Standard (AS-26) “Intangible Assets”.
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                         P                         P                         P                         P                         PARARARARARTTTTTICULICULICULICULICULARARARARARSSSSS AAAAAS AS AS AS AS ATTTTT AAAAAS AS AS AS AS ATTTTT
MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010 MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 200t , 200t , 200t , 200t , 20099999

RsRsRsRsRs..... RsRsRsRsRs.....

SSSSSCHEDULE 9CHEDULE 9CHEDULE 9CHEDULE 9CHEDULE 9: CA: CA: CA: CA: CASH AND BSH AND BSH AND BSH AND BSH AND BANK BANK BANK BANK BANK BALALALALALANCEANCEANCEANCEANCESSSSS

Cash on hand 5555544444,2,2,2,2,29999922222 101,623

Bank balances with Scheduled Banks in

- Current Accounts 66666,,,,,333339999922222,,,,,406406406406406 545,733

- Deposit Accounts 304304304304304,,,,,418418418418418 118,681

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL 66666,,,,,7777751,11651,11651,11651,11651,116 766,037

SSSSSCHEDULE 10 : OCHEDULE 10 : OCHEDULE 10 : OCHEDULE 10 : OCHEDULE 10 : OTHER CURRENT ATHER CURRENT ATHER CURRENT ATHER CURRENT ATHER CURRENT ASSSSSSESESESESETTTTTSSSSS

Deposits with Others 3,3,3,3,3,666669999966666,20,20,20,20,2099999 6,231,449

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL 3,3,3,3,3,666669999966666,20,20,20,20,2099999 6,231,449

SSSSSCHEDULE 11: LCHEDULE 11: LCHEDULE 11: LCHEDULE 11: LCHEDULE 11: LOOOOOANANANANANS AND ADS AND ADS AND ADS AND ADS AND ADVVVVVANCEANCEANCEANCEANCESSSSS

(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received 1,1,1,1,1,66666777770,0,0,0,0,444442222288888 701,689

Advance Tax (Net of provisions)

- Income Tax 311,311,311,311,311,777779999977777 213,922

- Fringe Benefit Tax 88888,5,5,5,5,56161616161 -

MAT Credit Receivable 99999999995,5,5,5,5,000000000000000 220,000

Deposits with Government Departments 1,51,51,51,51,52222288888,,,,,333334040404040 448,605

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL 44444,514,514,514,514,514,12,12,12,12,1266666 1,584,216

(Advances recoverable in Cash or kind includes Rs.5,91,354/-

(Previous year Rs. 4,96,943/-) receivable from the Companies under

the Same Management)

SSSSSCHEDULE 12CHEDULE 12CHEDULE 12CHEDULE 12CHEDULE 12: CURRENT LIABILI: CURRENT LIABILI: CURRENT LIABILI: CURRENT LIABILI: CURRENT LIABILITTTTTIIIIIEEEEESSSSS

Sundry Creditors

(a) Dues to Micro and Small enterprises ----- 757,144

(See Note No. 18 of Schedule 23)

(b) Dues to others 2222288888,,,,,333338888888888,5,5,5,5,52222299999 22,648,016

2222288888,,,,,333338888888888,5,5,5,5,52222299999 23,405,160

Other Liabilities 3,3,3,3,3,444448888877777,,,,,777777777733333 860,169

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL 31,31,31,31,31,888887777766666,,,,,303030303022222 24,265,329

SSSSSCHEDULE 13: PCHEDULE 13: PCHEDULE 13: PCHEDULE 13: PCHEDULE 13: PRRRRROOOOOVIVIVIVIVISSSSSIONIONIONIONIONSSSSS

Provisions for

- Fringe Benefit Tax (Net of advance Tax) ----- 13,249

- Gratuity 141414141488888,,,,,666668888822222 103,492

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL 141414141488888,,,,,666668888822222 116,741

SSSSSCHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNEXED TXED TXED TXED TXED TO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FORMIORMIORMIORMIORMING PNG PNG PNG PNG PARARARARART OF THE AT OF THE AT OF THE AT OF THE AT OF THE ACCCCCCCCCCOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTSSSSS
(C(C(C(C(Cooooonnnnntttttddddd...)...)...)...)...)
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                            P                            P                            P                            P                            PARARARARARTTTTTICULICULICULICULICULARARARARARSSSSS YYYYYear eear eear eear eear ennnnnddddded oed oed oed oed onnnnn YYYYYear eear eear eear eear ennnnnddddded oed oed oed oed onnnnn
MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010 MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 200t , 200t , 200t , 200t , 20099999

RsRsRsRsRs..... RsRsRsRsRs.....

SSSSSCHEDULE 14: SCHEDULE 14: SCHEDULE 14: SCHEDULE 14: SCHEDULE 14: SALEALEALEALEALES/ SERS/ SERS/ SERS/ SERS/ SERVICEVICEVICEVICEVICE

SSSSSalalalalaleeeees (Grs (Grs (Grs (Grs (Grooooossssss)s)s)s)s)

Export Sales 5555571,71,71,71,71,319319319319319 -

Local Sales 16161616163,3,3,3,3,777779999999999,151,151,151,151,151 97,831,225

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL 161616161644444,,,,,33333777770,0,0,0,0,444447777700000 97,831,225

SSSSSCHEDULE 15: OCHEDULE 15: OCHEDULE 15: OCHEDULE 15: OCHEDULE 15: OTHER ITHER ITHER ITHER ITHER INCNCNCNCNCOOOOOMEMEMEMEME

Interest Income 666660000077777,,,,,999996666644444 434,657

(Tax deducted Rs 1,13,640 P.Y.Rs 1,02,975/-)

Profitable Sale of Assets - 5,202

Remission of Credit Balance 444445,5,5,5,5,333335555533333 147,103

Interest Received on Income Tax refund ----- 3,399

Other Income 14141414143,133,133,133,133,1399999 -

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL 777779999966666,,,,,444445555566666 590,361

SSSSSCHEDULE 16CHEDULE 16CHEDULE 16CHEDULE 16CHEDULE 16: MA: MA: MA: MA: MATERTERTERTERTERIAL CIAL CIAL CIAL CIAL CONONONONONSSSSSUMEDUMEDUMEDUMEDUMED

Opening Stock 22222,2,2,2,2,271,271,271,271,271,26666655555 1,335,060

Purchases 5555588888,2,2,2,2,220,20,20,20,20,666662222266666 18,029,419

666660,0,0,0,0,4444491,91,91,91,91,888889191919191 19,364,479

Less : Closing Stock 1212121212,,,,,6666651,51,51,51,51,666665555555555 2,271,265

Raw Material Consumed 4444477777,,,,,840,2840,2840,2840,2840,23333366666 17,093,214

Purchase of traded goods 3333366666,,,,,99999444443,23,23,23,23,27777722222 38,256,973

TTTTToooootttttalalalalal          (a) 8484848484,,,,,77777888883,53,53,53,53,50808080808 55,350,187

MMMMMininininininininining Mg Mg Mg Mg Maaaaattttteeeeerrrrriiiiialalalalal -

Opening Stock 22222,5,5,5,5,5333333,3,3,3,3,999994040404040 1,870,532

Add: Mining Expenses 44444,,,,,33333333333,183,183,183,183,1866666 7,240,568

Less : Closing Stock 3,3,3,3,3,00000777770,0,0,0,0,333332222277777 2,533,940

TTTTToooootttttalalalalal     (b) 3,3,3,3,3,777779999966666,,,,,777779999999999 6,577,160

Increase / (Decrease) in Finished Goods

Opening Stock 66666,2,2,2,2,24444466666,5,5,5,5,53333366666 17,591,236

Closing Stock 10,2010,2010,2010,2010,205,55,55,55,55,56666655555 6,246,536

TTTTToooootttttalalalalal          (c) (((((3,3,3,3,3,999995555599999,,,,,000002222299999))))) 11,344,700

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL          (a+b+c) 8484848484,,,,,6666621,221,221,221,221,27777799999 73,272,047

SSSSSCHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNEXED TXED TXED TXED TXED TO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FORMIORMIORMIORMIORMING PNG PNG PNG PNG PARARARARART OF THE AT OF THE AT OF THE AT OF THE AT OF THE ACCCCCCCCCCOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTSSSSS
(C(C(C(C(Cooooonnnnntttttddddd...)...)...)...)...)
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                            P                            P                            P                            P                            PARARARARARTTTTTICULICULICULICULICULARARARARARSSSSS YYYYYear eear eear eear eear ennnnnddddded oed oed oed oed onnnnn YYYYYear eear eear eear eear ennnnnddddded oed oed oed oed onnnnn
MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010 MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 200t , 200t , 200t , 200t , 20099999

RsRsRsRsRs..... RsRsRsRsRs.....

SSSSSCHEDULE 17CHEDULE 17CHEDULE 17CHEDULE 17CHEDULE 17: MANUF: MANUF: MANUF: MANUF: MANUFAAAAACTURCTURCTURCTURCTURIIIIING AND ONG AND ONG AND ONG AND ONG AND OTHER ETHER ETHER ETHER ETHER EXPXPXPXPXPENENENENENSESESESESESSSSS
Consumption of Stores & Spares, Tools 2222266666,,,,,666669999988888 9,267
Power & Fuel 11,11,11,11,11,006006006006006,,,,,888887171717171 955,043
Factory Expenses 333332222266666,,,,,777779999955555 152,717
Loading & unloading charges 444445555588888,,,,,999995555555555 277,900
RRRRReeeeepairpairpairpairpairs ans ans ans ans and Md Md Md Md Mainainainainainttttteeeeennnnnananananance Expece Expece Expece Expece Expensnsnsnsnseeeeesssss
- Plant and Machinery 1,1,1,1,1,77777666660,50,50,50,50,58181818181 518,018
- Building 112112112112112,,,,,888885555577777 7,420
- Others 22222777770,0,0,0,0,333339999999999 87,851
Rent Expenses 22222,,,,,333339999999999,2,2,2,2,28888888888 808,347
Rates and Taxes 7777744444,,,,,777776666655555 187,631
Laboratory and Testing Expenses 222222222222222,2,2,2,2,29999988888 26,220
R & D Expenses 161616161699999,,,,,444447777700000 -
Excise Duty on Closing stock of F G 9999966666,,,,,666663333399999 -
Security Service Charges 333334444444444,201,201,201,201,201 2,870

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL 1717171717,2,2,2,2,26666699999,,,,,817817817817817 3,033,284

SSSSSCHEDULE 18 : EMPCHEDULE 18 : EMPCHEDULE 18 : EMPCHEDULE 18 : EMPCHEDULE 18 : EMPLLLLLOOOOOYEE CYEE CYEE CYEE CYEE COOOOOSSSSSTTTTTSSSSS
Salary, Wages, Bonus and other benefits 10,21910,21910,21910,21910,219,,,,,406406406406406 4,751,318
Contribution to Provident and other funds 161616161677777,2,2,2,2,24444477777 -
Workmen and staff welfare expenses 208208208208208,5,5,5,5,59999966666 78,344

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL 10,510,510,510,510,5999995,25,25,25,25,24444499999 4,829,662

SSSSSCHEDULE 19 : ADMICHEDULE 19 : ADMICHEDULE 19 : ADMICHEDULE 19 : ADMICHEDULE 19 : ADMINNNNNIIIIISSSSSTRTRTRTRTRAAAAATTTTTION AND OION AND OION AND OION AND OION AND OTHER ETHER ETHER ETHER ETHER EXPXPXPXPXPENENENENENSESESESESESSSSS

Miscellaneous Expenditure 121212121288888,5,5,5,5,55555544444 82,013
Guest House Expenses 218218218218218,,,,,000000000000000 560,689
Legal , License & Renewal Expenses 444445555588888,,,,,999993030303030 145,015
Office Expenses 333335,55,55,55,55,56666600000 15,930
Membership & Subscription 15,15,15,15,15,000000000000000 11,500
Printing & Stationary 15151515155,5,5,5,5,666667777788888 84,578
Remission of Debit Balance 1616161616,,,,,444442222299999 241,568
Vehicle Expenses 222222222266666,,,,,888882222299999 212,231
Company’s Professional Tax 22222,,,,,400400400400400 2,400
Foreign Exchange Loss (Net) 5,5,5,5,5,999992222299999 -
Directors Sitting Fees 444445,5,5,5,5,000000000000000 37,500
Insurance Expenses 6666677777,,,,,999995555533333 39,676
Professional Fees 3333340,40,40,40,40,999990000033333 986,483
Audit Fees 6666666666,180,180,180,180,180 49,635
TDS Expenses 13,513,513,513,513,57777788888 5,350
Travelling & Conveyance 1,1,1,1,1,000003333322222,5,5,5,5,55555544444 587,161
Provision for Bad Debts (11,(11,(11,(11,(11,88888777774)4)4)4)4) 62,112

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL 22222,,,,,817817817817817,,,,,666660000033333 3,123,841

SSSSSCHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNEXED TXED TXED TXED TXED TO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FORMIORMIORMIORMIORMING PNG PNG PNG PNG PARARARARART OF THE AT OF THE AT OF THE AT OF THE AT OF THE ACCCCCCCCCCOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTSSSSS
(C(C(C(C(Cooooonnnnntttttddddd...)...)...)...)...)
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MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010t , 2010 MMMMMarararararccccch 31sh 31sh 31sh 31sh 31st , 200t , 200t , 200t , 200t , 20099999

RsRsRsRsRs..... RsRsRsRsRs.....

SSSSSCHEDULE 20 : SELLICHEDULE 20 : SELLICHEDULE 20 : SELLICHEDULE 20 : SELLICHEDULE 20 : SELLING AND DNG AND DNG AND DNG AND DNG AND DIIIIISSSSSTRTRTRTRTRIIIIIBBBBBUTUTUTUTUTION EION EION EION EION EXPXPXPXPXPENENENENENSESESESESESSSSS

Discount & Commission 222228888899999,,,,,000005555577777 225,622

Godown Expenses 666664444466666,214,214,214,214,214 401,200

Royalty Expenses ----- 1,243,924

Freight Outward 31,31,31,31,31,00000222223,3,3,3,3,801801801801801 1,555,619

Export Expenses 22222999993,3,3,3,3,888888888855555 -

VAT Expenses 5,5,5,5,5,44444444443,3,3,3,3,080808080888888 3,924,361

Other Selling Expenses 222227777788888,,,,,888888888833333 9,285

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL 3333377777,,,,,999997777744444,,,,,999992222288888 7,360,011

SSSSSCHEDULE 21: ICHEDULE 21: ICHEDULE 21: ICHEDULE 21: ICHEDULE 21: INTERENTERENTERENTERENTERESSSSST AND FIT AND FIT AND FIT AND FIT AND FINNNNNANCE CHARANCE CHARANCE CHARANCE CHARANCE CHARGEGEGEGEGESSSSS

Interest on

- Cash Credit account 333339999977777,,,,,808080808033333 -

- Inter Corporate Loan 1,51,51,51,51,5888885,5,5,5,5,888888888866666 2,192,384

- Others 66666,,,,,777778888866666 22,194

- Vehicle Loans 333335,5,5,5,5,333334444422222 28,170

Bank Charges and Commission 444442222244444,18,18,18,18,1855555 93,746

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL 22222,,,,,44444555550,0,0,0,0,000000000022222 2,336,494

SSSSSCHEDULE 2CHEDULE 2CHEDULE 2CHEDULE 2CHEDULE 222222: P: P: P: P: PRRRRRIOR PIOR PIOR PIOR PIOR PERERERERERIOD IIOD IIOD IIOD IIOD ITEMTEMTEMTEMTEMSSSSS

Professional fees 3,3,3,3,3,000000000000000 -

Freight outward 2222222222,,,,,999999999999999 10,400

TTTTTOOOOOTTTTTALALALALAL 222225,5,5,5,5,999999999999999 10,400

SSSSSCHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNEXED TXED TXED TXED TXED TO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FORMIORMIORMIORMIORMING PNG PNG PNG PNG PARARARARART OF THE AT OF THE AT OF THE AT OF THE AT OF THE ACCCCCCCCCCOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTSSSSS
(C(C(C(C(Cooooonnnnntttttddddd...)...)...)...)...)
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SSSSSCHEDULE 2CHEDULE 2CHEDULE 2CHEDULE 2CHEDULE 23:3:3:3:3:

SSSSSIGNIGNIGNIGNIGNIFICANT AIFICANT AIFICANT AIFICANT AIFICANT ACCCCCCCCCCOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTIIIIING PNG PNG PNG PNG POLICIOLICIOLICIOLICIOLICIEEEEES AND NOS AND NOS AND NOS AND NOS AND NOTETETETETES FS FS FS FS FORMIORMIORMIORMIORMING PNG PNG PNG PNG PARARARARART OF THE BT OF THE BT OF THE BT OF THE BT OF THE BALALALALALANCE SHEEANCE SHEEANCE SHEEANCE SHEEANCE SHEET AND PT AND PT AND PT AND PT AND PRRRRROFIOFIOFIOFIOFIT ANDT ANDT ANDT ANDT AND
LLLLLOOOOOSSSSSS AS AS AS AS ACCCCCCCCCCOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNT

AAAAA))))) SSSSSIGNIGNIGNIGNIGNIFICANT AIFICANT AIFICANT AIFICANT AIFICANT ACCCCCCCCCCOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTIIIIING PNG PNG PNG PNG POLICIOLICIOLICIOLICIOLICIEEEEESSSSS

1.1.1.1.1. BaBaBaBaBasis osis osis osis osis of Prf Prf Prf Prf Preeeeeparparparparparaaaaatititititiooooon on on on on of Ff Ff Ff Ff Finininininanananananccccciiiiial Sal Sal Sal Sal Stttttaaaaattttteeeeemememememennnnntststststs

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention in accordance with the generally
accepted accounting principles in India. The applicable mandatory Accounting Standards notified under The
Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 and the requirements of the Companies Act, 1956 of India have
been followed in preparation of these financial statements.

22222..... UUUUUssssse oe oe oe oe of Ef Ef Ef Ef Essssstimtimtimtimtimaaaaattttteeeeesssss

The preparation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported
amount of assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of revenues
and expenses during the reporting period. Differences between the actual results and estimates are recognized
in the period in which the same are known / materialized.

33333..... FFFFFiiiiixxxxxed Ased Ased Ased Ased Asssssseeeeetststststs

Fixed Assets are stated at cost, net of tax/duty credit availed, if any, after reducing accumulated depreciation
until the date of the Balance Sheet. Direct cost are capitalized until the asset are ready for use and include
financial cost relating to any borrowing attributable to acquisition. Capital work in progress includes the cost of
fixed assets that are not yet ready for the intended use and advances paid to acquire fixed assets.

4.4.4.4.4. InInInInIntttttananananangibgibgibgibgibllllle Ase Ase Ase Ase Asssssseeeeetststststs

Intangible Assets are recognised only if it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to
the assets will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the assets can be measured reliably. The intangible assets
are recorded at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

55555..... DeDeDeDeDeppppprrrrrecececececiiiiiaaaaatititititiooooonnnnn

Depreciation is provided on Straight Line method at the rates prescribed in Schedule XIV of the Companies Act,
1956. Depreciation on additions to the Fixed Assets is provided on pro-rata basis from the day on which put to
use.

Assets costing less than Rs.5, 000/- are fully depreciated in the year of purchase.

66666..... RRRRReeeeevvvvveeeeennnnnuuuuue Re Re Re Re Recognitiecognitiecognitiecognitiecognitiooooonnnnn

(a)(a)(a)(a)(a) SSSSSalalalalaleeeees:s:s:s:s:

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised when the significant risks and rewards in respect of ownership
of products are transferred by the Company. Sales figures are inclusive of Excise Duty, Value Added Tax,
Central Sales Tax and freight in case of landed rates, but are net of sales returns and rate difference
adjustments.

(b)(b)(b)(b)(b) InInInInInttttteeeeerrrrreeeeessssst Int Int Int Int Incococococome:me:me:me:me:

Interest on investments is booked on a time proportion basis taking into account the amounts invested and
the rate of interest.

(c)(c)(c)(c)(c) OtOtOtOtOthhhhheeeeer Inr Inr Inr Inr Incococococome:me:me:me:me:

Other income     is recognized on accrual basis except when realization of such income is uncertain.

 (d) (d) (d) (d) (d) Insurance and other claims are recognised only when it is reasonably certain that the ultimate collection
will be made.

SSSSSCHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNEXED TXED TXED TXED TXED TO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FORMIORMIORMIORMIORMING PNG PNG PNG PNG PARARARARART OF THE AT OF THE AT OF THE AT OF THE AT OF THE ACCCCCCCCCCOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTSSSSS
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77777..... ImImImImImpairpairpairpairpairmememememennnnnt ot ot ot ot of Asf Asf Asf Asf Asssssseeeeetststststs

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment
loss is charged to the Profit & Loss Account in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The
impairment loss recognised in prior accounting periods is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate
of recoverable amount in subsequent period.

8.8.8.8.8. BoBoBoBoBorrrrrrrrrrooooowwwwwinininining Cg Cg Cg Cg Cooooossssstststststs

Borrowing costs attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the
cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for
its intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to revenue.

99999..... LLLLLeaeaeaeaeassssseeeeesssss

Assets acquired on leases where a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the
lessor are classified as operating leases. Lease rentals are charged to the Profit and Loss Account on accrual basis.

10.10.10.10.10. InInInInInvvvvveeeeennnnntttttooooorrrrriiiiieeeeesssss

The inventories of the Company are valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is lower. The basis of
determining the value of each class of inventory is as follows:

Raw Materials On First in First Out basis.

Finished Goods Cost represents material, labour and appropriate proportion of
manufacturing expenses and overheads.

Stores, Spares and other consumables On First in First Out basis.

11.11.11.11.11. InInInInInvvvvveeeeessssstmetmetmetmetmennnnntststststs

Long Term Investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of long-term investments is made
only if such a decline is other than temporary in the opinion of the management.

1212121212..... FFFFFooooorrrrreeeeeiiiiign Exgn Exgn Exgn Exgn Exccccchhhhhanananananggggge Te Te Te Te Trrrrransansansansansaaaaaccccctititititiooooonsnsnsnsns

Foreign currency transactions during the year are recorded at the rate of exchange prevailing on the date of
the transactions. Foreign currency assets and liabilities are translated in to Rupees at the exchange rates
prevailing on the date of Balance Sheet. All exchange differences are dealt with in the statement of Profit and
Loss account.

1313131313..... EmEmEmEmEmpppppllllloooooyyyyyee beee beee beee beee bennnnneeeeefffffitsitsitsitsits

a. Post-employment benefits

i) Defined Contribution plan

Company’s contribution paid/payable for the year to defined contribution retirement benefit schemes
are charged to Profit and Loss Account.

ii) Defined Benefit plan

Company’s liabilities towards defined benefit schemes are determined using the Projected Unit Credit
Method. Actuarial valuations under the Projected Unit Credit Method are carried out at the balance
sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses are recognised in the Profit and Loss account in the period of
occurrence of such gains and losses. Past service cost is recognised immediately to the extent that the
benefits are already vested and otherwise it is amortised on straight-line basis over the remaining
average period until the benefits become vested.

The retirement benefit obligation recognised in the balance sheet represents the present value of the
defined benefit obligation.
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b. Short-term employee benefits.

Short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees are
recognised undiscounted during the period employee renders services. These benefits include performance
incentives.

c. Long term employee benefits

Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period
in which the employee renders the related services are recognized as an actuarially determined liability at
present value of the defined benefit obligation at the balance sheet date.

14.14.14.14.14. TTTTTaxaxaxaxaxeeeees os os os os on Inn Inn Inn Inn Incococococomememememe

Provision for current tax is made on the basis of estimated tax payable for the year as per the applicable
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised for future tax consequence attributable to timing differences
between taxable income and accounting income that are measured at relevant enacted tax rates. At each
balance sheet date the company reassesses unrecognised deferred tax assets, to the extent they become
reasonably certain or virtually certain of realisation, as the case may be.

1515151515..... PrPrPrPrProoooovvvvvisiisiisiisiisiooooons anns anns anns anns and Cd Cd Cd Cd Cooooonnnnntintintintintingggggeeeeennnnnt Lt Lt Lt Lt Liiiiiaaaaabbbbbilitiilitiilitiilitiilitieeeeesssss

The Company recognizes a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event that probably
requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. A
disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that
may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Where there is a possible obligation or a present
obligation that the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

B)B)B)B)B) NONONONONOTETETETETES TS TS TS TS TO AO AO AO AO ACCCCCCCCCCOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTSSSSS

1.1.1.1.1. Estimated amount of contract remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for (net of
advances) RsRsRsRsRs.7.7.7.7.70,0,0,0,0,77777222229/-9/-9/-9/-9/- (P.Y. Nil).

22222..... Contingent Liabilities not provided for RsRsRsRsRs. N. N. N. N. Nililililil (PY.Rs.Nil)

33333..... AAAAAuuuuuditditditditditooooorrrrrsssss’ r’ r’ r’ r’ reeeeemmmmmunununununeeeeerrrrraaaaatititititiooooon (en (en (en (en (exxxxxccccclululululudindindindinding sg sg sg sg seeeeerrrrrvvvvviiiiice tce tce tce tce tax)ax)ax)ax)ax):::::

2002002002002009-109-109-109-109-10 2008-09
(Rs.) (Rs.)

Audit fees 666660,0,0,0,0,000000000000000 45,000

Other reimbursement ----- 1,408

Certification work 1,1,1,1,1,666665555555555 -

4.4.4.4.4. PPPPPaaaaayyyyymememememennnnnt tt tt tt tt to Diro Diro Diro Diro Dirececececectttttooooorrrrrsssss

2002002002002009-109-109-109-109-10 2008-09
(Rs.) (Rs.)

Salary & Perquisites 5,5,5,5,5,9999999999,5,5,5,5,53333366666 32,289

Directors Sitting Fees 444445,5,5,5,5,000000000000000 37,500

Note: Managerial remuneration paid is within the limits specified u/s. 198 of the Companies Act, 1956.
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55555..... CCCCCooooonsumnsumnsumnsumnsumppppptititititiooooon on on on on of Mf Mf Mf Mf Maaaaattttteeeeerrrrriiiiials:als:als:als:als:

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       2002002002002009-109-109-109-109-10                   2008-09

TTTTTyyyyype ope ope ope ope of Rf Rf Rf Rf Raaaaaw Mw Mw Mw Mw Maaaaattttteeeeerrrrriiiiialalalalal VVVVValualualualualueeeee QuQuQuQuQuananananantittittittittityyyyy Value Quantity
(Rs(Rs(Rs(Rs(Rs.).).).).) (Mt(Mt(Mt(Mt(Mt.).).).).) (Rs(Rs(Rs(Rs(Rs.).).).).) (Mt(Mt(Mt(Mt(Mt.).).).).)

Minerals 44444,,,,,333333,3,3,3,3,81,81,81,81,81,012012012012012 88888,,,,,999995555533333 1,59,19,767 14,016

Packing material and Others 4444444444,5,5,5,5,599999,2,2,2,2,22222255555 11,73,447 -

TTTTToooootttttal Rsal Rsal Rsal Rsal Rs..... 44444,,,,,7777788888,,,,,40,240,240,240,240,23333377777 88888,,,,,999995555533333 1,70,93,214 14,016

VVVVValualualualualueeeee %%%%% Value %
(Rs(Rs(Rs(Rs(Rs.).).).).) (Rs.)

Indigenous 44444,,,,,666665,5,5,5,5,999993,143,143,143,143,1466666 9999977777.40.40.40.40.40 1,70,93,214 100.00

Imported 1212121212,,,,,4444477777,,,,,000009191919191 22222.6.6.6.6.600000 - -

TTTTToooootttttal Rsal Rsal Rsal Rsal Rs..... 44444,,,,,7777788888,,,,,40,240,240,240,240,23333377777 100.100.100.100.100.0000000000 1,70,93,214 100.00

66666.....  CCCCCooooonsumnsumnsumnsumnsumppppptititititiooooon on on on on of Sf Sf Sf Sf Stttttooooorrrrreeeees  & Ss  & Ss  & Ss  & Ss  & Sparparparparpareeeees ,Ts ,Ts ,Ts ,Ts ,Tooooooooools:ls:ls:ls:ls:

VVVVValualualualualueeeee %%%%% Value %
(Rs(Rs(Rs(Rs(Rs.).).).).) (Rs.)

Indigenous 2222266666,,,,,666669999988888 100.100.100.100.100.0000000000 9,267 100.00

Imported ----- ----- - -

TTTTToooootttttal Rsal Rsal Rsal Rsal Rs..... 2222266666,,,,,666669999988888 100.100.100.100.100.0000000000 9,267 100.00

77777..... LLLLLiiiiicececececensnsnsnsnsed / Insed / Insed / Insed / Insed / Instttttallallallallalled caed caed caed caed capapapapapacccccitiitiitiitiitieeeeesssss, Pr, Pr, Pr, Pr, Produoduoduoduoduccccctititititiooooon ann ann ann ann and Sd Sd Sd Sd Salalalalaleeeees durs durs durs durs durinininining tg tg tg tg thhhhhe ye ye ye ye yearearearearear:::::

CCCCClllllaaaaassssss os os os os of Goodsf Goodsf Goodsf Goodsf Goods UUUUUnitsnitsnitsnitsnits LLLLLiiiiicececececensnsnsnsnsededededed InsInsInsInsInstttttallallallallallededededed PrPrPrPrProduoduoduoduoduccccctititititiooooon/n/n/n/n/                                                                                               SSSSSalalalalaleeeeesssss
CCCCCaaaaapapapapapacccccititititityyyyy CCCCCaaaaapapapapapacccccititititityyyyy PPPPPurururururccccchhhhhaaaaassssseeeeesssss

(MT/P(MT/P(MT/P(MT/P(MT/PAAAAA))))) (MT)(MT)(MT)(MT)(MT) QtQtQtQtQtyyyyy. (MT). (MT). (MT). (MT). (MT) RsRsRsRsRs.....

(a) Processed MT NA 1212121212,200,200,200,200,200 88888,,,,,777773333322222 88888,2,2,2,2,26666633333 88888,2,2,2,2,299999,19,19,19,19,19,117,117,117,117,117
Minerals* (5,000) (3,680) (3,245) (2,77,97,003)

Inter Divisional (17(17(17(17(1799999))))) (N(N(N(N(Nil)il)il)il)il)
Sales (Nil) (Nil)

(b) Mined Minerals MT NA NA 2222222222,,,,,444447777722222 1717171717,,,,,777777777722222 5555588888,,,,,777773,3,3,3,3,999998888855555
(31,998) (21,576) (77,79,740)

© Traded Goods MT NA NA 2222222222,,,,,315315315315315 2222222222,,,,,888882222288888 77777,,,,,4444466666,,,,,8484848484,,,,,777775555599999
(36,139) (53,357) (6,22,55,182)

Inter Divisional Sales 5555500000 (N(N(N(N(Nil)il)il)il)il)
(Nil) (Nil)

(c) Others Nos NA NA 22222,,,,,000009999966666 22222,,,,,080808080855555 88888,,,,,9999922222,,,,,666660606060606
(Nil) (Nil) (Nil)

TTTTToooootttttalalalalal 1616161616,,,,,444443,3,3,3,3,777770,0,0,0,0,444447777700000
(9,78,31,225)

*Capacity is variable depending upon the Microns Size.
-Figures in bracket indicate previous year figures
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SSSSSCHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNEXED TXED TXED TXED TXED TO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FORMIORMIORMIORMIORMING PNG PNG PNG PNG PARARARARART OF THE AT OF THE AT OF THE AT OF THE AT OF THE ACCCCCCCCCCOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTSSSSS
(C(C(C(C(Cooooonnnnntttttddddd...)...)...)...)...)

8.8.8.8.8. FFFFFinishinishinishinishinished ged ged ged ged goods soods soods soods soods stttttococococock:k:k:k:k:

PrPrPrPrProduoduoduoduoduccccctststststs UUUUUnitnitnitnitnit                                                                                                              20020020020020099999-----1010101010                  2008-09

QtQtQtQtQtyyyyy..... (Rs(Rs(Rs(Rs(Rs.).).).).) Qty. (Rs.)

Processed Minerals M T 999999999966666 6666688888,,,,,7777744444,,,,,303030303077777 706 42,32,802

Mined Minerals M T 20,2020,2020,2020,2020,2033333 30,30,30,30,30,777770,0,0,0,0,333332222277777 15,503 25,33,940

Traded Goods M T 1,1,1,1,1,999990000033333 333333,3,3,3,3,31,231,231,231,231,25555577777 2,466 20,13,734

TTTTToooootttttal Rsal Rsal Rsal Rsal Rs..... 1,1,1,1,1,3333322222,,,,,777775,5,5,5,5,888889191919191 18,675 87,80,476

99999..... CIF Value of Imports RsRsRsRsRs.12.12.12.12.12,,,,,4444477777,,,,,0000091 91 91 91 91 (Rs.Nil)

10.10.10.10.10. Expenditure in Foreign Currency RsRsRsRsRs.N.N.N.N.Nil il il il il (P.Y.Rs. Nil)

11.11.11.11.11. Earning in Foreign Currency -FOB value of Exports RsRsRsRsRs.....5,5,5,5,5,71,71,71,71,71,319/- 319/- 319/- 319/- 319/- (P.Y.Rs. Nil)

1212121212..... LLLLLeaeaeaeaeassssseeeeesssss

The company has obtained part of building and Plant and Machinery for its business operations under leave and

license agreement. These are generally not non-cancelable lease and are renewable by mutual consent on mutually

agreeable terms. The Company has given refundable interest free security deposits in accordance with the agreed

terms.

Lease payments are recognized in the Profit and Loss Account as “Rent Expenses”.

1313131313. In accordance with Accounting Standard 20 - Earnings Per Share, the Basic and Diluted Earning Per

Share (EPS) has been calculated as under :

BaBaBaBaBasisisisisic EPc EPc EPc EPc EPSSSSS

Particulars 2002002002002009-109-109-109-109-10 2008-09

Net Profit after Tax 3333344444,,,,,999995,55,55,55,55,50000000000 11,56,952

Weighted Average number of Equity Shares outstanding (Nos.) 66666,,,,,1919191919,,,,,888888888833333 50,020

Basic Earning Per Share of Rs. 10/- each (Rs.) 55555.6.6.6.6.644444 23.13

DiluDiluDiluDiluDiluttttted EPed EPed EPed EPed EPS:S:S:S:S:

Particulars 2002002002002009-109-109-109-109-10 2008-09

Net Profit after Tax 3333344444,,,,,999995,55,55,55,55,50000000000 11,56,952

Weighted Average number of Equity Shares outstanding for

calculation of Diluted EPS (Nos.) 66666,19,19,19,19,19,,,,,888888888833333 6,44,225

Diluted Earning Per Share of Rs. 10/- each (Rs.) 55555.6.6.6.6.644444 1.80
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SSSSSCHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULECHEDULES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNES ANNEXED TXED TXED TXED TXED TO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FO AND FORMIORMIORMIORMIORMING PNG PNG PNG PNG PARARARARART OF THE AT OF THE AT OF THE AT OF THE AT OF THE ACCCCCCCCCCOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTSSSSS
(C(C(C(C(Cooooonnnnntttttddddd...)...)...)...)...)

14.14.14.14.14. DeDeDeDeDefffffeeeeerrrrrrrrrred Ted Ted Ted Ted Taxaxaxaxaxaaaaatititititiooooonnnnn:

The deferred tax (assets)/liabilities arising out of significant timing differences are as under:

2002002002002009-109-109-109-109-10 2008-09

(Rs(Rs(Rs(Rs(Rs.).).).).) (Rs.)

Difference between book depreciation and tax depreciation 31,31,31,31,31,666663,3,3,3,3,999999999988888 23,06,762

Unabsorbed losses and depreciation (8(8(8(8(8,,,,,7777744444,,,,,00000555556)6)6)6)6) (15,49,878)

Expenses allowed under tax on payment basis (((((3333377777,,,,,44444999996)6)6)6)6) (19,193)

Gratuity (((((444445,5,5,5,5,99999444443)3)3)3)3) -

TTTTToooootttttal Deal Deal Deal Deal Defffffeeeeerrrrrrrrrred ted ted ted ted tax Lax Lax Lax Lax Liiiiiaaaaabbbbbilitiilitiilitiilitiilitieeeees/(s/(s/(s/(s/(AsAsAsAsAsssssseeeeets)ts)ts)ts)ts) 2222222222,,,,,0606060606,5,5,5,5,50000033333 7,37,691

The management has, based on its operational parameters and future earnings, reassessed and recognized deferred

tax assets as above. The management is of the view that sufficient future taxable income will be available against

which such deferred tax assets can be realised.

1515151515..... RRRRReeeeelllllaaaaattttted Ped Ped Ped Ped Partartartartarty Ty Ty Ty Ty Trrrrransansansansansaaaaaccccctititititiooooons:ns:ns:ns:ns:

Disclosures as required by Accounting Standard -18 are given below:

SrSrSrSrSr. n. n. n. n. nooooo..... Name oName oName oName oName of Rf Rf Rf Rf Reeeeelllllaaaaattttted Ped Ped Ped Ped Partiartiartiartiartieeeeesssss NaNaNaNaNaturturturturture oe oe oe oe of Rf Rf Rf Rf Reeeeelllllaaaaatititititiooooonshipnshipnshipnshipnship

1. 20 Microns Limited Holding (w.e.f.3rd February 2010)

2. 20 Microns Limited Associate (upto 2nd February 2010)

3. Dispersive Minerals and Chemicals India Limited Associate

4. Bruno Industrial Products Limited Associate

5. Shri S.R.Parikh Key Management Personnel

6. Shri C.S.Parikh Key Management Personnel

7. Shri A.C.Parikh Key Management Personnel

8. Shri R.C.Parikh Key Management Personnel

9. Smt.D. J. Mankad (upto 1st October 2008) Key Management Personnel

10. Shri P.K.Patel (upto 1st October 2008) Key Management Personnel
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The following transactions were carried out with the Related Parties in ordinary course of business.

(Amount in Rs.)

NaNaNaNaNaturturturturture oe oe oe oe of Tf Tf Tf Tf Trrrrransansansansansaaaaaccccctititititiooooonnnnn KKKKKeeeeey Mgty Mgty Mgty Mgty Mgt..... HoHoHoHoHollllldindindindindinggggg AsAsAsAsAssssssococococociiiiiaaaaattttteeeee TTTTToooootttttalalalalal
PPPPPeeeeerrrrrsssssooooonnnnnnnnnneeeeelllll CCCCCooooommmmmpanpanpanpanpanyyyyy  C C C C Cooooonnnnncececececerrrrrnnnnn

TTTTTrrrrransansansansansaaaaaccccctititititiooooons durns durns durns durns durinininining tg tg tg tg thhhhhe ye ye ye ye yearearearearear

Sale of Materials NNNNNililililil 1,15,1,15,1,15,1,15,1,15,333333,3,3,3,3,408408408408408 3,3,3,3,3,777775,5,5,5,5,888885,55,55,55,55,50000033333 44444,,,,,91,1891,1891,1891,1891,18,,,,,911911911911911
(Nil) (Nil) (5,06,89,910) (5,06,89,910)

Sale of Fixed Assets NNNNNililililil NNNNNililililil NNNNNililililil NNNNNililililil
(Nil) (Nil) (8,21,907) (8,21,907)

Services Received NNNNNililililil 22222,,,,,8888866666,,,,,777777777766666 3333322222,10,2,10,2,10,2,10,2,10,22222288888 3333344444,,,,,9999977777,,,,,004004004004004
(Nil) (Nil) (15,79,443) (15,79,443)

Services Provided NNNNNililililil 1,1,1,1,1,000005,5,5,5,5,666665555500000 44444,,,,,6666677777,180,180,180,180,180 5,5,5,5,5,7777722222,,,,,888883030303030
(Nil) (Nil) (Nil) (Nil)

Payment of Rent NNNNNililililil 3,3,3,3,3,41,41,41,41,41,999993030303030 5,5,5,5,5,3333322222,,,,,999996666600000 88888,,,,,7777744444,,,,,888889999900000
(Nil) (Nil) (1,01,124) (1,01,124)

Payment Of Royalty NNNNNililililil NNNNNililililil NNNNNililililil NNNNNililililil
(Nil) (Nil) (12,43,924) (12,43,924)

Purchase of goods NNNNNililililil 333335,5,5,5,5,8888866666,13,13,13,13,1399999 3,3,3,3,3,333335,5,5,5,5,999990,0,0,0,0,777773333322222 3,3,3,3,3,71,71,71,71,71,7777766666,,,,,888887171717171
(Nil) (Nil) (98,37,784) (98,37,784)

Purchase of fixed assets NNNNNililililil 22222,5,5,5,5,577777,2,2,2,2,244444,,,,,999993333388888 3,3,3,3,3,777770,140,140,140,140,1433333 22222,,,,,666660,0,0,0,0,999995,5,5,5,5,081081081081081
(Nil) (Nil) (16,83,152) (16,83,152)

Payment of professional fees NNNNNililililil NNNNNililililil NNNNNililililil NNNNNililililil
(6,82,250) (Nil) (Nil) (6,82,250)

Remuneration Paid 5,5,5,5,5,9999999999,5,5,5,5,53333366666 NNNNNililililil NNNNNililililil 5,5,5,5,5,9999999999,5,5,5,5,53333366666
 (5,77,966) (Nil) (Nil)  (5,77,966)

Issue of Share Capital NNNNNililililil 22222,5,5,5,5,50,0,0,0,0,00,00,00,00,00,000000000000000 3,53,53,53,53,50,0,0,0,0,00,00,00,00,00,000000000000000 66666,,,,,00,00,00,00,00,00,00,00,00,00,000000000000000
(Nil)      (Nil) (Nil) (Nil)

Interest Paid NNNNNililililil NNNNNililililil 15,15,15,15,15,888885,5,5,5,5,888888888866666 15,15,15,15,15,888885,5,5,5,5,888886666666666
(Nil) (Nil) (21,92,385) (21,92,385)

Loan taken NNNNNililililil NNNNNililililil NNNNNililililil NNNNNililililil
(Nil) (Nil) (1,39,03,295) (1,39,03,295)

Loan Returned NNNNNililililil NNNNNililililil 1,1,1,1,1,777770,0,0,0,0,00,00,00,00,00,000000000000000 1,1,1,1,1,777770,0,0,0,0,00,00,00,00,00,000000000000000
(Nil) (Nil) (Nil) (Nil)

BalBalBalBalBalananananance ace ace ace ace as os os os os on 31n 31n 31n 31n 31SSSSSttttt M M M M Marararararccccchhhhh

Loan & Interest NNNNNililililil NNNNNililililil NNNNNililililil NNNNNililililil
(Nil) (Nil))))) (1,84,31,087) (1,84,31,087)

Creditors NNNNNililililil 3333366666,,,,,9999966666,5,5,5,5,58888888888 NNNNNililililil 3333366666,,,,,9999966666,5,5,5,5,58888888888
(Nil) (Nil) (1,65,54,643) (1,65,54,643)

Advances NNNNNililililil NNNNNililililil 5,5,5,5,5,91,91,91,91,91,333335555544444 5,5,5,5,5,91,91,91,91,91,333335555544444
(Nil) (Nil) (Nil) (Nil)

Figures in bracket indicate previous year figures.
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1616161616..... EmEmEmEmEmpppppllllloooooyyyyyee Beee Beee Beee Beee Bennnnneeeeefffffitsitsitsitsits

(i)(i)(i)(i)(i) DeDeDeDeDefffffininininined coed coed coed coed connnnntrtrtrtrtribibibibibuuuuutititititiooooon pn pn pn pn plllllansansansansans

The Company has recognised Rs. 1,67,247/- ( P.Y.Rs Nil) for Provident Fund Contribution as expenses under
the defined contribution plan in the Profit & Loss account for the year ended 31st March, 2010.

(ii)(ii)(ii)(ii)(ii) DeDeDeDeDefffffininininined beed beed beed beed bennnnneeeeefffffit pit pit pit pit plllllananananan

The Company recognizes the liability towards the gratuity at each balance sheet date.

The most recent actuarial valuation of the defined benefit obligation for gratuity and leave encashment was
carried out at March 31, 2010 by an actuary. The present value of the defined benefit obligations and the
related current service cost and past service cost, were measured using the Projected Unit Credit Method, which
recognises each period of service as giving rise to additional unit of benefit entitlement and measures each unit
separately to build up the final obligation.

 1717171717.....      Based on the information available with the company, the balance due to Micro and Small Enterprise as defined
under the “Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006” is Rs. Nil (P.Y.Rs.7,57,144/-). Payment
made to suppliers beyond the due date during the year was Rs.7,50,800/-(P.Y. Rs.Nil). No interest during the year
has been paid to Micro and Small enterprises on delayed payments. Further interest accrued and remaining un paid
at the year end Rs. 3,867/-(P.Y. Rs. Nil) is not provided in the books as the management is of the opinion that in
view of the terms and conditions of the contracts and based on the facts of the matter, the same is not required to
be paid.

18.18.18.18.18. The operations of the Company are limited to one segment, namely, Micronised Minerals.

1919191919..... The value of realization of Current Assets, Loans and Advances in the ordinary course of business will not be less
than the value at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet.

20.20.20.20.20. Balances of Sundry Debtors and Creditors are subject to confirmation, reconciliation and consequential adjustment,
if any.

21.21.21.21.21. Figures of the previous year have been regrouped, rearranged and reclassified wherever necessary.

As per our audit report attached

For K K K K K. C. M. C. M. C. M. C. M. C. Meeeeehhhhhttttta & Ca & Ca & Ca & Ca & Cooooo..... FFFFFooooor r r r r 20 M20 M20 M20 M20 Miiiiicccccrrrrrooooons Nanns Nanns Nanns Nanns Nano Mo Mo Mo Mo Mininininineeeeerrrrrals Lals Lals Lals Lals Limitimitimitimitimitededededed
Chartered Accountants

VVVVVishishishishishal Pal Pal Pal Pal P. Do. Do. Do. Do. Doshishishishishi AAAAAtil C. Ptil C. Ptil C. Ptil C. Ptil C. Parararararikhikhikhikhikh CCCCChhhhhananananandrdrdrdrdreeeeesh Ssh Ssh Ssh Ssh S. P. P. P. P. Parararararikhikhikhikhikh
Partner Managing Director Director
Membership No. 101533

Place: Mumbai Place: Vadodara
Date: 29.05.2010 Date: 28.05.2010
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                         P                         P                         P                         P                         PARARARARARTTTTTICULICULICULICULICULARARARARARSSSSS MMMMMarararararccccch 31, 2010h 31, 2010h 31, 2010h 31, 2010h 31, 2010 MMMMMarararararccccch 31, 200h 31, 200h 31, 200h 31, 200h 31, 20099999
RsRsRsRsRs..... RsRsRsRsRs.....

A.A.A.A.A. CCCCCaaaaash sh sh sh sh FFFFFlllllooooow fw fw fw fw frrrrrooooom Opem Opem Opem Opem Operrrrraaaaatintintintinting Ag Ag Ag Ag Accccctititititivvvvvitiitiitiitiitieeeeesssss

Net Profit before tax 44444,,,,,999996666644444,,,,,312312312312312 1,900,161

AAAAAdjdjdjdjdjuuuuusssssttttted fed fed fed fed fooooorrrrr

Depreciation and Amortisation 22222,,,,,66666222225,195,195,195,195,1966666 1,815,312

Bad debts written off ----- -

(Profit)/Loss on Sale of Assets ----- (5,202)

Provision for Doubtful Debts (11,(11,(11,(11,(11,88888777774)4)4)4)4) 62,112

Interest Received on bank deposits (6(6(6(6(60000077777,,,,,99999666664)4)4)4)4) (434,657)

Interest Paid 22222,,,,,44444555550,0,0,0,0,000000000022222 2,336,494

Operating Profit before working capital changes 99999,,,,,419419419419419,,,,,666667777722222 5,674,220

AAAAAdjdjdjdjdjuuuuusssssttttted fed fed fed fed fooooorrrrr

Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payable 77777,,,,,610,610,610,610,610,999997777733333 (10,155,133)

Increase/(Decrease) in Other liabilities 444445,195,195,195,195,1900000 (21,646)

Increase/ (Decrease) in Trade and receivables (13,14(13,14(13,14(13,14(13,1488888,,,,,77777888886)6)6)6)6) (2,910,508)

Increase (Decrease) in loans/advances (((((22222,,,,,040404040488888,,,,,44444777774)4)4)4)4) 530,255

Increase/ (Decrease) in Other Current Assets 22222,5,5,5,5,5333335,25,25,25,25,23333399999 (5,564,905)

Increase (Decrease) in Inventories (15,2(15,2(15,2(15,2(15,23333344444,,,,,041)041)041)041)041) 9,830,511

Cash Generated from Operation (10,(10,(10,(10,(10,8888820,220,220,220,220,2222227)7)7)7)7) (2,617,205)

Direct Taxes paid (8(8(8(8(89999944444,,,,,666668888855555))))) (260,791)

Net Cash Inflow / (Outflow) in the course of Operating Activities (11,(11,(11,(11,(11,714714714714714,,,,,912)912)912)912)912) (2,877,996)

BBBBB..... CCCCCaaaaash Fsh Fsh Fsh Fsh Flllllooooow fw fw fw fw frrrrrooooom Inm Inm Inm Inm Invvvvveeeeessssstintintintinting Ag Ag Ag Ag Accccctititititivvvvvitiitiitiitiitieeeeesssss

Sale of Fixed Assets - 748,001

Purchase of Fixed Assets (Including Capital Work In Procress) (((((4444444444,5,5,5,5,55555588888,517),517),517),517),517) (13,122,062)

Investments (((((222223,3,3,3,3,000)000)000)000)000) 6,600

Share Application Money/Share Capital -

Dividend Income ----- -

Interest Received on Bank Deposits 666660000077777,,,,,999996666644444 434,657

Net cash used for investing activities (5(5(5(5(55,5,5,5,5,666668888888888,,,,,444446666655555))))) (14(14(14(14(14,,,,,810,810,810,810,810,800)800)800)800)800)

CACACACACASH FLSH FLSH FLSH FLSH FLOOOOOW STW STW STW STW STAAAAATEMENT FTEMENT FTEMENT FTEMENT FTEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDOR THE YEAR ENDOR THE YEAR ENDOR THE YEAR ENDOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31SED ON 31SED ON 31SED ON 31SED ON 31ST MART MART MART MART MARCH 2010CH 2010CH 2010CH 2010CH 2010
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C.C.C.C.C. CCCCCaaaaash Fsh Fsh Fsh Fsh Flllllooooow fw fw fw fw frrrrrooooom Fm Fm Fm Fm Finininininananananancccccinininining Ag Ag Ag Ag Accccctititititivvvvvitiitiitiitiitieeeeesssss

Borrowings (Net) Long Term 20,151,20,151,20,151,20,151,20,151,718718718718718 (107,574)

Borrowings (Net) Short Term 99999,,,,,666665555522222,,,,,915915915915915 -

Share Application Money Received 555553,53,53,53,53,5555550,0,0,0,0,000000000000000 1,700,000

Interest Paid (((((22222,,,,,44444555550,0,0,0,0,00000000002)2)2)2)2) (2,336,494)

Unsecured loans (18(18(18(18(18,,,,,4444431,31,31,31,31,08080808087)7)7)7)7) 15,334,382

Share Issue Expenses (800,(800,(800,(800,(800,000)000)000)000)000) –––––

Net Cash Inflow/(outflow) in the course of financing activities 5,5,5,5,5,99999888885,5,5,5,5,000007777788888 (220,486)

Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 5,5,5,5,5,99999888885,5,5,5,5,000007777788888 (220,486)

Cash and cash equivalents - opening balance 777776666666666,,,,,000003333377777 986,526

Cash and cash equivalents - closing balance 66666,,,,,7777751,11651,11651,11651,11651,116 766,037

NoNoNoNoNottttteeeees:s:s:s:s:

1. Cash and Cash Equivalents comprise of:

Cash on hand 5555544444,2,2,2,2,29999922222 101,623

Balance with scheduled banks

- Current Accounts 66666,,,,,333339999922222,,,,,406406406406406 545,733

- Deposit Accounts 304304304304304,,,,,418418418418418 118,681

With others ----- -
66666,,,,,7777751,11651,11651,11651,11651,116 777776666666666,,,,,000003333377777

2. Cash Flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in the Accounting Standard (AS) 3
“Cash Flow Statement”

                         P                         P                         P                         P                         PARARARARARTTTTTICULICULICULICULICULARARARARARSSSSS MMMMMarararararccccch 31, 2010h 31, 2010h 31, 2010h 31, 2010h 31, 2010 MMMMMarararararccccch 31, 200h 31, 200h 31, 200h 31, 200h 31, 20099999
RsRsRsRsRs..... RsRsRsRsRs.....

As per our audit report attached

For K K K K K. C. M. C. M. C. M. C. M. C. Meeeeehhhhhttttta & Ca & Ca & Ca & Ca & Cooooo..... FFFFFooooor r r r r 20 M20 M20 M20 M20 Miiiiicccccrrrrrooooons Nanns Nanns Nanns Nanns Nano Mo Mo Mo Mo Mininininineeeeerrrrrals Lals Lals Lals Lals Limitimitimitimitimitededededed
Chartered Accountants

VVVVVishishishishishal Pal Pal Pal Pal P. Do. Do. Do. Do. Doshishishishishi AAAAAtil C. Ptil C. Ptil C. Ptil C. Ptil C. Parararararikhikhikhikhikh CCCCChhhhhananananandrdrdrdrdreeeeesh Ssh Ssh Ssh Ssh S. P. P. P. P. Parararararikhikhikhikhikh
Partner Managing Director Director
Membership No. 101533

Place: Mumbai Place: Vadodara
Date: 29.05.2010 Date: 28.05.2010

CACACACACASH FLSH FLSH FLSH FLSH FLOOOOOW STW STW STW STW STAAAAATEMENT FTEMENT FTEMENT FTEMENT FTEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDOR THE YEAR ENDOR THE YEAR ENDOR THE YEAR ENDOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31SED ON 31SED ON 31SED ON 31SED ON 31ST MART MART MART MART MARCH 2010CH 2010CH 2010CH 2010CH 2010
(C(C(C(C(Cooooonnnnntttttddddd...)...)...)...)...)
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1.1.1.1.1. REGISTRAREGISTRAREGISTRAREGISTRAREGISTRATION DETTION DETTION DETTION DETTION DETAILSAILSAILSAILSAILS

Registration No. 2054020540205402054020540 State Code–04

Balance Sheet Date MARCH 31, 2010

2.2.2.2.2. CAPITCAPITCAPITCAPITCAPITAL RAISED DURING THE YEAR (AMOUNT IN RUPEES THOUSANDS)AL RAISED DURING THE YEAR (AMOUNT IN RUPEES THOUSANDS)AL RAISED DURING THE YEAR (AMOUNT IN RUPEES THOUSANDS)AL RAISED DURING THE YEAR (AMOUNT IN RUPEES THOUSANDS)AL RAISED DURING THE YEAR (AMOUNT IN RUPEES THOUSANDS)

Public Issue NIL Rights Issue NIL

Bonus Issue NIL Private Placement 60000

3.3.3.3.3. POSITION OF MOBILISAPOSITION OF MOBILISAPOSITION OF MOBILISAPOSITION OF MOBILISAPOSITION OF MOBILISATION AND DEPLOYMENT OF FUNDS (AMOUNT IN RUPEES THOUSANDS)TION AND DEPLOYMENT OF FUNDS (AMOUNT IN RUPEES THOUSANDS)TION AND DEPLOYMENT OF FUNDS (AMOUNT IN RUPEES THOUSANDS)TION AND DEPLOYMENT OF FUNDS (AMOUNT IN RUPEES THOUSANDS)TION AND DEPLOYMENT OF FUNDS (AMOUNT IN RUPEES THOUSANDS)

TOTTOTTOTTOTTOTAL LIABILITIESAL LIABILITIESAL LIABILITIESAL LIABILITIESAL LIABILITIES 9789897898978989789897898 TOTTOTTOTTOTTOTAL ASSETSAL ASSETSAL ASSETSAL ASSETSAL ASSETS 9789897898978989789897898

SOURCE OF FUNDSSOURCE OF FUNDSSOURCE OF FUNDSSOURCE OF FUNDSSOURCE OF FUNDS APPLICATION OF FUNDS

Paid up Capital 60500 Net Fixed Assets 64468

Share Application Money – Net Current Assets 32607

Secured Loans 30001 Investments 23

Reserves & Surplus 5190 Misc. Expenditure 800

Unsecured Loans – Accumulated Losses –

Deffered Tax Liability 2207

4.4.4.4.4. PERFORMANCE OF COMPPERFORMANCE OF COMPPERFORMANCE OF COMPPERFORMANCE OF COMPPERFORMANCE OF COMPANY (AMOUNT IN RUPEES THOUSANDS)ANY (AMOUNT IN RUPEES THOUSANDS)ANY (AMOUNT IN RUPEES THOUSANDS)ANY (AMOUNT IN RUPEES THOUSANDS)ANY (AMOUNT IN RUPEES THOUSANDS)

Turnover 164370 Total Expenduture 158354

Profit before Tax 4964 Profit after Tax 3496

Earning per Share 0.58 Dividend rate % 0

(In Rs.Annualised)

5.5.5.5.5. GENERIC NAMES OF FOUR PRINCIPGENERIC NAMES OF FOUR PRINCIPGENERIC NAMES OF FOUR PRINCIPGENERIC NAMES OF FOUR PRINCIPGENERIC NAMES OF FOUR PRINCIPAL PRODUCTS/SERVICES OF COMPAL PRODUCTS/SERVICES OF COMPAL PRODUCTS/SERVICES OF COMPAL PRODUCTS/SERVICES OF COMPAL PRODUCTS/SERVICES OF COMPANY (AS PER MONETANY (AS PER MONETANY (AS PER MONETANY (AS PER MONETANY (AS PER MONETARARARARARY TERMS)Y TERMS)Y TERMS)Y TERMS)Y TERMS)

Item Code No.(ITC Code) 2507

Product Description China Clay

BBBBBALALALALALANCE SHEEANCE SHEEANCE SHEEANCE SHEEANCE SHEET ABT ABT ABT ABT ABSSSSSTRTRTRTRTRAAAAACT AND CCT AND CCT AND CCT AND CCT AND COOOOOMPMPMPMPMPANYANYANYANYANY’S GENER’S GENER’S GENER’S GENER’S GENERAL BAL BAL BAL BAL BUUUUUSSSSSIIIIINENENENENESSSSSS PS PS PS PS PRRRRROFILEOFILEOFILEOFILEOFILE
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FFFFFinininininanananananccccciiiiial Sal Sal Sal Sal Stttttaaaaattttteeeeemememememennnnntststststs
fffffooooor tr tr tr tr thhhhhe e e e e yyyyyearearearearear e e e e ennnnnddddded 31sed 31sed 31sed 31sed 31st Mt Mt Mt Mt Marararararccccch 2010 oh 2010 oh 2010 oh 2010 oh 2010 offfff

SDN. BHD.

(80(80(80(80(807777755555666669-H)9-H)9-H)9-H)9-H)
(In(In(In(In(Incococococorrrrrpopopopoporrrrraaaaattttted in Med in Med in Med in Med in Malalalalalaaaaayyyyysisisisisia)a)a)a)a)
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DDDDDIIIIIRERERERERECTCTCTCTCTORORORORORS’ REPS’ REPS’ REPS’ REPS’ REPORORORORORTTTTT

The directors hereby submitted their Report together with the audited financial statements of the Company for the

financial year ended 31 March 2010.

PPPPPRRRRRIIIIINCINCINCINCINCIPPPPPAL AAL AAL AAL AAL ACTCTCTCTCTIIIIIVIVIVIVIVITTTTTYYYYY

The Company is principally involved in the trading of calcium carbonate.

There has been no significant change in the nature of this activity during the financial year.

HOLDHOLDHOLDHOLDHOLDIIIIING CNG CNG CNG CNG COOOOOMPMPMPMPMPANYANYANYANYANY

The immediate and ultimate holding company is 20 Microns Limited, a company incorporated in India and listed on

the Bombay Stock Exchange and National Stock Exchange, which holds 99.99% of the Company’s issued equities.

FIFIFIFIFINNNNNANCIAL REANCIAL REANCIAL REANCIAL REANCIAL RESSSSSULULULULULTTTTTSSSSS RM

Net profit after taxation      31,848

DDDDDIIIIIVIVIVIVIVIDDDDDENDENDENDENDENDSSSSS

No dividends have been paid, declared or proposed by the Company since the end of the previous financial period.

RERERERERESERSERSERSERSERVEVEVEVEVES AND PS AND PS AND PS AND PS AND PRRRRROOOOOVIVIVIVIVISSSSSIONIONIONIONIONSSSSS

There were no material transfers to or from reserves or provisions during the financial year except as disclosed in

the financial statements.

IIIIISSSSSSSSSSUE OF SHAREUE OF SHAREUE OF SHAREUE OF SHAREUE OF SHARES AND DS AND DS AND DS AND DS AND DEBENTUREEBENTUREEBENTUREEBENTUREEBENTURESSSSS

During the financial year, the Company had increased its issued and paid up ordinary share capital from RM154,926

to RM360,002 by an allotment of 205,076 new ordinary shares of RM1 each at par for cash to provide additional

working capital.

The Company did not issue any debentures during the financial year.

OPOPOPOPOPTTTTTIONIONIONIONIONS GRS GRS GRS GRS GRANTED OANTED OANTED OANTED OANTED OVER UNVER UNVER UNVER UNVER UNIIIIISSSSSSSSSSUED SHAREUED SHAREUED SHAREUED SHAREUED SHARESSSSS

No options were granted to any person to take up unissued ordinary shares of the Company during the financial

year.

BBBBBAD AND DOUBAD AND DOUBAD AND DOUBAD AND DOUBAD AND DOUBTFUL DTFUL DTFUL DTFUL DTFUL DEBEBEBEBEBTTTTTSSSSS

Before the financial statements of the Company were made out, the directors took reasonable steps to ascertain that

action had been taken in relation to the writing off of bad debts and the making of provision for doubtful debts,

and are satisfied that there were no bad and doubtful debts.

At the date of this Report, the directors are not aware of any circumstances that would render it necessary to write

off bad debts or to provide for doubtful debts.

CURRENT ACURRENT ACURRENT ACURRENT ACURRENT ASSSSSSESESESESETTTTTSSSSS

Before the financial statements of the Company were made out, the directors took reasonable steps to ensure that

any current assets, other than debts, which were unlikely to realise in the ordinary course of business their values as
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DDDDDIIIIIRERERERERECTCTCTCTCTORORORORORS’ REPS’ REPS’ REPS’ REPS’ REPORORORORORT (CT (CT (CT (CT (Cooooonnnnntttttddddd...)...)...)...)...)

shown in the accounting records of the Company, were written down to an amount that they might be expected to

realise.

At the date of this Report, the directors are not aware of any circumstances that would render the values attributed

to the current assets in the financial statements of the Company misleading.

VVVVVALALALALALUUUUUAAAAATTTTTION MEION MEION MEION MEION METHODTHODTHODTHODTHODSSSSS

At the date of this Report, the directors are not aware of any circumstances which have arisen which render

adherence to the existing methods of valuation of assets or liabilities in the Company misleading or inappropriate.

CCCCCONTONTONTONTONTIIIIINGENT AND ONGENT AND ONGENT AND ONGENT AND ONGENT AND OTHER LIABILITHER LIABILITHER LIABILITHER LIABILITHER LIABILITTTTTIIIIIEEEEESSSSS

At the date of this Report, there does not exist:-

(i) any charge on the assets of the Company that has arisen since the end of the financial year which secures the

liabilities of any other person, or

(ii) any contingent liability in respect of the Company that has arisen since the end of the financial year.

No contingent liability or other liability of the Company has become enforceable, or is likely to become enforceable

within the period of twelve months after the end of the financial year which, in the opinion of the directors, will or

may substantially affect the ability of the Company to meet its obligations as and when they fall due.

CHANGE OF CICHANGE OF CICHANGE OF CICHANGE OF CICHANGE OF CIRRRRRCUMCUMCUMCUMCUMSSSSSTTTTTANCEANCEANCEANCEANCESSSSS

At the date of this Report, the directors are not aware of any circumstances, not otherwise dealt with in this Report

or the financial statements of the Company which would render any amount stated in the financial statements of the

Company misleading.

IIIIITEMTEMTEMTEMTEMS OF AN UNUS OF AN UNUS OF AN UNUS OF AN UNUS OF AN UNUSSSSSUUUUUAL NAL NAL NAL NAL NAAAAATURETURETURETURETURE

In the opinion of the directors:-

(i) the results of the operations of the Company for the financial year have not been substantially affected by any

item, transaction or event of a material and unusual nature.

(ii) there has not arisen in the interval between the end of the financial year and the date of this Report any item,

transaction or event of a material and unusual nature which is likely to affect substantially the results of the

operations of the Company for the financial year in which this Report is made.

DDDDDIIIIIRERERERERECTCTCTCTCTORORORORORSSSSS

The directors in office since the date of the last Report:-

Krishnaji Rao Vengoba Rao

Rajesh Chandreshbhai Parikh

Atil Chandresh Parikh

The directors holding office at the end of the financial year and their interests in the share capitals of the Company

and its immediate and ultimate holding company, 20 Microns Limited during the financial year as recorded in the
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DDDDDIIIIIRERERERERECTCTCTCTCTORORORORORS’ REPS’ REPS’ REPS’ REPS’ REPORORORORORT (CT (CT (CT (CT (Cooooonnnnntttttddddd...)...)...)...)...)

register of directors’ shareholdings were as follows:-

        OrOrOrOrOrdindindindindinaaaaarrrrry shy shy shy shy shararararareeeees os os os os of RM1 eaf RM1 eaf RM1 eaf RM1 eaf RM1 eaccccchhhhh

The Company Balance Balance
1.4.09 Bought Sold 31.3.10

Krishnaji Rao Vengoba Rao 1 - - 1

Rajesh Chandreshbhai Parikh - - - -

Atil Chandresh Parikh - - - -

                                                              Or        Or        Or        Or        Ordindindindindinararararary shy shy shy shy shararararareeeees os os os os of If If If If IR10 eaR10 eaR10 eaR10 eaR10 eaccccchhhhh

20 Microns Limited Balance Balance
1.4.09 Bought Sold 31.3.10

Direct interest

Krishnaji Rao Vengoba Rao - - - -

Rajesh Chandreshbhai Parikh 279,978 - - 279,978

Atil Chandresh Parikh 279,978 - - 279,978

DDDDDIIIIIRERERERERECTCTCTCTCTORORORORORS’ BENEFIS’ BENEFIS’ BENEFIS’ BENEFIS’ BENEFITTTTTSSSSS

Since the end of the previous financial period, no director has received or become entitled to receive any benefit

(other than a benefit included in the aggregate amount of emoluments received or due and receivable by the

directors shown in the financial statements or the fixed salary of a full time employee of the Company) by reason of

a contract made by the Company or a related corporation with a director, or with a firm of which the director is a

member, or with a company in which the director has a substantial financial interest.

Neither during nor at the end of the financial year, was the Company a party to any arrangements whose object is

to enable the directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company or

any other body corporate.

AAAAAUDUDUDUDUDIIIIITTTTTORORORORORSSSSS

The auditors, Messrs. CH Yap & Co., have indicated their willingness to accept reappointment.

Signed on behalf of the Board in accordance with a resolution of the directors,

KRKRKRKRKRIIIIISHNSHNSHNSHNSHNAAAAAJI RJI RJI RJI RJI RAAAAAO VENGOBO VENGOBO VENGOBO VENGOBO VENGOBA RA RA RA RA RAAAAAOOOOO RRRRRAAAAAJEJEJEJEJESH CHANDSH CHANDSH CHANDSH CHANDSH CHANDRERERERERESHBHAI PSHBHAI PSHBHAI PSHBHAI PSHBHAI PARARARARARIKHIKHIKHIKHIKH

Ipoh

Dated: 5 April, 2010
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DDDDDIIIIIRERERERERECTCTCTCTCTORORORORORS’ REPS’ REPS’ REPS’ REPS’ REPORORORORORT (CT (CT (CT (CT (Cooooonnnnntttttddddd...)...)...)...)...)

SSSSSTTTTTAAAAATEMENT BTEMENT BTEMENT BTEMENT BTEMENT BY DY DY DY DY DIIIIIRERERERERECTCTCTCTCTORORORORORSSSSS

We, KRKRKRKRKRIIIIISHNSHNSHNSHNSHNAAAAAJI RJI RJI RJI RJI RAAAAAO VENGOBO VENGOBO VENGOBO VENGOBO VENGOBA RA RA RA RA RAAAAAOOOOO and RRRRRAAAAAJEJEJEJEJESH CHANDSH CHANDSH CHANDSH CHANDSH CHANDRERERERERESHBHAI PSHBHAI PSHBHAI PSHBHAI PSHBHAI PARARARARARIKHIKHIKHIKHIKH, being two of the directors of 2020202020

MICRMICRMICRMICRMICRONONONONONS SDS SDS SDS SDS SDNNNNN. BHD. BHD. BHD. BHD. BHD....., do hereby state that in the opinion of the directors, the financial statements on pages 10 to

25 are drawn up in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1965 and applicable Private Entity

Reporting Standards in Malaysia so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31

March 2010 and of the results of its operations and cash flows for the year then ended.

Signed on behalf of the Board in accordance with a resolution of the directors,

KRKRKRKRKRIIIIISHNSHNSHNSHNSHNAAAAAJI RJI RJI RJI RJI RAAAAAO VENGOBO VENGOBO VENGOBO VENGOBO VENGOBA RA RA RA RA RAAAAAOOOOO RRRRRAAAAAJEJEJEJEJESH CHANDSH CHANDSH CHANDSH CHANDSH CHANDRERERERERESHBHAI PSHBHAI PSHBHAI PSHBHAI PSHBHAI PARARARARARIKHIKHIKHIKHIKH

Ipoh

Dated: 5 April, 2010

SSSSSTTTTTAAAAATUTTUTTUTTUTTUTORORORORORY DY DY DY DY DEEEEECLCLCLCLCLARARARARARAAAAATTTTTIONIONIONIONION

I, KRKRKRKRKRIIIIISHNSHNSHNSHNSHNAAAAAJI RJI RJI RJI RJI RAAAAAO VENGOBO VENGOBO VENGOBO VENGOBO VENGOBA RA RA RA RA RAAAAAOOOOO, , , , , the director     primarily responsible for the financial management of 2020202020

MICRMICRMICRMICRMICRONONONONONS SDS SDS SDS SDS SDNNNNN. BHD. BHD. BHD. BHD. BHD.....,     do solemnly and sincerely declare that the financial statements on pages 10 to 25 are in my

opinion correct, and I make this solemn declaration conscientiously believing the same to be true, and by virtue of

the provisions of the Statutory Declarations Act, 1960.

Subscribed and solemnly declared by the abovenamed

KRKRKRKRKRIIIIISHNSHNSHNSHNSHNAAAAAJI RJI RJI RJI RJI RAAAAAOOOOO     VENGOBVENGOBVENGOBVENGOBVENGOBA RA RA RA RA RAAAAAOOOOO

at  Ipoh in the state of Perak Darul Ridzuan

on this day of 5 April, 2010

KRKRKRKRKRIIIIISHNSHNSHNSHNSHNAAAAAJI RJI RJI RJI RJI RAAAAAO VENGOBO VENGOBO VENGOBO VENGOBO VENGOBA RA RA RA RA RAAAAAOOOOO

Before me,

Commissioner for Oaths
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AAAAAUDUDUDUDUDIIIIITTTTTORORORORORS’ REPS’ REPS’ REPS’ REPS’ REPORORORORORTTTTT

IIIIINDNDNDNDNDEPEPEPEPEPENDENDENDENDENDENT AENT AENT AENT AENT AUDUDUDUDUDIIIIITTTTTORORORORORS’ REPS’ REPS’ REPS’ REPS’ REPORORORORORT TT TT TT TT TO THE MEMBERO THE MEMBERO THE MEMBERO THE MEMBERO THE MEMBERS OFS OFS OFS OFS OF

20 MICR20 MICR20 MICR20 MICR20 MICRONONONONONS SDS SDS SDS SDS SDNNNNN. BHD. BHD. BHD. BHD. BHD.....

(Incorporated in Malaysia)

RRRRReeeeepopopopoport ort ort ort ort on tn tn tn tn thhhhhe Fe Fe Fe Fe Finininininanananananccccciiiiial Sal Sal Sal Sal Stttttaaaaattttteeeeemememememennnnntststststs

We have audited the financial statements of 20 MICR20 MICR20 MICR20 MICR20 MICRONONONONONS SDS SDS SDS SDS SDNNNNN. BHD. BHD. BHD. BHD. BHD....., which comprise the balance sheet as at 31
March 2010, and the income statement, statement of changes in equity and cash flow statement for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes, as set out on pages 10 to
25.

DirDirDirDirDirececececectttttooooorrrrrsssss’ R’ R’ R’ R’ Reeeeessssspopopopoponsibnsibnsibnsibnsibilitilitilitilitility fy fy fy fy fooooor tr tr tr tr thhhhhe Fe Fe Fe Fe Finininininanananananccccciiiiial Sal Sal Sal Sal Stttttaaaaattttteeeeemememememennnnntststststs

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with applicable Private Entity Reporting Standards and provisions of the Companies Act 1965 in
Malaysia. This responsibility includes: designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are
reasonable in the circumstances.

AAAAAuuuuuditditditditditooooorrrrrsssss’ R’ R’ R’ R’ Reeeeessssspopopopoponsibnsibnsibnsibnsibilitilitilitilitilityyyyy

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with approved standards on auditing in Malaysia. Those standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgment, including the assessment of risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, we consider
internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

OpOpOpOpOpiniiniiniiniiniooooonnnnn

In our opinion, the financial statements have been properly drawn up in accordance with applicable Private Entity
Reporting Standards and the provisions of the Companies Act 1965 in Malaysia so as to give a true and fair view
of the financial position of the Company as of 31 March 2010 and of its financial performance and cash flows for
the year then.

RRRRReeeeepopopopoport ort ort ort ort on Otn Otn Otn Otn Othhhhheeeeer Lr Lr Lr Lr Legegegegegal anal anal anal anal and Rd Rd Rd Rd Regulegulegulegulegulaaaaatttttooooorrrrry Ry Ry Ry Ry Reqeqeqeqequiruiruiruiruireeeeemememememennnnntststststs

In accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 1965 in Malaysia, we also report that in our opinion the
accounting and other records and the registers required by the Act to be kept by the Company have been properly
kept in accordance with the provisions of the Act.
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OtOtOtOtOthhhhheeeeer Mr Mr Mr Mr Maaaaatttttttttteeeeerrrrrsssss

This Report is made solely to the members of the Company, as a body, in accordance with Section 174 of the
Companies Act 1965 in Malaysia and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility to any other person
for the content of this Report.

CH YCH YCH YCH YCH YAP & CAP & CAP & CAP & CAP & COOOOO..... YYYYYAP CHEE CHAP CHEE CHAP CHEE CHAP CHEE CHAP CHEE CHIIIIINGNGNGNGNG
No. AF 1005 No. 1627/03/12 (J)
Chartered Accountants Partner

Kuala Lumpur

Dated: 5 April, 2010

AAAAAUDUDUDUDUDIIIIITTTTTORORORORORS’ REPS’ REPS’ REPS’ REPS’ REPORORORORORT (CT (CT (CT (CT (Cooooonnnnntttttddddd...)...)...)...)...)
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BBBBBALALALALALANCE SHEEANCE SHEEANCE SHEEANCE SHEEANCE SHEET AT AT AT AT AS AS AS AS AS AT 31 MART 31 MART 31 MART 31 MART 31 MARCH 2010CH 2010CH 2010CH 2010CH 2010

NoNoNoNoNottttteeeee 20102010201020102010 20020020020020099999
RMRMRMRMRM RMRMRMRMRM

NONNONNONNONNON-CURRENT A-CURRENT A-CURRENT A-CURRENT A-CURRENT ASSSSSSESESESESETTTTTSSSSS

Plant and equipment 4 12,204 15,943

Deferred tax assets 5 15,000 23,300

27,204 39,243

CURRENT ACURRENT ACURRENT ACURRENT ACURRENT ASSSSSSESESESESETTTTTSSSSS

Trade receivables 227,993 –

Other receivable and deposits 6 2,250 60,384

Cash and bank balances 194,010 71,343

424,253 131,727

CURRENT LIABILICURRENT LIABILICURRENT LIABILICURRENT LIABILICURRENT LIABILITTTTTIIIIIEEEEESSSSS

Trade payables 127,382 –

Other payables and accrued liabilities 7 31,802 14,515

159,184 14,515

NENENENENET CURRENT AT CURRENT AT CURRENT AT CURRENT AT CURRENT ASSSSSSESESESESETTTTTSSSSS 265,069 117,212

292,273 156,455

FIFIFIFIFINNNNNANCED BANCED BANCED BANCED BANCED BYYYYY:::::

SHARE CAPSHARE CAPSHARE CAPSHARE CAPSHARE CAPIIIIITTTTTALALALALAL 9 360,002 154,926

SHARE APSHARE APSHARE APSHARE APSHARE APPPPPPLICALICALICALICALICATTTTTION MION MION MION MION MONONONONONIIIIIEEEEESSSSS 83,056 184,162

AAAAACCCCCCUMULCUMULCUMULCUMULCUMULAAAAATED LTED LTED LTED LTED LOOOOOSSSSSSESESESESESSSSS (150,785) (182,633)

SHAREHOLDSHAREHOLDSHAREHOLDSHAREHOLDSHAREHOLDERERERERERS’ ES’ ES’ ES’ ES’ EQUIQUIQUIQUIQUITTTTTYYYYY 292,273 156,455

The Notes on Pages 14 - 25 form an integral part of these financial statements.
Auditors’ Report on Pages 8 - 9.

NoNoNoNoNottttteeeee YYYYYear eear eear eear eear ennnnndddddededededed PPPPPeeeeerrrrriiiiiod fod fod fod fod frrrrrooooommmmm
31.31.31.31.31.33333.10.10.10.10.10 2222255555.2.2.2.2.2.....08 t08 t08 t08 t08 to 31.o 31.o 31.o 31.o 31.33333.....0000099999

RMRMRMRMRM RMRMRMRMRM

REVENUEREVENUEREVENUEREVENUEREVENUE 10 1,141,938 92,963

CCCCCOOOOOSSSSST OF ST OF ST OF ST OF ST OF SALEALEALEALEALESSSSS 11 (941,877) (79,189)

GRGRGRGRGROOOOOSSSSSS PS PS PS PS PRRRRROFIOFIOFIOFIOFITTTTT 200,061 13,774

OOOOOTHER OPTHER OPTHER OPTHER OPTHER OPERERERERERAAAAATTTTTIIIIING ING ING ING ING INCNCNCNCNCOOOOOMEMEMEMEME - 2,672

200,061 16,446

OPOPOPOPOPERERERERERAAAAATTTTTIIIIING ENG ENG ENG ENG EXPXPXPXPXPENENENENENSESESESESESSSSS (159,913) (222,379)

PPPPPRRRRROFIOFIOFIOFIOFIT/(LT/(LT/(LT/(LT/(LOOOOOSSSSSS) BEFS) BEFS) BEFS) BEFS) BEFORE TORE TORE TORE TORE TAXAXAXAXAXAAAAATTTTTIONIONIONIONION 12 40,148 (205,933)

TTTTTAXAXAXAXAXAAAAATTTTTIONIONIONIONION 14 (8,300) 23,300

PPPPPRRRRROFIOFIOFIOFIOFIT/(LT/(LT/(LT/(LT/(LOOOOOSSSSSS) AFS) AFS) AFS) AFS) AFTER TTER TTER TTER TTER TAXAXAXAXAXAAAAATTTTTIONIONIONIONION 31,848 (182,633)

IIIIINCNCNCNCNCOOOOOME SME SME SME SME STTTTTAAAAATEMENTTEMENTTEMENTTEMENTTEMENT     FFFFFOR THE FIOR THE FIOR THE FIOR THE FIOR THE FINNNNNANCIAL YEAR ENDANCIAL YEAR ENDANCIAL YEAR ENDANCIAL YEAR ENDANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARED 31 MARED 31 MARED 31 MARED 31 MARCH 2010CH 2010CH 2010CH 2010CH 2010

The Notes on Pages 14 - 25 form an integral part of these financial statements.
Auditors’ Report on Pages 8 - 9.
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SSSSSTTTTTAAAAATEMENT OF CHANGETEMENT OF CHANGETEMENT OF CHANGETEMENT OF CHANGETEMENT OF CHANGES IS IS IS IS IN EN EN EN EN EQUIQUIQUIQUIQUITTTTTY FY FY FY FY FOR THE FIOR THE FIOR THE FIOR THE FIOR THE FINNNNNANCIAL YEAR ENDANCIAL YEAR ENDANCIAL YEAR ENDANCIAL YEAR ENDANCIAL YEAR ENDEDEDEDEDED
31 MAR31 MAR31 MAR31 MAR31 MARCH 2010CH 2010CH 2010CH 2010CH 2010

ShShShShShararararareeeee AAAAAccccccccccumumumumumulululululaaaaatttttededededed ShShShShShararararareeeee TTTTToooootttttalalalalal
CCCCCaaaaapppppitititititalalalalal LLLLLooooosssssssssseeeeesssss AAAAApppppppppplililililicacacacacatititititiooooonnnnn

MMMMMooooonininininieeeeesssss

20102010201020102010 RM RM RM RM

At 1 April 2009 154,926 (182,633) 184,162 156,455

Profit after taxation - 31,848 - 31,848

Issue of shares 205,076 - - 205,076

Share application monies - - (101,106) (101,106)

At 31 March 2010 360,002 (150,785) 83,056 292,273

20020020020020099999

At 25 February 2008 (the date of incorporation)  2 - - 2

Loss after taxation - (182,633) - (182,633)

Issue of shares 154,924 - - 154,924

Share application monies - - 184,162 184,162

At 31 March 2009 154,926 (182,633) 184,162 156,455

The Notes on Pages 14 - 25 form an integral part of these financial statements.
Auditors’ Report on Pages 8 - 9.
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CACACACACASH FLSH FLSH FLSH FLSH FLOOOOOW SW SW SW SW STTTTTAAAAATEMENT FTEMENT FTEMENT FTEMENT FTEMENT FOR THE FIOR THE FIOR THE FIOR THE FIOR THE FINNNNNANCIAL YEAR ENDANCIAL YEAR ENDANCIAL YEAR ENDANCIAL YEAR ENDANCIAL YEAR ENDEDEDEDEDED
31 MAR31 MAR31 MAR31 MAR31 MARCH 2010CH 2010CH 2010CH 2010CH 2010

YYYYYear eear eear eear eear ennnnndddddededededed PPPPPeeeeerrrrriiiiiod fod fod fod fod frrrrrooooommmmm
31.31.31.31.31.33333.10.10.10.10.10 2222255555.2.2.2.2.2.....08 t08 t08 t08 t08 to 31.o 31.o 31.o 31.o 31.33333.....0000099999

RMRMRMRMRM RMRMRMRMRM

CCCCCaaaaash Fsh Fsh Fsh Fsh Flllllooooowwwwws Fs Fs Fs Fs Frrrrrooooom Opem Opem Opem Opem Operrrrraaaaatintintintinting Ag Ag Ag Ag Accccctititititivvvvvitiitiitiitiitieeeeesssss

Profit/(loss) before taxation 40,148 (205,933)

Adjustment for:

Depreciation of plant and equipment 3,739 3,739

Operating profit/(loss) before working capital changes 43,887 (202,194)

Increase in trade and other receivables (169,859) (60,384)

Increase in trade and other payables 144,669 14,515

NeNeNeNeNet cat cat cat cat cash gsh gsh gsh gsh geeeeennnnneeeeerrrrraaaaattttted fed fed fed fed frrrrrooooom/( um/( um/( um/( um/( usssssed in) oed in) oed in) oed in) oed in) opepepepeperrrrraaaaatintintintinting ag ag ag ag accccctititititivvvvvitiitiitiitiitieeeeesssss 18,697 (248,063)

CCCCCaaaaash Fsh Fsh Fsh Fsh Flllllooooowwwwws Fs Fs Fs Fs Frrrrrooooom Inm Inm Inm Inm Invvvvveeeeessssstintintintinting Ag Ag Ag Ag Accccctititititivvvvvitiitiitiitiitieeeeesssss

Purchase of plant and equipment - (19,682)

NeNeNeNeNet cat cat cat cat cash ush ush ush ush usssssed in ined in ined in ined in ined in invvvvveeeeessssstintintintinting ag ag ag ag accccctititititivvvvvitiitiitiitiitieeeeesssss - (19,682)

CCCCCaaaaash Fsh Fsh Fsh Fsh Flllllooooowwwwws Fs Fs Fs Fs Frrrrrooooom Fm Fm Fm Fm Finininininananananancccccinininining Ag Ag Ag Ag Accccctititititivvvvvitiitiitiitiitieeeeesssss

Issues of shares 205,076 154,926

Share application monies (101,106) 184,162

NeNeNeNeNet cat cat cat cat cash gsh gsh gsh gsh geeeeennnnneeeeerrrrraaaaattttted fed fed fed fed frrrrrooooom fm fm fm fm finininininananananancccccinininining ag ag ag ag accccctititititivvvvvitiitiitiitiitieeeeesssss 103,970 339,088

NeNeNeNeNet int int int int incccccrrrrreaeaeaeaeassssse in cae in cae in cae in cae in cash ansh ansh ansh ansh and cad cad cad cad cash eqsh eqsh eqsh eqsh equiuiuiuiuivvvvvalalalalaleeeeennnnntststststs 122,667 71,343

CCCCCaaaaash ansh ansh ansh ansh and cad cad cad cad cash eqsh eqsh eqsh eqsh equiuiuiuiuivvvvvalalalalaleeeeennnnnts ats ats ats ats at beginnint beginnint beginnint beginnint beginning og og og og of tf tf tf tf thhhhhe fe fe fe fe finininininanananananccccciiiiial yal yal yal yal yearearearearear 71,343 -

CCCCCaaaaash ansh ansh ansh ansh and cad cad cad cad cash eqsh eqsh eqsh eqsh equiuiuiuiuivvvvvalalalalaleeeeennnnnts ats ats ats ats at et et et et ennnnnd od od od od of tf tf tf tf thhhhhe fe fe fe fe finininininanananananccccciiiiial yal yal yal yal yearearearearear 194,010 71,343

RRRRReeeeeppppprrrrreeeeessssseeeeennnnnttttted bed bed bed bed byyyyy:::::

Cash and bank balances 194,010 71,343

The Notes on Pages 14 - 25 form an integral part of these financial statements.
Auditors’ Report on Pages 8 - 9.
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1.1.1.1.1. BBBBBAAAAASSSSSIIIIIS OF PS OF PS OF PS OF PS OF PREPREPREPREPREPARARARARARAAAAATTTTTIONIONIONIONION

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention and in compliance with the
provisions of the Companies Act 1965 and applicable Private Entity Reporting Standards in Malaysia unless
otherwise indicated in the significant accounting policies.

22222..... GENERGENERGENERGENERGENERALALALALAL

The Company is a private limited liability company, incorporated and domiciled in Malaysia.

The registered office is located at No. 6, Jalan Chew Sin On, 31650 Ipoh, Perak Darul Ridzuan, Malaysia.

The principal place of business is located at 26, Prsn Sepakat 4, Taman Indah Jaya, 31350 Ipoh, Perak Darul
Ridzuan, Malaysia.

The immediate and ultimate holding company of the Company is 20 Microns Limited, a company incorporated in
India and listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange and National Stock Exchange.

The Company is principally involved in the trading of calcium carbonate.

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 5 April, 2010.

The financial statements are expressed in Ringgit Malaysia.

The Company has no employee as at 31 March 2010 ( 2009: Nil).

33333..... SSSSSIGNIGNIGNIGNIGNIFICANT AIFICANT AIFICANT AIFICANT AIFICANT ACCCCCCCCCCOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTOUNTIIIIING PNG PNG PNG PNG POLICIOLICIOLICIOLICIOLICIEEEEESSSSS

(a)(a)(a)(a)(a) PPPPPlllllananananant ant ant ant ant and Ed Ed Ed Ed Eqqqqquipuipuipuipuipmememememennnnnt ant ant ant ant and Ded Ded Ded Ded Deppppprrrrrecececececiiiiiaaaaatititititiooooonnnnn

All items of plant and equipment are initially measured at cost. Cost includes expenditure that is directly
attributable to the acquisition of the asset.

Subsequent expenditure relating to an item of plant and equipment that has already been recognised should
be added to the carrying amount of the asset when it is probable that future economic benefits, in excess of the
originally assessed standard of performance of the existing asset, will flow to the enterprise. All other subsequent
expenditure should be recognised as an expense in the period in which it is incurred.

Plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if
any. Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis over the expected useful lives of the plant and equipment
concerned.

The principal annual depreciation rates used are:

Motor vehicles  20%

Office equipment  10%

At each balance sheet date, the carrying amount of an item of plant and equipment is assessed for impairment
when events or changes in circumstances indicate that its carrying amount may not be recoverable. A write-
down is made if the carrying amount exceeds the recoverable amount (see Note 3(b) to the financial statements
on impairment of non-financial assets).

The useful lives and depreciation method are reviewed periodically and if expectations are significantly different
from previous estimates, the depreciation charge for the current and future periods would be adjusted.

An item of plant and equipment shall be eliminated from the balance sheet on disposal or when the asset is
permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefits are expected from its disposal. Gains or losses
arising from the retirement or disposal of an item of plant and equipment shall be determined as the difference
between the estimated net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and should be recognised
as income or expense in the income statement and the revaluation surplus related to those assets, if any, is
transferred directly to retained earnings.
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(b)(b)(b)(b)(b) ImImImImImpairpairpairpairpairmememememennnnnt ot ot ot ot of Nof Nof Nof Nof Non-Fn-Fn-Fn-Fn-Finininininanananananccccciiiiial Asal Asal Asal Asal Asssssseeeeetststststs

The carrying amounts of the assets other than deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to
determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable
amount is estimated and an impairment loss is recognised whenever the recoverable amount is less than the
carrying amount of the asset. The recoverable amount is the higher of the asset’s net selling price and its value
in use, which is measured by reference to discounted future cash flows. Recoverable amounts are estimated for
individual assets, or if it is not possible, for the cash generating units to which the assets belong.

The impairment loss is recognised in the income statement immediately except for the impairment on a revalued
asset where the impairment loss is recognised directly against the revaluation surplus account to the extent of
the surplus credited from the previous revaluation for the same assets with the excess of the impairment loss
charged to the income statement. All reversals of an impairment loss are recognised as income immediately in
the income statement except for the reversal of an impairment loss on a revalued asset where the reversal of the
impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase and credited to the revaluation surplus account of the same
asset.

The impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed unless the loss was caused by a specific external
event of an exceptional nature that is not expected to recur, and subsequent external events have occurred that
reverse the effect of the specific event. In respect of other assets, an impairment loss is reversed if there has
been a change in estimates used to determine the recoverable amount.

An impairment loss is only reversed to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been
recognised.

(c)(c)(c)(c)(c) TTTTTrrrrraaaaaddddde ane ane ane ane and Otd Otd Otd Otd Othhhhheeeeer Rr Rr Rr Rr Receeceeceeceeceiiiiivvvvvaaaaabbbbbllllleeeeesssss

Trade and other receivables are stated at cost less allowance for doubtful debts.

Known bad debts are written off and specific allowance is made against debts which are doubtful of recovery.

(d)(d)(d)(d)(d) TTTTTrrrrraaaaaddddde ane ane ane ane and Otd Otd Otd Otd Othhhhheeeeer Pr Pr Pr Pr Paaaaayyyyyaaaaabbbbbllllleeeeesssss

Trade and other payables are stated at cost.

(e)(e)(e)(e)(e) InInInInIncococococome Tme Tme Tme Tme Taxaxaxaxax

Income tax on the profit or loss for the year comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is recognised in the
income statement except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly to equity, in which case it is
recognised in equity.

Current tax is the expected amount of income taxes payable in respect of the taxable profit for the year and is
measured using the tax rates that have been enacted at the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Temporary differences are
not recognised for the initial recognition of an asset or liabilities that is not a business combination and that at
the time of the transaction, affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit. The amount of deferred tax
provided is based on the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of assets and
liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

A deferred tax asset is recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available
against which the temporary differences can be utilised.
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The carrying amount of deferred tax asset is reviewed at each balance sheet date. If it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow the benefit of part or all of that deferred tax asset to be
utilised, the carrying amount of the deferred tax asset will be reduced accordingly. When it becomes probable
that sufficient taxable profits will be available, such reductions will be reversed to the extent of the taxable
profits.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes relate to the same taxation authority.

(f(f(f(f(f))))) EEEEEqqqqquituituituituity Insy Insy Insy Insy Instrtrtrtrtrumeumeumeumeumennnnntststststs

Ordinary shares are recorded at nominal value and proceeds in excess of the nominal value of ordinary shares
issued, if any, are accounted for as share premium. Both ordinary shares and share premium are classified as
equity. Transaction costs of an equity transaction are accounted for as a deduction from equity, net of any
related income tax benefit. Otherwise, they are charged to income statement.

Dividends on ordinary shares are accounted for as an appropriation of retained profits in the year in which
they are declared. Dividends on ordinary shares will be recognised as liabilities when the shareholders’ rights
to receive the dividends are established.

(g)(g)(g)(g)(g) FFFFFooooorrrrreeeeeiiiiign Cgn Cgn Cgn Cgn Curururururrrrrreeeeennnnncccccy Cy Cy Cy Cy Cooooonnnnnvvvvveeeeerrrrrsisisisisiooooonnnnn

Foreign currency assets and liabilities at the balance sheet date have been converted into Ringgit Malaysia at
the rate of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date.

Foreign currency transactions during the year have been converted into Ringgit Malaysia at the rates of
exchange ruling at the dates of the transactions.

Gains or losses on exchange are included in the income statement.

(h)(h)(h)(h)(h) RRRRReeeeevvvvveeeeennnnnuuuuue Re Re Re Re Recognitiecognitiecognitiecognitiecognitiooooonnnnn

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and
the revenue can be reliably measured.

Revenue is recognised upon delivery of goods.

(i)(i)(i)(i)(i) EmEmEmEmEmpppppllllloooooyyyyyee Beee Beee Beee Beee Bennnnneeeeefffffitsitsitsitsits

(i) Short term benefits

Wages, salaries, bonuses and social security contributions are recognised as an expense in the year in
which the associated services are rendered by employees of the Company. Short term accumulating
compensated absences such as paid annual leave are recognised when services are rendered by employees
that increase their entitlement to future compensated absences. Short term non-accumulating compensated
absences such as sick leave are recognised when the absences occur.

(ii) Defined contribution plans

As required by law, companies in Malaysia make contributions to the Employees Provident Fund (“EPF”).
Such contributions are recognised as an expense in the income statement as incurred.

(j)(j)(j)(j)(j) CCCCCaaaaash ansh ansh ansh ansh and Cd Cd Cd Cd Caaaaash Esh Esh Esh Esh Eqqqqquiuiuiuiuivvvvvalalalalaleeeeennnnntststststs

Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of the cash flow statement represent cash and bank balances, deposit
at call, short term highly liquid investments which have an insignificant risk of changes in value, reduced by
outstanding bank overdraft, if any. The statement of cash flows is prepared using the indirect method.
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4.4.4.4.4. PPPPPLLLLLANT AND EANT AND EANT AND EANT AND EANT AND EQUIQUIQUIQUIQUIPPPPPMENTMENTMENTMENTMENT

BalBalBalBalBalananananancecececece BalBalBalBalBalananananancecececece
20102010201020102010 1.4.1.4.1.4.1.4.1.4.0000099999 AAAAAdddddditiditiditiditiditiooooonsnsnsnsns DisDisDisDisDispopopopoposssssalalalalal 31.31.31.31.31.33333.10.10.10.10.10

RMRMRMRMRM RMRMRMRMRM RMRMRMRMRM RMRMRMRMRM

CCCCCooooossssst:t:t:t:t:

Motor vehicles 17,706 – – 17,706

Office equipment 1,976 – – 1,976

1919191919,,,,,666668888822222 ––––– ––––– 1919191919,,,,,666668888822222

BalBalBalBalBalananananancecececece CCCCChhhhharararararggggge fe fe fe fe fooooorrrrr RRRRReeeeevvvvveeeeerrrrrsssssededededed BalBalBalBalBalananananancecececece
1.4.1.4.1.4.1.4.1.4.0000099999 ttttthhhhhe ye ye ye ye yearearearearear ooooon disn disn disn disn dispopopopoposssssalalalalal 31.31.31.31.31.33333.10.10.10.10.10

RMRMRMRMRM RMRMRMRMRM RMRMRMRMRM RMRMRMRMRM

AAAAAccccccccccumumumumumulululululaaaaatttttededededed

DeDeDeDeDeppppprrrrrecececececiiiiiaaaaatititititiooooon:n:n:n:n:

Motor vehicles 3,541 3,541 – 7,082

Office equipment 198 93 – 396

3,739 3,739 – 7,478

20102010201020102010 20020020020020099999
RMRMRMRMRM RMRMRMRMRM

NeNeNeNeNet boot boot boot boot book vk vk vk vk valualualualualue:e:e:e:e:

Motor vehicles 10,624 14,165

Office equipment 1,580 1,778

12,204 15,943

55555..... DDDDDEFERRED TEFERRED TEFERRED TEFERRED TEFERRED TAX AAX AAX AAX AAX ASSSSSSESESESESETTTTTSSSSS

20102010201020102010 20020020020020099999
RM RM

Balance brought forward 23,300 –

Recognised in Income Statement (Note 14) (8,300) 23,300

Balance carried forward 15,000 23,300

The components and movements of deferred tax assets and liabilities during the financial year prior to offsetting are
as follows:

Recognised
At In Income At

1.4.09 Statement 31.3.10
RM RM RM

DeDeDeDeDefffffeeeeerrrrrrrrrred ted ted ted ted tax aax aax aax aax asssssssssseeeeets:ts:ts:ts:ts:

Unutilised capital allowance 1,600 (1,600) –

Unabsorbed tax loss 22,500 (7,500) 15,000

24,100 (9,100) 15,000

DeDeDeDeDefffffeeeeerrrrrrrrrred ted ted ted ted tax liax liax liax liax liaaaaabbbbbilitiilitiilitiilitiilitieeeees:s:s:s:s:

Plant and equipment–capital allowance (800) 800 –

23,300 (8,300) 15,000

NONONONONOTETETETETES TS TS TS TS TO THE FIO THE FIO THE FIO THE FIO THE FINNNNNANCIAL SANCIAL SANCIAL SANCIAL SANCIAL STTTTTAAAAATEMENTTEMENTTEMENTTEMENTTEMENTS – 31 MARS – 31 MARS – 31 MARS – 31 MARS – 31 MARCH 2010CH 2010CH 2010CH 2010CH 2010 (C (C (C (C (Cooooonnnnntttttddddd...)...)...)...)...)
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66666..... OOOOOTHER RETHER RETHER RETHER RETHER RECEICEICEICEICEIVVVVVABABABABABLE AND DLE AND DLE AND DLE AND DLE AND DEPEPEPEPEPOOOOOSSSSSIIIIITTTTTSSSSS

20102010201020102010 20020020020020099999

RM RM

Other receivable – 8,634

Deposits 2,250 51,750

2,250 60,384

77777..... OOOOOTHER PTHER PTHER PTHER PTHER PAAAAAYYYYYABABABABABLELELELELES AND AS AND AS AND AS AND AS AND ACCCCCCRCRCRCRCRUED LIABILIUED LIABILIUED LIABILIUED LIABILIUED LIABILITTTTTIIIIIEEEEESSSSS

20102010201020102010 20020020020020099999

RM RM

Other payables 9,472 8,574

Accrued liabilities 22,330 5,941

31,802 14,515

8.8.8.8.8. HOLDHOLDHOLDHOLDHOLDIIIIING CNG CNG CNG CNG COOOOOMPMPMPMPMPANYANYANYANYANY

The immediate and ultimate holding company is 20 Microns Limited, a company incorporated in India and listed on
the Bombay Stock Exchange and National Stock Exchange, which holds 99.99% (2009: 99.99%) of the Company’s
issued equities.

99999..... SHARE CAPSHARE CAPSHARE CAPSHARE CAPSHARE CAPIIIIITTTTTALALALALAL

20102010201020102010 20020020020020099999
RM RM

Ordinary shares of RM1 each

AAAAAuuuuuttttthhhhhooooorrrrrisisisisised:ed:ed:ed:ed:

5,000,000 shares (2009: 100,000 shares) 5,000,000 100,000

Created during the period – 4,900,000

5,000,000 shares 5,000,000 5,000,000

IsIsIsIsIssususususued aned aned aned aned and fd fd fd fd fullullullullully paiy paiy paiy paiy paid:d:d:d:d:

154,926 shares (2009: 2 shares) 154,926 2

Issued at par for cash during the year 205,076 154,924

360,002 shares (2009: 154,926 shares) 360,002 154,926

10.10.10.10.10. REVENUEREVENUEREVENUEREVENUEREVENUE

Revenue represents the net invoiced value of goods sold less discounts and returns.

11.11.11.11.11. CCCCCOOOOOSSSSST OF ST OF ST OF ST OF ST OF SALEALEALEALEALESSSSS

PPPPPeeeeerrrrriiiiiod fod fod fod fod frrrrrooooommmmm

YYYYYear eear eear eear eear ennnnndddddededededed 2222255555.2.2.2.2.2.....08 t08 t08 t08 t08 tooooo
31.31.31.31.31.33333.10.10.10.10.10 31.31.31.31.31.33333.....0000099999

RM RM

Purchases 530,704 48,591

Freight charges 411,173 30,598

941,877 79,189
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1212121212..... PPPPPRRRRROFIOFIOFIOFIOFIT/(LT/(LT/(LT/(LT/(LOOOOOSSSSSS) BEFS) BEFS) BEFS) BEFS) BEFORE TORE TORE TORE TORE TAXAXAXAXAXAAAAATTTTTIONIONIONIONION

PPPPPeeeeerrrrriiiiiod fod fod fod fod frrrrrooooommmmm
YYYYYear eear eear eear eear ennnnndddddededededed 2222255555.2.2.2.2.2.....08 t08 t08 t08 t08 tooooo

31.31.31.31.31.33333.10.10.10.10.10 31.31.31.31.31.33333.....0000099999
RM RM

This is stated after charging:

Auditors’ remuneration 3,500 3,500

Depreciation 3,739 3,739

Loss on foreign exchange 5,234 –

Preliminary expenses – 2,525

Rental expenses:

– guest house 9,000 5,250

– office premises – 1,450

– factory premises 55,000 54,000

Staff costs (Note 13) 17,637 15,044

And crediting:

Gain on foreign exchange – 2,672

1313131313..... SSSSSTTTTTAFF CAFF CAFF CAFF CAFF COOOOOSSSSSTTTTTSSSSS

PPPPPeeeeerrrrriiiiiod fod fod fod fod frrrrrooooommmmm
YYYYYear eear eear eear eear ennnnndddddededededed 2222255555.2.2.2.2.2.....08 t08 t08 t08 t08 tooooo

31.31.31.31.31.33333.10.10.10.10.10 31.31.31.31.31.33333.....0000099999
RM RM

Salaries and wages 13,496 14,594

Other staff costs 4,141 450

17,637 15,044

Included in staff costs are:

Director’s remuneration:

– fees – 4,000

– allowances 13,496 2,743

13,496 6,743

14.14.14.14.14. TTTTTAXAXAXAXAXAAAAATTTTTIONIONIONIONION

PPPPPeeeeerrrrriiiiiod fod fod fod fod frrrrrooooommmmm
YYYYYear eear eear eear eear ennnnndddddededededed 2222255555.2.2.2.2.2.....08 t08 t08 t08 t08 tooooo

31.31.31.31.31.33333.10.10.10.10.10 31.31.31.31.31.33333.....0000099999
RM RM

Deferred tax assets: (Note 5)

Originating and reversal of temporary differences 8,300 (23,300)

NONONONONOTETETETETES TS TS TS TS TO THE FIO THE FIO THE FIO THE FIO THE FINNNNNANCIAL SANCIAL SANCIAL SANCIAL SANCIAL STTTTTAAAAATEMENTTEMENTTEMENTTEMENTTEMENTS – 31 MARS – 31 MARS – 31 MARS – 31 MARS – 31 MARCH 2010CH 2010CH 2010CH 2010CH 2010 (C (C (C (C (Cooooonnnnntttttddddd...)...)...)...)...)
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The income tax rate for the Company is 20% on chargeable income up to RM500,000 and 25% (2009: 25%) on the
remaining income of the financial year.

At the balance sheet date, the Company has unabsorbed tax losses amounting to approximately RM79,000 (2009:
RM112,000) which can, subject to approval by the tax authorities, be carried forward and utilised to offset against
future taxable profits.

A reconciliation of tax expense/(credit) applicable to profit/(loss) before taxation at the statutory income tax rate to
income tax expense at the effective tax rate is as follows:

PPPPPeeeeerrrrriiiiiod fod fod fod fod frrrrrooooommmmm
YYYYYear eear eear eear eear ennnnndddddededededed 2222255555.2.2.2.2.2.....08 t08 t08 t08 t08 tooooo

31.31.31.31.31.33333.10.10.10.10.10 31.31.31.31.31.33333.....0000099999
RM RM

Profit/(loss) before taxation 40,148 (205,933)

Taxation at tax rate of 20% 8,030 (41,187)

Tax effect in respect of:–

Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 159 18,707

Others 111 (820)

Tax expense/(credit) for the financial year 8,300 (23,300)

NONONONONOTETETETETES TS TS TS TS TO THE FIO THE FIO THE FIO THE FIO THE FINNNNNANCIAL SANCIAL SANCIAL SANCIAL SANCIAL STTTTTAAAAATEMENTTEMENTTEMENTTEMENTTEMENTS – 31 MARS – 31 MARS – 31 MARS – 31 MARS – 31 MARCH 2010CH 2010CH 2010CH 2010CH 2010 (C (C (C (C (Cooooonnnnntttttddddd...)...)...)...)...)



RRRRRegdegdegdegdegd. Off. Off. Off. Off. Offiiiiice : 9/10, GIce : 9/10, GIce : 9/10, GIce : 9/10, GIce : 9/10, GIDC InDC InDC InDC InDC Indududududussssstrtrtrtrtriiiiial Eal Eal Eal Eal Essssstttttaaaaattttteeeee, W, W, W, W, Waaaaaghghghghghodiodiodiodiodiaaaaa, Dis, Dis, Dis, Dis, Disttttt. V. V. V. V. Vaaaaadddddodododododarararararaaaaa. Guj. Guj. Guj. Guj. Gujarararararaaaaattttt. In. In. In. In. Indididididia:a:a:a:a:

: : : : : AAAAATTTTTTENDTENDTENDTENDTENDENCE SLIENCE SLIENCE SLIENCE SLIENCE SLIPPPPP : : : : :

Folio No. :

DP ID / Client ID :

No. of Share held :

I/We hereby certify that I/We am/are a registered Member/Proxy for the registered Member of the Company and
hereby record my/our presence at the 23rd Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Thursday, the 26th day
of August, 2010 at 3.00 p.m. at Plot No. 347, GIDC Industrial Estate, WAGHODIA – 391 760. Dist. : Vadodara.

Name of the Registered Holder/Proxy Signature of the Registered Holder/Proxy
(IN BLOCK LETTERS)

NOTE: Please fill up this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the Meeting hall. Members are requested
to bring their copy of Annual Report at the Meeting

Regd. Office : 9/10, GIDC Industrial Estate, Waghodia, Dist. Vadodara. Gujarat. India:

: : : : : PPPPPRRRRROOOOOXYXYXYXYXY     :::::

Folio No. :

DP ID / Client ID :

No. of Share held :

I/We  of  in the District of  being a Member(s) of 20Microns

Limited, hereby appoint :  of  in the District of  failing him/

her,  of  in the District of  failing him/her, as my/our Proxy

to vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 23rd Annual General Meting of the Company to be held on Thursday,

the 26th day of August, 2010 at 3.00 p.m. and at any adjournment(s) thereof.

SiSiSiSiSigngngngngned ted ted ted ted this ____ dhis ____ dhis ____ dhis ____ dhis ____ daaaaay oy oy oy oy of _________, 2010.f _________, 2010.f _________, 2010.f _________, 2010.f _________, 2010.

NOTE: : : : : This Proxy form, in order to be effective, should be duly stamped, completely signed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not later than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

AAAAAffffffffffiiiiix Rx Rx Rx Rx Reeeee. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1
RRRRReeeeevvvvveeeeennnnnuuuuueeeee
SSSSStttttamamamamamppppp

Signature








